

supreme audit institution of india लोकहिलार्थ सत्यनिष्ठा Dedicated to Truth in Public Interest

Appropriation Accounts 2024-25



APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

2024-25

GOVERNMENT OF ODISHA

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| | | Page |
|-----|---|--------------|
| | Table of Contents Introductory | i –ii iii |
| | Summary of Appropriation Accounts | iv - xii |
| | Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India | xiii –xiv |
| | Appropriation Accounts: - | |
| 1. | Expenditure relating to the Home Department | 1 - 15 |
| 2. | Expenditure relating to the General Administration and Public Grievance Department | 16 – 23 |
| 3. | Expenditure relating to the Revenue and Disaster Management Department | 24 - 30 |
| 4. | Expenditure relating to the Law Department | 31 –35 |
| 5. | Expenditure relating to the Finance Department | 36 - 54 |
| 6. | Expenditure relating to the Commerce Department | 55 - 59 |
| 7. | Expenditure relating to the Works Department | 60 - 69 |
| 8. | Expenditure relating to the Odisha Legislative Assembly | 70 - 71 |
| 9. | Expenditure relating to the Food Supplies and Consumer Welfare Department | 72 – 75 |
| 10. | Expenditure relating to the School and Mass Education Department | 76 - 87 |
| 11. | Expenditure relating to the Scheduled Tribes & Scheduled Castes Development, Minorities & Backward Classes Welfare Department | 88 – 100 |
| 12. | Expenditure relating to the Health and Family Welfare Department | 101 – 123 |
| 13. | Expenditure relating to the Housing and Urban Development Department | 124 - 140 |
| 14. | Expenditure relating to the Labour and Employees State Insurance Department | 141 – 144 |
| 15. | Expenditure relating to the Sports and Youth Services Department | 145 – 147 |
| 16. | Expenditure relating to the Planning and Convergence Department | 148 – 154 |
| 17. | Expenditure relating to the Panchayati Raj and Drinking Water Department | 155 – 167 |
| 18. | Public Grievances and Pension Administration | 168 |
| 19. | Expenditure relating to the Industries Department | 169 – 171 |
| 20. | Expenditure relating to the Water Resources Department | 172 - 204 |
| 21. | Expenditure relating to the Transport Department | 205 - 210 |
| 22. | Expenditure relating to the Forest, Environment and Climate Change Department | 211 – 219 |

TABLE OF CONTENTS - Concld.

| | | Page |
|-------|--|-----------|
| 23. | Expenditure relating to the Department of Agriculture and Farmers' | 220 - 233 |
| | Empowerment | |
| 24. | Expenditure relating to the Steel & Mines Department | 234 - 238 |
| 25. | Expenditure relating to the Information & Public Relations Department | 239 - 243 |
| 26. | Expenditure relating to the Excise Department | 244 - 246 |
| 27. | Expenditure relating to the Science & Technology Department | 247 - 248 |
| 28. | Expenditure relating to the Rural Development Department | 249 - 258 |
| 29. | Expenditure relating to the Parliamentary Affairs Department | 259 - 263 |
| 30. | Expenditure relating to the Energy Department | 264 - 269 |
| 31. | Expenditure relating to the Handlooms, Textiles and Handicrafts Department | 270 – 275 |
| 32. | Expenditure relating to the Tourism Department | 276 - 278 |
| 33. | Expenditure relating to the Fisheries & Animal Resources Development Department | 279 – 286 |
| 34. | Expenditure relating to the Co-operation Department | 287 - 292 |
| 35. | Expenditure relating to the Public Enterprises Department | 293 |
| 36. | Expenditure relating to the Department of Women & Child Development | 294 - 303 |
| 37. | Expenditure relating to the Electronics & Information Technology | 304 |
| | Department | |
| 38. | Expenditure relating to the Higher Education Department | 305 - 313 |
| 39. | Expenditure relating to the Skill Development & Technical Education Department | 314 - 320 |
| 40. | Expenditure relating to the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Department | 321 – 326 |
| 41. | Expenditure relating to the Department of Social Security & Empowerment of Persons with Disability | 327–332 |
| 42. | Expenditure relating to the Disaster Management | 333 - 338 |
| 43. | Expenditure relating to the Odia Language, Literature and Culture | 339 - 343 |
| | Department | |
| 44. | Expenditure relating to the Mission Shakti Department | 344 - 346 |
| | Expenditure relating to the Appropriation for Reduction or Avoidance of Debt | 347 |
| | Expenditure relating to the Interest Payment | 348 - 350 |
| | Expenditure relating to the Internal Debt of the State Government | 351 |
| | Expenditure relating to the Loans and Advances from the Central | 352 - 353 |
| | Government | |
| Appen | adix - I Statement showing the estimated and actual recoveries by grants and appropriations which have been adjusted in the accounts in reduction of expenditure | 356 – 359 |
| Appen | adix-II Suspense transactions (Grant No. 20 - Expenditure relating to the Water Resources Department) | 360 – 361 |

INTRODUCTORY

This compilation containing the Appropriation Accounts of the Government of Odisha for the year 2024-25 presents the accounts of sums expended in the year ended the 31 March 2025 compared with the sums specified in the schedules appended to the Appropriation Act passed under Articles 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India.

In these Accounts,

- 'O' Stands for original grant or appropriation
- 'S' Stands for supplementary grant or appropriation
- 'R' Stands for re-appropriations, withdrawals or surrenders sanctioned by a competent authority.

Charged appropriations and expenditure are shown in italics.

Difference of ₹0.01 thousand/lakh wherever existing is due to automatic rounding off figures at Voucher Level Computerisation.

The following norms which have been approved by the Public Accounts Committee of Odisha Legislative Assembly in the meeting held on 02.03.1987 and communicated vide letter No.5085/LA dated 02.03.1987 have been adopted for comments on the Appropriation Accounts.

- 1. **Revenue Voted**: Where the savings/excess is in excess of 10 per cent under the grant and under individual sub heads is more than ₹10 lakh.
- 2. Capital Voted: Where the savings/excess is in excess of 10 per cent and under individual sub-heads, it is more than ₹15 lakh.
- 3. **Revenue/Capital-Charged**: Where the saving/excess is more than ₹1 lakh/5 lakh respectively.
- 4. Where expenditure is incurred without budget provisions ₹1 lakh in respect of establishment and ₹5 lakh in other cases.



SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION

| | M I IN AMI C | | APPROPRIATION |
|----|---|-----------------------|-----------------|
| I | Number and Name of The Grant or Appropriation | Amount of Grant | / Appropriation |
| | Арргоргация | Revenue | Capital |
| | 1 | 2 | 3 |
| | | (₹ in tho | usand) |
| 1 | Expenditure relating to theHome Depart | ment | |
| | Voted | 85,00,46,44 | 16,20,52,23 |
| | Charged | 2,25,25,25 | |
| 2 | Expenditure relating to the General Public Grievance Department | Administration and | |
| | Voted | 5,42,32,12 | 1,87,74,49 |
| | Charged | 35,35,76 | 1 |
| 3 | Expenditure relating to the Rever Management Department | nue and Disaster | |
| | Voted | 14,42,48,15 | 4,25,55,76 |
| | Charged | 30,02 | |
| 4 | Expenditure relating to the Law Departr | | |
| | Voted | 16,13,74,75 | 41,82,63 |
| | Charged | 5,00 | |
| 5 | Expenditure relating to the Finance Department Voted | artment 2,66,91,15,65 | 89,35,00,03 |
| | Charged | 13,85,57 | |
| 6 | Expenditure relating to the Commerce D | | |
| | Voted | 1,08,44,63 | 95,30,00 |
| | Charged | 1 | |
| 7 | Expenditure relating to the Works Depar | tment | |
| | Voted | 28,85,34,50 | 85,30,00,00 |
| | Charged | 11,74,47 | 10,00,00 |
| 8 | Expenditure relating to theOdisha Legis | lative Assembly | |
| | Voted | 73,91,85 | 20,00,00 |
| | Charged | 84,71 | |
| 9 | Expenditure relating to the Food Supp Welfare Department | olies and Consumer | |
| | Voted | 33,45,96,88 | 28,15,60 |
| 10 | Expenditure relating to the School as Department | nd Mass Education | |
| | Voted | 2,67,53,36,09 | 7,51,50,20 |
| | Charged | 15,00 | |
| 11 | Expenditure relating to the Scheduled Castes Development, Minorities & Welfare Department | | |
| | Voted | 47,18,04,97 | 14,37,84,70 |
| | Charged | 2,00 | ,- ,, ,, , |
| | Chargen | 2,00 | •• |

ACCOUNTS FOR 2024-25

| Expend | | Sav | ving | Exces | S |
|---------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|----------|
| Revenue | Capital | Revenue | Capital | | Capital |
| | | | | (Actual exce | ss in ₹) |
| 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 |
| (₹ in tho | usand) | (₹ in the | ousand) | (₹ in thous | and) |
| 74,36,31,41 | 11,25,45,17 | 10,64,15,03 | 4,95,07,06 | •• | |
| 1,78,19,49 | | 47,05,76 | •• | | |
| | | | | | |
| 3,94,93,03 | 37,43,78 | 1,47,39,09 | 1,50,30,71 | | |
| 30,29,99 | 37,73,70 | 5,05,77 | 1,50,50,71 | | •• |
| 30,27,77 | •• | 3,03,77 | 1 | •• | •• |
| 12,71,28,35 | 3,86,26,48 | 1,71,19,80 | 39,29,28 | | |
| 4,38 | | 25,64 | | | |
| ,,20 | | 20,01 | | | |
| 13,84,04,21 | 22,36,12 | 2,29,70,54 | 19,46,51 | | |
| | | 5,00 | | | |
| 2,30,58,07,79 | 77,57,52,12 | 36,33,07,86 | 11,77,47,91 | | |
| 1,22,80 | | 12,62,77 | | | |
| | | | | | |
| 86,87,62 | 75,07,28 | 21,57,01 | 20,22,72 | •• | |
| | | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | |
| 26,33,13,97 | 84,98,35,43 | 2,52,20,53 | 31,64,57 | | |
| 7,22,03 | 1,63,87 | 4,52,44 | 8,36,13 | | |
| ., , , = | , , | .,. , | -,, - | | |
| 48,70,89 | 19,33,21 | 25,20,96 | 66,79 | | •• |
| 40,83 | | 43,88 | | •• | •• |
| | | | | | |
| 12,32,27,22 | 27,86,20 | 21,13,69,66 | 29,40 | •• | |
| | | | | | |
| 2,29,19,55,34 | 4,83,29,09 | 38,33,80,75 | 2,68,21,11 | | |
| 6,89 | | 8,11 | | •• | •• |
| 0,09 | •• | 0,11 | •• | •• | •• |
| | | | | | |
| 40,83,52,06 | 11,15,44,14 | 6,34,52,91 | 3,22,40,56 | | |
| 10 | | 1,90 | - , , , | •• | |
| | | - 7 - 4 | | • • | |

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION

| | | | OF APPROPRIATION | |
|----|--|--------------------|-------------------|--|
| N | | mount of Grant | t / Appropriation | |
| | Appropriation R | Revenue | Co | |
| | 1 | 2 | Capital 3 | |
| | 1 | | | |
| 12 | Expenditure relating to the Health and Fam | | ousanu) | |
| 12 | Department | my wenate | | |
| | 1 | ,85,49,76,04 | 38,14,85,73 | |
| | Charged | 2,77,50 | 30,11,03,73 | |
| 13 | 9 | and Urban | | |
| | Development Department | | | |
| | Voted | 83,00,11,11 | 23,12,00,53 | |
| | Charged | 2,99,03 | 1,00,00 | |
| 14 | Expenditure relating to the Labour & Employee | oyees' State | | |
| | Insurance Department | | | |
| | Voted | 3,11,69,53 | 31,10,00 | |
| 15 | Expenditure relating to the Sports & You | th Services | | |
| | Department | | | |
| | Voted | 4,59,23,41 | 8,61,99,92 | |
| | Charged | 1 | | |
| 16 | Expenditure relating to the Planning and C | Convergence | | |
| | Department | 16.01.20.62 | 4.45.00.00 | |
| 17 | Voted | 16,01,28,63 | 4,45,00,00 | |
| 17 | Expenditure relating to the Panchayati Raj an | nd Drinking | | |
| | Water Department Voted 1 | 95 22 27 01 | 00 00 17 50 | |
| | | ,85,33,27,91 | 88,98,17,50 | |
| 18 | Charged Public Grievances and Pension Administration | 6,20,00 | •• | |
| 10 | Voted | 2,79,99 | | |
| | Charged | 2,77,77 | •• | |
| 19 | Expenditure relating to the Industries Department | _ | •• | |
| 1) | Voted | 8,37,84,97 | 1,45,00,00 | |
| 20 | Expenditure relating to the Water Resources De | | 1,12,00,00 | |
| | Voted | 40,49,97,93 | 94,90,10,06 | |
| | Charged | 4,50,00 | 81,00,00 | |
| 21 | Expenditure relating to the Transport Departmen | | | |
| | Voted | 18,54,07,61 | 19,04,50,00 | |
| 22 | Expenditure relating to the Forest, Enviro | onment and | | |
| | Climate Change Department | | | |
| | Voted | 28,23,88,07 | 26,70,00 | |
| | Charged | 17,00 | | |
| 23 | Expenditure relating to the Department of Agr | riculture and | | |
| | Farmers' Empowerment | 04 | | |
| | | ,27,81,79,27 | 4,03,00,05 | |
| | Charged | 2 | •• | |

ACCOUNTS FOR 2024-25

| Expendence Country Cou | | Savi | ng | Exce | ess |
|--|-------------|------------------------|-------------|---------------------------------|--------|
| Revenue | Capital | Revenue | Capital | Capital (Actual excess in ₹) | |
| 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 |
| (₹ in tho | ousand) | (₹ in tho | usand) | (₹ in thou | ısand) |
| | | | | | |
| 1,66,32,18,18 | 30,24,50,82 | 19,17,57,86 | 7,90,34,91 | | |
| 46,49 | | 2,31,01 | | | •• |
| | | | | | |
| 62,61,52,85 | 15,39,18,33 | 20,38,58,26 | 7,72,82,20 | | |
| 2,38,46 | 20,91 | 60,57 | 79,09 | | |
| | | | | | |
| 2,78,63,15 | 91,17 | 33,06,38 | 30,18,83 | | |
| | | | | | |
| 2,93,54,20 | 90,86,31 | 1,65,69,21 | 7,71,13,61 | | |
| | •• | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | |
| 14,99,83,63 | 1,97,49,98 | 1,01,45,00 | 2,47,50,02 | | |
| | | | | | |
| 1 00 05 22 71 | 47 70 22 22 | 95 29 04 20 | 41 27 94 27 | | |
| 1,00,05,23,71 31,44 | 47,70,33,23 | 85,28,04,20 5,88,56 | 41,27,84,27 | | •• |
| 31,44 | ·· | 3,00,30 | | | |
| 1,56,27 | | 1,23,72 | | | |
| | | 1 | | | •• |
| 7,95,98,34 | 1,45,00,00 | 41,86,63 | | | |
| 37,83,05,30 | 75,08,10,41 | 2,66,92,63 | 19,81,99,65 | | |
| 4,10,53 | 73,03,89 | 39,47 | 7,96,11 | | |
| 18,06,19,09 | 10,00,48,49 | 47,88,52 | 9,04,01,51 | | |
| 18,00,19,09 | 10,00,40,49 | 47,00,32 | 9,04,01,31 | | •• |
| 22,96,08,81 | 21,96,72 | 5,27,79,26 | 4,73,28 | | |
| 3,99 | 21,70,72 | 13,01 | T, 13,20 | | |
| •,,,, | •• | 10,01 | •• | | |
| 1,20,12,04,80 | 4,03,00,00 | 7,69,74,47 | 5 | | |
| 1,40,14,04,00 | 4,03,00,00 | 7,09,74,47 | 3 | | |
| •• | •• | 4 | •• | •• | •• |

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION

| Name b cor on J N | area of The Court or | | APPROPRIATION |
|---------------------------|--|-------------------------------|-----------------|
| | ame of The Grant or ropriation | Amount of Grant | / Appropriation |
| дрр | υριαμοπ | Revenue | Capital |
| | 1 | 2 | 3 |
| | - | | |
| 24 Expenditure | relating to the Steel & Min | , | , |
| - | Voted | 3,12,02,93 | 1,44,83,50 |
| | Charged | 1 | |
| 25 Expenditure Department | relating to the Information | & Public Relations | |
| 1 | Voted | 1,78,33,06 | 9,50,00 |
| | Charged | 2,00 | •• |
| 26 Expenditure | relating to the Excise Depa | | |
| 1 | Voted | 1,88,65,34 | 80,00,00 |
| | Charged | 70,00 | •• |
| 27 Expenditure Department | relating to the Scien | · | |
| Bepartment | Voted | 1,21,87,81 | •• |
| 28 Expenditure | relating to the Rural Devel | opment Department | |
| | Voted | 20,77,03,92 | 77,91,50,00 |
| | Charged | | 50,00 |
| Expenditure Department | <u> </u> | liamentary Affairs | , |
| | Voted | 56,35,97 | •• |
| | Charged | 23,67,94 | 5,00,00 |
| 80 Expenditure | relating to the Energy Depa | | |
| | Voted | 3,40,39,48 | 31,18,18,98 |
| Expenditure Handicrafts | = | | 42.00.05 |
| 22 | Voted | 2,82,31,76 | 42,00,95 |
| Expenditure | relating to the Tourism Dep Voted | 3,72,66,22 | 4,95,28,00 |
| | Charged | 3,72,00,22 1,00 | 7,73,40,00 |
| - | relating to the Fisheries & t Department | - | |
| 1 | Voted | 16,99,04,44 | 2,39,17,18 |
| | Charged | 5,01 | |
| Expenditure | relating to the Co-operation | | |
| | Voted | 19,18,22,13 | 3,70,00,10 |
| Expenditure | relating to the Public Enter Voted | prises Department 11,68,42 | |
| Expenditure | relating to the Department | of Women & Child | |
| Developmen | | | |
| | Voted | 1,62,54,68,43 | 1,56,23,00 |
| | Charged | 1,00 | |

ACCOUNTS FOR 2024-25

| Expenditure | | Sav | ving | Excess | |
|-------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|-------------------|-------|
| Revenue | Capital | Revenue | Capital | Ca | pital |
| | | | | (Actual excess in | |
| 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 |
| (₹ in tho | usand) | (₹ in th | ousand) | (₹ in thousand | .) |
| 1,28,05,04 | 6,52,99 | 1,83,97,89 | 1,38,30,51 | | |
| | | 1 | | | |
| 1,46,84,73 | 89,28 | 31,48,33 | 8,60,72 | | |
| | | 2,00 | | | |
| 1,76,47,18 | 49,63,61 | 12,18,16 | 30,36,39 | | |
| 30 | | 69,70 | | | |
| 1,18,86,26 | | 3,01,55 | | | |
| 19,77,22,99 | 63,65,42,96 | 99,80,93 | 14,26,07,04 | | |
| | | | 50,00 | | |
| 28,84,38 | | 27,51,59 | | •• | |
| 20,85,75 | •• | 2,82,19 | 5,00,00 | | |
| 2,78,82,12 | 24,32,95,41 | 61,57,36 | 6,85,23,57 | | |
| 2,25,72,32 | 40,00,00 | 56,59,44 | 2,00,95 | | |
| 3,37,16,54 | 3,45,27,93 | 35,49,68 | 1,50,00,07 | | |
| 61 | | 39 | | | |
| 14,35,54,97 | 2,19,12,49 | 2,63,49,47 | 20,04,69 | | |
| 3,90 | | 1,11 | | | |
| 17,54,08,69 | 2,40,19,99 | 1,64,13,44 | 1,29,80,11 | | |
| 10,92,91 | | 75,51 | | | |
| 42,08,18,77 | 1,07,96,26 | 20,46,49,66 | 48,26,74 | | |
| 15 | | 85 | | | |

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION

| Nu | mber and Name of The Grant or | Amount of Grant | t / Appropriation | |
|------------------|---|-----------------------------------|-------------------|--|
| | Appropriation | Revenue | Capital | |
| | 1 | 2 | 3 | |
| | | | | |
| 37 | Expenditure relating to the Electronic | , | , | |
| | Technology Department | | | |
| | Voted | 7,61,17,55 | | |
| 38 | Expenditure relating to the Higher Education | on Department | | |
| | Voted | 36,88,95,76 | 93,50,01 | |
| 39 | Expenditure relating to the Skill Develop | ment & Technical | | |
| | Education Department | | | |
| | Voted | 10,27,46,92 | 8,18,29,15 | |
| | Charged | 5,00 | | |
| 40 | | mall & Medium | | |
| | Enterprises Department | | | |
| | Voted | 4,87,64,13 | 2,60,00,03 | |
| 41 | Expenditure relating to the Department of | Social Security & | | |
| | Empowerment of Persons with Disability | | | |
| | Voted | 81,09,36,89 | •• | |
| 42 | Expenditure relating to the Disaster Manag | | | |
| | Voted | 86,74,18,83 | •• | |
| 43 | Expenditure relating to the Odia Langua | ge, Literature and | | |
| | Culture Department | | | |
| | Voted | 5,37,77,79 | 85,00,00 | |
| | Charged | 2 | •• | |
| 44 | Expenditure relating to the Mission Shakti | - | 4.1.6.00.00 | |
| 20.40 | Voted | 23,44,72,00 | 4,16,80,00 | |
| 2048 | Expenditure relating to the Expenditure | | | |
| | (Charged) Appropriation for Reduction or A | Avoidance of Debt | | |
| 2040 | Charged | | •• | |
| 2049 | Expenditure relating to the (Charged) Interest | | | |
| 6003 | Charged Expanditure relating to the (Charged) Int | 55,00,00,00 tornal Daht of the | •• | |
| 0003 | Expenditure relating to the (Charged) Interest State Government | ternal Devi of the | | |
| | Charged | | 1,69,21,56,00 | |
| 6004 | Expenditure relating to the (Charged) Lo | ans and Advances | 1,09,21,30,00 | |
| 000 1 | from the Central Government | ans and Advances | | |
| | Charged | | 41,70,00,00 | |
| | Total:- Voted | 19,62,25,60,28 | 6,45,26,20,33 | |
| | | | | |
| | Total :- Charged | 58,28,73,34 | 2,11,89,06,01 | |
| | Grand Total | 20,20,54,33,62 | 8,57,15,26,34 | |

ACCOUNTS FOR 2024-25

| | Excess | | Saving | | Expendi |
|----|---|---------------|-------------------|---------------|-----------------|
| | Capital | Capital | Revenue | Capital | Revenue |
| | (Actual excess in ₹) | 7 | | 5 | 4 |
| | 8 9 (₹ in thousand) | | 6 (₹ in thousa | | 4 (₹ in thou |
| | (\mathbb{m} thousand) | inu) | (\ III tilousa | sanu) | (\ m thou |
| | | | 58,77 | | 7,60,58,78 |
| | | 30,41,08 | 3,81,96,17 | 63,08,93 | 33,06,99,59 |
| | | 2,25,40,27 | 2,34,69,84 | 5,92,88,88 | 7,92,77,08 |
| | | | 5,00 | | |
| •• | | 40,00,03 | 1,97,03,09 | 2,20,00,00 | 2,90,61,04 |
| | | | 6,22,81,81 | | 74,86,55,08 |
| | | | 48,75,12,53 | | 37,99,06,30 |
| | | 19,08,98 | 66,47,42 | 65,91,02 | 4,71,30,37 |
| •• | | | 2 | | |
| | | 4,16,11,08 | 7,51,73,34 | 68,92 | 15,92,98,66 |
| | 1,17,49,89 (117,49,89,200) | | | | 1,17,49,89 |
| | • | | 2,18,62,39 | | 52,81,37,61 |
| | | 4,12,23,85 | | 1,65,09,32,15 | |
| | | 33,28,46,36 | | 8,41,53,64 | |
| | •• | 1,55,25,37,18 | 3,66,83,36,26 | 4,90,00,83,15 | 15,95,42,24,02 |
| | 1,17,49,89 (117,49,89,200) | 37,63,31,55 | 3,01,67,60 | 1,74,25,74,46 | 56,44,55,63 |
| | 1,17,49,89 (117,49,89 (117,49,89,200) | 1,92,88,68,73 | 3,69,85,03,86 | 6,64,26,57,61 | 16,51,86,79,65 |

SUMMARY

The excess over the following grant (1 in Revenue Section and Nil in Capital Section) requires regularisation.

REVENUE SECTION:- 1

Charged

2048 -Expenditure relating to the (*Charged*) Appropriation for Reduction or Avoidance of Debt

The Expenditure shown in column 4 and 5 of the summary does not include a sum of ₹2,74,34,47 thousand met out of advances form Contingency Fund during the year 2023-24 out of which ₹1,17,73,14 thousand was not recouped to the Fund till the close of the year.

The amount is required to be recouped form the expenditure heads as furnished below:-

| Sl. No. | Grant No. and Major Head of Account | ₹ in thousand | Finance Department Sanction No. & Date of the Advances | Month of Recoupment to the Fund during the next year |
|------------|--|------------------|--|--|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
| 1. | 05-4059-Capital Outlay on Public Works | 93,56,00 | 1371/F, Dt.16.01.2024 | March 2025 |
| 2. | 05-4216-Capital Outlay on Housing | 62,91,00 | 1287/F, Dt.16.01.2024 | March 2025 |
| 3. | 10-2202-General Education | 60,04,30 | 16633/F-112, Dt.06.06.2023 | |
| 4. | 10-2202-General Education | 22,60,44 | 16633/F -789, t.06.06.2023 | |
| 5. | 10-2202-General Education | 35,08,40 | 16633/F 796, Dt.06.06.2023 | |
| 6. | 34-2425-Co-operation | 8,60 | 8316/F, Dt.28.03.2024 | March 2025 |
| 7. | 34-2425-Co-operation | 5,73 | 8316/F(i), Dt.28.03.2024 | March 2025 |
| | Total: | 2,74,34,47 | | |

As the grants and appropriations are for the gross amounts required for expenditure, the expenditure figures shown against them do not include recoveries which are adjusted in the accounts in reduction of expenditure.

The reconciliation between the total expenditure according to Appropriation Accounts for 2024-2025 and that shown in the Finance Accounts for the year is given below:-

| | | СНАК | RGED | | VOTED | |
|--|-------------|---------------|---------------|----------------|---------------|----------------|
| | Revenue | Capital | Total | Revenue | Capital | Total |
| T + 1 1'+ | | | | | (< III til | ousand) |
| Total expenditure according to the Appropriation Accounts | 56,44,55,63 | 1,74,25,74,46 | 2,30,70,30,09 | 15,95,42,24,02 | 4,90,00,83,15 | 20,85,43,07,17 |
| Deduct:- Total recoveries | 1,10 | | 1,10 | 38,74,66,33 | 7,17,82,95 | 4,59,24,928 |
| Net total expenditure shown in Statement No. 11 of the Finance Accounts. | 56,44,54,53 | 1,74,25,74,46 | 2,30,70,28,99 | 15,56,67,57,69 | 4,82,83,00,20 | 20,39,50,57,89 |

The details of recoveries referred to above are given in Appendix-I

Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Audit of the Appropriation Accounts of the Government of Odisha

Opinion

The Appropriation Accounts of the Government of Odisha for the year ended 31 March 2025 present the accounts of the sums expended in the year compared with the sums specified in the schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed under Article 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India. The Finance Accounts of the Government for the year showing the financial position along with the accounts of the receipts and disbursements of the Government for the year, are presented separately.

On the basis of the information and explanations that my officers required and have obtained, and as a result of test audit of the accounts, in my opinion, the Appropriation Accounts, read with the observations in this compilation present fairly the accounts of the sums expended in the year ended 31 March 2025, compared with the sums specified in the schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts, passed by the State Legislature under Articles 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India.

Observations arising from audit of these accounts as well as audit conducted during the year or earlier years are contained in my Financial, Compliance and Performance Audit Reports on the Government of Odisha, being presented separately for the year ended 31 March 2025.

Basis for Opinion

The conduct of audit is in accordance with the CAG's Auditing Standards. These Standards require that we plan and perform audits to obtain reasonable assurance that the accounts are free from material misstatement. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The audit evidence that we have obtained, provides a basis for my opinion.

Responsibilities for Preparation of the Initial and Subsidiary Accounts

The State Government is responsible for obtaining authorisation of the budget from the State Legislature. The State Government and those responsible for execution of the budget such as treasuries, offices and departments of the Government of Odisha are responsible for preparation and correctness of the initial and subsidiary accounts as well as for ensuring the regularity of transactions in accordance with the applicable laws, standards, rules and regulations.

Also, they are responsible for rendering the initial and subsidiary accounts and information related thereto to the Office of the Principal Accountant General (Accounts and Entitlements) of Odisha for compilation and preparation of the Appropriation Accounts.

Responsibilities for Compilation of Annual Accounts

The Office of the Principal Accountant General (Accounts and Entitlements) of Odisha, functioning under my control, is responsible for compilation and preparation of Annual Accounts

of the State Government. This is in accordance with the requirements of the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971.

The Annual Accounts have been compiled from the vouchers, challans and initial and subsidiary accounts as received from the treasuries, offices and departments of the Government of Odisha and the statements received from the Reserve Bank of India.

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Annual Accounts

Date: 11.11.2025 Place: New Delhi

The audit of the Annual Accounts is conducted through the Office of the Principal Accountant General (Audit-I) in accordance with the requirements of Articles 149 and 151 of the Constitution of India and the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971, for expressing an opinion on these Accounts based on the results of such audit.

The Office of the Principal Accountant General (Audit-I) and the Office of the Principal Accountant General (Accounts and Entitlements) are independent organisations with distinct cadres, separate reporting lines and management structure.

(K SANJAY MURTHY)

Comptroller and Auditor General of India

6 4 M

Grant No. 01 - Expenditure relating to the Home Department

Major Heads -

2014- Administration of Justice

2015- Elections

2052- Secretariat-General Services

2055- Police

2056- Jails

2062- Vigilance

2070- Other Administrative Services

2075- Miscellaneous General Services

2235- Social Security and Welfare

2245- Relief on account of Natural Calamities

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

4216- Capital Outlay on Housing

| | | Total Grant or | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------------------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------|----------------|
| | | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 74,99,32,77 | 85,00,46,44 | 74,36,31,41 | (-)10,64,15,03 |
| Supplementary - | 10,01,13,67 | | | |
| Amount | surrendered du | ring the year (Marcl | n 2025) | 10,54,72,41 |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 2,23,75,25 | 2,25,25,25 | 1,78,19,49 | (-)47,05,76 |
| Supplementary - | 1,50,00 | | | |
| Amount | surrendered du | ring the year (Marcl | n 2025) | 47,01,39 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 12,70,74,00 | 16,20,52,23 | 11,25,45,17 | (-)4,95,07,06 |
| Supplementary - | 3,49,78,23 | | | |
| Amount | surrendered du | ring the year (Marcl | n 2025) | 5,11,05,43 |
| Notes and Comme | ents - | | | |

REVENUE(Voted)

- Against the available saving of ₹1,06,415.03 lakh, the department surrendered ₹1,05,472.41 lakh during March 2025.
- In view of the saving of ₹1,06,415.03 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹1,00,113.67 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grants wherever necessary.

Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | |

(₹ in lakh)

2014- Administration of Justice

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

| Grant Expenditure Saving (-) (₹ in lakh) ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE | ' |
|---|------|
| ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND | |
| | |
| | |
| 103 - Special Courts | |
| (1) 2061 - Establishment of Special Courts | |
| O. 760.01 | |
| S. 25.68 581.19 580.46 (-) 0.7 | 0.73 |
| R. (-) 204.50 | |
| 105 - Civil and Session Courts | |
| (2) 1270 - Separation of Judiciary from Executive | |
| O. 36,283.20 | |
| S. 0.01 25,177.37 25,170.34 (-) 7.0 | 7.03 |
| R. (-) 11,105.84 | |
| 114 - Legal Advisers and Counsels | |
| (3) 1126 - Public Prosecutors | |
| O. 2,928.70 | |
| S. 81.00 2,681.05 2,680.97 (-) 0.0 | 0.08 |
| R. (-) 328.65 | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | |
| (4) 0787 - Judicial Academy | |
| O. 1,094.23 | |
| S. 5.00 865.94 865.87 (-) 0.0 | 0.07 |
| R. (-) 233.29 | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | |
| CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES State Sector | |
| 103 - Special Courts | |
| (5) 3406 - Special Court under POCSO Act (Fast Track Special Courts (FTSCs) | |
| O. 5,562.15 | |
| S. 2.76 3,999.01 3,841.34 (-) 157.6 | 7.67 |
| R. (-) 1,565.90 | |
| 2015- Elections | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND | |
| MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE | |
| 102 - Electoral Officers | |
| (6) 0124 - Chief Election Officer's Establishment | |
| O. 2,238.78 | |
| S. 12.00 1,678.32 1,676.69 (-) 1.6 | 1.63 |
| R. (-) 572.46 | |

| Grant No 01 Contd. | | | | | | | |
|--|-------------------------|----------------------|---------------------|--|--|--|--|
| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) | | | | |
| Treat | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) | | | | |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | 8() | | | | |
| 104 - Charges for conduct of electi | ons for Lok Sabha | and State/ | | | | | |
| Union Territory Legislative | Assemblies | | | | | | |
| (7) 0784 - Joint Election | 22 (5(25 | 22.667.24 | () 0.00 | | | | |
| O. 41,000.00 | 22,676.27 | 22,667.24 | (-) 9.03 | | | | |
| R. (-) 18,323.73 | ana ta Stata/I Inian | Tamitam I anislatu | | | | | |
| 106 - Charges for conduct of electi | | Territory Legislatu | re | | | | |
| (8) 0357 - Election to State Leg O. 370.00 | 15.08 | 15.08 | | | | | |
| R. (-) 354.92 | 13.06 | 13.08 | | | | | |
| Anticipated saving of ₹32,6 | 589 29 lakh from SI | Nos (1) to (8) abo | ve was surrendered | | | | |
| basing on actual requirement. | 707.27 Idkii 110111 51. | 1103. (1) to (0) 400 | ve was surremacrea | | | | |
| Specific reasons for such | less requirement as | s well as reasons | for final saving of | | | | |
| ₹175.36 lakh at Sl. Nos. (2), (5), (6 | | | _ | | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITUR | | | | | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | | | | | |
| 108 - Issue of Photo Identity Cards | s to Voters | | | | | | |
| (9) 1048 - Photo Identity Card | | | | | | | |
| O. 700.00 | | | | | | | |
| S. 300.00 | 822.07 | 822.07 | | | | | |
| R. (-) 177.93 | | | | | | | |
| Surrender of provision by ₹ | | ie to non-submissio | on of bill. | | | | |
| 2052- Secretariat-General Service | | | | | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDI | _ | | | | | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATION MAINTENANCE EXPENDITU | | | | | | | |
| 090 - Secretariat | KL . | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| (10) 0640 - Home Department O. 6,403.62 | | | | | | | |
| S. 12,478.00 | 12,544.79 | 12,541.26 | (-) 3.53 | | | | |
| R. (-) 6,336.83 | 12,544.77 | 12,571.20 | (-) 3.33 | | | | |
| 2055- Police | | | | | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDI | TURE | | | | | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATION | | | | | | | |
| MAINTENANCE EXPENDITU | | | | | | | |
| 109 - District Police | | | | | | | |
| (11) 0841 - Machhkund Securit | y Force | | | | | | |
| O. 143.08 | | | | | | | |
| S. 0.80 | 114.40 | 114.38 | (-) 0.02 | | | | |
| R. (-) 29.48 | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |

| Head | [| Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|----------------------|-------------------------------|------------------|--------------|------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| (10) 2054 1 | 1 | 1.1 36 . | (₹ in lakh) | |
| ` ' | lementation of O | | | |
| O. | gulation Act in the 169.14 | State | | |
| S. | 2,202.06 | 1,484.32 | 1,484.26 | (-) 0.06 |
| R. | (-) 886.88 | 1,101.32 | 1,101.20 | () 0.00 |
| 110 - Village Polic | | | | |
| 0 | age Police Establ | ishment | | |
| 0. | 3,471.12 | isimicii | | |
| S. | 5.50 | 2,487.19 | 2,480.25 | (-) 6.94 |
| R. | (-) 989.43 | _,,, | _, | () 0.5 . |
| 111 - Railway Poli | | | | |
| • | lway Police Estab | olishment | | |
| 0. | 6,417.44 | | | |
| S. | 155.73 | 5,848.96 | 5,846.12 | (-) 2.84 |
| R. | (-) 724.21 | | | . , |
| 113 - Welfare of Po | olice Personnel | | | |
| (15) 1065 - Poli | ce Hospital | | | |
| O. | 953.75 | | | |
| S. | 18.20 | 843.17 | 843.13 | (-) 0.04 |
| R. | (-) 128.78 | | | |
| 114 - Wireless and | Computers | | | |
| (16) 1573 - Wir | eless and Compu | ter | | |
| O. | 9,010.73 | | | |
| S. | 170.83 | 7,601.08 | 7,598.49 | (-) 2.59 |
| R. | (-) 1,580.48 | | | |
| PROGRAMME 1 | EXPENDITURE | E | | |
| STATE SECTOR | | | State Sector | |
| 109 - District Polic | | | | |
| ` ′ | trict Organisation | | | |
| O. | 115.00 | 61.46 | 61.46 | |
| R. | (-) 53.54 | | | |
| 114 - Wireless and | - | | | |
| ` ′ | 1 | Tracking Network | <u> </u> | / \ |
| 0. | 1,738.04 | 1,090.78 | 1,090.76 | (-) 0.02 |
| R. | (-) 647.26 | | | |
| 116 - Forensic Scie | | | | |
| ` ' | ensic Science | 202.00 | 202.00 | |
| 0. | 2,522.05 | 282.89 | 282.89 | |
| R. | (-) 2,239.16 | | | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|--|--------------------|------------------------------|----------------------|
| Trout. | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | 3 () |
| 117 - Internal Security | | , , , , , | |
| (20) 3378 - Emergency Response | Support System | (ERSS) | |
| O. 11,704.14 | 9,142.88 | 9,142.05 | (-) 0.83 |
| R. (-) 2,561.26 | | | |
| Withdrawal of provision by based on actual requirement. | ₹16,177.31 lakh | from Sl. Nos. (10) t | to (20) above was |
| Specific reasons for such le | as requirement o | a vvoll as roosons fo | or final saving of |
| ₹15.90 lakh at Sl. Nos. (10), (13), (1 | - | | _ |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | 1100 / 0 1100 / 0 011 101111 | 21104 (0 51110 2020) |
| CENTRAL SECTOR SCHEMES | • | State Sector | |
| 117 - Internal Security | | ~ | |
| (21) 3475 - Anti-Human Traffick | ing Units (AHTU |) | |
| under Nirbhaya Fund | · · | , | |
| O. 192.99 | | •• | |
| R. (-) 192.99 | | | |
| Entire provision of ₹192.99 | lakh was surrend | dered due to non-sai | nction of fund by |
| Government of India. | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | C C . | |
| CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCH | HEMES | State Sector | |
| 109 - District Police(22) 3334 - Special Infrastructure | Sahama (SIS) in | aludina | |
| Construction of 250 f | ` , | _ | |
| affected States | | | |
| O. 2,030.52 | 658.44 | 658.43 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 1,372.08 | | | |
| Anticipated saving of ₹1,372 | .08 lakh was surre | endered due to less r | equirement. |
| Specific reasons for such less | - | e not been intimated | (June 2025). |
| 115 - Modernisation of Police Force | | | |
| (23) 0225 - Criminal Investigatio | n and Vigilance | | |
| O. 177.30 | | 4 - | () 0.01 |
| S. 192.30 | 1.57 | 1.56 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 368.03 | | | |
| (24) 0323 - District Police | | | |
| O. 1,222.51 S. 44.68 | 771.13 | 771.12 | () 0.01 |
| R. (-) 496.06 | //1.13 | //1.12 | (-) 0.01 |
| (25) 0349 - Education and Training | nσ | | |
| O. 348.91 | 11 5 | | |
| R. (-) 348.91 | | •• | •• |
| K. (-) 570.71 | | | |

| | Head | | Γotal | Actual | Excess (+) |
|----------------------|---------------------------------|---------------|---------------|-----------------------------|---|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| (2.6) 0.511 | F . G . | | | (₹ in lakh |) |
| () | Forensic Scie | 1 | | | |
| | | 9.00 | •• | • | |
| | R. (-) 37 | Į. | | | |
| ` / | Wireless and | Ť | | | |
| | | 0.30 | •• | • | |
| | R. (-) 19 | | 2.1.1.1 | AT (22) (24) | 1 0 4 |
| | 918.21 lakh fi | | | | d surrender of entire due to non-receipt of |
| (28) 3764 | - Assistance to Police (ASU) | | | rnization of | |
| | O. | 0.01 | | | |
| | S. 28 | 0.60 | | | |
| | R. (-) 28 | 0.61 | | | |
| order issued b | y Ministry of | | | • | n receipt of sanction |
| 117 - Internal | • | | | | |
| ` ′ | _ | | n Narcotic Di | rugs and Psycho- | tropic substances |
| | | 0.01 | •• | | |
| | R. (-) 92 | l | 1 | 1 11 | |
| | provision of 3 | 920.01 lakh w | as surrender | ed attributing to n | on-receipt of Central |
| Assistance. | 11. | | | | |
| 800 - Other E | | | | ·• | |
| ` ' | - Special Orga | i | nti-Naxai Oj | peration | |
| | O. 10,01 | | (070 20 | (970 2 | () 0 04 |
| | | 0.00 | 6,879.28 | 6,879.24 | 4 (-) 0.04 |
| | R. (-) 3,18 | Į. | of marrial an | L _{vv} ₹2 100 02 1 | alsh have mot have |
| communicated | | r reduction (| or provision | by \$3,189.82 I | akh have not been |
| 2056- Jails | i (June 2023). | | | | |
| | RATIVE EXI | ENDITUDE | | | |
| ESTABLISH | | | | | |
| MAINTENA MAINTENA | | | IND | | |
| 001 - Directio | n and Adminis | stration | | | |
| * * | - Headquarters | - I | ļ | | |
| | • | 2.95 | | | |
| | | 8.40 | 1,111.02 | 1,110.96 | 6 (-) 0.06 |
| | R. (-) 24 | 0.33 | | | |

| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-----------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|---------------------|------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| 101 - Jails | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| | st and Chaoial Is | .:1 _~ | | |
| (32) 0304 - Distric | et and Special Ja 10,243.25 | 1118 | | |
| S. | 37.00 | 9,212.78 | 9,212.51 | (-) 0.27 |
| | (-) 1,067.47 | 9,212.76 | 9,212.31 | (-) 0.27 |
| 800 - Other Expendito | | | | |
| - | | orrectional Staff | | |
| 0. | 147.83 | 113.97 | 113.94 | (-) 0.03 |
| R. | (-) 33.86 | 113.57 | 113.51 | () 0.03 |
| PROGRAMME EX | | | | |
| STATE SECTOR S | | | State Sector | |
| 101 - Jails | | | | |
| (34) 0304 - Distric | t and Special Ja | nils | | |
| О. | 100.00 | 54.25 | 54.25 | |
| R. | (-) 45.75 | | | |
| 2070- Other Admini | strative Servic | es | | |
| ADMINISTRATIV | E EXPENDIT | URE | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT | , OPERATION | NS AND | | |
| MAINTENANCE E | XPENDITURI | E | | |
| 003 - Training | | | | |
| (35) 1265 - Secreta | ariat Training Ir | nstitute | | |
| O. | 89.53 | | | |
| S. | 7.83 | 39.77 | 39.72 | (-) 0.05 |
| R. | (-) 57.59 | | | |
| 105 - Special Commi | ssion of Enquir | y | | |
| (36) 2908 - Comm | ission of Enqui | ry | | |
| O. | 272.16 | 47.38 | 47.36 | (-) 0.02 |
| R. | (-) 224.78 | | | |
| 106 - Civil Defence | | | | |
| | et Organisation | | | |
| O. | 80.79 | | | |
| S. | 36.75 | 102.63 | 102.56 | (-) 0.07 |
| R. | (-) 14.91 | | | |
| 108 - Fire Protection | | 1 | | |
| ` / | tion and Contro | 1 | | |
| O. | 35,212.09 | 21.057.24 | 21 054 65 | () 2 (= |
| S. | 561.34 | 31,957.34 | 31,954.67 | (-) 2.67 |
| | (-) 3,816.09 | -4-14- | | |
| 115 - Guest Houses, G | Jovernment Ho | siels etc. | | |

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual | Excess (+) | | |
|--------|-----------------------------|-----------------|-----------------------|----------------------------|------------|--|--|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure (₹ in lakh) | Saving (-) | | |
| (39) | 1000 - Odisl | na Bhawan, Ne | ew Delhi | (\ III Iakii) | | | |
| (37) | O. | 656.60 | W Bellii | | | | |
| | S. | 51.80 | 544.15 | 544.08 | (-) 0.07 | | |
| | R. | (-) 164.25 | 011110 | 211100 | () 3.3 / | | |
| (40) | | Guest House | | | | | |
| (17) | О. | 1,597.41 | | | | | |
| | S. | 1,084.00 | 2,285.58 | 2,285.50 | (-) 0.08 | | |
| | R. | (-) 395.83 | , | , | () | | |
| (41) | | l Bhawan, Koll | kata | | | | |
| , | O. | 209.82 | | | | | |
| | S. | 4.45 | 126.02 | 125.95 | (-) 0.07 | | |
| | R. | (-) 88.25 | | | | | |
| (42) | 1920 - Odisl | | Vashi, New Mumba | i | | | |
| | O. | 186.34 | | | | | |
| | S. | 21.00 | 186.08 | 186.03 | (-) 0.05 | | |
| | R. | (-) 21.26 | | | | | |
| (43) | 2710 - Odisl | ha Niwas-II, D | warka, New Delhi | | | | |
| | O. | 121.79 | | | | | |
| | S. | 30.80 | 91.76 | 91.72 | (-) 0.04 | | |
| | R. | (-) 60.83 | | | | | |
| (44) | 3278 - Odisl | na Bhawan, Ch | ennai | | | | |
| | O. | 137.40 | 93.64 | 93.57 | (-) 0.07 | | |
| | R. | (-) 43.76 | | | | | |
| 800 - | Other Expendi | iture | | | | | |
| (45) | 0817 - Liais | on Commission | ner's Establishment a | nt New Delhi | | | |
| | O. | 924.73 | | | | | |
| | S. | 360.50 | 750.99 | 750.50 | (-) 0.49 | | |
| | R. | (-) 534.24 | | | | | |
| 2235- | Social Securi | ty and Welfar | ·e | | | | |
| ADN | IINISTRATI | VE EXPENDI | TURE | | | | |
| | | T, OPERATIO | | | | | |
| MAI | NTENANCE 1 | EXPENDITU | RE | | | | |
| 02- Sc | ocial Welfare | | | | | | |
| | 106 - Correctional Services | | | | | | |
| (46) | | quarters Establ | lishment | | | | |
| | O. | 81.91 | | | | | |
| | S. | 20.30 | 82.15 | 82.11 | (-) 0.04 | | |
| | R. | (-) 20.06 | | | | | |

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---------|--------------|-------------------|----------------|-------------|-------------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (47) | 1103 - Proba | ition Hostel, Ang | gul | | |
| | O. | 31.50 | 18.29 | 18.28 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 13.21 | | | |
| (48) | 1104 - Proba | tion Service | | | |
| | O. | 388.39 | | | |
| | S. | 4.60 | 295.38 | 294.17 | (-) 1.21 |
| | R. | (-) 97.61 | | | |
| 60- Oth | er Social Se | curity and Welfa | are Programmes | | |
| 800 - O | ther Expendi | ture | | | |
| (49) | 1600 - Zilla | Sainik Board | | | |
| | O. | 82.61 | | | |
| | S. | 2.80 | 57.93 | 57.82 | (-) 0.11 |
| | R. | (-) 27.48 | | | |

Withdrawal of provision by ₹6,967.56 lakh from Sl. Nos.(31) to (49) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement as well as reasons for final saving of ₹3.88 lakh at Sl. Nos. (38) and (48) above have not been furnished (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

District Sector

02- Social Welfare

106 - Correctional Services

(50) 1104 - Probation Service

O. 16.00 R. (-) 16.00

Surrender of entire provision of ₹16.00 lakh was made due to diversion of fund to Odisha Jails Prisons Welfare Fund.

2245- Relief on account of Natural Calamities

DISASTER RESPONSE FUNDS

NATIONAL DISASTER RESPONSE FUND

80- General

800 - Other Expenditure

(51) 1183 - Relief Expenditure met from National Calamity

Contingency Fund

S. 6,012.00 R. (-) 2,523.18 3,488.82

3,488.82

Reduction of provision by ₹2,523.18 lakh was made due to non-completion of procurement formalities.

(iv) Above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (Fin lakh) | |

(₹ in lakh)

2056- Jails

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

102 - Jail Manufactures

(52) 0304 - District and Special Jails

| Ο. | 558.35 | | | |
|---------|-------------|--------|--------|----------|
| S. | 60.00 | 749.94 | 749.86 | (-) 0.08 |
| R. | 131.59 | | | |
| - Subsi | diary Jails | | | |

(53) 1402 - Subsidiary Jails

Augmentation of provision by ₹188.75 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (52) and (53) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such more requirement have not been furnished (June 2025).

2070- Other Administrative Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

108 - Fire Protection and Control

(54) 1472 - Training

| Ο. | 556.98 | | | |
|----|--------|--------|--------|----------|
| S. | 52.12 | 732.95 | 732.79 | (-) 0.16 |
| R. | 123.85 | | | |

Additional provision of ₹123.85 lakh was made mainly due to revision of HRA and training programme.

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Charged)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹4,705.76 lakh, the department surrendered ₹4,701.39 lakh only during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹4,705.76 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹150.00 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |

(₹ in lakh)

2014- Administration of Justice

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

| • | TA T | Λ1 | ~ |
|-------|------|------|----------|
| Grant | No | 01 (| Contd. |

| | Grant No 01 Col | iitu. | |
|--|------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| Head | Total Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATI | | | |
| MAINTENANCE EXPENDITU | JRE | | |
| 102 - High Court | -1 | | |
| (55) 0632 - High Court Establi O. 22,079.88 | snment | | |
| S. 1,50.00 | 17,613.05 | 17,608.69 | (-) 4.36 |
| R. (-) 4,616.83 | 17,013.03 | 17,000.07 | (-) 4.30 |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITUI | RE | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 102 - High Court | | ~ | |
| (56) 0632 - High Court Establi | shment | | |
| O. 85.34 | 43.87 | 43.87 | |
| R. (-) 41.47 | | | |
| Withdrawal of provision b | y ₹4,658.30 lakh at \$ | Sl. Nos. (55) and (56 | 6) above was made |
| basing on actual requirement. | | | |
| Specific reasons for such le | _ | | nal saving of ₹4.36 |
| lakh at Sl. No. (55) have not been | furnished (June 202 | 25). | |
| 2052- Secretariat-General Servi | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEND | | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATI | | | |
| MAINTENANCE EXPENDITU | KŁ | | |
| 090 - Secretariat | | | |
| (57) 0640 - Home Department | | | |
| O. 10.00 R. (-) 10.00 | •• | •• | ••• |
| Entire provision of ₹10.00 | 00 lalch was summand | land without assis | rning any specific |
| reason (June 2025). | 00 lakii was sullend | iered williout assig | dining any specific |
| 2055- Police | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEND | ITURE | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATI | | | |
| MAINTENANCE EXPENDITU | | | |
| 109 - District Police | | | |
| (58) 0321 - District Organisation | on | | |
| O. 150.00 | 131.44 | 131.44 | |
| R. (-) 18.56 | | | |
| 2070- Other Administrative Ser | vices | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEND | ITURE | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATI | | | |
| MAINTENANCE EXPENDITI | | | |

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

108 - Fire Protection and Control

(59) 1117 - Protection and Control

O. 50.00 35.50 35.49 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 14.50

Anticipated saving of ₹33.06 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (58) and (59) above was surrendered basing on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been received (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

S.

R.

(-) 1,795.03

CAPITAL(Voted)

- (i) Surrender of ₹51,105.43 lakh during March 2025 was in excess of the available saving of ₹49,507.06 lakh.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹49,507.06 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹34,978.23 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved un-necessary.

(iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads. | | | | | | |
|--|--------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|--|--|--|
| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) | | | |
| | Grunt | (₹ in lakh) | Saving () | | | |
| 4059- Capital Outlay on P | ublia Warks | (\ III Iakii) | | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENI | | | | | | |
| | | G4 4 G 4 | | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEM | IES | State Sector | | | | |
| 60- Other Buildings | | | | | | |
| 051 - Construction | | | | | | |
| (60) 0182 - Construction | of Buildings | | | | | |
| O. 16 | 9.67 | | | | | |
| S. 1,50 | 0.00 | 0 169.60 | | | | |
| R. (-) 1,50 | 0.07 | | | | | |
| (61) 2378 - Construction | of Buildings for Courts | | | | | |
| O. 16,70 | 0.00 | | | | | |
| S. 1,64 | 5.30 13,346.0 | 5 13,346.05 | | | | |
| R. (-) 4,99 | 9.25 | | | | | |
| (62) 2380 - Construction | of building for Police V | Velfare | | | | |
| O. 5,40 | 0.01 | | | | | |
| S. 2,00 | 0.00 6,336.9 | 6,336.95 | | | | |
| R. (-) 1,06 | 3.06 | | | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Pl | an for Scheduled Castes | S | | | | |
| • • | of Buildings for Courts | | | | | |
| | 0.00 | | | | | |

3,587.72

3,587.71

(-)0.01

| (64) 2380 - Construction of building for Police Welfare O. 1,350.00 S. 1,500.00 R. (-) 300.00 R. (-) 300.00 O. 6,500.00 S. 6,500.00 S. 640.40 R. (-) 3,480.95 Curtailment of provision by ₹13,138.36 lakh from Sl. Nos. (60) to (65) above was mainly due to delay in tender process. PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES State Sector 60 Other Buildings 051 - Construction (66) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 9,640.36 R. (-) 6,351.49 (67) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 2,000.00 R. (-) 1,806.23 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes (68) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 6,539.95 R. (-) 5,219.95 Provision of ₹13,377.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (68) was surrendered due to non-receipt of Central Assistance. Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 R. (-) 2,741.12 R. (-) 2,741.12 R. (-) 2,741.12 R. (-) 2,741.12 | Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|---|----------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|
| O. 1,350.00 S. 1,500.00 C.,550.00 C.,550.00 C. | | | | |
| S. 1,500.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 R. (-) 300.00 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan (65) 2378 - Construction of Buildings for Courts O. 6,500.00 S. 640.40 3,659.45 3,659.44 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 3,480.95 Curtailment of provision by ₹13,138.36 lakh from Sl. Nos. (60) to (65) above was mainly due to delay in tender process. PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | ` ' | lding for Police We | lfare | |
| R. (-) 300.00 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan (65) 2378 - Construction of Buildings for Courts O. 6,500.00 S. 640.40 3,659.45 3,659.44 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 3,480.95 Curtailment of provision by ₹13,138.36 lakh from Sl. Nos. (60) to (65) above was mainly due to delay in tender process. PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES State Sector 60- Other Buildings 051 - Construction (66) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 9,640.36 3,288.87 4,887.30 (+) 1,598.43 R. (-) 6,351.49 (67) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 2,000.00 193.77 193.77 R. (-) 1,806.23 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes (68) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 6,539.95 1,320.00 1,320.00 R. (-) 5,219.95 Provision of ₹13,377.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (68) was surrendered due to non-receipt of Central Assistance. Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 | | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan (65) 2378 - Construction of Buildings for Courts O. 6,500.00 S. 640.40 R. (-) 3,480.95 Curtailment of provision by ₹13,138.36 lakh from Sl. Nos. (60) to (65) above was mainly due to delay in tender process. PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES 60- Other Buildings 051 - Construction (66) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 9,640.36 R. (-) 6,351.49 (67) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 2,000.00 R. (-) 1,806.23 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes (68) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 6,539.95 R. (-) 5,219.95 Provision of ₹13,377.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (68) was surrendered due to non-receipt of Central Assistance. Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 R. (-) 4, | | 2,550.00 | 2,550.00 | |
| (65) 2378 - Construction of Buildings for Courts O. 6,500.00 S. 640.40 R. (-) 3,480.95 Curtailment of provision by ₹13,138.36 lakh from Sl. Nos. (60) to (65) above was mainly due to delay in tender process. PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES 60- Other Buildings 051 - Construction (66) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 9,640.36 R. (-) 6,351.49 (67) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 2,000.00 R. (-) 1,806.23 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes (68) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 6,539.95 R. (-) 5,219.95 Provision of ₹13,377.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (68) was surrendered due to non-receipt of Central Assistance. Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 R. (-) 4,000.00 R. (- | | | | |
| O. 6,500.00 S. 640.40 R. (-) 3,480.95 Curtailment of provision by ₹13,138.36 lakh from Sl. Nos. (60) to (65) above was mainly due to delay in tender process. PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES State Sector 60- Other Buildings 051 - Construction (66) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 9,640.36 R. (-) 6,351.49 (67) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 2,000.00 R. (-) 1,806.23 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes (68) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 6,539.95 R. (-) 5,219.95 Provision of ₹13,377.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (68) was surrendered due to non-receipt of Central Assistance. Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 R. (-) 4,000.00 R. (| | | | |
| S. 640.40 3,659.45 3,659.44 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 3,480.95 Curtailment of provision by ₹13,138.36 lakh from Sl. Nos. (60) to (65) above was mainly due to delay in tender process. PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES State Sector 60- Other Buildings 051 - Construction (66) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary 0. 9,640.36 3,288.87 4,887.30 (+) 1,598.43 R. (-) 6,351.49 (67) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts 0. 2,000.00 193.77 193.77 R. (-) 1,806.23 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes (68) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary 0. 6,539.95 1,320.00 1,320.00 R. (-) 5,219.95 Provision of ₹13,377.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (68) was surrendered due to non-receipt of Central Assistance. Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts 0. 4,000.00 R. (-) 4,000.00 R. (-) 4,000.00 R. (-) 4,000.00 R. (-) 4,000.00 R. (-) 4,000.00 R. (-) 4,000.00 R. (-) 4,000.00 R. (-) 4,000.00 | ` ' | ildings for Courts | | |
| R. (-) 3,480.95 Curtailment of provision by ₹13,138.36 lakh from Sl. Nos. (60) to (65) above was mainly due to delay in tender process. PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES | | 2 (50 15 | 2 (50 11 | () 0.01 |
| Curtailment of provision by ₹13,138.36 lakh from Sl. Nos. (60) to (65) above was mainly due to delay in tender process. PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES State Sector 60- Other Buildings 051 - Construction (66) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 9,640.36 3,288.87 4,887.30 (+) 1,598.43 R. (-) 6,351.49 (67) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 2,000.00 193.77 193.77 R. (-) 1,806.23 (68) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 6,539.95 1,320.00 1,320.00 R. (-) 5,219.95 Provision of ₹13,377.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (68) was surrendered due to non-receipt of Central Assistance. Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 R. (-) 4,000.00 | | 3,659.45 | 3,659.44 | (-) 0.01 |
| ## PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES | 1 | ₹12 120 27 1 11 | C C1 N ((0) | ((5) 1 |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES | | | from SI. Nos. (60) 1 | to (65) above was |
| CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES State Sector 60- Other Buildings 051 - Construction (66) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary 0. 9,640.36 R. (-) 6,351.49 3,288.87 4,887.30 (+) 1,598.43 (67) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts Districts 0. 2,000.00 R. (-) 1,806.23 193.77 193.77 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes (68) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary 0. 6,539.95 R. (-) 5,219.95 1,320.00 1,320.00 Provision of ₹13,377.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (68) was surrendered due to nonreceipt of Central Assistance. Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts 0. 4,000.00 R. (-) 4,000.00 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan (70) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary 0. 3,621.12 880.00 880.00 | | | | |
| 60- Other Buildings 051 - Construction (66) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 9,640.36 3,288.87 4,887.30 (+) 1,598.43 R. (-) 6,351.49 (67) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 2,000.00 193.77 193.77 R. (-) 1,806.23 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes (68) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 6,539.95 1,320.00 1,320.00 R. (-) 5,219.95 Provision of ₹13,377.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (68) was surrendered due to non-receipt of Central Assistance. Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 R. (-) 4,000.00 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan (70) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 3,621.12 880.00 880.00 | | | C4-4- C4 | |
| 0.1 - Construction (66) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O.9,640.36 3,288.87 4,887.30 (+) 1,598.43 R. (-) 6,351.49 (67) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O.2,000.00 193.77 193.77 R. (-) 1,806.23 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes (68) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 6,539.95 1,320.00 1,320.00 R. (-) 5,219.95 Provision of ₹13,377.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (68) was surrendered due to non-receipt of Central Assistance. Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 | | HEMES | State Sector | |
| (66) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 9,640.36 3,288.87 4,887.30 (+) 1,598.43 R. (-) 6,351.49 (67) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 2,000.00 193.77 193.77 R. (-) 1,806.23 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes (68) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 6,539.95 1,320.00 1,320.00 R. (-) 5,219.95 Provision of ₹13,377.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (68) was surrendered due to non-receipt of Central Assistance. Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 | _ | | | |
| O. 9,640.36 3,288.87 | | Sugatura atruma fa ailiti aa | for Indiaiors | |
| R. (-) 6,351.49 (67) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 2,000.00 193.77 193.77 R. (-) 1,806.23 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes (68) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 6,539.95 1,320.00 1,320.00 R. (-) 5,219.95 Provision of ₹13,377.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (68) was surrendered due to non-receipt of Central Assistance. Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 | • • | | • | (+) 1 509 42 |
| (67) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 2,000.00 193.77 193.77 R. (-) 1,806.23 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes (68) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 6,539.95 1,320.00 1,320.00 R. (-) 5,219.95 Provision of ₹13,377.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (68) was surrendered due to non-receipt of Central Assistance. Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 | | 3,200.07 | 4,007.30 | (+) 1,398.43 |
| O. 2,000.00 193.77 193.77 R. (-) 1,806.23 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes (68) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 6,539.95 1,320.00 1,320.00 R. (-) 5,219.95 Provision of ₹13,377.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (68) was surrendered due to non-receipt of Central Assistance. Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 R. (-) 4,000.00 | | vistance for 35 most | I WE | |
| R. (-) 1,806.23 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes (68) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 6,539.95 1,320.00 1,320.00 R. (-) 5,219.95 Provision of ₹13,377.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (68) was surrendered due to non-receipt of Central Assistance. Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 R. (-) 4,000.00 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan (70) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 3,621.12 880.00 880.00 | - · · · · | istance for 55 most | LWE | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes (68) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 6,539.95 1,320.00 1,320.00 R. (-) 5,219.95 Provision of ₹13,377.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (68) was surrendered due to non-receipt of Central Assistance. Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 R. (-) 4,000.00 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan (70) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 3,621.12 880.00 880.00 | O. 2,000.00 | 193.77 | 193.77 | |
| O. 6,539.95 1,320.00 1,320.00 R. (-) 5,219.95 Provision of ₹13,377.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (68) was surrendered due to non-receipt of Central Assistance. Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 R. (-) 4,000.00 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan (70) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 3,621.12 880.00 880.00 | R. (-) 1,806.23 | | | |
| O. 6,539.95 1,320.00 1,320.00 R. (-) 5,219.95 Provision of ₹13,377.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (68) was surrendered due to non-receipt of Central Assistance. Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 R. (-) 4,000.00 | 789 - Special Component Plan for | Scheduled Castes | | |
| R. (-) 5,219.95 Provision of ₹13,377.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (68) was surrendered due to non-receipt of Central Assistance. Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 | (68) 3332 - Development of inf | rastructure facilities | for Judiciary | |
| Provision of ₹13,377.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (68) was surrendered due to non-receipt of Central Assistance. Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 | - | 1,320.00 | 1,320.00 | |
| receipt of Central Assistance. Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 | R. (-) 5,219.95 | | | |
| Reasons for final excess of ₹1,598.43 lakh at Sl. No. (66) above have not been furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 | | kh from Sl. Nos. (66 | b) to (68) was surren | dered due to non- |
| furnished (June 2025). (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 | receipt of Central Assistance. | | | |
| (69) 3333 - Special Central Assistance for 35 most LWE affected Districts O. 4,000.00 R. (-) 4,000.00 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan (70) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 3,621.12 880.00 880.00 | | of ₹1,598.43 lakh a | at Sl. No. (66) above | ve have not been |
| affected Districts O. 4,000.00 | furnished (June 2025). | | | |
| R. (-) 4,000.00 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan (70) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 3,621.12 880.00 880.00 | • • | sistance for 35 most | LWE | |
| R. (-) 4,000.00 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan (70) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 3,621.12 880.00 880.00 | O. 4,000.00 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan (70) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 3,621.12 880.00 880.00 | | | | |
| (70) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary O. 3,621.12 880.00 880.00 | · · | | | |
| O. 3,621.12 880.00 880.00 | | rastructure facilities | for Judiciary | |
| · | 1 | | | |
| | · | | | |

| | Head | l | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-------|----------------|---------------------------------------|-------------------|--|--------------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (71) | - | cial Central Assis | tance for 35 mos | st LWE | |
| | | i | | | |
| | O. | 4,000.00 | •• | •• | |
| | R. | (-) 4,000.00 | £₹0 000 00 1- | 1-1- in mannet of C1 N | Inc. (60) (71) and |
| | tion of provis | | | kh in respect of Sl. N 0) above was made do | |
| 4216- | - Capital Out | tlay on Housing | | | |
| PRO | GRAMME | EXPENDITURE | 2 | | |
| STAT | TE SECTOR | R SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 01- G | Government R | Residential Buildi | ngs | | |
| 700 - | Other Housin | ng | | | |
| (72) | 2378 - Cor | nstruction of Build | lings for Courts | | |
| | O. | 7,400.00 | | | |
| | S. | 729.10 | 2,114.25 | 2,114.24 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 6,014.85 | | | |
| (73) | | nstruction of build | ing for Police W | elfare | |
| | O. | 13,250.00 | 12 (20 55 | 12 (20 55 | |
| | S. | 3,000.00 | 13,638.55 | 13,638.55 | |
| 790 | R. | (-) 2,611.45 | ahadulad Castas | | |
| (74) | - | ponent Plan for Sonstruction of Build | | | |
| (/4) | 0. | 2,200.00 | illigs for Courts | | |
| | S. | 216.75 | 1,241.46 | 1,241.45 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 1,175.29 | 1,2 11.10 | 1,211.13 | () 0.01 |
| (75) | | struction of build | ing for Police W | elfare | |
| () | O. | 4,050.00 | \mathcal{E} | | |
| | S. | 1,500.00 | 4,040.38 | 4,040.38 | |
| | R. | (-) 1,509.62 | | | |
| 796 - | Tribal Area S | Sub-Plan | | | |
| (76) | 2378 - Cor | nstruction of Build | lings for Courts | | |
| | O. | 2,900.00 | | | |
| | S. | 285.70 | 2,491.00 | 2,490.99 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 694.70 | | | |
| (77) | | nstruction of build | ing for Police W | elfare | |
| | O. | 5,200.00 | | | |
| | S. | 1,500.00 | 5,823.00 | 5,823.00 | |
| | R. | (-) 877.00 | | | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|--------------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | · | (X · 1 11) | |

(₹ in lakh)

Curtailment of provision by ₹12,882.91 lakh from Sl. Nos. (72) to (77) above was attributed to delay in tender process.

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Government Residential Buildings

700 - Other Housing

(78) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary

O. 908.95 646.05 646.03 (-) 0.02 R. (-) 262.90

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(79) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary

O. 673.98 400.00 400.00 ...
R. (-) 273.98

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(80) 3332 - Development of infrastructure facilities for Judiciary

O. 664.78 446.67 446.67 ...
R. (-) 218.11

Anticipated saving of ₹754.99 lakh from Sl. Nos. (78) to (80) above was surrendered due to non-sanction of funds by Government of India.

Grant No. 02 - Expenditure relating to the General Administration and Public Grievance Department

Major Heads -

2014- Administration of Justice

2051- Public Service Commission

2052- Secretariat-General Services

2059- Public Works

2062- Vigilance

2070- Other Administrative Services

2075- Miscellaneous General Services

2216- Housing

2217- Urban Development

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

4215- Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation

4216- Capital Outlay on Housing

4217- Capital Outlay on Urban Development

4711- Capital Outlay on Flood Control Projects

| 4/11- Capital Outlay | 4/11- Capital Outlay on Flood Control Projects | | | | | |
|----------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------|---------------|--|--|
| | | Total Grant or | Actual | Excess (+) | | |
| | | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) | | |
| | | (₹ in thousand) | | | | |
| REVENUE - | | | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | | | |
| Original - | 5,08,64,68 | 5,42,32,12 | 3,94,93,03 | (-)1,47,39,09 | | |
| Supplementary - | 33,67,44 | | | | | |
| Amount | 1,47,25,88 | | | | | |
| Charged - | | | | | | |
| Original - | 35,20,26 15,50 | 35,35,76 | 30,29,99 | (-)5,05,77 | | |
| Supplementary - | 15,50 | | | | | |
| Amount | 5,05,61 | | | | | |
| CAPITAL - | | | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | | | |
| Original - | 1,87,74,49 | 1,87,74,49 | 37,43,78 | (-)1,50,30,71 | | |
| Amount | 1,50,30,67 | | | | | |
| Charged - | | | | | | |
| Original - | 1 | 1 | | (-)1 | | |
| Amount | 1 | | | | | |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹14,739.09 lakh, the department surrendered ₹14,725.88 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹14,739.09 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹3,367.44 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total Actual Excess (+) | | |
|------|-------------------------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2014- Administration of Justice

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

116 - State Administrative Tribunals

(1) 0424 - Establishment of State Administrative Tribunal

Surrender of provision by ₹106.54 lakh was stated to be due to non-fixation of pay, non-drawal of arrear dues, non-receipt of claims and non-upgradation of posts.

Reasons for final saving of ₹5.60 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

2051- Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

103 - Staff Selection Commission

(2) 0423 - Establishment of Staff Selection Commission

| O. | 2,294.54 | | | |
|----|------------|----------|----------|----------|
| S. | 56.68 | 2,059.04 | 2,059.02 | (-) 0.02 |
| R. | (-) 292.18 | | | |

Anticipated saving of ₹292.18 lakh was attributed to vacancy of posts, non-engagement of OSD, non-receipt of revised invoice, non-receipt of claim and less consumption of electricity.

(3) 2772 - Establishment of Subordinate Staff Selection Commission

Curtailment of provision by ₹4,273.36 lakh was made due to vacant posts, non-availing of LTC & HRA, non-engagement of consultants, non-conduct of recruitment examinations and non-procurement of computers, etc.

2052- Secretariat-General Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(4) 0108 - Care-taker Establishment

| Head | Total Actual Excess (+) | | |
|------|-------------------------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

(5) 0536 - General Administration Department (Vigilance)

O. 304.65 206.74 206.75 (+) 0.01

R. (-) 97.91

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

090 - Secretariat

(6) 2182 - Computerisation of Human Resources

Management System (HRMS)

O. 2,500.00

850.00

850.00

R. (-) 1,650.00

Surrender of provision by ₹1,878.38 lakh from Sl. Nos. (4) to (6) above was stated mainly to be due to non-filling up of vacant posts and non-procurement of server and storage devices, etc.

(7) 3525 - Computerisation of Government Land

Allotment Management System

O. 100.00

R. (-) 100.00

Entire provision of ₹100.00 lakh was withdrawn attributing to non-receipt of bill from OCAC.

2062- Vigilance

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

003 - Training

(8) 3488 - State Vigilance Academy

O. 75.45

44.44

44.44

R.

(-) 31.01

Reduction of provision by ₹31.01 lakh was made due to less conduct of training programme. 105 - Other Vigilance Agencies

(9) 0308 - District Establishment

O. 11,890.64

8,596.28

8,591.55

(-)4.73

R. (-) 3,294.36

Reduction of provision by ₹3,294.36 lakh was mainly attributed to non-filling up of vacant posts, non-purchase of new vehicles, less purchase of motor vehicles and non-receipt of computer consumables.

Reasons for final saving of ₹4.73 lakh have not been received (June 2025).

2070- Other Administrative Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|--------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | _ | |

(₹ in lakh)

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

003 - Training

(10) 0017 - Administrative Training School

(11) 1482 - Training of IAS Probationers

(12) 2793 - Training of OAS Officers

Surrender of provision by ₹462.62 lakh from Sl. Nos. (10) to (12) above was stated to be due to vacancy of posts, non-drawal of salary, non-availing of LTC, less claim received, non-organisation of workshop and non-conduct of training programme.

2216- Housing

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

05- General Pool Accommodation

001 - Direction and Administration

(13) 0430 - Estate Management - Rent Section

Anticipated saving of ₹113.74 lakh was attributed to vacant posts, delay in installation of computers, printers, etc. and less expenditure against telephone charges owing to disconnection.

053 - Maintenance and Repairs

(14) 1331-Special Repair to Residential Buildings at New Capital

Withdrawal of provision by ₹919.30 lakh was stated to be due to non-finalisation of tender.

2217- Urban Development

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- State Capital Development

191 - Assistance to Local Bodies Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.

| | Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|-----------|-------------------------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| (15) 0057 | Assistance to I lubon D | 1 | (₹ in lakh) | |

(15) 0057 - Assistance to Urban Development Authority

O. 1,480.01 R. (-) 900.01 580.00 580.00

580.00

Curtailment of provision by ₹900.01 lakh was made due to delay in receipt of proposals for electrical installation and IT surveillance to Parks by BDA.

800 - Other Expenditure

(16) 2224 - Improvement of Open Space

O. 1,173.12 R. (-) 573.12

600.00

600.00

Withdrawal of provision by ₹573.12 lakh was made due to non-receipt of proposal for release of funds.

(17) 3580 - Diversion of Forest land for non-forest use

O. 500.00

9.73

9.73

R. (-) 490.27 |
Anticipated saving of ₹490.27 lakh was stated to be due to delay in execution of diversion of forest land to non-forest use.

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Charged)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹505.77 lakh, the department surrendered ₹505.61 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹505.77 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹15.50 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved un-necessary.
- (iii) Saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2051- Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

102 - State Public Service Commission

(18) 0425 - Establishment of State Public Service Commission

O. 2,438.82 S. 15.50 R. (-) 220.57

2,233,75

2,233.66

(-)0.09

Reduction of provision by ₹220.57 lakh was assigned mainly to vacancy of posts, non-conduct of examinations and non-receipt of claims.

2052- Secretariat-General Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

| Head | Total Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------|------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(19)0535 - General Administration Department

> O. 5.00 R. (-)4.40

0.59

Specific reasons for withdrawal of provision by ₹4.40 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

0.60

2062- Vigilance

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

103 - Lokayukta/Up-Lokayukta

3353 - Lokayukta-office Establishment (20)

987.44 O. 707.08 707.04 (-) 0.04R. (-)280.36

Anticipated saving of ₹280.36 lakh was attributed to vacant posts, non-engagement of contractual staff, non-receipt of bills, non-purchase of spares, computers and other peripherals.

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- Against the available saving of ₹15,030.71 lakh, the department surrendered ₹15,030.67 lakh during March 2025.
- Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-(ii)

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Office Buildings

051 - Construction

(21)2210 - Construction of Building of General Administration

Department under State Capital Project

O. 1,120.00 17.37

17.36

(-) 0.01

(-) 0.01

R. (-) 1,102.63

Curtailment of provision by ₹1,102.63 lakh was stated to be due to want of approval from Works Department.

| Grant No 02 Contd. |
|--------------------|
|--------------------|

| | | Grant No 02 Con | tu. | |
|--------|---|----------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|
| | Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | 8 () |
| (22) | 2211 - Construction of Building | gs of General | , | |
| | Administration Departm | nent | | |
| | O. 4,020.00 | 116.23 | 116.22 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. (-) 3,903.77 | | | |
| | Withdrawal of provision by ₹ | 3,903.77 lakh was | made mainly due to | non-completion of |
| work. | | | | |
| (23) | 3131 - Construction of Buildin | | | |
| | Commission & Tribuna | ls | | |
| | O. 2,500.00 | 1,270.53 | 1,270.53 | |
| | R. (-) 1,229.47 | | | |
| | Reduction of provision by ₹1,2 | 29.47 lakh was attri | buted to slow progres | ss of work and non- |
| | val of the revised estimate. | | | |
| | Capital Outlay on Water Supp | oly and Sanitation | | |
| PRO | GRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| STAT | TE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 02- Se | ewerage and Sanitation | | | |
| 106 - | Sewerage Services | | | |
| (24) | 2137 - Urban Sewerage scheme under State Capital Proj | | artment. | |
| | O. 2,841.46 | 739.80 | 739.80 | |
| | R. (-) 2,101.66 | 723100 | , 6, 7, 6, 6 | |
| | Surrender of provision by ₹2, | 101.66 lakh was m | ade due to taken ove | er of the project by |
| WAT | | | | FJ J |
| 4216- | Capital Outlay on Housing | | | |
| | GRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| | TE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| | overnment Residential Buildings | S | ~ | |
| | General Pool Accommodation | | | |
| (25) | 0228 - Creation of Capital Asse | ets | | |
| (=0) | O. 6,331.00 | 582.06 | 582.05 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. (-) 5,748.94 | 202.00 | 302.03 | () 0.01 |
| | Specific reasons for surrender of | of provision by ₹5.7 | 48 94 lakh have not h | neen furnished (June |
| 2025) | _ | or provision by (3,7 | 10.5 Trakii nave not e | veen furnished (suite |
| (26) | 2210 - Construction of Building | g of General Admin | istration | |
| (20) | Department under State | _ | isuation | |
| | O. 150.00 | 22.34 | 22.34 | |
| | R. (-) 127.66 | 22.34 | 22.34 | •• |
| | Reduction of provision by ₹127 | 66 lakh was stated | to he due to non roca | int of proposal |
| | Reduction of provision by \$12/ | .00 Iakii was stated | to be due to Holl-rece | ipi or proposal. |

| Grant No. | - 02 | Conc | ы |
|-------------|--------|------|---------|
| CTENIII NO. | - UZ ' | COHO | 4 ()) |

| Head | Total Actual Excess (+) | | | |
|------|-------------------------|-------------|------------|--|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) | |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | | |

(27) 2211 - Construction of Buildings of General

Administration Department

O. 600.00

R. (-) 600.00

Withdrawal of entire provision of ₹600.00 lakh was attributed to non-receipt of Administrative Approval.

4217- Capital Outlay on Urban Development

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- State Capital Development

051 - Construction

(28) 2215 - Construction of roads of General Administration

Department under State Capital Project.

O. 300.00

83.50

83.50

R. (-) 216.50

Reduction of provision by ₹216.50 lakh was made due to non-receipt of proposal.



Grant No. 03 - Expenditure relating to the Revenue and Disaster Management Department

Major Heads -

2029- Land Revenue

2030- Stamps and Registration

2052- Secretariat-General Services

2053- District Administration

2075- Miscellaneous General Services

2235- Social Security and Welfare

2506- Land Reforms

3454- Census Surveys and Statistics

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

4216- Capital Outlay on Housing

5475- Capital Outlay on Other General Economic Services

| | | Total Grant or Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------------------|----------------|---------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 14,12,98,62 | 14,42,48,15 | 12,71,28,35 | (-)1,71,19,80 |
| Supplementary - | 29,49,53 | | | |
| Amount | surrendered du | ring the year (March | h 2025) | 1,70,44,80 |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 30,02 | 30,02 | 4,38 | (-)25,64 |
| Amount | surrendered du | ring the year (March | h 2025) | 25,63 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 3,55,55,76 | 4,25,55,76 | 3,86,26,48 | (-)39,29,28 |
| 11 2 | 70,00,00 | | | |
| | | ring the year (March | h 2025) | 39,29,23 |
| Notes and Commo | ents - | | | |
| REVENUE(Voted | 4) | | | |

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹17,119.80 lakh, the department surrendered ₹17,044.80lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹17,119.80 lakh supplementary provision of ₹2,949.53 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |

(₹ in lakh)

2029- Land Revenue

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|--------------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (3 · 1 11) | |

(₹ in lakh)

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

102 - Survey and Settlement Operations

(1) 0021 - Advance Survey and Map Publication

O. 570.12 S. 1.50 R. (-) 108.98 462.64 462.55 (-) 0.09

Specific reasons for withdrawal of provision by ₹108.98 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

(2) 0158 - Commissioner's Establishment

O. 247.16 173.13 173.05 (-) 0.08 R. (-) 74.03

Anticipated saving of ₹74.03 lakh was stated to be due to vacancy of post, non-use of vehicle and non-receipt of claim.

(3) 1167 - Record-of-Rights and Settlement Operations

O. 3,673.89 S. 342.00 R. (-) 514.76 3,500.99 (-) 0.14

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹514.76 lakh, ₹72.07 lakh was attributed to non-renewal and non-engagement of staff in Hi-Tech survey, non-availing of LTC and non-submission of bill.

Reasons for balance saving of ₹442.69 lakh have not been received (June 2025).

(4) 1273 - Settlement of Forest Reserve

O. 108.56 S. 2.30 R. (-) 14.00

Reduction of provision by ₹14.00 lakh was mainly made due to regularisation of employees and non-receipt of RCM & TE claim.

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

102 - Survey and Settlement Operations

(5) 0021 - Advance Survey and Map Publication

Specific reasons for withdrawal of provision by ₹85.76 lakh have not been given (June 2025).

2030- Stamps and Registration

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

| Crant | No | 0 | Contd. |
|-------|----|----------|---------|
| THAIL | 10 | 11.7 | · OHIG. |

| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-----------------------------|-------------------|------------------|-------------|------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| ESTABLISHMEN | T OPEDATION | NS AND | (₹ in lakh) | |
| MAINTENANCE | | | | |
| 03- Registration | | | | |
| 001 - Direction and | Administration | | | |
| (6) 0308 - Distric | et Establishment | | | |
| O. | 6,149.20 | | | |
| S. | 634.00 | 5,490.85 | 5,487.92 | (-) 2.93 |
| | (-) 1,292.35 | | | |
| (7) 0662 - I.G.R. | Establishment | | | |
| O. | 96.46 | | | |
| S. | 4.50 | 87.13 | 87.10 | (-) 0.03 |
| R. | (-) 13.83 | | | |
| 2052- Secretariat-C | | | | |
| ADMINISTRATI | | | | |
| ESTABLISHMEN MAINTENANCE | | | | |
| 090 - Secretariat | LM EMDITOM | L | | |
| | ue and Disaster N | Management Depa | artment | |
| (8) 1208 - Reven | 3,108.67 | vianagement Depa | an annona | |
| S. | 83.28 | 2,420.79 | 2,419.34 | (-) 1.45 |
| R. | (-) 771.16 | 2,720.19 | 2,717.37 | (-) 1.43 |
| 099 - Board of Reve | • • | | | |
| | of Revenue Esta | blishment | | |
| O. | 3,190.16 | | | |
| S. | 14.27 | 2,194.05 | 2,193.70 | (-) 0.35 |
| | (-) 1,010.38 | 2,177.03 | 2,173.10 | () 0.55 |
| 2053- District Adm | 1 | | | |
| ADMINISTRATI | | URE | | |
| ESTABLISHMEN | | | | |
| MAINTENANCE | · · | | | |
| 101 - Commissione | rs | | | |
| | nue Divisional C | commissioner's- | | |
| () | e Establishment | | | |
| O. | 3,009.44 | | | |
| S. | 92.06 | 2,341.75 | 2,341.24 | (-) 0.51 |
| R. | (-) 759.75 | | | |
| 2235- Social Securi | ity and Welfare | | | |

2235- Social Security and Welfare

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|--------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (Ŧ:-, lalah) | |

(₹ in lakh)

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

02- Social Welfare

107 - Assistance to Voluntary Organisations

(11) 0569 - Grants and Assistance

O. 25.00 R. (-) 11.57

13.43

Curtailment of provision to the tune of ₹3,859.04 lakh from SI. Nos. (6) to (11) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement as well as reasons for final saving of ₹4.38 lakh at SI. Nos. (6) & (8) have not been received (June 2025).

2506- Land Reforms

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

001 - Direction and Administration

(12) 0806 - Land Reforms Commissioner's Establishment

Reduction of provision by ₹294.38 lakh was made due to vacancy of post, regularisation of contractual staff, disengagement of re-engaged employee and non-availing of LTC & TE.

101 - Regulation of Land Holding and Tenancy

(13) 0112 - Ceiling surplus land under LR Act

(14) 0165 - Compensation Establishment

102 - Consolidation of Holdings

(15) 0181 - Consolidation Commissioner's Establishment

Out of the anticipated saving of $\mathbb{Z}242.27$ lakh from Sl. Nos. (13) to (15) above, $\mathbb{Z}79.38$ lakh was attributed to non-filling up of vacant posts.

Specific reasons for balance saving of ₹162.89 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|--------------|-------------------|-----------------|-------------|------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (16) | 0483 - Field | l Establishment (| (Circle Office) | | |
| | O. | 1,437.95 | | | |
| | S. | 48.67 | 1,159.66 | 1,159.57 | (-) 0.09 |
| | R. | (-) 326.96 | | | |
| (17) | 0617 - Head | lquarters Establi | shment | | |
| | O. | 457.71 | | | |
| | S. | 15.00 | 313.90 | 313.86 | (-) 0.04 |
| | R. | (-) 158.81 | | | |

Curtailment of provision by ₹485.77 lakh at SI. Nos. (16) & (17) above was stated to be due to vacancy of posts, regularisation of employees and non-receipt of claim, nonfixation of pay and non-submission of FRC, NAC and agreement.

3454- Census Surveys and Statistics

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRAL SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

02- Surveys and Statistics

800 - Other Expenditure

2475 - Census Establishment (18)

> 5,000.00 O. (-) 5,000.00 R.

Specific reasons for surrender of entire provision of ₹500.00 lakh have not been communicated (June 2025).

Zamindary Abolition Fund: -

The Fund was closed as per Finance Department letter No.23466/F dated 28.8.2021 and the balance at credit of the fund ₹59.19 lakh have already been transferred to Government Account under 0075-Miscellaneous General Services-800-Other Receipts-0097-Miscellaneous Receipts-2082-Miscellaneous Other Receipts.

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Charged)

- Almost entire available saving of ₹25.63 lakh (₹25.64 lakh) was surrendered by the department during March 2025.
- Substantial saving occurred under the following head:-(iii)

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | |

(₹ in lakh)

2052- Secretariat-General Services ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|--------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (Ŧ:-, lal-k) | |

(₹ in lakh)

090 - Secretariat

(19) 1208 - Revenue and Disaster Management Department

O. 30.00

4.39

4.38

(-) 0.01

R. (-) 25.61

Anticipated saving of ₹25.61 lakh was surrendered without assigning any specific reason (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹3,929.28 lakh, the department surrendered ₹3,929.23 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹3,929.28 lakh supplementary provision of ₹7,000.00 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved excessive.

(iii) Saving occurred under the following heads: -

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Office Buildings

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(20) 2198 - Construction of building of Revenue & D.M Deptt.

O. 6,900.00 S. 1,380.00 R. (-) 1,557.37

4216- Capital Outlay on Housing

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Government Residential Buildings

106 - General Pool Accommodation

(21) 2198 - Construction of Building of Revenue & Disaster

Management Department

O. 3,355.00 S. 610.00 R. (-) 472.88

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|---------|---------------|-------------------|-------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (22) | 2198 - Cons | truction of Build | ling of Revenue & | | |
| | Disas | ster Managemen | t Department | | |
| | O. | 880.00 | | | |
| | S. | 160.00 | 650.48 | 650.47 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 389.52 | | | |
| 796 - T | ribal Area Su | ıb-Plan | | | |
| (23) | 2198 - Cons | truction of Build | ling of Revenue & | | |
| | Disas | ster Managemen | t Department | | |
| | O. | 1,265.00 | _ | | |
| | S. | 230.00 | 1,339.01 | 1,339.00 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 155.99 | | | |

Curtailment of provision by $\ref{2,575.76}$ lakh from SI. Nos. (20) to (23) above was made basing on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been rendered (June 2025).



Grant No. 04 - Expenditure relating to the Law Department

Major Heads -

2014- Administration of Justice

2052- Secretariat-General Services

2235- Social Security and Welfare

2250- Other Social Services

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

| | | Total Grant or Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|-------------------------|-----------------|---------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | rippropriation | (₹ in thousand) | Saving () |
| REVENUE - | | | (\ in thousand) | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 15,48,39,60 | 16,13,74,75 | 13,84,04,21 | (-)2,29,70,54 |
| Supplementary - | 65,35,15 | | | |
| Amount s | urrendered duri | ng the year (March | 2025) | 2,28,91,72 |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 5,00 | 5,00 | | (-)5,00 |
| Amount s | urrendered duri | ng the year (March | 2025) | 5,00 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 41,82,63 | 41,82,63 | 22,36,12 | (-)19,46,51 |
| Amount s | urrendered duri | ng the year (March | 2025) | 19,46,51 |
| Notes and Commer | nts - | _ , | • | |

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹22,970.54 lakh, the department surrendered ₹22,891.72 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹22,970.54 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹6,535.15 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2014- Administration of Justice

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

103 - Special Courts

(1) 1348 - State Human Rights Commission

O. 846.08 S. 1.00 R. (-) 136.67

| | Gr | ant No 04 Cont | d. | |
|-----------------------------------|--|----------------------|-------------------------------------|-----------------------|
| Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| Anticipated s reason (June 2025). | saving of ₹136.6 | 7 lakh was surrenc | (₹ in lakh) lered without assign | ing any specific |
| 105 - Civil and Sessi | ion Courts | | | |
| (2) 0145 - Civil a | nd Session Cour | t | | |
| О. | 76,049.62 (-) 18,860.61 | 57,189.01 | 57,111.56 | (-) 77.45 |
| | of provision by ₹ tion of tender pr | rocess, non-function | | buildings, non- |
| 114 - Legal Advisers | s and Counsels | | | |
| - | tors and Others-I | Establishment | | |
| О. | 6,319.71 | 5,331.19 | 5,331.14 | (-) 0.05 |
| R. | (-) 988.52 | | | |
| PROGRAMME EX | XPENDITURE | | | |
| CENTRAL SECTO | OR SCHEMES | • | State Sector | |
| 103 - Special Courts | | | | |
| (4) 0111 - CBI Co | ourt, Bhubanesw | ar | | |
| O. | 1,411.00 | 355.88 | 355.59 | (-) 0.29 |
| R. | (-) 1,055.12 | | | |
| PROGRAMME EX | XPENDITURE | | | |
| CENTRALLY SPC | ONSORED SCH | EMES S | State Sector | |
| 106 - Small Causes (| Courts | | | |
| | ppment of Infrast am Nyayalayas | ructure Facilities f | or Judiciary | |
| O. | 2,407.00 | | | |
| S. | 0.01 | 1,541.75 | 1,541.64 | (-) 0.11 |
| R. | (-) 865.26 | | | . , |
| 2052- Secretariat-G | | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIV | VE EXPENDIT | URE | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT MAINTENANCE I | | | | |
| 090 - Secretariat | | | | |
| (6) 0808 - Law D | epartment | | | |
| 0. | 1,598.41 | | | |
| U. | | | | |
| S. | 16.92 | 1,214.36 | 1,213.87 | (-) 0.49 |
| | 16.92 | 1,214.36 | 1,213.87 | (-) 0.49 |
| S. R. | 16.92 (-) 400.97 | | 1,213.87 | (-) 0.49 |
| S. R. | 16.92 | | 1,213.87 98.81 | (-) 0.49 (-) 0.03 |

| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------|------------------|---------------------|---------------------------------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| (0) 2254 (1) 1 (| State I as C | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (8) 3354 - Odisha S | | | 4.20 | () 0.01 |
| О. | 40.34 | 4.21 | 4.20 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 36.13 | | | |
| 2235- Social Security ADMINISTRATIVE | | I R E | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, | _ | | | |
| MAINTENANCE EX | | | | |
| 60- Other Social Secu | rity and Welfar | e Programmes | | |
| 200 - Other Programm | | G | | |
| (9) 0815 - Legal Se | | y Rules | | |
| O. | 5,182.35 | • | | |
| S. | 110.00 | 4,473.46 | 4,473.35 | (-) 0.11 |
| R. | (-) 818.89 | | | |
| PROGRAMME EX | PENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SO | CHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 60- Other Social Secu | rity and Welfar | re Programmes | | |
| 200 - Other Programm | nes | | | |
| (10) 0534 - Genera | 1 | | | |
| O. | 35.00 | 10.07 | 10.07 | |
| R. | (-) 24.93 | | | |
| 2250- Other Social So | | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVI | _ | | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, | | | | |
| MAINTENANCE EX | | | | |
| 102 - Administration of | • | | | |
| . , | | _ | ous Endowments | |
| | shment Charges | ner of Endowme | IIIS- | |
| O. | 1,082.59 | | | |
| S. | 50.00 | 919.42 | 919.33 | (-) 0.09 |
| R. | (-) 213.17 | | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| 103 - Upkeep of Shrin | 1 | | | |
| (12) 0122 - Charita | ble Allowance | for upkeep of Te | mples | |
| О. | 300.00 | 240.50 | 240.50 | |
| R. | (-) 59.50 | | | |
| | | ,482.65 lakh in | respect of Sl. Nos. | (3) to (12) above |
| was based on actual re | quirement. | | | |

2025).

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been communicated (June

(iv) The expenditure in the grant includes ₹919.33 lakh for administration of Hindu Endowments Act 1951. The expenditure on administration of the Act is initially met from the provision made under the grant and subsequently reimbursed from the "Odisha Hindu Religious Endowments Administration Fund". During 2024-25 an amount of ₹919.33 lakh was spent.

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Charged)

- (i) Entire available saving of ₹5.00 lakh was surrendered by the department during March 2025.
- (ii) Saving occurred under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2052- Secretariat-General Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(13) 0808 - Law Department

O. 5.00 .. R. (-) 5.00

Entire anticipated saving of ₹5.00 lakh was surrendered without assigning any reason (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- (i) Entire available saving of ₹1,946.51 lakh was surrendered by the department during March 2025.
- (ii) Saving occurred under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

Grant No. - 04 Concld.

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | B() |

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

2,236.12

01- Office Buildings

051 - Construction

(14) 2212 - Construction of Building of Law Department

O. 4,182.63 2,236.12

R. (-) 1,946.51

Curtailment of provision by ₹1,946.51 lakh was made basing on actual requirement. Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been received (June 2025).

Grant No. 05 - Expenditure relating to the Finance Department

Major Heads -

- 2014- Administration of Justice
- 2030- Stamps and Registration
- 2040- Taxes on Sales, Trade etc.
- 2047- Other Fiscal Services
- 2052- Secretariat-General Services
- 2054- Treasury and Accounts Administration
- 2070- Other Administrative Services
- 2071- Pensions and Other Retirement Benefits
- 2075- Miscellaneous General Services
- 2202- General Education
- 2210- Medical and Public Health
- 2235- Social Security and Welfare
- 2250- Other Social Services
- 2401- Crop Husbandry
- 3054- Roads and Bridges
- 3604- Compensation and Assignments to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions
- 4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works
- 4215- Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation
- 4216- Capital Outlay on Housing
- 4217- Capital Outlay on Urban Development
- 4235- Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare
- 4700- Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation
- 4701- Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation
- 4711- Capital Outlay on Flood Control Projects
- 4801- Capital Outlay on Power Projects
- 4859- Capital Outlay on Telecommunication and Electronic Industries
- 4875- Capital Outlay on Other Industries
- 5054- Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges
- 5055- Capital Outlay on Road Transport
- 5225- Capital Outlay on Telecommunication Services
- 5452- Capital Outlay on Tourism
- 5465- Investments in General Financial and Trading Institutions
- 5475- Capital Outlay on Other General Economic Services
- 6075- Loans for Miscellaneous General Services
- 7610- Loans to Government Servants, etc.
- 7615- Miscellaneous Loans

| | | Total Grant or | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|---------------------------|---------------------|-------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | Appropriation | | Saving (-) |
| DEVENILLE | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | İ | | | |
| Original - | 2,66,91,15,64 | 2,66,91,15,65 | 2,30,58,07,79 | (-)36,33,07,86 |
| Supplementary - | 1 | | | |
| Amount si | urrendered during t | he year (March 20 |)25) | 37,26,68,45 |
| Charged - | | • , | | |
| Original - | 13,85,57 | 13,85,57 | 1,22,80 | (-)12,62,77 |
| Amount st | urrendered during t | he year (March 20 |)25) | 12,62,76 |
| CAPITAL - | C | • | , | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 71,85,00,03 | 89,35,00,03 | 77,57,52,12 | (-)11,77,47,91 |
| Supplementary - | 17,50,00,00 | | | |
| Amount st | urrendered during t | he year (March 20 |)25) | 11,77,50,06 |
| Notes and Comments | - | - ` | • | |

- **REVENUE(Voted)**(i) Surrender of ₹3,72,668.45 lakh by the department during March 2025 was in excess of the eventual saving of ₹3,63,307.86 lakh.
- (ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| (II) Substantial saving occurred under th | c following in | caus | | _ |
|---|----------------|---------------------|------------|---|
| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) | |
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) | |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | | |
| 2014- Administration of Justice | | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | | |
| 103 - Special Courts | | | | |
| (1) 3484 - 15th FC Grants for Judiciary | | | | |
| O. 6,000.00 | | | | |
| R. (-) 6,000.00 | | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Schedule | d Castes | | | |
| (2) 3484 - 15th FC Grants for Judiciary | | | | |
| O. 1,380.00 | | | | |
| R. (-) 1,380.00 | | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | | |
| (3) 3484 - 15th FC Grants for Judiciary | | | | |
| O. 1,020.00 | | | | |
| R. (-) 1,020.00 | | | | |

2030- Stamps and Registration

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

| | Grant | No 05 Contd | • | |
|---|-----------------------|---------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|
| Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, C MAINTENANCE EXP | | D | | |
| 02- Stamps-Non-Judici | al | | | |
| 102 - Expenses on Sale | of Stamps | | | |
| (4) 1906 - Expenses of | on sale of stamps - 1 | Non-Judicial | | |
| O. | 750.00 | 750.00 | 584.20 | (-) 165.80 |
| Withdrawal of e based on actual requiren | * | ₹8,400.00 lakh | from Sl. Nos. (1) | to (3) above was |
| Specific reasons lakh at Sl. No. (4) have t | | | as reasons for final s | saving of ₹165.80 |
| 2047- Other Fiscal Ser | | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE 1 | EXPENDITURE | | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, C | PERATIONS AN | \mathbf{D} | | |
| MAINTENANCE EXP | PENDITURE | | | |
| 103 - Promotion of Sma | ll Savings | | | |
| (5) 0308 - District Es | tablishment | | | |
| O. | 785.97 | 612.92 | 612.84 | (-) 0.08 |
| R. | (-) 173.05 | | | |
| (6) 0618 - Headquart | | | | |
| O. | 137.06 | 88.63 | 88.53 | (-) 0.10 |
| R. | (-) 48.43 | | | |
| 2052- Secretariat-Gene | | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE 1 | | | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, C | | \mathbf{D} | | |
| MAINTENANCE EXP | 'ENDITURE | | | |
| 003 – Training | | | | |
| | an Das Regional A | • | | () 4 00 |
| 0. | 2,303.62 | 1,755.62 | 1,751.53 | (-) 4.09 |
| R. | (-) 548.00 | | | |
| 090 – Secretariat | | | | |
| (8) 0488 - Finance D | epartment | 7 0 00 0 00 | 5 0 000 10 | () 2 02 |

59,903.93

62.28

59,900.10

62.27

(-) 3.83

(-) 0.01

69,530.82 (-) 9,626.89

2763 - Programme Delivery & Outcome Monitoring Unit

(-) 107.72

170.00

O. R.

O.

R.

(9)

| | Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) | | | |
|--------|--|--------------------|----------------------|-------------------|--|--|--|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) | | | |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | | | | |
| (10) | 3002 - Financial Literacy & Investor | | rogramme | | | | |
| | O. 120.01 | 29.56 | 29.55 | (-) 0.01 | | | |
| | R. (-) 90.45 | | | | | | |
| witho | Curtailment of provision by ₹10,594.54 lakh from Sl. Nos. (5) to (10) above was made without assigning any reason. | | | | | | |
| | Reasons for final saving of ₹7.92 1 | akh at Sl. Nos. | (7) and (8) have 1 | not been received | | | |
| (June | 2025). | | | | | | |
| (11) | 3427 - Odisha Public Assets Monito | oring System (O | PAMS) | | | | |
| () | O. 500.00 | | | | | | |
| | R. (-) 500.00 | •• | •• | | | | |
| | Specific reasons for surrender of en | ntire provision of | of ₹500 00 lakh hav | ze not been given | | | |
| (June | 2025). | tine provision (| or 1500.00 lukii ilu | re not been given | | | |
| ` | Other Offices | | | | | | |
| (12) | 1003 - Odisha Finance Commission | | | | | | |
| (12) | O. 147.02 | 0.50 | 0.50 | | | | |
| | (-) 146.52 | 0.50 | 0.30 | •• | | | |
| CT AT | TE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | | | | |
| | Secretariat | | State Sector | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| (13) | 0488 - Finance Department | 1 422 70 | 1 422 77 | () 0 01 | | | |
| | O. 8,000.00 | 1,432.78 | 1,432.77 | (-) 0.01 | | | |
| (1.4) | R. (-) 6,567.22 | | | | | | |
| (14) | 3125 - Odisha Infrastructure Develo Fund (OIDF) for PPP Project | 1 | | | | | |
| | O. 2,477.98 | 285.39 | 242.71 | (-) 42.68 | | | |
| | R. (-) 2,192.59 | | | | | | |
| (15) | 3426 - State Capability and Resilien | t Growth Policy | Program-EAP | | | | |
| | O. 9,912.00 | 1,410.78 | 1,410.76 | (-) 0.02 | | | |
| | R. (-) 8,501.22 | | | | | | |
| | Anticipated saving of ₹17,407.55 la | akh from Sl. No | os. (12) to (15) abo | ove was based on | | | |
| actual | requirement. | | | | | | |
| | Specific reasons for such less requir | rement as well | as reasons for final | saving of ₹42.68 | | | |
| lakh a | at Sl. No. (14) have not been intimated | | | _ | | | |
| 789 - | Special Component Plan for Schedule | d Castes | | | | | |
| (16) | 0488 - Executive Engineer under inv Establishment of Hydro power | | rojects | | | | |
| | O. 5,400.00 | | | | | | |
| | R. (-) 5,400.00 | •• | •• | •• | | | |
| | 16. (-) 3,400.00 | | | | | | |

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---------|---------------------|------------------------|---|-------------|------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| (17) | 2125 Odicha In | frastructure Develo | nmant | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (17) | | DF) for PPP Project | 1 | | |
| | O. | 1,322.00 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 1,322.00 | •• | •• | •• |
| (18) | | ability and Resilien | t Growth Policy | Program-EAP | |
| () | О. | 5,288.00 | 144.60 | 144.60 | |
| | | (-) 5,143.40 | | | |
| 796 - ' | Tribal Area Sub-Pl | | | | |
| (19) | 3125 - Odisha In | frastructure Develo | pment | | |
| | Fund (OII | DF) for PPP Project | cs . | | |
| | O. | 1,200.00 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 1,200.00 | | | |
| (20) | 3426 - State Capa | ability and Resilien | - | Program-EAP | |
| | O. | 11,400.00 | 138.22 | 138.22 | |
| | | (-) 11,261.78 | | | |
| | | counts Administra | | | |
| | | PERATIONS AND | D | | |
| | NTENANCE EXP | | | | |
| | | ounts and Treasurie | | 4 | |
| (21) | | r of Accounts- Offic | | | ()125 |
| | O. R. | 1,218.87 (-) 121.79 | 1,097.08 | 1,095.73 | (-) 1.35 |
| 007 _ ' | Treasury Establishi | į. | | | |
| (22) | 0534 – General | ment | | | |
| (22) | O. | 10,518.62 | 7,783.98 | 7,782.22 | (-) 1.76 |
| | R. | (-) 2,734.64 | ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | ,,, , | () = 1, 0 |
| 098 - 3 | Local Fund Audit | ()) | | | |
| (23) | 0308 - District Es | stablishment | | | |
| | O. | 7,707.05 | 5,518.80 | 5,515.22 | (-) 3.58 |
| | R. | (-) 2,188.25 | | | • • |
| (24) | 0617 - Headquar | ters Establishment | | | |
| | O. | 1,527.14 | 998.94 | 998.84 | (-) 0.10 |
| | R. | (-) 528.20 | | | |

Surrender of entire provision of $\ref{7,922.00}$ lakh at Sl. Nos. (16), (17), (19) and reduction of provision by $\ref{21,978.06}$ lakh at Sl. Nos. (18) and (20) to (24) above was made without assigning any specific reason (June 2025).

| Crant | No | 05 | Contd. |
|----------------|-----|-----------|---------|
| CTIAIII | 110 | U.) | vollia. |

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|---------------|-------------------------------|----------------------------------|------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | 3 () |
| 2071- | - Pensions and Oth | er Retirement Be | nefits | | |
| ADN | MINISTRATIVE E | EXPENDITURE | | | |
| | ABLISHMENT, O | | D | | |
| | NTENANCE EXP | ENDITURE | | | |
| 01- C | | 1.70 | | | |
| | Superannuation and | | | D | |
| (25) | | Retirement/Volumernment Employee | | Benefits for | |
| | O. | 15.00 | 1.50 | 1.50 | •• |
| | R. | (-)13.50 | | | |
| (26) | 1551 - Voluntary | separation scheme | e for NMR, DLR | | |
| ` ′ | О. | 12.50 | | | |
| | R. | (-)12.50 | | | |
| (27) | 2707 - Allowanc of Judicia | es to retired Judicial Officers | al Officers/Fami | ly Pensioners | |
| | O. | 225.00 | 0.16 | 0.16 | |
| | R. | (-)224.84 | | | |
| 102 - | Commuted Value of | of Pensions | | | |
| (28) | 1038 - Pension a | nd Pensionary Ben | efits | | |
| | O. | 1,70,000.00 | 1,31,441.96 | 1,31,351.40 | (-) 90.56 |
| | R. | (-)38,558.04 | | | |
| | Compassionate All | | | | |
| (29) | | nd Pensionary Ben | | | |
| | O. | 112.50 | 3.10 | 3.04 | (-) 0.06 |
| (- 0) | | (-)109.40 | | | |
| (30) | | Warrior Family As | | 10.00 | () 0 01 |
| | 0. | 34,900.00 | 10.24 | 10.23 | (-) 0.01 |
| 104 | R. | (-) 34,889.76 | | | |
| | - Gratuities | | | | |
| (31) | 0600 – Gratuity | 1 50 562 50 | 1 21 026 45 | 1 21 966 04 | () 60 41 |
| | O. R. | 1,50,562.50 (-)28,636.05 | 1,21,926.45 | 1,21,866.04 | (-) 60.41 |
| 108 . | Contributions to Pr | ` ' | | | |
| (32) | 1018 - Other Iter | | | | |
| (32) | 0. | 100.00 | | | |
| | R. | (-)100.00 | •• | •• | •• |

| ~ | | ~ - | ~ - |
|-----------------|----------------|------|--------|
| (Crant | N_{Ω} – | . 05 | Contd. |
| VII AIII | 70 | 11.7 | v.on. |

| | Grant | 110 03 Contu | | |
|------------------------------------|--------------------|------------------|------------------|--------------------|
| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | <u> </u> |
| 111 - Pensions to Legislator | | | , | |
| (33) 1038 - Pension and | | efits | | |
| O. | 3,700.00 | 2,538.98 | 2,538.97 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-)1,161.02 | | | |
| Diversion of provis | | | | |
| reasons for final saving of 2025). | ₹150.97 lakh at | SI. Nos. (28) a | nd (31) remained | un-explained (June |
| 2075- Miscellaneous Gene | ral Services | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE EX | | | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, OPE | | D MAINTENA | NCE EXPENDIT | ΓURE |
| 797 - Transfers to/from Res | | | | |
| (34) 3568 - Odisha Budg | • | | | |
| 0. | 2,00,000.00 | | | |
| | 2,00,000.00 | •• | • | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | 2,00,000.00 | | | |
| (35) 2897 - Fund for Pro | tection of Interes | st of Denositors | | |
| 0. | 2,000.00 | 323.47 | 323.46 | (-) 0.01 |
| | (-) 26,676.53 | 323.17 | 323.10 | () 0.01 |
| 2202- General Education | () 20,070.33 | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENI | DITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEN | | | State Sector | |
| 03- University and Higher | | | State Sector | |
| 103 - Government Colleges | | | | |
| (36) 3483 - 15th FC Gra | | ducation | | |
| 0. | 2,000.00 | aucutton | | |
| R. | (-) 2,000.00 | •• | •• | •• |
| 789 - Special Component P | į. | d Castes | | |
| (37) 3483 - 15th FC Gra | | | | |
| 0. | 472.00 | | | |
| R. | (-) 472.00 | •• | •• | •• |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | ()472.00 | | | |
| (38) 3478 - Scheme for S | Special Central A | Assistance to | | |
| | pital Expenditur | | | |
| О. | 1,000.00 | | | |
| R. | (-) 1,000.00 | •• | | •• |
| 2210- Medical and Public | ` ' | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPEN | | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEM | | | State Sector | |
| 06- Public Health | /ILS | | State Sector | |
| oos Trice | | | | |

42

003-Training

| | Head | Total Grant | | ctual nditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|---------|-----------------------------------|----------------|------------|------------------|--------------------------|
| | | Grant | | in lakh) | Saving (-) |
| (39) | 3485 - 15th FC Grants for Health | Sector | (, | ··· ······ | |
| . , | O. 1,000.00 | | | | |
| | R. (-) 1,000.00 | | | | |
| 107 - F | Public Health Laboratories | | | | |
| (40) | 3485 - 15th FC Grants for Health | Sector | | | |
| | O. 452.00 | | | | |
| | R. (-) 452.00 | | | | |
| 112 - F | Public Health Education | | | | |
| (41) | 3485 - 15th FC Grants for Health | Sector | | | |
| | O. 4,040.00 | | •• | •• | |
| | R. (-) 4,040.00 | | | | |
| 200 - 0 | Other Systems | | | | |
| (42) | 3485 - 15th FC Grants for Health | Sector | | | |
| | O. 3,600.00 | | | •• | |
| | R. (-) 3,600.00 | | | | |
| 789 - S | Special Component Plan for Schedu | | | | |
| (43) | 3485 - 15th FC Grants for Health | Sector | | | |
| | O. 4,680.00 | | | | |
| | R. (-) 4,680.00 | | | | |
| 796 - Т | Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | | |
| (44) | 3485 - 15th FC Grants for Health | Sector | | | |
| | O. 5,000.00 | | | | |
| | R. (-) 5,000.00 | | | | |
| | Withdrawal of entire provision of | f ₹2 22 244 00 | lakh at Sl | Nos (34) | (36) to (44) and |

Withdrawal of entire provision of $\mathbb{Z}_{2,22,244.00}$ lakh at Sl. Nos. (34), (36) to (44) and reduction of provision by $\mathbb{Z}_{26,676.53}$ lakh at Sl. No. (35) above was made without assigning any specific reason (June 2025).

2235- Social Security and Welfare

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

60- Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes

102 - Pensions under Social Security Schemes

(45) 1039 - Pension to Freedom Fighters 2,150.00 (+) 20.01O. 255.04 275.05 (-) 1,894.96 R. 1044 - Pension to unprisoned Freedom Fighters (46)600.00 O. 126.93 135.26 (+) 8.33 (-) 473.07 R.

| | Grant | 110 03 COM | | |
|--------------------------------------|--------------------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| | | | | (45) and (46) above |
| as well as final excess of ₹2 | | ot been comn | nunicated (June 20. | 25). |
| (47) 2792 - Ex-gratia & (| - | | | |
| 0. | 100.00 | • | | •• |
| R. 2250- Other Social Service | (-) 100.00 | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE EXI | | | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, OPE | | D | | |
| MAINTENANCE EXPEN | | | | |
| 101 - Donations for Charital | ole Purposes | | | |
| (48) 0922 - Miscellaneou | IS | | | |
| О. | 10.80 | | | |
| R. | (-) 10.80 | | | |
| 2401- Crop Husbandry | | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENI | | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEM | IES | | State Sector | |
| 104 - Agricultural Farms | | | | |
| (49) 3486 - 15th FC Gran | | re Reforms | | |
| О. | 9,000.00 | | | |
| R. | (-) 9,000.00 | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Pl | | | | |
| (50) 3486 - 15th FC Gran | nts for Agricultur | re Reforms | | |
| О. | 7,000.00 | | | |
| R. | (-) 7,000.00 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | | |
| (51) 3486 - 15th FC Gran | nts for Agricultu | re Reforms | | |
| О. | 6,000.00 | | | |
| R. | (-) 6,000.00 | | | |
| 3054- Roads and Bridges | | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENI | | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEM | | | State Sector | |
| 04- District and Other Road | ds | | | |
| 337 - Road Works | | | | |
| (52) 3487 - 15th FC Gran | nts for Maintenar | nce of PMGS | Y Roads | |
| О. | 13,556.00 | | | |
| | -) 13,556.00 | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Pl | | | | |
| (53) 3487 - 15th FC Gran | | nce of PMGS | Y Roads | |
| O. | 7,620.00 | | | |
| R. | (-) 7,620.00 | | | |
| | | | | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(54) 3487 - 15th FC Grants for Maintenance of PMGSY Roads

O. 6,180.00

R. (-) 6,180.00

Surrender of entire provision of ₹49,466.80 lakh from Sl. Nos. (47) to (54) above was made without assigning any reason (June 2025).

(iii) The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|--------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (Ŧ:-, lalah) | |

(₹ in lakh)

2030- Stamps and Registration

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

01- Stamps-Judicial

101 - Cost of Stamps

(55) 1740 - Cost of Stamps - Judicial

O. 100.00 R. 348.11

448.11

448.11

Enhancement of provision by ₹348.11 lakh was made to meet the expenses under the unit.

2071- Pensions and Other Retirement Benefits

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

01- Civil

- 101 Superannuation and Retirement Allowances
- (56) 1040 Pension to Government Servants

O. 6,00,000.00 6,00,000.00

6,65,077.81

(+) 65,077.81

- 117 Government Contribution for Defined Contribution Pension Scheme under National Pension System
- (57) 1766 Contribution Pension Scheme

O. 2,21,990.64

2,21,990.64

2,70,134.04

(+) 48,143.40

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure of ₹1,13,221.21 lakh at Sl. Nos. (56) and (57) above have not been communicated (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Charged)

(i) Almost the entire available saving of ₹1,262.77 lakh (₹1,262.76 lakh) was surrendered by the department during March 2025.

| Grant I | No 05 Cont | td. | |
|---|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| (ii) Saving occurred under the following 2052- Secretariat-General Services | heads:- | (₹ in lakh) | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE | | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE |) | | |
| 090 - Secretariat (58) 0488 - Finance Department O. 209.70 R. (-) 209.70 2071- Pensions and Other Retirement Ben ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE | efits | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE |) | | |
| 01- Civil | | | |
| 106 - Pensionary Charges in respect of High | Court Judges | S | |
| (59) 1038 - Pension and Pensionary Bene | fits | | |
| O. 658.12 | | | |
| R. (-) 658.12 (60) 2677 - Allowances for retired High C given by the State Governmen | | Chief Justices | |
| O. 412.73 | n 122.81 | 122.80 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 289.92 107 - Contributions to Pensions and Gratuitie (61) 1012 - Other Expenses | | | () **** |
| O. 100.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 100.00 | • | | |
| 2075- Miscellaneous General Services ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE |) | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |
| (62) 0922 - Miscellaneous O. 5.00 R. (-) 5.00 | | | |

Reasons for withdrawal of entire provision of ₹972.82 lakh at Sl. Nos.(58), (59), (61) & (62) and reduction of provision by ₹289.92 lakh at Sl. No. (60) above have not been furnished (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- (i) Surrender of ₹1,17,750.06 lakh by the department during March 2025 was in excess of the eventual saving of ₹1,17,747.91 lakh.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹1,17,747.91lakh, supplementary provision of ₹1,75,000.00 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved excessive.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|---|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | 3 () |
| 4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE | | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AN MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE | D | | |
| 01- Office Buildings | | | |
| 051 - Construction | | | |
| (63) 0182 - Construction of Buildings | | | |
| O. 25,000.00 | 1,456.44 | 1,456.43 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 23,543.56 | | | |
| 4215- Capital Outlay on Water Supply an | nd Sanitation | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 01- Water Supply | | | |
| 102 - Rural Water Supply | | | |
| (64) 3478 - Scheme for Special Central A States for Capital Expenditure | | | |
| O. 25,279.09 | 10,111.65 | 10,111.64 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 15,167.44 | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Schedule | ed Castes | | |
| (65) 3478 - Scheme for Special Central A States for Capital Expenditure | | | |
| O. 12,778.50 | 5,111.40 | 5,111.40 | |
| R. (-) 7,667.10 | , | , | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (66) 3478 - Scheme for Special Central A | Assistance to | | |
| States for Capital Expenditur | | | |
| O. 11,942.39 | 4,776.96 | 4,776.96 | •• |
| R. (-) 7,165.43 | , | , | |
| 4216- Capital Outlay on Housing | | | |

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

| Grant | No 05 Contd | | |
|--|-------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AN MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE | ND | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 01- Government Residential Buildings | | | |
| 106 - General Pool Accommodation | | | |
| (67) 0182 - Construction of Buildings | | | |
| O. 13,000.00 | 270.79 | 270.79 | |
| R. (-) 12,729.21 | | | |
| 4217- Capital Outlay on Urban Developr | nent | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | a a . | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 60- Other Urban Development Schemes | | | |
| 052 - Machinery and Equipment (68) 3478 - Scheme for Special Central States for Capital Expenditu | | | |
| O. 32,379.96 | 10,111.65 | 10,111.64 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 22,268.31 | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Schedule | ed Castes | | |
| (69) 3478 - Scheme for Special Central States for Capital Expenditu | | | |
| O. 21,520.00 | 5,111.40 | 5,111.40 | |
| R. (-) 16,408.60 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (70) 3478 - Scheme for Special Central States for Capital Expenditu | | | |
| O. 20,350.90 | 4,776.96 | 4,776.96 | |
| R. (-) 15,573.94 | | | |
| Curtailment of provision by ₹1,20 made basing on actual requirement. | 0,523.59 lakh fro | om Sl. Nos. (63) to | o (70) above was |
| Specific reasons for such less require | rement have not | been intimated (Jun | e 2025). |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |
| (71) 3478 - Scheme for Special Central States for Capital Expenditu | | | |
| O. 10,749.14 | | | |
| | | | |

(-) 10,749.14 R. 4235- Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

02- Social Welfare

103 - Women's Welfare

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---|------------|--------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (72) 3478 - Scheme for Special Central Ass | istance to | | |
| States for Capital Expenditure | | | |
| S. 18,900.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 18,900.00 | | | |
| 4700- Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | ~ ~ | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 11- Upper Indravati Irrigation Project-Comm | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled C(73) 3478 - Scheme for Special Central Ass | | | |
| States for Capital Expenditure | istance to | | |
| O. 25,111.29 | | | |
| R. (-) 25,111.29 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (74) 3478 - Scheme for Special Central Ass | istance to | | |
| States for Capital Expenditure | | | |
| O. 23,684.50 | | | |
| R. (-) 23,684.50 | | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |
| (75) 3478 - Scheme for Special Central Ass | istance to | | |
| States for Capital Expenditure | | | |
| O. 14,204.20 | | | |
| R. (-) 14,204.20 | | | |
| 4801- Capital Outlay on Power Projects | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 05- Transmission and Distribution | | | |
| 051 – Construction | : | | |
| (76) 3478 - Scheme for Special Central Ass States for Capital Expenditure | istance to | | |
| <u> </u> | | | |
| O. 4,952.58 R. (-) 4,952.58 | •• | •• | |
| | 74- | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled C | | | |
| (77) 3478 - Scheme for Special Central Ass | istance to | | |
| States for Capital Expenditure | | | |
| O. 11,260.57 | •• | | •• |
| R. (-) 11,260.57 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |

| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) | | |
|--|---|---------------|-----------------------|---|--|--|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) | | |
| (70) 2470 0.1 0 | G 11G 4 1A | • | (₹ in lakh) | | | |
| | or Special Central A Capital Expenditure | | | | | |
| | 1 1 | 5 | | | | |
| 0. | 10,660.62 | •• | •• | | | |
| R. | (-) 10,660.62 of ₹1,10,522,00,1 ₀ 1 ₀ 1 ₀ | h fuam Cl Naa | s. (71) to (78) above | yyyaa ayuunan damad | | |
| without assigning any sp | | | s. (71) to (78) above | was sufferidered | | |
| 4875- Capital Outlay or | | 2023). | | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPE | | | | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCH | | | State Sector | | | |
| 60- Other Industries | | | | | | |
| 789 - Special Componen | | | | | | |
| (79) 3478 - Scheme for | <u> </u> | | | | | |
| | Capital Expenditure | | 11 166 45 | () 0 01 | | |
| O. | 12,778.47 | 11,166.46 | 11,166.45 | (-) 0.01 | | |
| R. 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Pl | (-) 1,612.01 | | | | | |
| | or Special Central A | ssistance to | | | | |
| | Capital Expenditure | | | | | |
| | 11,942.36 | 7,667.10 | 7,667.10 | | | |
| | (-) 4,275.26 | , | , | | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | () / | | | | | |
| | or Special Central A | | | | | |
| States for | Capital Expenditure | e | | | | |
| O. | 25,279.08 | 11,166.46 | 11,166.46 | | | |
| R. | (-) 14,112.62 | | | | | |
| 5054- Capital Outlay or | Roads and Bridge | es | | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPE | NDITURE | | | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCH | EMES | | State Sector | | | |
| 04- District and Other R | oads | | | | | |
| 789 - Special Componen | t Plan for Scheduled | l Castes | | | | |
| (82) 3478 - Scheme for | or Special Central A | ssistance to | | | | |
| States for | Capital Expenditure | e | | | | |
| O. | 12,778.50 | | | | | |
| S. | 19,062.84 | 27,261.67 | 27,261.66 | (-) 0.01 | | |
| R. | (-) 4,579.67 | | | • | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Pl | | | | | | |
| (83) 3478 - Scheme for Special Central Assistance to | | | | | | |
| | Capital Expenditure | | | | | |
| О. | 11,942.39 | | | | | |
| S. | 18,905.68 | 16,722.60 | 16,722.59 | (-) 0.01 | | |
| R. | (-) 14,125.47 | .,. = | - 7 | () 3.32 | | |
| 2 | () - ; | | | | | |

| ~ | ~ ~ | ~ - | ~ |
|-------|-----|-----|--------|
| Grant | No | 05 | Contd. |

| | Grant No 05 Cont | td. | |
|--|-----------------------|---------------------|----------------------|
| | | | |
| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |
| (84) 3478 - Scheme for Special | | | |
| States for Capital E | xpenditure | | |
| O. 32,7 | 708.19 | | |
| S. 12,0 | 31,015.75 | 31,015.75 | |
| R. (-) 13,7 | 23.93 | | |
| Specific reasons for reduct above have not been furnished (Jun | | ,428.96 lakh from S | 1. Nos. (79) to (84) |
| 5452- Capital Outlay on Tourisn | n | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITUR | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 01- Tourist Infrastructure | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for | Scheduled Castes | | |
| (85) 3478 - Scheme for Special | | | |
| States for Capital E | xpenditure | | |
| O. | 0.01 | | |
| S. 6,5 | | | |
| R. (-) 6,5 | 600.01 | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | · · | | |
| (86) 3478 - Scheme for Special | Central Assistance to | | |
| States for Capital E | xpenditure | | |
| O. | 0.01 | | |
| S. 6,5 | | | |
| R. (-) 6,5 | 600.01 | | |
| 5465- Investments in General Fin | l l | nstitutions | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITUR | - | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 01- Investments in General Finan | icial Institutions | | |
| 190 - Investments in Public Sector | and Other Undertaking | gs, Banks etc. | |
| (87) 1276 - Share Capital Inves | | | |
| • | | | |
| R. (-) 8,5 | 600.00 | | |
| | , I | | |

Entire provision of ₹21,500.02 lakh from Sl. Nos. (85) to (87) above was surrendered without rendering any specific reason (June 2025).

7610- Loans to Government Servants, etc.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

202 - Advances for purchase of Motor Conveyances (MCA)

| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|--------------------------|---|----------------|-------------|-------------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (88) 0020 - Advance | for purchase of Mot | or Car/Motorcy | rcle | |
| O. | 1,500.00 | 921.00 | 921.44 | (+) 0.44 |
| R. | (-) 579.00 | | | |
| | for purchase of Elec Motor Car/Motorcy | | | |
| O. | 12,000.00 | 9,103.63 | 9,103.52 | (-) 0.11 |
| R. | (-) 2,896.37 | | | |
| 204 - Advances for purch | hase of Computers | | | |
| (90) 0825 - Loans and | l Advances | | | |
| О. | 1,500.00 | 987.60 | 987.19 | (-) 0.41 |
| R. | (-) 512.40 | | | |
| 800 - Other Advances | ' | | | |
| (91) 0825 - Loans and | l Advances | | | |
| O. | 37,000.00 | 6,088.53 | 6,092.54 | (+) 4.01 |
| R. | (-) 30,911.47 | | | |

Reasons for less requirement of provision by ₹34,899.24 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (88) to (91) above have not been furnished (June 2025).

The above saving were counterbalanced by excess under the following heads:-

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|--|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| 4711- Capital Outlay on Flood Control | Projects | (₹ in lakh) | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | rojects | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES 01- Flood Control | | State Sector | |

103 - Civil Works

(92)3478 - Scheme for Special Central Assistance to States for Capital Expenditure

> O. 25,279.11 66,056.49 66,056.49 40,777.38 R.

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

3478 - Scheme for Special Central Assistance to (93)

States for Capital Expenditure

O. 12,778.50 33,725.67 33,725.67

20,947.17 R.

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-------------------------------------|--|-------------------|---|------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| (04) 2470 Calama fam | Special Cantual | Nagistamas ta | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (94) 3478 - Scheme for | apital Expenditur | | | |
| 0. | 11,942.39 | 31,366.60 | 31,366.59 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | 19,424.21 | 31,300.00 | 31,300.37 | () 0.01 |
| 4801- Capital Outlay on | Power Projects | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENSTATE SECTOR SCHE | | | State Sector | |
| 05- Transmission and Dis | | | State Sector | |
| 190 - Investments in Public | | er Undertakings | | |
| (95) 3478 - Scheme for | | _ | | |
| | apital Expenditur | | | |
| О. | 25,411.64 | 28,000.00 | 28,000.00 | |
| R. | 2,588.36 | _ = = , = = = = = | _ = = , = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = | |
| 5054- Capital Outlay on 1 | | ges | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPEN | DITURE | _ | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHE | | | State Sector | |
| 04- District and Other Ro | ads | | | |
| 337 - Road Works | Special Cantual | Nagistamas ta | | |
| (96) 3478 - Scheme for States for C | apital Expenditur | | | |
| 0. | 0.02 | | 5 171 50 | |
| O. R. | | 5,171.59 | 5,171.59 | •• |
| K. 80- General | 5,171.57 | | | |
| 789 - Special Component I | Plan for Schedule | d Castes | | |
| (97) 3478 - Scheme for | | | | |
| | apital Expenditur | | | |
| O. | 10,703.63 | | | |
| S. | 19,414.66 | 40,031.92 | 40,031.92 | |
| R. | 9,913.63 | • | • | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plar | • | | | |
| (98) 3478 - Scheme for | - | | | |
| States for C | apital Expenditur | e | | |
| О. | 9,892.02 | | | |
| S. | 19,844.32 | 36,323.37 | 36,323.36 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | 6,587.03 | | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | · | | | |
| (99) 3478 - Scheme for States for C | Special Central A apital Expenditur | | | |
| О. | 17,189.81 | | | |
| S. | 9,903.01 | 44,272.95 | 44,272.94 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | 17,180.13 | 77,2/2.73 | TT, 212.7T | (-) 0.01 |
| K. | 17,100.13 | | | |

| Grant | No. | - 05 | Concld | |
|---------|-------|------|--------|---|
| OI WIII | 1 10. | U | Concid | • |

| | (₹ in lakh) | |
|----------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | State Sector | |
| | | |
| ssistance to | | |
| 48,742.17 | 48,742.17 | |
| | | |
| Castes | | |
| ssistance to | | |
| | | |
| 34,236.52 | 34,236.52 | |
| • | • | |
| | | |
| ssistance to | | |
| | | |
| 36,042.31 | 36,042.31 | •• |
| | | |
| nomic Servi | ces | |
| | State Sector | |
| | State Sector | |
| F) A ssistance | for | |
| , | | |
| 796.46 | 796.46 | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| 67,525.13 | 67,523.44 | (-) 1.69 |
| * | • | \ / |
| of ₹2.20.033 | 0 06 Joleh from Cl. N | (ag (02) to (104) |
| | F)Assistance 796.46 67,525.13 | |

Grant No. 06 - Expenditure relating to the Commerce Department

Major Heads -

2052- Secretariat-General Services

2058- Stationery and Printing

2203- Technical Education

2230- Labour, Employment and Skill Development

3051- Ports and Light Houses

3056- Inland Water Transport

4058- Capital Outlay on Stationery and Printing

5051- Capital Outlay on Ports and Light Houses

| | | Total Grant or Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 1,07,30,05 | 1,08,44,63 | 86,87,62 | (-)21,57,01 |
| Supplementary - | 1,14,58 | | | |
| | Amount surrendered du | uring the year (March 2025) | | 21,56,10 |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 1 | 1 | | (-)1 |
| | Amount surrendered du | uring the year (March 2025) | | 1 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 95,30,00 | 95,30,00 | 75,07,28 | (-)20,22,72 |
| | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | lered during the year | , , | •• |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹2,157.01 lakh, the department surrendered ₹2,156.10 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹2,157.01 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹114.58 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) |) |

2052- Secretariat-General Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(1) 0157 - Commerce Department

O. 575.49 S. 1.00 R. (-) 114.80

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|---------------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (∓ : 1-1-1.) | |

(₹ in lakh)

2058- Stationery and Printing

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

001 - Direction and Administration

(2) 0618 - Headquarters Organisation

Surrender of provision by ₹412.42 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (1) and (2) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been intimated (June 2025).

102 - Printing, Storage and Distribution of Forms

(3) 1097 - Printing

Curtailment of provision by ₹620.50 lakh was mainly due to non-printing of forms, non-enhancement of HRA, retirement and transfer of staff.

103 - Government Presses

(4) 0324 - District Presses

Specific reasons for surrender of provision by ₹44.60 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

2203- Technical Education

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

103 - Technical Schools

(5) 1098 - Printing and Allied Trades

Reduction of provision by ₹26.65 lakh was mainly due to retirement, non-filling up of vacant post and non-enhancement of HRA.

2230- Labour, Employment and Skill Development

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

| | Grai | nt No 06 Contd. | | |
|--------------------------|---------------------|---------------------------------------|------------------------|---------------|
| | | | | |
| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| 03- Training | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 003 - Training of Crafts | men and Superviso | rc | | |
| • | • | in the Trades under | Apprentices Act | |
| 0. | 110.50 | 87.24 | | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 23.26 | 07.2 | 7 07.23 | (-) 0.01 |
| | ` ' | 6 lakh was made | due to non-engagem | ent of fresh |
| apprentices. | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | and to non engagem | 01 11 0211 |
| 3051- Ports and Light | Houses | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE | EXPENDITURE | | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, O | | N D | | |
| MAINTENANCE EXI | PENDITURE | | | |
| 02- Minor Ports | | | | |
| 102 - Port Management | 22.51 | | | |
| . , | ent of Minor Ports | - Direction | | |
| O. | 178.23 | 120.7 | 1 120.65 | () 0 0 6 |
| S. | 0.01 | 138.7 | 1 138.65 | (-) 0.06 |
| R. Provision of ₹2 | (-) 39.53 | randarad dua ta tra | notor of staff and non | filling up of |
| vacant post. | 9.55 lakii was suri | rendered due to tra | nsfer of staff and non | -ming up or |
| - | ent of Minor Ports- | Executive | | |
| 0. | 394.87 | 283.33 | 3 283.28 | (-) 0.05 |
| R. | (-) 111.54 | 203.3. | 203.20 | () 0.03 |
| (9) 3799 - Odisha Ma | ` ' | | | |
| 0. | 785.28 | 234.4 | 4 234.44 | •• |
| R. | (-) 550.84 | | | |
| 3056- Inland Water Tr | ` ′ | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE | EXPENDITURE | | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, C | | D | | |
| MAINTENANCE EXI | PENDITURE | | | |
| 001 - Direction and Adn | ninistration | | | |
| • • | arter Organisation | | | |
| 0. | 190.63 | | | |
| S. | 0.02 | 161.82 | 2 161.75 | (-) 0.07 |
| R. | (-) 28.83 | | | |
| 104 - Navigation | | S. Ol 11 1' 177' | 1 | |
| ` ' | i | in Chandbali and Hi | rakua Sector | |
| O. S. | 232.01 | 202.52 | າ າດາ 40 | () 0 04 |
| S. R. | (-) 29.50 | 202.52 | 2 202.48 | (-) 0.04 |
| Λ. | (-) 29.30 | | | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (3 | |

(₹ in lakh)

Reduction of provision by ₹720.71 lakh from Sl. Nos. (8) to (11) above was made due to actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been received (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

001 - Direction and Administration

(12) 2451 - Procurement of Lifebuoy and Life Jacket

O. 320.00

119.92

119.91

(-) 0.01

R. (-) 200.08

Specific reasons for surrender of provision by ₹200.08 lakh have not been communicated (June 2025).

(iv) The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |

(₹ in lakh)

3056- Inland Water Transport

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

003 - Training and Research

(13) 2403 - Renovation of Crew Training Institute at Chandabali

O. 800.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

R. 200.00

Augmentation of provision by ₹200.00 lakh was made due to repair and renovation work of Odisha Maritime Academy.

(v) No expenditure was made in Revenue Section under the head "Suspense". The nature and scope of transactions under the head "Suspense" and the accounting procedure followed for transactions have been explained in note (v) under Grant No.20 - Expenditure relating to Water Resources Department (Revenue Section). A summary of transactions accounted for under each unit of "Suspense" together with the opening and closing balances is given below: -

| Major Head of Suspense | Opening Balance as on 1 April 2024 Debit (+) Credit (-) | Debit during the Year | Credit during the year | Closing Balance as on 31 March 2025 Debit (+) Credit (-) |
|-------------------------------|--|-----------------------------|------------------------------|---|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
| | (₹ in lakh) | | | |
| 3051 – Ports and Light Houses | | | | |
| Stock | 5.28 | •• | •• | 5.28 |
| Miscellaneous Work Advance | (-)0.63 | •• | | (-)0.63 |
| TOTAL: | 4.65 | •• | •• | 4.65 |

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- (i) The department did not surrender the available saving of ₹2,022.27 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

5051- Capital Outlay on Ports and Light Houses PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

02- Minor Ports

200 - Other Small Ports

(14) 2161 - Rural Infrastructure Development Fund (RIDF)

O. 6,000.00 6,000.00

3,977.29 (-)2,022.71

Specific reasons for final saving of ₹2,022.71 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

(iv) No expenditure has been made in Capital Section (Voted) under the head "Suspense". A summary of transactions under each Sub-division of the head "Suspense" is given below:-

| Major Head of Suspense | Opening Balance as on 1 April 2024 Debit (+) Credit (-) | Debit during the Year | Credit during the year | Closing Balance as on 31 March 2025 Debit (+) Credit (-) |
|--|--|--------------------------------|---------------------------------|---|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
| | (₹ in lakh) | | | |
| 5051 – Capital Outlay on Ports and Light Houses | | | | |
| Stock | 0.08 | •• | •• | 0.08 |
| Miscellaneous Work Advance | (-)55.97 | | | (-)55.97 |
| TOTAL: | (-)55.89 | •• | •• | (-)55.89 |

Grant No. 07 - Expenditure relating to the Works Department

Major Heads -

2052- Secretariat-General Services

2059- Public Works

2216- Housing

2230- Labour, Employment and Skill Development

3053- Civil Aviation

3054- Roads and Bridges

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

4216- Capital Outlay on Housing

5054- Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges

| | | Total Grant or | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-------------------|--------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|---------------|
| | | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 26,98,25,53 | 28,85,34,50 | 26,33,13,97 | (-)2,52,20,53 |
| Supplementary - | 1,87,08,97 | | | |
| Amou | nt surrendered dur | ing the year (March 202) | 5) | 1,44,33,84 |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 11,74,47 | 11,74,47 | 7,22,03 | (-)4,52,44 |
| Amou | nt surrendered dur | ing the year (March 202) | 5) | 4,52,44 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 84,40,00,00 | 85,30,00,00 | 84,98,35,43 | (-)31,64,57 |
| Supplementary - | 90,00,00 | | | |
| Amou | nt surrendered dur | ing the year (March 202) | 5) | 31,64,54 |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 10,00,00 | 10,00,00 | 1,63,87 | (-)8,36,13 |
| Amou | nt surrendered dur | ing the year (March 202 | 5) | 8,36,13 |
| Notes and Comment | ts - | | | |

- REVENUE(Voted)
- (i) Against the available saving of ₹25,220.53 lakh, the department surrendered ₹14,433.84 lakh only during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹25,220.53 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹18,708.97 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2052- Secretariat-General Services ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|----------------|------------|---------------------------------------|-----------------------|-------------|------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| ECEADI I | | ODED ATLANCA | ND | (₹ in lakh) | |
| | | OPERATIONS A CPENDITURE | AND | | |
| 090 - Secre | tariat | | | | |
| (1) 1580 | - Works D | epartment | | | |
| | O. | 1,097.47 | | | |
| | S. | 17.75 | 984.79 | 985.07 | (+) 0.28 |
| | R. | (-) 130.43 | | | |
| 2059- Publ | ic Works | | | | |
| ADMINIS | TRATIVE | E EXPENDITURE | E | | |
| | | OPERATIONS A | AND | | |
| MAINTEN | NANCE EX | KPENDITURE | | | |
| 01- Office I | _ | | | | |
| 051 - Const | | | | | |
| (2) 0919 | | orks Grant at the d | lisposal of | | |
| | | Department | | 24.44 | |
| | O. | 194.40 | 34.41 | 34.41 | •• |
| 00 6 | R. | (-) 159.99 | | | |
| 80- Genera | | lministration | | | |
| | | ımınısıration chitect- Office Esta | ah liah maan t | | |
| (3) 0123 | O. | 601.42 | 465.68 | 465.67 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 135.74 | 405.00 | 403.07 | (-) 0.01 |
| (4) 0126 | | ` / | ighways and Projects- | _ | |
| (1) 0120 | | stablishment | ignways and i rojects | | |
| | O. | 830.21 | | | |
| | S. | 6.02 | 642.39 | 642.10 | (-) 0.29 |
| | R. | (-) 193.84 | 0.2.0 | V 1=1-1 | () |
| (5) 0127 | | | Buildings- Office Est | ablishment | |
| | O. | 4,179.62 | J | | |
| | S. | 30.00 | 3,638.36 | 3,637.51 | (-) 0.85 |
| | R. | (-) 571.26 | | | |
| (6) 0441 | - Executiv | e Engineer, Nation | al Highways- Establis | shment | |
| | O. | 3,244.48 | | | |
| | S. | 32.00 | 2,833.49 | 2,833.48 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 442.99 | | | |
| (7) 0442 | | _ | and Buildings- Establ | lishment | |
| | O. | 20,908.16 | | | |
| | S. | 93.80 | 15,818.89 | 15,818.22 | (-) 0.67 |
| | R. | (-) 5,183.07 | | | |

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------------------------|----------------|--------------------|---|---------------|------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (8) 1408 - | - Superinte | | National Highway- Est | | |
| | Ο. | 567.82 | 382.13 | 382.13 | |
| | R. | (-) 185.69 | | | |
| (9) 1409 - | - Superinte | | Roads and Buildings - | Establishment | |
| | Ο. | 2,074.76 | | | |
| | S. | 2.40 | 1,837.57 | 1,835.45 | (-) 2.12 |
| | R. | (-) 239.59 | | | |
| (10) 2423 | - State Pro | ocurement Cell | | | |
| | O. | 153.71 | 63.39 | 63.38 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 90.32 | | | |
| 052 - Machir | | quipment | | | |
| | | nd Building Orga | nisation | | |
| | O. | 1,861.44 | 1,201.88 | 1,201.89 | (+) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 659.56 | | | |
| 053 - Mainte | nance and | Repairs | | | |
| (12) 0507 | ' - Fixtures | and Furniture | | | |
| | O. | 264.00 | 229.76 | 229.76 | |
| | R. | (-) 34.24 | | | |
| 2216- Housi | _ | | | | |
| | | EXPENDITUR | | | |
| | | OPERATIONS A | AND | | |
| | | PENDITURE | | | |
| 05- General | | | | | |
| 053 - Mainte (13) 0920 | | | e disposal of Heads | | |
| (13) 0720 | of Depai | | disposar of ficads | | |
| | O. | 194.88 | 81.32 | 81.32 | |
| | R. | (-) 113.56 | | 0-10- | |
| 2230- Labou | ır, Employ | ment and Skill | Development | | |
| ADMINIST | TRATIVE | EXPENDITUR | E | | |
| | | OPERATIONS . | AND | | |
| | | PENDITURE | | | |
| 03- Training | , | | | | |
| 102 - Appren | | | II' 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | | |
| (14) 0126 | | | Highways and Projects | S- | |
| | Office E | stablishment 60.00 | 29.55 | 20.55 | |
| | O. R. | (-) 30.45 | 29.33 | 29.55 | |
| (15) 0127 | | \ / | d Buildings- Office Es | tahlishment | |
| (13) 0127 | O. | 150.00 | 56.34 | 56.34 | |
| | | | 30.34 | 30.34 | •• |
| 2054 D 1 | R. | (-) 93.66 | | | |
| 3054- Roads | and Brid | ges | | | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

01- National Highways

104 - National Highways Urban Links

(16) 0849 - Maintenance and Repair of Roads under

Chief Engineer (National Highway & Project)

O. 2,500.00 S. 500.00 2,426.64 2,426.64 . R. (-) 573.36

03- State Highways

337 - Road Works

(17) 0849 - Maintenance and Repair of Roads under

Chief Engineer (National Highway & Project)

O. 1,370.75 | S. 12.00 | 821.40 | 821.41 (+) 0.01 | R. (-) 561.35

80- General

190 - Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertakings

(18) 1230 - Rural Roads

O. 600.00 | 130.00 | 130.00 | . R. (-) 470.00 |

Curtailment of provision by ₹9,869.10 lakh from Sl. Nos. (1) to (18) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement as well as reasons for final saving of ₹2.12 lakh at Sl. No. (9) have not been furnished (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

State Sector

80- General

797 - Transfers to/from Reserve Funds/Deposit Account

(19) 1361 - State Road Fund

O. 41,000.00 50,000.00 39,213.00 (-) 10,787.00 S. 9,000.00

Reasons for final saving of ₹10,787.00 lakh have not been intimated (June 2025).

(iv) No expenditure was made in Revenue Section under the head "Suspense" (Debit). The nature and scope of transactions under the head "Suspense" and the accounting procedure followed for the transactions have been explained in note (v) under Grant No. 20-Expenditure relating to the Water Resources Department (Revenue Section). A summary of the transactions accounted for under each unit of "Suspense" together with the opening and closing balances for 2024-25 is given below:

| Major Head of Suspense | Opening Balance as on 1 April 2024 Debit (+) Credit (-) | Debit during the Year | Credit during the year | Closing Balance as on 31 March 2025 Debit (+) Credit (-) |
|------------------------|--|-----------------------------|------------------------------|---|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
| | (₹ in lakh) | | | |
| 2059 – Public Works | | | | |
| Workshop Suspense | 40.08 | | •• | 40.08 |
| Stock | 3,278.01 | | •• | 3,278.01 |
| Miscellaneous Work | 4,454.48 | | | 4,454.48 |
| Advance | | | | |
| Purchase | (-)2,267.56 | •• | •• | (-)2,267.56 |
| TOTAL: | 5,505.31 | •• | •• | 5,505.31 |

| 3054 – Roads and Bridges | | | | |
|--------------------------|-----------|----|----|-----------|
| Workshop Suspense | (-)469.74 | | | (-)469.74 |
| Stock | 867.33 | •• | | 867.33 |
| Miscellaneous Work | 2,169.90 | •• | | 2,169.90 |
| Advance | | | | |
| TOTAL: | 2,567.46 | •• | •• | 2,567.46 |
| GRAND TOTAL: | 8,072.80 | • | •• | 8,072.80 |

(v) Subvention from Central Road Fund: - Additional revenue realised from the excise and import duties and motor spirit is credited to the Central Road Fund constituted by the Government of India. From the fund, subventions are made to the state for expenditure on the schemes of road development approved by the Government of India. The amount received as subvention is credited in the accounts of the State Government as grant received from the Government of India and simultaneously an equivalent amount is transferred to Deposit Account "Subvention from Central Road Fund" by debit to this grant under "3054-Roads and Bridges".

The actual expenditure on the scheme approved by the Government of India is also initially booked in the Capital Section of the grant and subsequently transferred to the Deposit Account. During the year 2024-25, an amount of ₹39,213.00 lakh was credited to the fund and an expenditure of ₹50,000.00 lakh was incurred.

The balance at the credit of the fund on 31 March 2025 was ₹7,562.70 lakh. An account of the fund for 2024-25 is given in the Statement No. 21 of the Finance Accounts 2024-25.

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Charged)

- (i) Entire available saving of ₹452.44 lakh was surrendered during March 2025.
- (ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|----------------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2059- Public Works ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|--|----------------------------|-------------------------|-----------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 80- General | | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |
| (20) 0147 - Clearance of Liabilities | | | |
| O. 14.40 | | | |
| R. (-) 14.40 | | | |
| 2216- Housing | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITUR | E | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS | AND | | |
| MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE | | | |
| 05- General Pool Accommodation | | | |
| 053 - Maintenance and Repairs | | | |
| (21) 0940 - Maintenance and Repair | of the Official Resider | nce of Governor | |
| O. 873.19 | 604.44 | 604.44 | •• |
| R. (-) 268.75 | | | |
| (22) 1647 - Maintenance and Repair | of Residential Buildin | gs occupied by the | |
| Secretariat staff of the Go | overnor under Chief E | ngineer | |
| (Roads & Buildings) | | | |
| O. 269.60 | 117.59 | 117.59 | •• |
| R. (-) 152.01 | | | |
| 3054- Roads and Bridges | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITUR | E | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS | AND | | |
| MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE | | | |
| 80- General | | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |
| (23) 0836 - Lump Provision for other | Works | | |
| O. 17.28 | | | |
| R. (-) 17.28 | | | |
| Entire provision of ₹31.68 lakh in | n respect of Sl. Nos. (2 | 20), (23) and reduction | on of provision |
| by ₹420.76 lakh at Sl. Nos. (21) and (22 | | | 1 |
| Specific reasons for such less req | | - | ement have not |
| 1 ' 1 (I 2025) | 31112111 113 77 011 113 10 | | |

been received (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- Against the available saving of ₹3,164.57 lakh, the department surrendered ₹3,164.54 lakh
- In view of the saving of ₹3,164.57 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹9,00.00 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved excessive.
- Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---|---------------------|-----------------------|--------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | ~~ | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 01- Office Buildings051 - Construction | | | |
| (24) 2199 - Construction of Building of | Works Department | + | |
| O. 4,300.00 | 2,451.16 | 2,451.16 | |
| R. (-) 1,848.84 | 2,731.10 | 2,731.10 | •• |
| (25) 3203 - Augmentation of Basic Amo | enities and Develor | ment of | |
| Heritage and Architecture a | - | ment of | |
| O. 33,123.20 | 7,192.85 | 7,192.85 | |
| R. (-) 25,930.35 | • | • | |
| 4216- Capital Outlay on Housing | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 01- Government Residential Buildings | | | |
| 106 - General Pool Accommodation | | | |
| (26) 2199 - Construction of Building of | Works Deptt. | | |
| O. 4,000.00 | 3,012.37 | 3,012.37 | |
| R. (-) 987.63 | | | |
| 5054- Capital Outlay on Roads and Brid | lges | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 01- National Highways | | | |
| 337 - Road Works | | | |
| (27) 2258 - Special repair of National H | Iighways | | |
| O. 5,000.00 | 1,671.88 | 1,671.88 | •• |
| R. (-) 3,328.12 | | | |
| Curtailment of provision by ₹32,09 | 94.94 lakh from Sl. | Nos. (24) to (27) abo | ove was made |
| due to non-finalisation of tender. | | | |
| 03- State Highways | | | |
| 337 - Road Works | TG 1 D 0 0 1 | ~ (T.1.T) | |
| (28) 1996 - Odisha State Roads Project | • | ` ′ | |
| O. 50.00 | 4.43 | 4.42 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 45.57 | | | |
| (29) 2862 - State Highways Developme | • | 1 02 4 07 | |
| O. 1,499.98 | 1,034.97 | 1,034.97 | |
| R. (-) 465.01 | | | |
| (30) 3010 - Biju Expressway Projects | | , | , |
| O. 7,999.99 | 102.52 | 102.51 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 7,897.47 | | | |

| | Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---------|---|--------------------------------|-------------------|------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| 700 | 0 110 20 20 20 | 01 11 10 | (₹ in lakh) | |
| | Special Component Plan fo | | | |
| (31) | 1994 - Odisha State Road | • | | |
| | | Component (EAP) .91 18.00 | 18.00 | |
| | | | 16.00 | •• |
| (22) | () | ļ | | |
| (32) | 3010 - Biju Expressway I | · • | 424.04 | |
| | O. 2,00 | | 424.94 | |
| 04 D | R. (-) 1,57 | .06 | | |
| | istrict and Other Roads | | | |
| | Road Works | | | |
| (33) | 0708 - Information, Educ | i | -10.5 | |
| | | 210.63 | 210.63 | •• |
| | R. (-) 28 | l | | |
| (34) | 0836 - Lump Provision fo | i . | | |
| | O. 50,10 | * | 10,663.53 | |
| | R. (-) 39,43 | Į | | |
| (35) | _ | rch under Road Developme | ent Programme | |
| | | | | |
| | R. (-) 20 | Į | | |
| (36) | 2891 - Capital Road Deve | | | |
| | O. 13,63 | • | 3,630.00 | •• |
| | R. (-) 10,00 | | | |
| (37) | | asic Amenities and Develop | pment of Heritage | |
| | and Architecture a | Puri (ABADHA) | | |
| | O. 4,99 | | 1,191.99 | |
| | R. (-) 3,80 | .99 | | |
| (38) | 3428 - Integrated Develop | _ | | |
| | Monuments and T | urist Destination | | |
| | O. 25,60 | 15,408.18 | 15,408.18 | |
| | R. (-) 10,19 | .82 | | |
| 789 - 9 | Special Component Plan fo | Scheduled Castes | | |
| (39) | 3429 - Ekamra Kshetra A | nenities and Monument | | |
| | Revival Action (E | KAMRA) Plan | | |
| | O. 5,00 | | •• | |
| | R. (-) 5,00 | .00 | | |
| (40) | 3500 - Samaleswari Temp | · · | | |
| * | | itiative (SAMALEI) | | |
| | O. 4,99 | 1,035.96 | 1,035.96 | |
| | R. (-) 3,96 | | - - | |
| | Revival Action (E O. 5,00 R. (-) 5,00 3500 - Samaleswari Temp Local Economic In O. 4,99 | AMRA) Plan | 1,035.96 | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

(₹ in lakh)

Withdrawal of provision by ₹78,154.70 lakh from Sl. Nos. (28) to (34), (36) to (38), (40) and surrender of entire provision of ₹5,200.00 lakh at Sl. Nos. (35) and (39) above was made due to non-settlement of land acquisition, non-finalisation of bill, non-completion of work and nonfinalisation of tender process.

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

3428 - Integrated Development of Heritage and Monuments (41)

and Tourist Destination

O. 5,000.00 (-) 2.178.61

2,821.39

2,821.39

R.

Curtailment of provision by ₹2,178.61 lakh was made due to slow progress of work.

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

District Sector

04- District and Other Roads

101 - Bridges

(42)3526 - Construction of Check dams/Bridge-cum-weirs across the state

Primary on small bridges resting on raft foundation

O. 1,000.00 601.52

601.52

R.

(-) 398.48

Surrender of provision by ₹398.48 lakh was due to non-settlement of land acquisition, nonfinalisation of bill, non-completion of work and non-finalisation of tender process.

800 - Other Expenditure

2161 - Rural Infrastructure Development Fund (RIDF) (43)

> O. 9,368.82

8,168.82

8,168.82

R.

(-) 1,200.00

Surrender of provision by ₹1,200.00 lakh was made due to slow progress of work.

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

State Sector

04- District and Other Roads

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

3204 - Road Reconstruction Plan in LWE Affected Areas (44)

> O. 4,000.00

835.75

835.75

R.

(-) 3,164.25

Specific reasons for withdrawal of provision by ₹3,164.25 lakh have not been communicated (June 2025).

The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following heads:-(iv)

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |

(₹ in lakh)

5054- Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

04- District and Other Roads

337 - Road Works

| | Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------------------|-----------------------------------|---|---------------------|-----------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (45) | 1219 - Road Works under Road | | | |
| | O. 2,89,999.99 | 3,89,567.80 | 3,89,567.80 | •• |
| | R. 99,567.81 | | | |
| | Additional provision of ₹99,567 | .81 lakh was required t | to meet the expens | es towards on- |
| | work. | | | |
| (46) | 2161 - Rural Infrastructure Deve | | | |
| | O. 25,890.18 | 31,161.45 | 31,161.45 | •• |
| | R. 5,271.27 | | | |
| | Specific reasons for augmenta | tion of provision by | ₹5,271.27 lakh l | nave not been |
| | nunicated (June 2025). | | | |
| | Special Component Plan for Scheo | | | |
| (47) | 1219 - Road Works under Road | | | |
| | O. 1,07,000.00 | 1,19,014.82 | 1,19,014.82 | |
| | R. 12,014.82 | | | |
| | Enhancement of provision by ₹12 | 2,014.82 lakh was made | to meet the expens | ses towards on- |
| going | work. | | | |
| (48) | 2161 - Rural Infrastructure Deve | elopment Fund (RIDF) | | |
| | O. 8,049.24 | 9,249.24 | 9,249.24 | |
| | R. 1,200.00 | | | |
| | Additional provision of ₹1,200.0 | | - | |
| | Specific reasons for such more re | equirement have not be | en communicated (| (June 2025). |
| | s and Comments - | | | |
| | ITAL(Charged) | | | |
| (i) | Entire available saving of ₹836.1 | | during March 202 | 25. |
| (ii) | Substantial saving occurred under | er the following head:- | | |
| | Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
| | | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 5054- | Capital Outlay on Roads and B | ridges | , | |
| | GRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| | TE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 04- D | istrict and Other Roads | | | |
| | Road Works | | | |
| (49) | 0836 - Lump Provision for other | Works | | |
| (-) | O. 1,000.00 | 163.87 | 163.87 | •• |
| | R. (-) 836.13 | | | |
| | Specific reasons for surrender of | provision by ₹836.13 la | akh have not been t | furnished (June |
| 2025) | = | , | | (|
| = - = -) | | | | |
| | | | | |

Grant No. 08 - Expenditure relating to the Odisha Legislative Assembly

Major Heads -

2011- Parliament/ State/ Union Territory Legislatures

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

| 4057- Capital Outla | ty on rubite | TT OT ILS | | |
|---|---------------|----------------------|-----------------|-------------|
| | | Total Grant or | Actual | Excess (+) |
| | | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 71,13,14 | 73,91,85 | 48,70,89 | (-)25,20,96 |
| Supplementary - | 2,78,71 | | | |
| Amount surrendered during the year (March 2025) | | | | 25,18,76 |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 84,71 | 84,71 | 40,83 | (-)43,88 |
| Amount si | 43,87 | | | |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 14,00,00 | 20,00,00 | 19,33,21 | (-)66,79 |
| Supplementary - | 6,00,00 | | | |
| Amount si | urrendered du | ring the year (March | n 2025) | 66,79 |
| Notes and Commen | its - | | | |

REVENUE(Voted)

- Against the available saving of ₹2,520.96 lakh, the department surrendered ₹2,518.76 lakh during March 2025.
- In view of the saving of ₹2,520.96 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹278.71 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure came only up to 68 percent of the original provision.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2011- Parliament/ State/ Union Territory Legislatures

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

02- State/Union Territory Legislatures

101 - Legislative Assembly

(1) 1012 - Other Expenses

> 653.00 O. S. 3.00 478.95 478.94 (-) 0.01R. (-) 177.05

Grant No. - 08 Concld.

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

(2) 3674 - Emoluments of Members of Legislative Assembly

103 - Legislative Secretariat

(3) 1006 - Odisha Legislative Assembly Secretariat

Reduction of provision by ₹2,515.76 lakh from SI. Nos (1) to (3) above was attributed to non-payment of insurance premium owing to death of Ex-MLAs, non-holding of seminars and conferences, non-enhancement of salaries & other allowances, non-submission of bills, non-constitution of award committee and non-receipt of requisition.

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Charged)

- (i) Almost the entire available saving of ₹43.88(₹43.87) lakh was surrendered during March 2025.
- (ii) Saving occurred under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|----------------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (F in lakh) | |

(₹ in lakh)

2011- Parliament/ State/ Union Territory Legislatures

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

02- State/Union Territory Legislatures

101 - Legislative Assembly

(4) 3673 - Emoluments of Speaker and Deputy Speaker

Surrender of provision by ₹ 43.87 lakh was made due to non-enhancement of salaries and other allowances of Hon'ble Speaker and Deputy Speaker.

Grant No. 09 - Expenditure relating to the Food Supplies and Consumer Welfare Department (All Voted)

Major Heads -

2408- Food, Storage and Warehousing

2435- Other Agricultural Programmes

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

3456- Civil Supplies

3475- Other General Economic Services

4408- Capital Outlay on Food Storage and Warehousing

5475- Capital Outlay on Other General Economic Services

| | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-----------------|----------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 32,87,83,57 | 33,45,96,88 | 12,32,27,22 | (-)21,13,69,66 |
| Supplementary - | 58,13,31 | | | |
| Amount | surrendered durin | g the year (March | 2025) | 1,13,64,21 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 20,15,60 | 28,15,60 | 27,86,20 | (-)29,40 |
| Supplementary - | 8,00,00 | | | |
| Amount | surrendered durin | g the year (March | 2025) | 29,40 |
| Notes and Commo | ents - | | | |

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹2,11,369.66 lakh, the department surrendered ₹11,364.21 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹2,11,369.66 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹5,813.31 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2408- Food, Storage and Warehousing

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

01- Food

101 - Procurement and Supply

(1) 0342 - District Forum

O. 1,119.94 S. 1.00 R. (-) 161.95 958.99 958.86 (-) 0.13

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|-----|----------------|---------------|--------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (2) | 1341 - State C | Consumer Prot | tection Commission | | |
| | O. | 227.75 | | | |
| | S. | 44.30 | 210.65 | 210.49 | (-) 0.16 |
| | R. | (-) 61.40 | | | |
| (3) | 3087 - Odisha | State Food C | Commission | | |
| | O. | 416.53 | | | |
| | S. | 2.60 | 354.12 | 354.05 | (-) 0.07 |
| | R. | (-) 65.01 | | | |

Surrender of ₹288.36 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos.(1) to (3) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been intimated (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Food

102 - Food Subsidies

(4) 1192 - Repair, Renovation and Restoration

O. 331.00 S. 1,000.00 R. (-) 1,331.00

Entire provision of ₹1,331.00 lakh was surrendered without assigning any specific reasons (June 2025).

(5) 2799 - Public Distribution System

The department did not surrender ₹2,00,000.01 lakh provided for revolving fund for Paddy Procurement

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES State Sector

01- Food

102 - Food Subsidies

(6) 3299 - Intra State movement and handling of Food Grains and Fair price shop dealers margin under NFSA

Anticipated saving of ₹4,987.75 lakh was surrendered without assigning any specific reason (June 2025).

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

3765 - SMART PDS (7)

> O. 155.12 R. (-) 155.12

Entire provision of ₹155.12 lakh was surrendered without assigning any specific reason (June 2025).

2435- Other Agricultural Programmes

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

01- Marketing and Quality Control

101 - Marketing Facilities

(8) 0883 - Marketing Intelligence

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(9) 0509 - Food Supplies and Consumer Welfare Department

3475- Other General Economic Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

106 - Regulation of Weights and Measures

0618 - Headquarters Organisation (10)

Surrender of ₹189.79 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos.(8) to (10) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been communicated (June 2025).

(iv) The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following head:-

Grant No. - 09 Concld.

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |

(₹ in lakh)

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

090 - Secretariat

(11) 0708 - Information, Education and Communication

O. 200.00

600.00

600.00

R. 400.00

Enhancement of provision by ₹400.00 lakh was made without assigning any reason (June 2025).

Grant No. 10 - Expenditure relating to the School and Mass Education Department

Major Heads -

2202- General Education

2235- Social Security and Welfare

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

4202- Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

4216- Capital Outlay on Housing

| | | Total Grant or Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------------------|---------------------|---------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | 11 1 | (₹ in thousand) | 8 () |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 2,56,89,58,58 | 2,67,53,36,09 | 2,29,19,55,34 | (-)38,33,80,75 |
| Supplementary - | 10,63,77,51 | | | |
| Amour | nt surrendered duri | ing the year (March | 2025) | 38,31,90,53 |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 15,00 | 15,00 | 6,89 | (-)8,11 |
| Amour | nt surrendered duri | ing the year (March | 2025) | 8,10 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 7,01,50,20 | 7,51,50,20 | 4,83,29,09 | (-)2,68,21,11 |
| Supplementary - | 50,00,00 | | | |
| Amour | nt surrendered duri | ing the year (March | 2025) | 2,68,21,05 |

The expenditure in the Grant, Revenue Section (Voted), does not include ₹11,773.14 lakh met out of advance from the Contingency Fund but not recouped to the fund till the end of the year.

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹3,83,380.75 lakh, the department surrendered ₹3,83,190.53 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹3,83,380.75 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹1,06,377.51 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2202- General Education

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

01- Elementary Education

001 - Direction and Administration

| | Head | d | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|--|--------------------|-------------------------------|---------------------|-------------|------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| (1) | 0610 II 1 | | <i>.</i> • | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (1) | | quarters Organisa | tion | | |
| | 0. | 1,109.67 | 757.02 | 757 10 | ()0.65 |
| | S. | 6.65 | 757.83 | 757.18 | (-) 0.65 |
| 102 | R. | (-) 358.49 | t Duimanus Calacala | | |
| | | | t Primary Schools | | |
| (2) | | Government Prim | • | 1 (11 21 | |
| | O. | 2,034.80 | 1,611.31 | 1,611.31 | |
| (2) | R. | \ <i>/</i> | on Daimony Cobools | | |
| (3) | 09// - Non-O. | i i | er Primary Schools | 6 505 29 | () 0 00 |
| | | 9,423.76 | 6,525.47 | 6,525.38 | (-) 0.09 |
| 02 | R. Casandam Edv | (-) 2,898.29 | | | |
| 02- Secondary Education001 - Direction and Administration | | | | | |
| | | | tion | | |
| (4) | 0018 - Head | quarters Organisa 764.83 | uon | | |
| | O. S. | 1.00 | 626.33 | 626.25 | () 0 00 |
| | R. | | 020.33 | 020.23 | (-) 0.08 |
| (5) | | (-) 139.50 | Secondary Education | | |
| (5) | 0. | 606.58 | secondary Education | | |
| | S. | 13.40 | 436.62 | 436.55 | ()007 |
| | R. | | 430.02 | 430.33 | (-) 0.07 |
| 101 | - Inspection | (-) 183.36 | | | |
| (6) | • | ctor of Schools E | atabliahmant | | |
| (0) | 0. | 4,453.75 | 3,996.02 | 3,993.62 | (-) 2.40 |
| | R. | (-) 457.73 | 3,990.02 | 3,993.02 | (-) 2.40 |
| 105 | - Teachers Trai | 1.1 | | | |
| (7) | | nnng ndary Training Sc | hool | | |
| (7) | 0. | 2,584.99 | 11001 | | |
| | S. | 7.01 | 1,980.92 | 1,980.86 | (-) 0.06 |
| | R. | (-) 611.08 | 1,700.72 | 1,700.00 | () 0.00 |
| 109 | | Secondary School | ls | | |
| (8) | | er Secondary School | | | |
| (0) | 0037 High. O. | 5,152.34 | 5013 | | |
| | S. | 150.00 | 4,486.78 | 4,486.73 | (-) 0.05 |
| | R. | (-) 815.56 | 7,700.70 | 7,700.73 | (-) 0.03 |
| (9) 1261 - Secondary Schools | | | | | |
| (7) | 0. | 4,64,009.51 | | | |
| | S. | 2,000.00 | 3,90,962.40 | 3,90,876.58 | (-) 85.82 |
| | R. | (-) 75,047.11 | 3,70,702.70 | 5,70,070.50 | () 03.02 |
| | 1. | () 13,071.11 | | | |

| Head | | i | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---|------------------|---------------------|---------------------|------------------------|-------------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 110 - | Assistance to | Non-Government | Secondary Schools | | |
| (10) | 0976 - Non- | -Government Secon | ndary Schools | | |
| | O. | 52,736.00 | 42,928.85 | 42,923.26 | (-) 5.59 |
| | R. | (-) 9,807.15 | | | |
| (11) | 3199 - Non- | -Govt. Higher Seco | ondary School | | |
| | O. | 19,600.00 | 14,626.53 | 14,626.31 | (-) 0.22 |
| | R. | (-) 4,973.47 | | | |
| 05- L | anguage Deve | elopment | | | |
| 102 - Promotion of Modern Indian Languages and Literature | | | | | |
| (12) | 0560 - Gove | ernment Junior and | Senior Madrasa, B | Sinjharpur | |
| | O. | 91.95 | 57.46 | 57.44 | (-) 0.02 |
| | R. | (-) 34.49 | | | |
| (13) | 0844 - Mad | rasa Education | | | |
| | O. | 1,100.00 | 949.06 | 949.06 | |
| | R. | (-) 150.94 | | | |
| 103 - | Sanskrit Educ | ation | | | |
| (14) | 0972 - Non- | -Government Toals | S | | |
| | O. | 4,131.45 | 3,394.35 | 3,394.35 | |
| | R. | (-) 737.10 | | | |
| (15) | 3200 - Non- | -Govt. Higher Seco | ondary Sanskrit Sch | ools | |
| | O. | 300.00 | 257.06 | 257.06 | |
| | R. | (-) 42.94 | | | |
| 80- G | General | · | | | |
| 001 - | Direction and | Administration | | | |
| (16) | 0618 - Head | dquarters Organisat | ion | | |
| | O. | 957.43 | | | |
| | S. | 0.01 | 563.71 | 563.65 | (-) 0.06 |
| | R. | (-) 393.73 | | | |
| | Curtailment | of provision by ₹9 | 7,074.43 lakh in re | espect of Sl. Nos. (1) | to (16) above was |
| based | l on actual requ | uirement. | | | |

Specific reasons for such less requirement as well as reasons for final saving of ₹93.81 lakh at Sl. Nos. (6), (9) and (10) have not been communicated (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Elementary Education

003 - Training

1176 - Innovation, e-Governance and Capacity Building (17)

> 00.00 O. (-) 70.45 R.

29.55

29.55

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|--------|----------------|---------------------|---------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | Grant | (₹ in lakh) | Saving (-) |
| 800 - | Other Expendi | ture | | (\ III IAKII) | |
| (18) | - | | hild expenditure in | ı favour of | |
| (10) | | ded Schools under | | 1 100 / 0 001 01 | |
| | O. | 1,500.00 | | | |
| | S. | 3,000.00 | 3,587.91 | 3,587.90 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 912.09 | , | , | |
| 02- Se | econdary Educ | | | | |
| | Scholarships | | | | |
| (19) | 3730 - Mukl | nyamantri Medhab | i Chatra Protsahan | Yojana | |
| | O. | 600.00 | 428.95 | 428.95 | |
| | R. | (-) 171.05 | | | |
| 108 - | Examinations | ' | | | |
| (20) | 0439 - Coun | cil of Higher Seco | ndary Education | | |
| | O. | 640.01 | 500.00 | 500.00 | |
| | R. | (-) 140.01 | | | |
| 109 - | Government S | econdary Schools | | | |
| (21) | 0637 - High | er Secondary Scho | ols | | |
| | O. | 2,300.00 | 1,665.45 | 1,665.14 | (-) 0.31 |
| | R. | (-) 634.55 | | | |
| 110 - | | | Secondary Schools | | |
| (22) | 2856 - Mode | ernisation of Quali | ty Education | | |
| | О. | 150.00 | | | |
| | S. | 232.00 | 339.50 | 339.49 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 42.50 | | | |
| (23) | | | ndary Schools noti | | |
| | O. | 3,901.30 | 3,057.15 | 3,057.15 | |
| | R. | (-) 844.15 | | | |
| | | onent Plan for Sch | | | |
| (24) | | <u> </u> | ndary Schools noti | | () 0.01 |
| | 0. | 1,113.45 | 667.46 | 667.45 | (-) 0.01 |
| 706 | | (-) 445.99 | | | |
| | Tribal Area Su | | 1 01 1 | | |
| (25) | | Govt. Higher Seco | | 16.062.00 | () 0 01 |
| | O. | 18,975.43 | 16,963.91 | 16,963.90 | (-) 0.01 |
| 000 | R. | (-) 2,011.52 | | | |
| | Other Expendi | | ido the State | | |
| (26) | | High Schools outs | | 47.42 | |
| | O. | 446.71 | 47.43 | 47.43 | |
| | R. | (-) 399.28 | | | |

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|--------|--------------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | 5 1 | 0 11 | | (₹ in lakh) | (15) . (26) 1 |
| ***** | | | tune of $₹5,671.59$ | lakh from Sl. Nos. | (17) to (26) above |
| was o | ased on actual | • | | .1 . 1 / T | 2025) |
| (27) | = | | = | ot been received (Ju | ne 2025). |
| (27) | | Awardee Teachers | S | | |
| | O. | 40.00 | | •• | •• |
| | | (-) 40.00 | 1 - C4' | :-: | .1.1. 1 |
| intima | Specific real atted (June 202) | | vai of entire pro | V1S101 01 ₹4 0.00 18 | akh have not been |
| | • | | | | |
| | anguage Deve | - | | | |
| | Other Langua | | yaga and Taaahara | Training | |
| (28) | 0. | Institute for Langu 693.25 | 475.38 | 475.36 | () 0 02 |
| | | (-) 217.87 | 4/3.36 | 4/3.30 | (-) 0.02 |
| 80 C | eneral | (-) 217.67 | | | |
| | Training | | | | |
| (29) | U | ing of Inspecting (| Officers | | |
| (2)) | 0. | 50.00 | 28.18 | 28.17 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 21.82 | 20.10 | 20.17 | () 0.01 |
| PRO | | XPENDITURE | | | |
| | E SECTOR | | | District Sector | |
| | lementary Edi | | | | |
| | • | ramme of Mid-Day | Meals in Schools | 3 | |
| (30) | 3581 - PM F | = | | | |
| , | O. | 15,503.82 | 13,078.16 | 13,078.16 | |
| | R. | (-) 2,425.66 | | | |
| 789 - | | onent Plan for Scho | eduled Castes | | |
| (31) | 0977 - Non- | Government Uppe | r Primary Schools | | |
| | Ο. | 2,278.10 | | | |
| | S. | 0.01 | 1,318.39 | 1,316.99 | (-) 1.40 |
| | R. | (-) 959.72 | | | |
| (32) | 3380 - State | Support for Samag | gra Shiksha | | |
| | O. | 8,161.56 | | | |
| | S. | 8,564.89 | 13,660.98 | 13,660.97 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 3,065.47 | | | |
| | Tribal Area Sı | | | | |
| (33) | | Government Uppe | • | | |
| | О. | 3,038.80 | 1,429.14 | 1,429.14 | |
| | R. | (-) 1,609.66 | | | |

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-------------------|---------------|---------------------|----------------------------|-----------------------|------------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (34) | | Support for Sama | igra Shiksha | | |
| | О. | 10,886.85 | | | |
| | S. | 11,424.85 | 18,222.61 | 18,222.60 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 4,089.09 | | | |
| (35) | 3581 - PM F | 1 | | | |
| | О. | 5,902.40 | 5,186.20 | 5,186.20 | |
| | R. | (-) 716.20 | | | |
| | ther Expendi | | | | |
| (36) | 3380 - State | Support for Sama | gra Shiksha | | |
| | О. | 28,457.01 | | | |
| | S. | 30,010.26 | 52,541.79 | 52,541.78 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) ,5925.48 | | | |
| (37) | 3841 - Goda | barisha Mishra A | darsha Prathamika Y | Vidyalaya | |
| | Ο. | 500.00 | 393.00 | 393.00 | |
| | R. | (-) 107.00 | | | |
| 02- Sec | ondary Educ | cation | | | |
| $107 - S_{\odot}$ | cholarships | | | | |
| (38) | 1009 - Other | r Educational Faci | lities | | |
| | O. | 850.00 | 751.51 | 751.51 | |
| | R. | (-) 98.49 | | | |
| 789 - Sp | pecial Comp | onent Plan for Sch | neduled Castes | | |
| (39) | 3842 - Panc | hasakha Sikhya Se | etu | | |
| | O. | 5272.96 | 342.60 | 342.60 | |
| | R. | (-) 4930.36 | | | |
| 796 - Tı | ribal Area Su | ıb-Plan | | | |
| (40) | 3842 - Panc | hasakha Sikhya Se | etu | | |
| | O. | 7,435.50 | 457.00 | 457.00 | |
| | R. | (-) 6,978.50 | | | |
| 800 - O | ther Expendi | iture | | | |
| (41) | 1171 - State | Institute of Open | Schooling | | |
| | O. | 563.23 | 112.30 | 112.30 | |
| | R. | (-) 450.93 | | | |
| | Anticipated | saving of ₹31,59 | 6.25 lakh in respec | et of Sl. Nos. (28) t | o (41) above was |
| | | on actual requirem | | | |
| ; | Specific reas | ons for such less 1 | requirement have no | ot been furnished (Ju | ne 2025). |
| | * | | * | • | , |

3839 - Aitihya Vidyalaya O. 100.00 R. (-) 100.00

(42)

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|--|----------------------|------------------------|--------------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| (42) 2042 D. 1. 11 671 G. | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (43) 3842 - Panchasakha Sikhya Setu | | 1 225 5 4 | () 0.01 |
| O. 20,512.54 | 1,227.75 | 1,227.74 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 19,284.79 | F 100 00 1 11 | 1 31 (42) 1 14 1 | 1 0 |
| Reduction of entire provision of | | | rawal of provision |
| by ₹19,284.79 lakh at Sl. No. (43) was be Specific reasons for such less re | | | magninament horre |
| not been intimated (June 2025). | equirement as we | ii as icasons ioi non | -requirement have |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEM | MES | District Sector | |
| 01- Elementary Education | | | |
| 107 - Teachers Training | | | |
| (44) 3501 - Strengthening Teaching - | Learning and | | |
| Results for States (STAR | | | |
| O. 36,834.62 | 18,904.44 | 18,904.43 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 17,930.18 | , | , | |
| Curtailment of provision by ₹17 | 7,930.18 lakh wa | s made without assis | gning any specific |
| reason (June 2025). | , | • | |
| 112 - National Programme of Mid-Day | Meals in Schools | | |
| (45) 3581 - PM POSHAN | | | |
| O. 50,830.40 | | | |
| S. 0.03 | 43,847.24 | 43,847.24 | |
| R. (-) 6,983.19 | | | |
| 113 - Samagra Shiksha | | | |
| (46) 3381 - Samagra Shiksha | | | |
| O. 1,43,300.35 | 1,09,899.15 | 1,09,899.15 | |
| R. (-) 33,401.20 | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheo | duled Castes | | |
| (47) 3381 - Samagra Shiksha | | | |
| O. 53,386.40 | 41,761.68 | 41,761.68 | |
| R. (-) 11,624.72 | | | |
| (48) 3501 - Strengthening Teaching - | Learning and | | |
| Results for States (STAR | .S) | | |
| O. 14,063.36 | 5,420.90 | 5,420.90 | |
| R. (-) 8,642.46 | | | |
| (49) 3581 - PM POSHAN | | | |
| O. 19,435.20 | | | |
| S. 0.03 | 15,177.86 | 15,177.86 | |
| R. (-) 4,257.37 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-------|--------------------------|--|----------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (50) | 3381 - Sam | agra Shiksha | | | |
| | O. | 84,294.30 | 68,137.48 | 68,137.48 | |
| | R. | (-) 16,156.82 | | | |
| (51) | | ngthening Teaching alts for States (STA | | | |
| | O. | 20,488.11 | 4,601.52 | 4,601.52 | |
| | R. | (-) 15,886.59 | | | |
| | Surrender of | · · | ,952.35 lakh in resp | pect of Sl. Nos. (45) | to (51) above was |
| based | l on actual requ | | 1 | , | , |
| | - | | equirement have no | t been communicate | d (June 2025). |
| (52) | 3581 - PM 1 | i | | | |
| | O. | 29,402.00 | | | |
| | S. | 0.03 | 20,858.27 | 20,858.27 | |
| | R. | (-) 8,543.76 | .1 1 1 | | :c |
| (Iuma | 2025). | on of (8,543./6 lal | kn was surrendered | without assigning a | ny specific reason |
| ` | (2023). Secondary Edu | cation | | | |
| | Samagra Shik | | | | |
| (53) | - | agra Shiksha | | | |
| . , | O. | | 10,968.45 | 10,968.44 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | • | , | , | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| 789 - | Special Comp | onent Plan for Sch | eduled Castes | | |
| (54) | | agra Shiksha | | | |
| | O. | 7,783.20 | 4,168.03 | 4,168.02 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 3,615.17 | | | ., |
| 796 - | Tribal Area S | | | | |
| (55) | 3381 - Sam | agra Shiksha | | | |
| | O. | 12,289.20 | 6,800.44 | 6,800.44 | |
| | R. | (-) 5,488.76 | | | |
| | dult Educatio | | | | |
| | | Education Programs | | | |
| (56) | | India Literacy Pro | gramme (NILP) | | |
| | O. | 550.87 | | | |
| | S. | 550.87 | 495.93 | 495.93 | |
| | R. | (-) 605.81 | | | |
| | | onent Plan for Sch | | | |
| (57) | | Ladia I itanaas Daa | gramma (NIII D) | | |
| (37) | | India Literacy Pro | grannine (NILF) | | |
| (37) | O. | 107.33 | , , | | |
| (37) | | · · | 143.12 | 143.12 | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

3640 - New India Literacy Programme (NILP) (58)

> O. 57.42

> S. 57.42

> R. (-) 38.27

76.57 76.57

Anticipated saving of ₹19,742.80 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (53) to (58) above was surrendered basing on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been furnished (June 2025).

80- General

003 - Training

(59)3381 - Samagra Shiksha

> 2,811.68 O. S. (-) 0.06

1,917.86

1,,917.80

(-) 0.06

R. (-)893.76

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(60)3381 - Samagra Shiksha

> 1,011.80 O. R. (-)444.85

566.95 566.92 (-) 0.03

Reasons for anticipated saving of ₹1,338.61 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (59) and (60) above have not been communicated (June 2025).

The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following heads:-(iv)

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2202- General Education

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

District Sector

02- Secondary Education

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

3840 - PM Schools for Rising India (PM SHRI) (61)

> O. 487.50

S. 2,091.00 R. 1,471.64 4,050.14

4,050.13

(-) 0.01

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

3840 - PM Schools for Rising India (PM SHRI) (62)

> O. 737.50

S. 2,829.00 2,330.37 R.

5,896.87

5,896.87

800 - Other Expenditure

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|--------------|--------------------|-----------------|-------------|------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (63) | 3840 - PM Sc | hools for Rising l | India (PM SHRI) | | |
| | O. | 1,275.00 | | | |
| | S. | 7,380.00 | 11,804.54 | 11,804.53 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | 3,149.54 | | | |

Augmentation of provision by ₹6,951.55 lakh from Sl. Nos. (61) to (63) above was made without assigning any specific reason (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Charged)

- (i) Almost the entire saving of $\gtrless 8.11$ lakh ($\gtrless 8.10$ lakh) was surrendered during March 2025.
- (ii) Saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2202- General Education

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

01- Elementary Education

800 - Other Expenditure

(64) 0147 - Clearance of Liabilities

O. 5.00 0.43 0.42 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 4.57

02- Secondary Education

800 - Other Expenditure

(65) 0147 - Clearance of Liabilities

O. 10.00 6.47 6.47 R. (-) 3.53

Anticipated saving of ₹8.10 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (64) and (65) above was surrendered basing on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been furnished (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹26,821.11 lakh, the department surrendered ₹26,821.05 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹26,821.11 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹5,000.00 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|-------------------------------------|---------------------|------------------------|--------------------------|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 4202- Capital Outlay on Education | , Sports, Art and C | Culture | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 01- General Education | | | |
| 201 - Elementary Education | | | |
| (66) 0182M - (D-10) Construction | of Buildings | | |
| O. 3,950.20 | 2,743.52 | 2,743.51 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 1,206.68 | | | |
| (67) 1192 - Repair, Renovation an | d Restoration | | |
| O. 2,000.00 | 60.39 | 60.38 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 1,939.61 | | | |
| 202 - Secondary Education | | | |
| (68) 0182M - (D-10) Construction | of Buildings | | |
| O. 1,500.00 | 417.52 | 417.51 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 1,082.48 | | | |
| (69) 0637 - Higher Secondary Sch | ools | | |
| O. 3,000.00 | 559.55 | 559.54 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 2,440.45 | | | |
| (70) 1192 - Repair, Renovation an | d Restoration | | |
| O. 3,000.00 | 1,493.94 | 1,493.94 | |
| R. (-) 1,506.06 | | | |
| 600 – General | | | |
| (71) 0182M - (D-10) Construction | of Buildings | | |
| O. 400.00 | 70.59 | 70.58 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 329.41 | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCH | EMES | District Sector | |
| 01- General Education | | | |
| 201 - Elementary Education | | | |
| (72) 3381 - Samagra Shiksha | | | |
| O. 18,717.00 | 14,708.67 | 14,708.67 | |
| R. (-) 4,008.33 | | | |
| 202 - Secondary Education | | | |
| (73) 3381 - Samagra Shiksha | | | |
| O. 7,650.00 | 5,234.70 | 5,234.70 | |
| R. (-) 2,415.30 | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Sc | heduled Castes | | |

| Hea | d | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---------------------|-----------------------|----------|---------------------|------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (74) 3381 - Sam | agra Shiksha | | | |
| O. | 9,823.00 | 6,357.76 | 6,357.75 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 3,465.24 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area S | lub-Plan | | | |
| (75) 3381 - Sam | agra Shiksha | | | |
| O. | 15,510.00 | 7,160.44 | 7,160.43 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 8,349.56 | | | |
| 4216- Capital Out | lay on Housing | | | |
| PROGRAMME I | EXPENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR | SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 01- Government R | esidential Buildings | | | |
| 106 - General Pool | Accommodation | | | |
| (76) 0182 - Con | struction of Building | gs | | |
| O. | 100.00 | 22.07 | 22.07 | |
| R. | (-) 77.93 | | | |

Surrender of anticipated saving of ₹26,821.05 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (76) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been communicated (June 2025).

Grant No. 11 - Expenditure relating to the Scheduled Tribes & Scheduled Castes Development, Minorities & Backward Classes Welfare Department

Major Heads -

2059- Public Works

2216- Housing

2225- Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

4225- Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities

6425- Loans for Co-operation

| | | Total Grant or | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---|------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|---------------|
| | | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | | 47,18,04,97 | 40,83,52,06 | (-)6,34,52,91 |
| Supplementary - | 4,06,11,76 | | | |
| Amount surrendered during the year (March 2025) | | | 6,34,20,08 | |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 2,00 | 2,00 | 10 | (-)1,90 |
| Amount | surrendered duri | ng the year (March | n 2025) | 1,90 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 14,37,84,70 | 14,37,84,70 | 11,15,44,14 | (-)3,22,40,56 |
| Amount | surrendered duri | ng the year (March | n 2025) | 3,22,40,53 |
| Notes and Commo | 4 | | | |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹63,452.91 lakh, the department surrendered ₹63,420.08 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹63,452.91 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹40,611.76 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2216- Housing

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

05- General Pool Accommodation

| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-----------------------|-------------------|-----------------------|-------------------------|---------------------|
| Heau | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | Grant | (₹ in lakh) | Saving () |
| 053 - Maintenance an | nd Repairs | | (\ m mm) | |
| | nance and Repair | of Government | | |
| ` ' | ential Buildings | | | |
| O. | 700.00 | 622.00 | 622.00 | |
| R. | (-) 78.00 | | | |
| 2225- Welfare of Sc | heduled Castes, | Scheduled Trib | es, | |
| Other Backward Cl | | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIV | | | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT | | | | |
| MAINTENANCE I | | | | |
| 01- Welfare of Sche | duled Castes | | | |
| 277 - Education | | | | |
| (2) 0649 - Hostels | • | | | |
| O. | 100.00 | 5.85 | 5.84 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 94.15 | | | |
| (3) 1274 - Sevash | rams | | | |
| О. | 28,978.87 | | | |
| S. | 150.00 | 25,367.88 | 25,366.29 | (-) 1.59 |
| R. | (-) 3,760.99 | | | |
| 02- Welfare of Sche | duled Tribes | | | |
| 102 - Economic Dev | elopment | | | |
| (4) 0265 - Develo | pment of Depress | sed Tribals (MAl | DA) | |
| O. | 17.70 | 6.34 | 6.33 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 11.36 | | | |
| (5) 0410 - Establi | shment of Micro | Project for Primi | tive Tribes (Normal) | |
| O. | 760.00 | 616.90 | 616.89 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 143.10 | | | |
| Curtailment of | of provision by ₹ | 4,087.60 lakh in | respect of Sl. Nos. (| 1) to (5) above was |
| based on actual requi | irement. | | | |
| Specific reason | ons for such less | requirement have | e not been intimated (J | June 2025). |
| (6) 0743 - Integra | ted Tribal Develo | opment Projects - | • | |
| Establishment Charg | | | | |

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹502.81 lakh, ₹30.00 lakh was surrendered due to non-completion of work.

Specific reasons for balance saving of ₹472.81 lakh have not been intimated (June 2025).

277 - Education

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-------|----------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------|--------------------|------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| (7) | 0047 - Ashrar | n Sahaal | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (7) | 0047 - Asiliai O. | 9,755.78 | | | |
| | S. | 20.27 | 7,579.49 | 7,579.34 | (-) 0.15 |
| | R. | (-) 2,196.56 | 1,319.49 | 7,379.34 | (-) 0.13 |
| (8) | 0649 - Hostel | | | | |
| (0) | O. | 254.96 | 187.48 | 187.44 | (-) 0.04 |
| | R. | (-) 67.48 | 107.40 | 107.77 | () 0.04 |
| (9) | 0715 - Inspec | * * | | | |
| (2) | O. | 586.03 | | | |
| | S. | 4.50 | 417.18 | 417.13 | (-) 0.05 |
| | R. | (-) 173.35 | 11,110 | .1,,12 | () 3.32 |
| (10) | | arch-cum-Trainin | g | | |
| (-) | О. | 387.88 | 315.93 | 315.85 | (-) 0.08 |
| | R. | (-) 71.95 | | | |
| (11) | 1493 - Train | ` ′ | | | |
| () | O. | 51.52 | 39.59 | 38.75 | (-) 0.84 |
| | R. | (-) 11.93 | | | • |
| (12) | 1923 - Highe | er Secondary Sch | ools (+2 Science | & Commerce College | e) |
| | О. | 4,472.86 | | _ | |
| | S. | 4.80 | 3,184.44 | 3,184.39 | (-) 0.05 |
| | R. | (-) 1,293.22 | | | |
| (13) | 3570 - Kalin | ga Model Reside | ntial Schools (KN | MRS) | |
| | O. | 333.95 | | | |
| | S. | 137.63 | 400.47 | 400.42 | (-) 0.05 |
| | R. | (-) 71.11 | | | |
| (14) | 3571 - Biju I | Pattanaik Adarsh | Vidyalaya (BPA) | V) | |
| | O. | 191.28 | | | |
| | S. | 22.87 | 153.89 | 153.87 | (-) 0.02 |
| | R. | (-) 60.26 | | | |
| | Welfare of Back | | | | |
| (15) | Direction and | Administration Orissa State Comi | niccion for Pools | word Classes | |
| (13) | 0. | 150.67 | 96.41 | 96.37 | (-) 0.04 |
| | R. | (-) 54.26 | 90.41 | 90.37 | (-) 0.04 |
| 04_ U | Nelfare of Mind | l l | | | |
| | Direction and . | | | | |
| (16) | | ction of Fees and | Fines | | |
| (10) | O. | 158.09 | 108.38 | 108.32 | (-) 0.06 |
| | R. | (-) 49.71 | 100.50 | 100.32 | () 0.00 |
| | 14. | () 10./1 | | | |

| | | Grant No 11 C | onta. | |
|--------|----------------------------------|---------------------|------------------------|---------------------------------------|
| | Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
| | IIcau | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | Grant | (₹ in lakh) | Saving (-) |
| 80- G | eneral eneral | | ((111 14111) | |
| | Direction and Administration | | | |
| (17) | 0290 - Directorate | | | |
| | O. 224.30 | 168.93 | 168.86 | (-) 0.07 |
| | R. (-) 55.37 | | | |
| (18) | 0308 - District Establishmen | nt | | |
| ` ′ | O. 6,131.94 | 4,867.87 | 4,861.73 | (-) 6.14 |
| | R. (-) 1,264.07 | , | • | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| (19) | 2417 - Infrastructure support | t for programme in | nplementation - Dist | rict level |
| ` / | O. 214.14 | 158.41 | 158.40 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. (-) 55.73 | | | |
| PRO | GRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| STAT | TE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 02- W | Velfare of Scheduled Tribes | | | |
| | Economic Development | | | |
| (20) | 1176 - Innovation, e-Govern | nance and Capacity | Building | |
| ` / | O. 700.00 | 186.51 | 186.51 | |
| | R. (-) 513.49 | | | |
| | Withdrawal of provision by | ₹5,938.49 lakh in | respect of Sl. Nos. (| 7) to (20) above was |
| based | on actual requirement. | , | 1 | , () |
| | Specific reasons for such les | ss requirement as | well as reasons for t | final saving of ₹6.14 |
| lakh a | nt Sl. No. (18) have not been in | _ | | C |
| (21) | 2638 - OTELP Plus | | | |
| () | O. 5,862.42 | 2,344.97 | 2,344.97 | |
| | R. (-) 3,517.45 | 2,5 :, / | 2,5 :, / | |
| | Out of the anticipated saving | of ₹3.517.45 lak | h. ₹1.298.48 lakh wa | is surrendered due to |
| dissol | lution of Special Development | | ii, (1,270.10 lakii we | is surremative and to |
| | Reasons for balance saving of | | nave not been furnish | ed (June 2025) |
| (22) | 3688 - Support to Odisha Tr | | | ca (sanc 2023). |
| (22) | O. 339.00 | ioai Development | boolety (OTDS) | |
| | R. (-) 339.00 | •• | •• | •• |
| | Reasons for surrender of enti- | ire provision of ₹3 | 39.00 lakh have not | been intimated (June |
| 2025) | | ne provision or va | 23.00 14111 114 (110) | oven memmassa (vans |
| | Education | | | |
| (23) | 1088 - Preservation and Pro | motional Tribal Cu | ılture and Crafts | |
| ` / | O. 640.00 | 556.00 | 556.00 | |
| | R. (-) 84.00 | | | |
| (24) | 3057 - Establishment of Edu | ication Manageme | nt Unit. | |
| ` ' | O. 140.90 | 39.12 | 39.11 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. (-) 101.78 | 27.12 | 27.11 | () 3.01 |
| | ()101.70 | | | |

| R. (-) 295.90 PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---|--------|------------------|--------------------|------------------|------------------------|----------------------|
| Surrender of provision by ₹185.78 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (23) and (24) above was based on actual requirement. Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been intimated (June 2025). #### ############################### | | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| based on actual requirement. Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been intimated (June 2025). #### ############################### | | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been intimated (June 2025). 03- Welfare of Backward Classes 800 - Other Expenditure (25) 1974 - Implementation of Income Generating Schemes for OBCs O. 135.00 R. (-) 135.00 04- Welfare of Minorities 190 - Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertakings (26) 0668 - Implementation of Economic Development Schemes for Minorities O. 45.00 R. (-) 45.00 R. (-) 45.00 Reasons for surrender of entire provision of ₹180.00 lakh at Sl. Nos. (25) and (26 above have not been received (June 2025). 277 - Education (27) 3613 - Amenities for Minority Hostels O. 686.00 R. (-) 647.59 Reduction of provision by ₹647.59 lakh was based on actual requirement. Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been furnished (June 2025). (28) 3730 - Mukhyamantri Medhabi Chatra Protsahan Yojana O. 675.02 R. (-) 675.02 Entire provision of ₹675.02 lakh was surrendered mainly due to non-commencement of the scheme. 80- General 800 - Other Expenditure (29) 3084 - Operationalisation of Urban Hostel Complexes O. 396.88 R. (-) 295.90 PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES 0- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 277 - Education (30) 0047 - Ashram School O. 520.70 348.00 348.00 | | | | 35.78 lakh in re | spect of Sl. Nos. (23 |) and (24) above was |
| 03- Welfare of Backward Classes 800 - Other Expenditure (25) 1974 - Implementation of Income Generating Schemes for OBCs O. 135.00 R. (-) 135.00 BR. (-) 135.00 R. (-) 135.00 04- Welfare of Minorities 190 - Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertakings (26) 0668 - Implementation of Economic Development Schemes for Minorities O. 45.00 R. (-) 45.00 Reasons for surrender of entire provision of ₹180.00 lakh at Sl. Nos. (25) and (26 above have not been received (June 2025). 277 - Education (27) 3613 - Amenities for Minority Hostels O. 686.00 38.41 38.41 . R. (-) 647.59 Reduction of provision by ₹647.59 lakh was based on actual requirement. Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been furnished (June 2025). (28) 3730 - Mukhyamantri Medhabi Chatra Protsahan Yojana O. 675.02 R. (-) 675.02 Entire provision of ₹675.02 lakh was surrendered mainly due to non-commencement of the scheme. 80 General 800 - Other Expenditure (29) 3084 - Operationalisation of Urban Hostel Complexes O. 396.88 100.98 100.97 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 295.90 PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE <td< td=""><td>based</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<> | based | | | | | |
| 1974 - Implementation of Income Generating Schemes for OBCs O. 135.00 | | = | | requirement hav | e not been intimated | (June 2025). |
| 1974 - Implementation of Income Generating Schemes for OBCs O. 135.00 O. R. (-) 135.00 O. O. O. O. O. O. O. | | | | | | |
| O. 135.00 N. (-) 135.00 Ot-Welfare of Minorities 190 - Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertakings (26) 0668 - Implementation of Economic Development Schemes for Minorities O. 45.00 N. (-) 45.00 Other Undertakings O. 45.00 Other Education O. 686.00 Other Undertakings O. 686.00 Other Undertakings O. 686.00 Other Education O. 686.00 Other Education O. 675.02 Other Expenditure O. 675.02 Other Expenditure O. 675.02 Other Expenditure O. 396.88 Other E | | • | | | | |
| R. (-) 135.00 04- Welfare of Minorities 190 - Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertakings (26) 0668 - Implementation of Economic Development Schemes for Minorities | (25) | - | i | ome Generating | Schemes for OBCs | |
| 04- Welfare of Minorities 190 - Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertakings (26) 0668 - Implementation of Economic Development Schemes for Minorities O. | | | | | | |
| 190 - Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertakings (26) 0668 - Implementation of Economic Development Schemes for Minorities O. 45.00 | | | | | | |
| Case | | 0 | | | | |
| O. 45.00 | | | | | • | |
| R. (-) 45.00 Reasons for surrender of entire provision of ₹180.00 lakh at Sl. Nos. (25) and (26 above have not been received (June 2025). 277 - Education (27) 3613 - Amenities for Minority Hostels O. 686.00 38.41 38.41 R. (-) 647.59 Reduction of provision by ₹647.59 lakh was based on actual requirement. Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been furnished (June 2025). (28) 3730 - Mukhyamantri Medhabi Chatra Protsahan Yojana O. 675.02 R. (-) 675.02 Entire provision of ₹675.02 lakh was surrendered mainly due to non-commencement of the scheme. 80- General 800 - Other Expenditure (29) 3084 - Operationalisation of Urban Hostel Complexes O. 396.88 100.98 100.97 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 295.90 PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES District Sector 02- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 277 - Education (30) 0047 - Ashram School O. 520.70 348.00 348.00 | (26) | 0668 - Imple | i | nomic Develop | ment Schemes for Ma | inorities |
| Reasons for surrender of entire provision of ₹180.00 lakh at Sl. Nos. (25) and (26 above have not been received (June 2025). 277 - Education (27) 3613 - Amenities for Minority Hostels O. 686.00 38.41 38.41 R. (-) 647.59 Reduction of provision by ₹647.59 lakh was based on actual requirement. Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been furnished (June 2025). (28) 3730 - Mukhyamantri Medhabi Chatra Protsahan Yojana O. 675.02 R. (-) 675.02 lakh was surrendered mainly due to non-commencement of the scheme. 80- General 800 - Other Expenditure (29) 3084 - Operationalisation of Urban Hostel Complexes O. 396.88 100.98 100.97 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 295.90 PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES District Sector 02- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 277 - Education (30) 0047 - Ashram School O. 520.70 348.00 348.00 | | O. | 45.00 | | | |
| above have not been received (June 2025). 277 - Education (27) | | R. | (-) 45.00 | | | |
| 277 - Education (27) 3613 - Amenities for Minority Hostels O. 686.00 38.41 38.41 R. (-) 647.59 Reduction of provision by ₹647.59 lakh was based on actual requirement. Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been furnished (June 2025). (28) 3730 - Mukhyamantri Medhabi Chatra Protsahan Yojana O. 675.02 R. (-) 675.02 Entire provision of ₹675.02 lakh was surrendered mainly due to non-commencement of the scheme. 80- General 800 - Other Expenditure (29) 3084 - Operationalisation of Urban Hostel Complexes O. 396.88 100.98 100.97 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 295.90 PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES District Sector 02- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 277 - Education (30) 0047 - Ashram School O. 520.70 348.00 348.00 | | | | | f ₹180.00 lakh at Sl | . Nos. (25) and (26) |
| (27) 3613 - Amenities for Minority Hostels O. 686.00 38.41 38.41 R. (-) 647.59 Reduction of provision by ₹647.59 lakh was based on actual requirement. Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been furnished (June 2025). (28) 3730 - Mukhyamantri Medhabi Chatra Protsahan Yojana O. 675.02 R. (-) 675.02 description of ₹675.02 lakh was surrendered mainly due to non-commencement of the scheme. 80- General 800 - Other Expenditure (29) 3084 - Operationalisation of Urban Hostel Complexes O. 396.88 100.98 100.97 (-) 0.01 description of the scheme of the sc | above | e have not been | received (June 20 | 025). | | |
| O. 686.00 R. (-) 647.59 Reduction of provision by ₹647.59 lakh was based on actual requirement. Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been furnished (June 2025). (28) 3730 - Mukhyamantri Medhabi Chatra Protsahan Yojana O. 675.02 R. (-) 675.02 R. (-) 675.02 lakh was surrendered mainly due to non-commencement of the scheme. 80- General 800 - Other Expenditure (29) 3084 - Operationalisation of Urban Hostel Complexes O. 396.88 100.98 100.97 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 295.90 PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES District Sector 02- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 277 - Education (30) 0047 - Ashram School O. 520.70 348.00 348.00 | 277 - | Education | | | | |
| R. (-) 647.59 Reduction of provision by ₹647.59 lakh was based on actual requirement. Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been furnished (June 2025). (28) 3730 - Mukhyamantri Medhabi Chatra Protsahan Yojana O. 675.02 R. (-) 675.02 Entire provision of ₹675.02 lakh was surrendered mainly due to non-commencement of the scheme. 80- General 800 - Other Expenditure (29) 3084 - Operationalisation of Urban Hostel Complexes O. 396.88 100.98 100.97 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 295.90 PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES District Sector 02- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 277 - Education (30) 0047 - Ashram School O. 520.70 348.00 348.00 | (27) | 3613 - Amen | ities for Minority | Hostels | | |
| Reduction of provision by ₹647.59 lakh was based on actual requirement. Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been furnished (June 2025). (28) 3730 - Mukhyamantri Medhabi Chatra Protsahan Yojana O. 675.02 R. (-) 675.02 Sentire provision of ₹675.02 lakh was surrendered mainly due to non-commencement of the scheme. 80- General 800 - Other Expenditure (29) 3084 - Operationalisation of Urban Hostel Complexes O. 396.88 100.98 100.97 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 295.90 PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES District Sector 02- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 277 - Education (30) 0047 - Ashram School O. 520.70 348.00 348.00 | | O. | 686.00 | 38.41 | 38.41 | |
| Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been furnished (June 2025). (28) 3730 - Mukhyamantri Medhabi Chatra Protsahan Yojana O. 675.02 R. (-) 675.02 Sentire provision of ₹675.02 lakh was surrendered mainly due to non-commencement of the scheme. 80- General 800 - Other Expenditure (29) 3084 - Operationalisation of Urban Hostel Complexes O. 396.88 100.98 100.97 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 295.90 PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES District Sector 02- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 277 - Education (30) 0047 - Ashram School O. 520.70 348.00 348.00 | | R. | (-) 647.59 | | | |
| O. 675.02 | | Reduction of | provision by ₹64 | 7.59 lakh was b | ased on actual requir | ement. |
| O. 675.02 | | Specific reaso | ons for such less | requirement hav | ve not been furnished | (June 2025). |
| R. (-) 675.02 Entire provision of ₹675.02 lakh was surrendered mainly due to non-commencement of the scheme. 80- General 800 - Other Expenditure (29) 3084 - Operationalisation of Urban Hostel Complexes O. 396.88 100.98 100.97 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 295.90 PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES District Sector 02- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 277 - Education (30) 0047 - Ashram School O. 520.70 348.00 348.00 . | (28) | 3730 - Mukh | yamantri Medhal | bi Chatra Protsa | han Yojana | |
| Entire provision of ₹675.02 lakh was surrendered mainly due to non-commencement of the scheme. 80- General 800 - Other Expenditure (29) 3084 - Operationalisation of Urban Hostel Complexes O. 396.88 100.98 100.97 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 295.90 PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES District Sector 02- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 277 - Education (30) 0047 - Ashram School O. 520.70 348.00 348.00 . | | O. | 675.02 | | | |
| the scheme. 80- General 800 - Other Expenditure (29) | | R. | (-) 675.02 | | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure (29) | | Entire provisi | on of ₹675.02 la | kh was surrend | ered mainly due to no | on-commencement of |
| 800 - Other Expenditure (29) | the sc | cheme. | | | | |
| (29) 3084 - Operationalisation of Urban Hostel Complexes O. 396.88 100.98 100.97 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 295.90 PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES District Sector 02- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 277 - Education (30) 0047 - Ashram School O. 520.70 348.00 348.00 . | 80- G | General | | | | |
| O. 396.88 100.98 100.97 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 295.90 PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES District Sector 02- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 277 - Education (30) 0047 - Ashram School O. 520.70 348.00 348.00 . | 800 - | Other Expendit | ure | | | |
| O. 396.88 100.98 100.97 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 295.90 PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES District Sector 02- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 277 - Education (30) 0047 - Ashram School O. 520.70 348.00 348.00 . | (29) | 3084 - Opera | tionalisation of U | Jrban Hostel Co | omplexes | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES 02- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 277 - Education (30) 0047 - Ashram School O. 520.70 348.00 348.00 . | | - | i | | = | (-) 0.01 |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES 02- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 277 - Education (30) 0047 - Ashram School O. 520.70 348.00 348.00 . | | R. | (-) 295.90 | | | |
| 02- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 277 - Education (30) 0047 - Ashram School O. 520.70 348.00 348.00 | PRO | GRAMME EX | ` ' | | | |
| 02- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 277 - Education (30) 0047 - Ashram School O. 520.70 348.00 348.00 | STA | TE SECTOR S | CHEMES | | District Sector | |
| 277 - Education (30) 0047 - Ashram School O. 520.70 348.00 348.00 . | 02- W | Velfare of Schea | luled Tribes | | | |
| (30) 0047 - Ashram School O. 520.70 348.00 348.00 . | | | | | | |
| O. 520.70 348.00 348.00 . | | | m School | | | |
| | (50) | | | 348.00 | 348.00 | |
| 1. 1-1-1-4.111 | | R. | (-) 172.70 | 2.0.00 | 2.0.00 | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

Reduction of provision by ₹468.60 lakh at Sl. Nos. (29) and (30) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been received (June 2025).

(31) 3871 - Madho Singh Haath Kharch

Curtailment of provision to the tune of ₹6,829.28 lakh was attributed to less number of beneficiaries.

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(32) 3687 - OPELIP Plus

Anticipated saving of ₹7,488.00 lakh was stated to be mainly due to dissolution of Special Development Council.

03- Welfare of Backward Classes

277 - Education

(33) 3614 - Establishment Expenses for Post-matric hostels for OBC students

04- Welfare of Minorities

800 - Other Expenditure

(34) 3768 - Minority Marriage Assistance

Reduction of provision by ₹1,741.73 lakh at Sl. No. (33) and withdrawal of entire provision of ₹1,500.00 lakh at Sl. No. (34) above was made due to non-commencement of the scheme.

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRAL SECTOR SCHEMES

District Sector

02- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes

794 - Special Central Assistance for Tribal Sub-Plan

(35) 0222 - Creation of infrastructure in Tribal Sub-Plan Area under 1st Proviso of Art. 275(1) of the Constitution of India

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Welfare of Scheduled Castes

793 - Special Central Assistance for Scheduled Castes Component Plan

| | Head | I | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-------|----------------|---------------------------------------|--------------------|----------------------|------------------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (36) | 0671 - Impl | lementation of In- | come Generating S | Scheme | |
| | Ο. | 3,500.01 | 463.66 | 463.66 | |
| | R. | () / | | | |
| 02- W | Velfare of Sch | eduled Tribes | | | |
| 277 - | Education | | | | |
| (37) | 1201 - Rese | earch-cum-Traini | ng | | |
| | Ο. | 1,575.31 | 600.00 | 600.00 | |
| | R. | (-) 975.31 | | | |
| (38) | | orella scheme for ric scholarship) | education of ST s | tudents(Pre- | |
| | Ο. | 5,725.78 | 3,933.07 | 3,933.07 | |
| | R. | (-) 1,792.71 | | | |
| (39) | | orella scheme for ric scholarship) | education of ST s | tudents(Post- | |
| | Ο. | 29,027.72 | 24,141.66 | 24,141.65 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 4,886.06 | | | |
| (40) | 3838 - Supp | ort to Tribal Res | earch Institutes | | |
| | О. | 500.01 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 500.01 | | | |
| 796 - | Tribal Area S | ub-Plan | | | |
| (41) | 3805 - PM . | JANMAN | | | |
| | Ο. | 10,000.00 | 3,660.00 | 3,660.00 | |
| | R. | (-) 6,340.00 | | | |
| 03- W | Velfare of Bac | kward Classes | | | |
| 277 - | Education | | | | |
| (42) | 3649 - Pre- | Matric Scholarsh | ip for OBC, EBC | and DNT students | |
| | О. | 1,105.00 | 806.67 | 806.67 | |
| | R. | (-) 298.33 | | | |
| (43) | 3650 - Post | -Matric Scholarsl | nip for OBC, EBC | and DNT students | |
| | O. | 4,273.34 | 3,578.34 | 3,578.33 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 695.00 | | | |
| | Curtailment | of provision to t | he tune of ₹27,91: | 5.81 lakh from Sl. N | os. (35) to (39), (41) |

Curtailment of provision to the tune of ₹27,915.81 lakh from Sl. Nos. (35) to (39), (41) to (43) and withdrawal of entire provision of ₹500.01 lakh at Sl. No. (40) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been communicated (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

District Sector

02- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes

794 - Special Central Assistance for Tribal Sub-Plan

| | | (| Grant No 11 | Contd. | |
|---------|----------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|-------------------------|
| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| (44) | 2642 D. 11. | N/: A 1: A | 11. C X | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (44) | | i i | darsh Grama 1 | Yojana(PMAAGY) | |
| | O. R. | 12,000.01 | • | | •• |
| | | (-) 12,000.01 | of ₹ 12 000 01 | Jokh was assigned m | ainly to non-receipt of |
| funds f | From Governm | | 01 \12,000.01 | iakii was assigned iii | anny to non-receipt of |
| (45) | | nistrative Costs t | o States | | |
| (43) | 0. | 317.96 | 197.50 | 0 197.50 | |
| | R. | (-) 120.46 | 177.5 | 177.50 | |
| | | ` ' | 0.46 lakh was | based on actual requi | rement. |
| | | | | ave not been rendered | |
| 796 - Т | Tribal Area Su | | 1 | | |
| (46) | 3612 - Devel | opment of PVTC | Ss | | |
| ` / | O. | 3,580.01 | | ·· ·· | |
| | R. | (-) 3,580.01 | | | |
| | Entire provis | ion of ₹3,580.01 | lakh was surr | endered mainly due t | o non-receipt of funds |
| from G | overnment of | India. | | · | - |
| | | ocial Services | | | |
| | | E EXPENDITU | | | |
| | | Γ, OPERATION EXPENDITURE | | | |
| | Secretariat | EXI ENDITORE | 4 | | |
| (47) | | luled Tribes and S | Scheduled Cas | tes Development Dep | artment |
| (. ,) | 0. | 2,091.02 | | ore z o vereprisent z op | |
| | S. | 34.34 | 1,679.63 | 3 1,679.40 | (-) 0.23 |
| | | (-) 445.73 | 1,0,7,10. | 1,072110 | () 0.20 |
| | | | 73 lakh was s | stated to be mainly | due to non-drawal of |
| salarie | | | | | t expenses to advisors |
| for Ger | neral Election | 2024 owing to m | | | • |
| 092 - 0 | Other Offices | | | | |
| (48) | 3288 - Specia | | | oal Dominated Distric | |
| | О. | 334.92 | 212.10 | 6 212.13 | (-) 0.03 |
| | R. | (-) 122.76 | | | |
| 0005) | Reasons for | withdrawal of pr | rovision by ₹ | 122.76 lakh have not | been furnished (June |
| 2025). | 2200 State | T 1 A desire T | Init for Coori | 1 Davidson and Carre | .:1 |
| (49) | | ĭ | - | 1 Development Counc | |
| | O. | 72.97 | 37.74 | 4 37.69 | (-) 0.05 |
| | | (-) 35.23 | 25 22 Jalok **** | a attributed mainly to | non renewal of mating 1 |
| nerson | | _ | | er government rules. | non-renewal of retired |
| PERSON | o ongagou aga | | pay post as pe | 50 verimment ruics. | |

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|-------|--------------|-----------------|----------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------|
| STAT | TE SECTOR S | CHEMES | | (₹ in lakh) State Sector | |
| 090 - | Secretariat | | | | |
| (50) | 0372 - Enfor | cement of PCR A | ct | | |
| | O. | 1,457.00 | 1,233.89 | 1,233.88 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 223.11 | | | |

Specific reasons for surrender of provision by ₹223.11 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

District Sector

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(51) 3288 - Special Development Council in Tribal Dominated Districts

O. 1,500.00 R. (-) 1,500.00

Entire provision of ₹1,500.00 lakh was stated to be made mainly due to dissolution of Special Development Council.

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

State Sector

090 - Secretariat

(52) 0372 - Enforcement of PCR Act

O. 11,625.00 7,162.64 7,162.64 R. (-) 4,462.36

Specific reasons for withdrawal of provision by 4,462.36 lakh have not been intimated (June 2025).

(iv) The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2225- Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes,

Other Backward Classes and Minorities

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

03- Welfare of Backward Classes

277 - Education

(53) 3730 - Mukhyamantri Medhabi Chatra Protsahan Yojana

O. 9,666.41 S. 11,500.00 R. 14,817.79 35,984.20 35,984.19 (-) 0.01

Additional provision of ₹14,817.79 lakh was made for payment of Post-Matric scholarship to OBC, SEBC and EBC students due to short fall of fund.

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (F in lakh) | |

(< in iakn)

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Welfare of Scheduled Castes

277 - Education

(54)3548 - Scheme for the Development of SCs (Pre-Matric Scholarship)

> 1,314.60 1,747.29 1,747.28 (-)0.01R. 432.69

Augmentation of provision by ₹432.69 lakh was made for payment of pre-matric scholarship to SC students.

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

District Sector

02- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes

794 - Special Central Assistance for Tribal Sub-Plan

3891 - Dharti Aaba Janjatiya Gram Utkarsh Abhiyan (DA-JGUA) (55)

> S. 4,142.98 17,422.80 17,422.80 R. 13,279.82

Enhancement of provision by ₹13,279.82 lakh was made to meet the expenses under the scheme.

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Charged)

- Entire available saving of ₹1.90 lakh was surrendered during March 2025. (i)
- (ii) Saving occurred under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|----------------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (¥ ' 1 11) | |

(₹ in lakh)

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(56)1256 - Scheduled Tribes and Scheduled Castes Development Department

2.00 R. (-) 1.90

Specific reasons for surrender of ₹1.90 lakh have not been intimated (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- Against the available saving of ₹32,240.56 lakh, the department surrendered ₹32,240.53 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

Grant No. - 11 Contd. Head **Total** Actual Excess (+) Grant Saving (-) **Expenditure** (₹ in lakh) 4225- Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward **Classes and Minorities** PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES **State Sector** 02- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 277 - Education (57) 3879 - Saheed Laxman Nayak Transformation of Schools 500.00 (-) 500.00 R. 04- Welfare of Minorities 190 - Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings 1277 - Share Capital Investment in PSUs/Corporations/Co-operatives (58)55.84 O. R. (-) 55.84 Reasons for withdrawal of entire provision of ₹55.84 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (57) and (58) above have not been received (June 2025). 277 - Education 0649 - Hostels (59)O. 1,056.00 572.08 572.08 (-)483.92R. PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES **District Sector** 04- Welfare of Minorities 800 - Other Expenditure

0182 - Construction of Buildings (60)

> 1,500.00 O. 1,140.00 1,140.00

R. (-) 360.00

(61)2053 - Infrastructure Development

> O. 2,500.00 R. (-) 2,500.00

Curtailment of provision to the tune of ₹843.92 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (59), (60) and withdrawal of entire provision of ₹2,500.00 lakh at Sl. No. (61) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been rendered (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES **State Sector**

01- Welfare of Scheduled Castes

102 - Economic Development

2991 - Pradhan Mantri Adarsha Gram Yojana (PMAGY) (62)

> 26,587.26 6,876.16 6,876.15 O. (-) 0.01(-) 19,711.10 R.

| Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) | |
|---------|--------------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|--|
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 277 - E | ducation | | | | |
| (63) | 0649 - Hoste | ls | | | |
| | O. | 1,500.01 | 150.00 | 150.00 | |
| | R. | (-) 1,350.01 | | | |

Anticipated saving of ₹21,061.11 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (62) and (63) above was surrendered basing on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been communicated (June 2025).

03- Welfare of Backward Classes

277 - Education

(64) 3769 - Construction of OBC Boys Hostel

O. 960.00 R. (-) 960.00

(65) 3770 - Construction of OBC Girls Hostel

O. 1,250.00 R. (-) 1,250.00

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

District Sector

04- Welfare of Minorities

102 - Economic Development

(66) 3383 - Solar Energy based Electrification in the Tribal Residential Schools and Tribal villages in TASP Areas

O. 196.00 R. (-) 196.00

Entire provision of ₹2,406.00 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (64) to (66) above was surrendered basing on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been communicated (June 2025).

(iii) The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

4225- Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes,

Other Backward Classes and Minorities

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

02- Welfare of Scheduled Tribes

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

277 - Education

(67) 3582 - High School Transformation Programme

O. 0.01 1,500.00 1,500.00 R. 1,499.99

Enhancement of provision by ₹1,499.99 lakh was made to meet the expenses for setting up of 11 Ekalavya Model Residential Schools.

Grant No. 12 - Expenditure relating to the Health and Family Welfare Department

Major Heads -

2210- Medical and Public Health

2211- Family Welfare

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

4210- Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health

4216- Capital Outlay on Housing

| | | Total Grant or | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------------------|-------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|----------------|
| | | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 1,70,19,53,09 | 1,85,49,76,04 | 1,66,32,18,18 | (-)19,17,57,86 |
| Supplementary - | 15,30,22,95 | | | |
| Amou | 17,55,01,47 | | | |
| Charged - | 1 | | | |
| Original - | 2,77,50 | 2,77,50 | 46,49 | (-)2,31,01 |
| Amou | nt surrendered du | ring the year (Marcl | n 2025) | 2,31,01 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 38,14,85,73 | 38,14,85,73 | 30,24,50,82 | (-)7,90,34,91 |
| Amou | nt surrendered du | ring the year (March | n 2025) | 7,90,34,85 |
| Notes and Comp | aonts | | | |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹1,91,757.86 lakh, the department surrendered ₹1,75,501.47 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹1,91,757.86 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹1,53,022.95 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2210- Medical and Public Health

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

01- Urban Health Services-Allopathy

001 - Direction and Administration

(1) 0308 - District Establishment

O. 2,002.58 S. 30.00 R. (-) 391.67 (-) 1,640.91 1,639.74 (-) 1.17

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-----|---------------------|----------------------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------|---------------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| (2) | 0619 Hand | Quantana Quania | ation | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (2) | | Quarters Organis | alion | | |
| | O. S. | 2,420.46 33.65 | 2 102 55 | 2 102 04 | ()051 |
| | 3. R. | | 2,103.55 | 2,103.04 | (-) 0.51 |
| (2) | | (-) 350.56 | on DMET | | |
| (3) | 2443 - Heady O. | uarter Organisati 476.63 | IOII- DIVIE I | | |
| | O. S. | 9.75 | 411.04 | 262.50 | () 10 26 |
| | 3. R. | | 411.94 | 363.58 | (-) 48.36 |
| (4) | | () | tion Die Nuesine | ~ | |
| (4) | 0. | Quarter Organisa 211.31 | tion -Dir. Nursing 16.89 | 16.88 | () 0.01 |
| | | | 10.89 | 10.88 | (-) 0.01 |
| (5) | R. 2757 Hand | (-) 194.42 Overter Organica | tion -Dir. Blood S | Safaty | |
| (5) | 0. | 140.60 | 3.75 | 3.75 | |
| | O. R. | (-) 136.85 | 3.73 | 3.73 | •• |
| (6) | | ` ' | tion Commission | or of Food Sofoty | |
| (6) | 0. | 108.82 | uon -Commission | ner of Food Safety | |
| | O. R. | (-) 108.82 | •• | | •• |
| (7) | | ` ' | tion -Director H.I | VS | |
| (7) | 0. | 229.30 | non -Director H.1 | . V .S. | |
| | S. | 1.60 | 113.42 | 113.34 | (-) 0.08 |
| | S. R. | (-) 117.48 | 113.42 | 113.34 | (-) 0.08 |
| 110 | - Hospitals and | ` ' | | | |
| (8) | = | al Hospital Bhuba | nacwar | | |
| (0) | 0100 - Capita O. | 6,297.84 | ilicswai | | |
| | S. | 1.50 | 4,901.97 | 4,899.36 | (-) 2.61 |
| | R. | (-) 1,397.37 | 4,901.97 | 4,077.30 | (-) 2.01 |
| (9) | | nity and Child W | alfare Centres | | |
| (7) | 0.000 - Ivialei | 1315.03 | Chare Cellucs | | |
| | S. | 20.69 | 948.63 | 948.59 | (-) 0.04 |
| | R. | (-) 387.09 | 770.03 | 770.33 | (-) 0.04 |
| | | | ovision by ₹3.15 | 8 70 lakh from \$1 | Nos. (1) to (9) and |

Reasons for surrender of provision by $\mathbb{Z}3,158.70$ lakh from Sl. Nos. (1) to (9) and reasons for final saving of $\mathbb{Z}52.14$ lakh at Sl. Nos. (1) (3) and (8) above have not been furnished (June 2025).

(10) 1016 - Other Hospitals

Withdrawal of provision by ₹13,581.88 lakh was based on actual requirement.

| He | ead | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------------------|---|---|-------------------------|------------------------------------|
| | au | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | Grunv | (₹ in lakh) | <i>∞</i> u , m g () |
| G : " | C 1.1 | | 11 | 1 . (350/00 |
| - | reasons for such less en received (June 20 | - | ell as reasons for fina | I saving of $\angle 26.23$ |
| | fedical College & Ho | / | | |
| (11) 3700 N O | - 1 | ospitai | | |
| S | * | 57,060.54 | 57,052.78 | (-) 7.76 |
| R | | 37,000.31 | 37,032.70 | ()1.10 |
| 200 - Other Heal | | | | |
| | .B. Control Program | me | | |
| 0 | <u> </u> | | | |
| S | • | 2,762.80 | 2,762.74 | (-) 0.06 |
| R | | ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | , | ():::: |
| 800 - Other Exp | | | | |
| - | rants-in-Aid to Heal | th Institutions | | |
| O | . 1,410.44 | 1,060.43 | 1,060.43 | |
| R | | | | |
| 03- Rural Healt | h Services-Allopathy | , | | |
| 103 - Primary H | ealth Centres | | | |
| (14) 1092 - Pa | rimary Health Centre | 2 | | |
| O | . 1,44,153.63 | | | |
| S | 50.00 | 1,36,928.19 | 1,20,834.53 | (-) 16,093.66 |
| R | . (-) 7,275.44 | | | |
| ` / | rimary Health Centre | ` | Development | |
| | pproach for Poverty | | | |
| O | 431.26 | | | |
| S | 1.18 | 300.19 | 300.15 | (-) 0.04 |
| R | () | | | |
| | ication Training and | d Research | | |
| 105 - Allopathy | | | | |
| ` ' | raining of Para Medi | | | |
| O | 1,897.56 | 1,367.72 | 1,367.62 | (-) 0.10 |

O. 1,897.56 | 1,367.72 1,367.62 (-) 0.10 R. (-) 529.84

(17) 2208 - Veer Surendra Sai Institute of Medical Science and

Research (VIMSAR) Burla

Reasons for surrender of provision by ₹17,220.13 lakh from Sl. Nos. (11) to (17) and reasons for final saving of ₹16,101.42 lakh at Sl. Nos. (11) and (14) above have not been intimated (June 2025).

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---------|---------------|---|----------------------|-------------------------|--------------------|
| | IIvau | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | 3 () |
| (18) | 3795 - Med | ical College | | , | |
| | O. | 95,520.02 | | | |
| | S. | 389.87 | 79,699.38 | 79,672.97 | (-) 26.41 |
| | R. | (-) 16,210.51 | | | |
| | Withdrawal | of provision by $\overline{\mathbf{x}}$ | 16,210.51 lakh wa | s based on actual requ | uirement. |
| | | | | ell as reasons for fina | l saving of ₹26.41 |
| lakh h | ave not been | furnished (June 2) | 025). | | |
| 06- Pı | ublic Health | | | | |
| 001 - 1 | Direction and | Administration | | | |
| (19) | 0618 - Head | dquarters Organis | ation | | |
| | O. | 590.61 | | | |
| | S. | 6.50 | 397.79 | 397.62 | (-) 0.17 |
| | | (-) 199.32 | | | |
| | | d Control of Dise | eases | | |
| (20) | 0816 - Lepr | , | | | |
| | 0. | 2,830.98 | | | |
| | S. | 67.20 | 1,886.99 | 1,886.30 | (-) 0.69 |
| (0.1) | R. | (-) 1,011.19 | | | |
| (21) | | er Epidemic Disea | ises | | |
| | O. | 10.22 | •• | •• | •• |
| (22) | R. | (-) 10.22 | -1 - C V:1 I: | | |
| (22) | | ention and Contro Trachoma Contro | ol of Visual Impair | ment Blindness | |
| | O. | 559.80 | 1 | | |
| | O. S. | 2.00 | 290.95 | 380.80 | () 0.05 |
| | R. | (-) 180.95 | 380.85 | 300.00 | (-) 0.05 |
| (23) | | | e Disease Control I | Orogramme | |
| (23) | 0. | 15,800.86 | c Discase Control i | Togramme | |
| | S. | 303.72 | 14,289.03 | 14,285.80 | (-) 3.23 |
| | R. | (-) 1,815.55 | 14,207.03 | 14,203.00 | () 3.23 |
| 104 - 1 | Drug Control | () 1,013.33 | | | |
| (24) | C | rict Drugs Contro | 1 Organisation | | |
| () | O. | 1,611.18 | | | |
| | S. | 126.82 | 1,359.50 | 1,358.84 | (-) 0.66 |
| | R. | (-) 378.50 | <i>y= = = = =</i> | <i>)</i> | (): 00 |
| (25) | | <u>.</u> | ontrol Organisation | 1 | |
| ` / | O. | 576.44 | S | | |
| | S. | 8.50 | 469.50 | 469.45 | (-) 0.05 |
| | υ. | 0.50 | .07.00 | .070 | () 0.05 |

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) | |
|-------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|--------------------|-------------------------|-------------------|--|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) | |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | | |
| 107 - | Public Health | Laboratories | | | | |
| (26) | | ic Health Laborate | ory | | | |
| | O. | 283.47 | | | | |
| | S. | 4.22 | 249.76 | 249.70 | (-) 0.06 | |
| | R. | (-) 37.93 | | | | |
| 80- G | eneral | • | | | | |
| 004 - | Health Statist | ics and Evaluation | ı | | | |
| (27) | 1364 - State | e Vital Statistics | | | | |
| | O. | 1,451.29 | | | | |
| | S. | 3.79 | 928.46 | 927.01 | (-) 1.45 | |
| | R. | (-) 526.62 | | | | |
| PRO | GRAMME E | EXPENDITURE | | | | |
| STAT | STATE SECTOR SCHEMES State Sector | | | | | |
| 01- U | rban Health S | Services-Allopathy | V | | | |
| 110 - | Hospitals and | Dispensaries | | | | |
| (28) | 0106 - Capi | tal Hospital Bhub | aneswar | | | |
| | O. | 154.21 | 137.63 | 137.62 | (-) 0.01 | |
| | R. | (-) 16.58 | | | | |
| (29) | 1016 - Othe | <u> </u> | | | | |
| | O. | 660.01 | 70.64 | 70.63 | (-) 0.01 | |
| | | (-) 589.37 | | | | |
| | | - | • | 67 lakh from Sl. Nos | | |
| | ns for final sa 2025) | ving of 44.68 laki | 1 at Sl. Nos. (23) | and (27) above have | not been received | |
| | / | th Management Ir | oformation System | n (HMIS) | | |
| (30) | | 6,124.59 | 856.63 | 856.62 | (-) 0.01 | |
| | | (-) 5,267.96 | 35 3735 | 000.02 | () 0.01 | |
| | | <u>.</u> | 96 lakh was surre | ndered due to actual re | eauirement. | |
| | • | • | | not been communicate | • | |
| (31) | 3691 - Ama | | 1 | | () . | |
| (-) | 0. | i i | 2,196.07 | 2,196.07 | | |
| | | (-) 2,302.18 | , | , | | |
| (32) | | ical College & Ho | spital | | | |
| ` ' | О. | 2,757.23 | | | | |
| | S. | 300.00 | 2,116.99 | 2,116.98 | (-) 0.01 | |
| | R. | (-) 940.24 | - | • | · / | |

Curtailment of provision by ₹3,242.42 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (31) and (32) above was made without assigning any reason (June 2025).

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|--------------|-----------------|--------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------|---------------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (33) | 3882 - Const | ruction of Dh | armasala-cum-Guest | House | |
| (33) | 0. | 1,800.00 | aimasaia-cum-Guesi | House | |
| | | (-) 1,800.00 | •• | •• | •• |
| | | ` ' | 0.00 lakh was surre | ndered without assi | ionino any specific |
| reason | n (June 2025). | 1011 01 (1,00) | 0.00 lakii was saire | nacica without uss. | igning any specific |
| | Other Health S | chemes | | | |
| (34) | | Control Progra | amme | | |
| (- 1) | О. | 82.50 | 47.89 | 47.88 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 34.61 | | | () |
| 789 - | | | Scheduled Castes | | |
| (35) | 1016 - Other | Hospitals | | | |
| | O. | 187.01 | 15.91 | 15.90 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 171.10 | | | |
| (36) | 1447 - T.B. C | Control Progra | amme | | |
| | O. | 23.37 | 8.06 | 8.05 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 15.31 | | | |
| (37) | 2820 - Health | h Managemen | t Information System | ı (HMIS) | |
| | O. | 1,735.29 | 35.77 | 35.77 | |
| | R. | (-) 1,699.52 | | | |
| (38) | 3691 - Ama l | - | | | |
| | | 1,274.50 | 622.22 | 622.22 | •• |
| | | (-) 652.28 | | | |
| (39) | | cal College & | | | |
| | | 774.28 | | | |
| | S. | 85.00 | 564.91 | 564.90 | (-) 0.01 |
| - 0.6 | R. | (-) 294.37 | | | |
| | Tribal Area Su | | | | |
| (40) | 1016 - Other | - | 22.07 | 22.06 | () 0 01 |
| | O. | 253.01 | 22.87 | 22.86 | (-) 0.01 |
| (41) | | (-) 230.14 | | | |
| (41) | | Control Progra | | 9.20 | () 0.01 |
| | O. R. | 31.62 (-) 23.32 | 8.30 | 8.29 | (-) 0.01 |
| | | | ₹2 120 65 lokh from | \$1 Nos (24) to (4 | 1) above wee made |
| witho | ut assigning an | - | ₹3,120.65 lakh from ≥ 2025). | . 51. 1105. (54) 10 (4 | 1) above was made |
| (42) | | ` | t Information System | (HMIS) | |
| (74) | 0. | 2,347.74 | 8.54 | 8.54 | |
| | | (-) 2,339.20 | 0. <i>3</i> -r | 0.57 | |
| | 14. | () 2,557.20 | | | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|--------------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| (42) 2(21) 1 | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (43) 3691 - Ama Hospital | 0.44.00 | 0.44.00 | |
| O. 1,724.33 | 841.82 | 841.82 | •• |
| R. (-) 882.51 | | | |
| (44) 3760 - Medical College & | Hospital | | |
| O. 1,049.11 | | | |
| S. 115.00 | 749.13 | 749.12 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 414.98 | | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |
| (45) 3843 - Gopabandhu Jana A | •• | | |
| O. 21,016.02 | 15,198.24 | 15,106.27 | (-) 91.97 |
| R. (-) 5,817.78 | | | |
| Reasons for withdrawal or | | | |
| above and reasons for final saving | of ₹91.97 lakh at SI. | No. (45) have not be | en furnished (June |
| 2025). | C | | |
| 02- Urban Health Services-Other | • | | |
| 001 - Direction and Administration | 1 | | |
| (46) 3313 - NIRMAL | | | |
| O. 3,180.24 | •• | •• | •• |
| R. (-) 3,180.24 | *** | | |
| (47) 3843 - Gopabandhu Jana A | arogya Yojana | | |
| O. 45.14 | •• | | •• |
| R. (-) 45.14 | ~ 1 | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for | Scheduled Castes | | |
| (48) 3313 - NIRMAL | | | |
| O. 901.07 | | •• | |
| R. (-) 901.07 | | | |
| (49) 3843 - Gopabandhu Jana A | rogya Yojana | | |
| O. 12.79 | •• | | •• |
| R. (-) 12.79 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (50) 3313 - NIRMAL | | | |
| O. 1,219.09 | | | |
| R. (-) 1,219.09 | | | |
| (51) 3843 - Gopabandhu Jana A | rogya Yojana | | |
| O. 17.31 | •• | •• | |
| R. (-) 17.31 | | | |
| Entire provision of ₹5,375 | .64 lakh from Sl. No | os. (46) to (51) abov | e was surrendered |

Entire provision of ₹5,375.64 lakh from Sl. Nos. (46) to (51) above was surrendered without assigning any reason (June 2025).

03- Rural Health Services-Allopathy

| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-------------------------------------|---------------------|-------------------|----------------------|------------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| 103 - Primary Heal | th Centres | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| • | nary Health Centr | A | | |
| (<i>32</i>) 10 <i>72</i> - 11iii. | 948.04 | 663.43 | 663.43 | |
| R. | (-) 284.61 | 003.43 | 003.43 | •• |
| 110 - Hospitals and | ` ' | | | |
| (53) 1016 - Othe | - | | | |
| O. | 97.81 | 36.82 | 36.81 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | | 20.02 | 30.01 | () 0.01 |
| 789 - Special Comp | ļ. | cheduled Castes | | |
| | nary Health Centre | | | |
| 0. | 268.61 | 200.95 | 200.95 | |
| R. | (-) 67.66 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area S | ` ′ | | | |
| (55) 0898 - Med | ical Institution of | Umerkote Zone | | |
| O. | 30.14 | 7.47 | 7.46 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 22.67 | | | |
| (56) 1016 - Othe | er Hospitals | | | |
| O. | 37.50 | 20.83 | 20.82 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 16.67 | | | |
| (57) 1092 - Prim | nary Health Centre | e | | |
| O. | 363.41 | 239.31 | 239.31 | |
| R. | (-) 124.10 | | | |
| 800 - Other Expend | liture | | | |
| (58) 0897 - Med | ical Institution of | Malkangiri Zone | | |
| O. | 21.02 | 9.27 | 9.27 | |
| R. | (-) 11.75 | | | |
| (59) 0898 - Med | ical Institution of | Umerkote Zone | | |
| O. | 78.62 | 39.21 | 39.21 | |
| R. | (-) 39.41 | | | |
| 05- Medical Educa | tion Training an | d Research | | |
| 105 - Allopathy | | | | |
| ` / | M & GNM Schoo | ls | | |
| O. | 1,078.71 | | | |
| S. | 17.47 | 737.47 | 734.53 | (-) 2.94 |
| R. | (-) 358.71 | | | |
| Curtailment | of provision by | ₹986.57 lakh from | Sl. Nos. (52) to (60 |) above was made |

Curtailment of provision by ₹986.57 lakh from Sl. Nos. (52) to (60) above was made without assigning any reason (June 2025).

Reasons for final saving of $\mathfrak{T}2.94$ lakh at Sl. No. (60) have not been intimated (June 2025).

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---------------|---------------|-------------------|--------------------|----------------------------|------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure (₹ in lakh) | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (\ III Iakii) | |
| (61) | 3120 - De-a | addiction Centres | in Medical College | es | |
| | O. | 600.00 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 600.00 | | | |
| (62) | 3313 - NIR | MAL | | | |
| | O. | 17,820.00 | 14,855.82 | 14,855.82 | |
| | R. | (-) 2,964.18 | | | |
| (63) | 3385 - Jeev | ana Upahara | | | |
| | О. | 72.01 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 72.01 | | | |
| (64) | 3584 - Odis | ha University of | | | |
| | O. | 5,000.00 | 1,855.13 | 1,855.13 | |
| | R. | (-) 3,144.87 | | | |
| (65) | 3843 - Gop | abandhu Jana Arc | | | |
| | О. | 10,078.41 | 8,402.70 | 7,414.63 | (-) 988.07 |
| | R. | (-) 1,675.71 | | | |
| | | onent Plan for Sc | heduled Castes | | |
| (66) | 3041 - Tele | • | | | |
| | О. | 110.50 | 62.76 | 62.76 | |
| | R. | (-) 47.74 | | | |
| (67) | | i | in Medical College | es | |
| | O. | 170.00 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 170.00 | | | |
| (68) | 3313 - NIR | 1 | | | |
| | O. | 5,049.00 | 4,209.20 | 4,209.20 | |
| (50) | R. | (-) 839.80 | | | |
| (69) | | ana Upahara | | | |
| | 0. | 20.40 | | | •• |
| (= 0) | R. | (-) 20.40 | | | |
| (70) | = | abandhu Jana Arc | | 2 200 (1 | () 0 01 |
| | О. | 2,855.80 | 2,389.62 | 2,389.61 | (-) 0.01 |
| 5 0.6 | R. | (-) 466.18 | | | |
| | Tribal Area S | | | | |
| (71) | 3041 - Tele | • | 00.77 | 00.76 | |
| | O. | 149.50 | 99.76 | 99.76 | •• |
| (72) | R. | (-) 49.74 | M. 4: 1 O . 11 | | |
| (72) | | · | in Medical College | es | |
| | O. | 230.00 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 230.00 | | | |

| | | | | Excess (+) |
|-----------------|--|-------------------------------|-----------------------|-------------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (73) | 3313 - NIRMAL | | | |
| , , | O. 6,831.00 | 5,694.80 | 5,694.80 | |
| | R. (-) 1,136.20 | | | |
| (74) | 3385 - Jeevana Upahara | | | |
| | O. 27.60 | | | |
| | R. (-) 27.60 | | | |
| (75) | 3843 - Gopabandhu Jana A | rogya Yojana | | |
| | O. 3,988.74 | 3,233.01 | 3,233.01 | |
| | R. (-) 755.73 | | | |
| 06- Pul | blic Health | | | |
| 101 - Pı | revention and Control of Di | seases | | |
| (76) | 0816 - Leprosy | | | |
| | O. 40.81 | 28.88 | 28.87 | (-) 0.01 |
| | O. 40.81 R. (-) 11.93 | | | |
| from SI have no | Reasons for surrender of en I. Nos. (61) to (76) above a be been intimated (June 2025) | and reasons for final 5). | saving of ₹988.07 la | |
| (77) | 3261 - Mukhya Mantri Swa | asthya Seva Mission | | |
| | O. 9,100.00 | | •• | |
| (50) | R. (-) 9,100.00 | | | |
| (78) | 3323 - Digital Health | | | |
| | O. 343.26 | | •• | |
| (70) | R. (-) 343.26 | C : 1 / T .:. | | |
| (79) | 3432 - Awards to Health Pr | rofessionals / Institut | e | |
| | O. 300.00 | | •• | •• |
| | R. (-) 300.00 | £₹0.742.26 1 ₋ 1-1 | . f C1 N (77) | 4. (70) -1 |
| | Diversion of entire provision of entire provis | | i from Sl. Nos. (//) | to (/9) above was |
| | 3843 - Gopabandhu Jana A | | | |
| (00) | - | 39,274.58 | 39,274.57 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. (-) 4,541.83 | , | , | () |
| | Surrender of provision by ₹ | 4,541.83 lakh was m | nade basing on actual | requirement. |
| | Specific reasons for such le | | | |
| | pecial Component Plan for S | • | | , |
| - | 3261 - Mukhya Mantri Swa | | | |
| • / | O. 2,550.00 | - | | |
| | R. (-) 2,550.00 | | | |

| Grant | No. | - 12 | Contd. |
|-------|-----|------|--------|
| | | | |

| | Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|----------|---|-------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (82) | 3323 - Digital Health | | | |
| (02) | _ | | | |
| | O. 97.26 R. (-) 97.26 | | •• | •• |
| (83) | 3432 - Awards to Health Pro | ofessionals / Ins | titute | |
| () | O. 85.00 | | | |
| | R. (-) 85.00 | | | |
| 796 - Ti | ribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (84) | 3261 - Mukhya Mantri Swa | sthya Seva Miss | sion | |
| . / | O. 3,450.00 | - | | |
| | R. (-) 3,450.00 | | | |
| (85) | 3323 - Digital Health | | | |
| - | O. 131.58 | | | |
| | R. (-) 131.58 | | | |
| (86) | 3432 - Awards to Health Pre | ofessionals / Ins | titute | |
| | O. 115.00 | | | |
| | R. (-) 115.00 | | | |
| | Reasons for withdrawal of e | - | of ₹6,428.84 lakh from S | Sl. Nos. (81) to (86) |
| | ave not been rendered (June | ŕ | | |
| | RAMME EXPENDITURI | E | | |
| | E SECTOR SCHEMES | | District Sector | |
| | oan Health Services-Allopat | thy | | |
| | irection and Administration | | | |
| (87) | 3843 - Gopabandhu Jana Ai | | | |
| | O. 36,300.01 | 30,273.1 | 3 30,273.13 | |
| 110 == | R. (-) 6,026.88 | | | |
| | ospitals and Dispensaries | /> | TIJO O | |
| (88) | 2099 - Improvement/Renov Sanitation works of l | _ | _ | |
| | | | | () 0 01 |
| | O. 294.17 | 156.6 | 55 156.64 | (-) 0.01 |
| 780 0 | R. (-) 137.52 | Schodulad Caster | | |
| - | pecial Component Plan for S 2099 - Improvement/Renov | | | |
| (89) | Sanitation works of l | * | | |
| | | 35.4 | | |
| | O. 83.28 R. (-) 47.85 | 33.4 | 33.43 | •• |
| (90) | 3843 - Gopabandhu Jana Ai | roova Voiana | | |
| (70) | O. 10,285.01 | | 8,136.00 | |
| | R. (-) 2,149.01 | 0,130.0 | 0,130.00 | |
| | K. (-) 2,149.01 | | | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| | | | |

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(91) 2099 - Improvement/Renovation/Repair of W/S, Sewerage and Sanitation works of Hospitals and Dispensaries

O. 112.69 | 63.51

R. (-) 49.18

(92) 3843 - Gopabandhu Jana Arogya Yojana

O. 13,915.01 11,466.56 11,466.55 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 2,448.45

63.51

02- Urban Health Services-Other Systems of medicine

001 - Direction and Administration

(93) 0290 - Directorate

O. 929.16 113.61 113.53 (-) 0.08 R. (-) 815.55

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(94) 0290 - Directorate

O. 263.26 21.42 21.41 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 241.84

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(95) 0290 - Directorate

O. 356.18 37.13 37.13 ...
R. (-) 319.05

05- Medical Education Training and Research

105 - Allopathy

(96) 3843 - Gopabandhu Jana Arogya Yojana

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(97) 3843 - Gopabandhu Jana Arogya Yojana

O. 7,276.00 3,868.84 3,868.83 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 3,407.16

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(98) 3843 - Gopabandhu Jana Arogya Yojana

O. 9,844.00 5,235.92 5,235.91 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 4,608.08

Reasons for surrender of provision by ₹32,257.41 lakh from Sl. Nos. (87) to (98) above and reasons for final excess of ₹755.28 lakh at Sl. No. (96) have not been intimated (June 2025).

06- Public Health

| | G | Grant No 12 (| Contd. | |
|---|---------------------------------|-------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|
| Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 101 - Prevention and | Control of Diga | 0.000 | | |
| | Epidemic Disea | | | |
| 0. | 36.00 | 303 | | |
| R. | (-) 36.00 | • | •• | |
| 789 - Special Compo | | heduled Castes | | |
| • • | er Epidemic Dise | | | |
| 0. | 10.20 | • | | |
| R. | (-) 10.20 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Su | · · | | | |
| (101) 1010 - Othe | er Epidemic Dise | eases | | |
| O. | 13.80 | • | | |
| R. | (-) 13.80 | | | |
| PROGRAMME EX | XPENDITURE | | | |
| CENTRAL SECTO | OR SCHEMES | | District Sector | |
| 06- Public Health | | | | |
| 101 - Prevention and | Control of Disea | ases | | |
| (102) 0957 - Natio | onal Malaria Era | dication Program | mme | |
| O. | 0.01 | | | |
| S. | 800.00 | • | | |
| R. | (-) 800.01 | | | |
| | | | Nos. (99) to (102) abo | ve was surrendered |
| without assigning an | - | | , | |
| | i | itis Control Prog | gramme NVHCP | |
| O. | 0.01 | 02.20 | | () 02 20 |
| S. | 187.00 | 92.29 | | (-) 92.29 |
| R. | (-) 94.72 | | | |
| PROGRAMME EX | | EMEC | Ctata Caatan | |
| CENTRALLY SPO | | | State Sector | |
| 02- Urban Health Se | <u> </u> | • | ne | |
| 789 - Special Compo (104) 3039 - Natio | onal Mission on | | ing Mission on | |
| | onal Mission on cinal Plants | A I USH Iliciuu | ing Mission on | |
| О. | 340.00 | | | |
| S. | 331.26 | 542.90 | 542.90 | |
| R. | (-) 128.36 | 5 12.70 | 5 12.70 | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Su | ` ' | | | |
| ,,,, III.aii III.aa Du | - 1 1011 | | | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---------------------------------------|--------------------------|------------------------|--------------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (105) 3039 - National Mission on | AYUSH includin | g Mission on | |
| Medicinal Plants | | | |
| O. 460.00 | | | |
| S. 448.20 | 240.79 | 240.78 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 667.41 | | | |
| Reasons for anticipated sav | ing of ₹890.49 1a | akh from Sl. Nos. (| 103) to (105) and |
| reasons for final saving of ₹92.29 la | akh at Sl. No. (10 | 3) above have not be | en furnished (June |
| 2025). | | | |
| 03- Rural Health Services-Allopathy | V | | |
| 110 - Hospitals and Dispensaries | | | |
| (106) 3585 - PM-Ayushman Bhar | | | () 0 01 |
| O. 20,265.00 | 14,911.88 | 14,911.87 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 5,353.12 | 11 36 | | 3.67.4.37 |
| (107) 3844 - Ayusman Bharat Pra | dhan Mantri Jan <i>F</i> | Arogya Yojana (AB-P | (MJAY) |
| O. 30,000.00 | •• | | •• |
| R. (-) 30,000.00 | 1 11 10 | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Sc | | | |
| (108) 3585 - PM-Ayushman Bhar | | | () 0 01 |
| O. 5,741.75 | 4,254.28 | 4,254.27 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 1,487.47 | 11 34 | | 3.67.4.37\ |
| (109) 3844 - Ayusman Bharat Pra | dhan Mantri Jan <i>F</i> | Arogya Yojana (AB-P | 'MJAY) |
| O. 8,500.00 | •• | •• | •• |
| R. (-) 8,500.00 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (110) 3585 - PM-Ayushman Bhar | | | () 0 01 |
| O. 7,768.25 | 5,675.87 | 5,675.86 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 2,092.38 | 11 34 | W' (ADD | 3 AT A 37 |
| (111) 3844 - Ayusman Bharat Pra | dhan Mantri Jan <i>F</i> | Arogya Yojana (AB-P | 'MJAY) |
| O. 11,500.00 | •• | | •• |
| R. (-) 11,500.00 | | | |
| 06- Public Health | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | G . 10 | | |
| (112) 0622 - Headquarters Drugs | Control Organisat | 1011 | |
| O. 95.68 | •• | •• | |
| R. (-) 95.68 | 000007111 | , COL M. (10 | (100) 1 (110) |
| Reduction of provision by ₹8 | 5,932.97 lakh in re | espect of SI. Nos. (10 | 6) (108) and (110) |

Reduction of provision by ₹8,932.97 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (106) (108) and (110) and surrender of entire provision of ₹5,0095.68 lakh at Sl. Nos. (107) (109) (111) and (112) above was due to less receipt and non-receipt of Central Assistance.

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|--|------------------|------------------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| CENTED ALLY CRONCORER CO | HENCE C | (₹ in lakh) | |
| CENTRALLY SPONSORED SC | | District Sector | |
| 03- Rural Health Services-Allopath | ıy | | |
| 110 - Hospitals and Dispensaries(113) 2943 - National Health Mi | agian | | |
| (113) 2943 - National Health Mi O. 1,25,722.61 | SSIOII | | |
| S. 72,278.05 | 1,74,069.56 | 1,74,069.55 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 23,931.10 | 1,74,002.50 | 1,74,007.33 | (-) 0.01 |
| 2211- Family Welfare | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDIT | ΓURE | | |
| ESTABLISHMENTOPERATION 1 | | | |
| MAINTENANCE EXPENDITUR | | | |
| 101 - Rural Family Welfare Service | es | | |
| (114) 1068 - Post Partum Centre | | | |
| O. 4,462.95 | | | |
| S. 0.01 | 2,372.29 | 2,366.14 | (-) 6.15 |
| R. (-) 2,090.67 | | | ., |
| (115) 1474 - Training and Emplo | yment of Multipu | rpose Workers | |
| O. 13.20 | 0.30 | 0.30 | |
| R. (-) 12.90 | | | |
| 102 - Urban Family Welfare Service | es | | |
| (116) 1068 - Post Partum Centre | S | | |
| O. 1,948.01 | | | |
| S. 0.01 | 1,208.47 | 1,208.07 | (-) 0.40 |
| R. (-) 739.55 | | | |
| 104 - Transport | | | |
| (117) 1347 - State Health Transp | ort Organisation | | |
| O. 136.44 | | | |
| S. 0.01 | 104.06 | 104.02 | (-) 0.04 |
| R. (-) 32.39 | _ | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURI | \mathfrak{L} | Q Q | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 001 - Direction and Administration | 1 0.1 | | |
| (118) 3211 - Family Planning Inc | • | 145.50 | |
| O. 270.01 | 145.50 | 145.50 | |
| R. (-) 124.51 | ·a | | |
| 101 - Rural Family Welfare Service | | Dara Madical Staff | |
| (119) 1937 - Multipurpose Train O. 100.00 | = | | |
| | 83.10 | 83.10 | •• |
| R. (-) 16.90 | | | |

| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------------------------|---------------------------------|-------------------|------------------------|------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 789 - Special Compo | onent Plan for Sc | heduled Castes | | |
| (120) 3211 - Fam | nily Planning Inde | emnity Scheme | | |
| O. | 76.50 | 41.22 | 41.22 | |
| R. | 76.50 (-) 35.28 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Su | • | | | |
| (121) 3211 - Fam | nily Planning Inde | emnity Scheme | | |
| O. | 103.50 | 55.78 | 55.78 | |
| R. | (-) 47.72 | | | |
| PROGRAMME E | XPENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR S | SCHEMES | | District Sector | |
| 001 - Direction and | Administration | | | |
| (122) 0316 - Dist | crict Family Welfa | are Bureau | | |
| O. | 812.96 | | | |
| S. | 0.01 | 653.41 | 653.27 | (-) 0.14 |
| R. | (-) 159.56 | | | |
| (123) 1351 - Stat | e Institute of Hea | lth and Family Wo | elfare | |
| O. | 369.30 | 264.14 | 264.08 | (-) 0.06 |
| | (-) 105.16 | | | |
| 003 - Training | | | | |
| ` ′ | i i | Family Welfare T | • | |
| O. | 46.59 | 33.99 | 33.95 | (-) 0.04 |
| R. | (-) 12.60 | | | |
| | i i | ment of Health W | | |
| O. | 114.32 | 70.46 | 70.42 | (-) 0.04 |
| R. | (-) 43.86 | | | |
| 101 - Rural Family V | | G 1 G | | |
| · · · | al Family Welfar | e Sub-Centre | | |
| O. | 40,581.32 | 20.606.17 | 20 (7(02 | ()025 |
| S. | 0.01 | 29,686.17 | 29,676.92 | (-) 9.25 |
| | (-) 10,895.16 | | | |
| 102 - Urban Family | | | | |
| ` ' | amping of Urban | | 255 00 | () 0 02 |
| O. | 336.78 | 255.91 | 255.89 | (-) 0.02 |
| R. (128) 1510 Ush | (-) 80.87 on Family Walfar | ra Cantra | | |
| (128) 1519 - Urb O. | an Family Welfar 778.75 | e Centre | | |
| O. S. | 0.01 | 168.52 | 168.48 | () 0 04 |
| S. R. | | 108.32 | 100.40 | (-) 0.04 |
| K. | (-) 610.24 | | | |

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|-------------------------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (129) 0316 - District Family Welf | are Bureau | | |
| | 341.32 | 341.16 | (-) 0.16 |
| O. 418.87 R. (-) 77.55 | | | () |
| (130) 1228 - Rural Family Welfar | e Sub-Centre unde | er | |
| Rural Family Welfare | | | |
| O. 23,746.21 | 20,953.55 | 20,944.89 | (-) 8.66 |
| R. (-) 2,792.66 | | | ., |
| (131) 1351 - State Institute of Hea | alth and Family We | elfare | |
| O. 171.63 | 139.93 | 139.70 | (-) 0.23 |
| R. (-) 31.70 | | | |
| (132) 1487 - Training of Nurses M | Midwives and Lady | Health Visitors | |
| O. 549.40 | 400.05 | 399.98 | (-) 0.07 |
| R. (-) 149.35 | | | |
| (133) 1520 - Urban Family Welfa | re Service - Revan | nping | |
| O. 214.09 | | | |
| S. 0.01 | 181.86 | 181.84 | (-) 0.02 |
| R. (-) 32.24 | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| CENTRAL SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(134) 1131 - Purchase of contraceptive MCH Extension supplies Education Kits

O. 2,104.65 R. (-) 393.91 1,710.74

1,710.74

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENTOPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(135) 0630 - Health and Family Welfare Department

Reasons for surrender of provision by $\mathbb{Z}42,904.40$ lakh from Sl. Nos. (113) to (135) and final saving of $\mathbb{Z}24.06$ lakh at Sl. Nos. (114) (126) and (130) above have not been furnished (June 2025).

(iv) The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following heads:-

| Head | d | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---|--|--|-------------------------|--------------------|
| 11000 | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | ::::- g () |
| 2210- Medical an | d Public Health | | , | |
| PROGRAMME | EXPENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR | R SCHEMES | S | tate Sector | |
| 01- Urban Health | Services-Allopath | y | | |
| 001 - Direction and | d Administration | | | |
| (136) 3843 - Go | opabandhu Jana Ar | ogya Yojana | | |
| O. | 1,80,320.36 | | | |
| S. | 21,670.32 | 2,48,960.36 | 2,48,960.36 | |
| R. | 46,969.68 | | | |
| 789 - Special Com | = | | | |
| ` ' | opabandhu Jana Ar | ogya Yojana | | |
| O. | 59,198.39 | | | |
| S. | 6,808.84 | 78,219.51 | 78,257.23 | (+) 37.72 |
| | 12,212.28 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area S | | | | |
| | opabandhu Jana Ar | ogya Yojana | | |
| O. | 80,091.93 | 4 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 | | () - 1 00 |
| S. | 9,175.84 | 1,05,790.28 | 1,05,844.51 | (+) 54.23 |
| R. | 16,522.51 | X 75.704.47.1.11.0 | G1 N (126) | (120) 1 |
| Augmentat based on actual rec | - | 7 (15,/04.4 / lakh fi | rom Sl. Nos. (136) to | o (138) above was |
| _ | | _ | s well as reasons for | or final excess of |
| | | V) harra not haan na | 2017 20d (luna 2025) | |
| | 1108. (137) and (13 | 8) have not been red | ceived (June 2025). | |
| 06- Public Health | | | ceived (June 2025). | |
| 06- Public Health 101 - Prevention a | nd Control of Dise | ases | , | |
| 06- Public Health 101 - Prevention a (139) 0708 - In | nd Control of Dise | | , | |
| 06- Public Health 101 - Prevention at (139) 0708 - In O. | nd Control of Dise formation Education 1,800.00 | ases on and Communicat | ion | |
| 06- Public Health 101 - Prevention a (139) 0708 - In O. S. | nd Control of Dise formation Education 1,800.00 600.00 | ases | , | |
| 06- Public Health 101 - Prevention at (139) 0708 - Int O. S. R. | nd Control of Dise formation Education 1,800.00 600.00 915.00 | ases on and Communicat 3,315.00 | ion | |
| 06- Public Health 101 - Prevention at (139) 0708 - In O. S. R. 789 - Special Com | nd Control of Dise formation Education 1,800.00 600.00 915.00 ponent Plan for Sc | ases on and Communicat 3,315.00 heduled Castes | ion 3,315.00 | |
| 06- Public Health 101 - Prevention a (139) 0708 - In O. S. R. 789 - Special Com (140) 0708 - In | nd Control of Dise formation Education 1,800.00 600.00 915.00 ponent Plan for Sc formation Education | ases on and Communicat 3,315.00 | ion 3,315.00 | |
| 06- Public Health 101 - Prevention at (139) 0708 - In O. S. R. 789 - Special Com (140) 0708 - In O. | nd Control of Dise formation Education 1,800.00 600.00 915.00 ponent Plan for Sc formation Education 510.00 | ases on and Communicat 3,315.00 heduled Castes on and Communicat | ion 3,315.00 ion | |
| 06- Public Health 101 - Prevention a (139) | nd Control of Dise formation Education 1,800.00 600.00 915.00 ponent Plan for Sc formation Education 510.00 170.00 | ases on and Communicat 3,315.00 heduled Castes | ion 3,315.00 | |
| 06- Public Health 101 - Prevention at (139) 0708 - In O. S. R. 789 - Special Com (140) 0708 - In O. | nd Control of Dise formation Education 1,800.00 600.00 915.00 ponent Plan for Sc formation Education 510.00 170.00 240.00 | ases on and Communicat 3,315.00 heduled Castes on and Communicat | ion 3,315.00 ion | |
| 06- Public Health 101 - Prevention at (139) | nd Control of Dise formation Education 1,800.00 600.00 915.00 ponent Plan for Sc formation Education 510.00 170.00 240.00 Sub-Plan | ases on and Communicat 3,315.00 heduled Castes on and Communicat 920.00 | ion 3,315.00 ion 920.00 | |
| 06- Public Health 101 - Prevention at (139) | nd Control of Dise formation Education 1,800.00 600.00 915.00 ponent Plan for Sc formation Education 510.00 170.00 240.00 Sub-Plan | ases on and Communicat 3,315.00 heduled Castes on and Communicat | ion 3,315.00 ion 920.00 | |
| 06- Public Health 101 - Prevention at (139) | nd Control of Dise formation Education 1,800.00 600.00 915.00 ponent Plan for Sc formation Education 510.00 170.00 240.00 Sub-Plan formation Education | ases on and Communicat 3,315.00 heduled Castes on and Communicat 920.00 | ion 3,315.00 ion 920.00 | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

Additional provision of ₹1,500.00 lakh from Sl. Nos. (139) to (141) above was made to

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

meet the expenses towards advertisement.

State Sector

02- Urban Health Services-Other Systems of medicine

001 - Direction and Administration

(142) 3039 - National Mission on AYUSH including

Mission on Medicinal Plants

O. 1,200.00 S. 1,169.24 R. 795.78 3,165.02 3,165.00 (-) 0.02

Additional provision of ₹795.78 lakh was made to meet the Central Share.

06- Public Health

101 - Prevention and Control of Diseases

(143) 0622 - Headquarters Drugs Control Organisation

O. 249.57 333.34 333.33 (-) 0.01 R. 83.77

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(144) 0622 - Headquarters Drugs Control Organisation

O. 70.72 83.34 83.33 (-) 0.01 R. 12.62

Enhancement of provision by ₹96.39 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (143) and (144) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such more requirement have not been furnished (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Charged)

- (i) The entire available saving of ₹231.01 lakh was surrendered by the department during March 2025.
- (ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|---------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ :-, lal-b) | |

(₹ in lakh)

2210- Medical and Public Health ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

01- Urban Health Services-Allopathy

| Head | Total Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|--------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 001 - Direction and Admi | nistration | | |
| (145) 2443 - Headquai | ter Organisation- DMET | | |
| O. | 5.00 | | |
| R. | (-) 5.00 | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPE | NDITURE | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHI | EMES | State Sector | |
| 01- Urban Health Service | es-Allopathy | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |
| (146) 0618 - Headquar | ters Organisation | | |
| 0. | 100.00 14.4 | 4 14.44 | |
| R. (| -) 85.56 | | |
| 2251- Secretariat-Social | Services | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE E | XPENDITURE | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, OI | PERATIONS AND | | |

090 - Secretariat

(147) 0630 - Health and Family Welfare Department

O. 172.50 R. (-) 140.45

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

32.05

32.05

Surrender of entire provision of ₹5.00 lakh at Sl. No. (145) and reduction of provision by ₹226.01 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (146) and (147) above was made without assigning any reason (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹79,034.91 lakh the department surrendered ₹79,034.85 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Total Actual | |
|------|-------|-------------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (Ŧ・ 1 11) | |

(₹ in lakh)

4210- Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Urban Health Services

110 - Hospital and Dispensaries

(148) 3261 - Mukhya Mantri Swasthya Seva Mission

O. 83,000.00

50,341.79

50,341.79

R. (-) 32,658.21

| | - Gra | ant No 12 Co. | | |
|---|-----------------|-----------------|------------------------|--------------------|
| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| | | | | |
| = | = | | s made due to non-co | ompletion of work. |
| 789 - Special Componer | | | | |
| - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | i i | iya Seva Missio | | |
| | 7,255.00 | 254.36 | 254.35 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 1 | 7,000.64 | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXP | ENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCH | HEMES | | District Sector | |
| 02- Rural Health Service | ces | | | |
| 110 - Hospitals and Disp | pensaries | | | |
| (150) 3261 - Mukhya | a Mantri Swasth | ya Seva Missio | n | |
| O. 4 | 10,560.00 | 27,761.22 | 27,761.22 | |
| R. (-) 1 | 2,798.78 | | | |
| 789 - Special Componer | • | duled Castes | | |
| • • | | ya Seva Missio | n | |
| ` ' | 1,492.00 | 7,167.82 | 7,167.81 | (-) 0.01 |
| | 4,324.18 | ,,, | ,,_,,_ | () **** |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-P | l l | | | |
| | | ya Seva Missio | n | |
| ` ' | 5,548.00 | 9,351.08 | 9,351.07 | (-) 0.01 |
| | 6,196.92 | 7,551.00 | 7,551.07 | () 0.01 |
| PROGRAMME EXP | Į. | | | |
| CENTRALLY SPONS | | MES | State Sector | |
| 03- Medical Education | | | State Sector | |
| | Training and F | xeseurcn | | |
| 105 - Allopathy | D | -141. O M - 1:1 | T. 4 | |
| | | alth & Medical | | |
| | 3,080.00 | 3,476.40 | 3,476.40 | •• |
| () | 9,603.60 | 1110 | | |
| 789 - Special Componer | | | | |
| | | alth & Medical | | |
| O. | 3,706.00 | 922.08 | 922.08 | |
| R. (-) | 2,783.92 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-P | lan | | | |
| (155) 3037 - Human | Resource in He | alth & Medical | Education | |
| O. | 5,014.00 | 1,247.52 | 1,247.52 | |
| R. (-) | 3,766.48 | | | |
| 4216- Capital Outlay of | n Housing | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXP | ENDITURE | | | |
| | | | | |

121

State Sector

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (7 in lakh) | |

(₹ in lakh)

01- Government Residential Buildings

106 - General Pool Accommodation

3261 - Mukhya Mantri Swasthya Seva Mission (156)

> O. 1,200.00 648.26 648.25 (-) 0.01R. (-) 551.74

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

3261 - Mukhya Mantri Swasthya Seva Mission (157)

> 340.00 130.50 O. 130.50 R. (-)209.50

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(158)3261 - Mukhya Mantri Swasthya Seva Mission

> 460.00 87.04 87.03 O. (-) 0.01R. (-) 372.96

800 - Other Expenditure

3261 - Mukhya Mantri Swasthya Seva Mission (159)

> 5,500.00 O. 4,264.94 4,264.93 (-)0.01R. (-) 1,235.06

Anticipated saving of ₹58,843.78 lakh from Sl. Nos. (149) to (159) above was surrendered without assigning any reason (June 2025).

(iii) The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| · | | | |

(₹ in lakh)

4210- Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Urban Health Services

001 - Direction and Administration

3261 - Mukhya Mantri Swasthya Seva Mission (160)

> O. 3,900.01 4,400.00 4,400.00 499.99 R.

Additional provision of ₹499.99 lakh was made due to approval of New Project.

03- Medical Education Training and Research

105 - Allopathy

(161)3261 - Mukhya Mantri Swasthya Seva Mission

> 30,000.00 38,000.00 O. 38,000.00

8,000.00 R.

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

| | Head | | | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) | |
|---------|---------------|-----------------|--------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|--|
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | | |
| (162) | 3261 - Muk | thya Mantri Swa | sthya Seva Missior | 1 | | |
| | O. | 8,500.00 | 10,200.00 | 10,200.00 | | |
| | R. | 1,700.00 | | | | |
| 796 - T | ribal Area Su | b-Plan | | | | |
| (163) | 3261 - Muk | thya Mantri Swa | sthya Seva Missior | 1 | | |
| | Ο. | 11,500.00 | 13,800.00 | 13,800.00 | | |
| | R | 2 300 00 | | | | |

R. 2,300.00 | Augmentation of provision by ₹12,000.00 lakh from Sl. Nos. (161) to (163) above was required to meet additional work approved by the Government.

Grant No. 13 - Expenditure relating to the Housing and Urban Development Department

Major Heads -

2015- Elections

2059- Public Works

2215- Water Supply and Sanitation

2216- Housing

2217- Urban Development

2230- Labour and Employment

2235- Social Security and Welfare

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

3054- Roads and Bridges

3604- Compensation and Assignments to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions

4215- Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation

4217- Capital Outlay on Urban Development

| _ | | Total Grant or | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-------------------------|----------------------|-------------------------|----------------|----------------|
| | | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | ₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 73,48,89,95 | 83,00,11,11 | 62,61,52,85 | (-)20,38,58,26 |
| Supplementary - | 9,51,21,16 | | | |
| Amor | unt surrendered duri | ng the year (March 2025 |) | 20,38,55,94 |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 2,99,03 | 2,99,03 | 2,38,46 | (-)60,57 |
| Amor | unt surrendered duri | ng the year (March 2025 | | 60,57 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 22,63,19,10 | 23,12,00,53 | 15,39,18,33 | (-)7,72,82,20 |
| Supplementary - | 48,81,43 | | | |
| Amor | unt surrendered duri | ng the year (March 2025 |) | 7,71,82,19 |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 1,00,00 | 1,00,00 | 20,91 | (-)79,09 |
| Amor | unt surrendered duri | ng the year (March 2025 |) | 79,09 |
| Notes and Commen | nts - | | | |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹2,03,858.26 lakh, the department surrendered ₹2,03,855.94 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹2,03,858.26 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹95,121.16 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| | Grant No 13 Contd. | | | | | | | |
|---------|--------------------------------|---------------------|-----------------------|--------------------|--------------------------|--|--|--|
| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) | | | |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | | | | |
| | 5- Elections | | | | | | | |
| | MINISTRATIVE 'ABLISHMENT, (| | | | | | | |
| | INTENANCE EX | | | | | | | |
| 800 | - Other Expenditur | | | | | | | |
| (1) | 0173 - Conduct of | of Municipal Elect | ion | | | | | |
| | O. | 525.00 | 363.35 | 363.35 | | | | |
| • • • • | R. | (-) 161.65 | | | | | | |
| | 9- Public Works | EVDENDITUDE | 1 | | | | | |
| | MINISTRATIVE ABLISHMENT, (| | | | | | | |
| | ABLISHMENT, V INTENANCE EX | | IND | | | | | |
| | Office Buildings | LINDITORE | | | | | | |
| | - Construction | | | | | | | |
| (2) | | orks Grant at the d | ienosal of | | | | | |
| (2) | Heads of Depar | | isposai oi | | | | | |
| | O. | 26.40 | 15.08 | 15.08 | | | | |
| | R. | (-) 11.32 | 13.00 | 15.00 | •• | | | |
| 053 | - Maintenance and | \ / | | | | | | |
| (3) | | pply and Sanitary | Installations | | | | | |
| | O. | 8,197.48 | | | | | | |
| | S. | 0.01 | 7,160.48 | 7,160.48 | | | | |
| | R. | (-) 1,037.01 | | | | | | |
| | 5- Water Supply a | | | | | | | |
| | MINISTRATIVE | | | | | | | |
| | ABLISHMENT, | | ND | | | | | |
| | INTENANCE EX Water Supply | PENDITURE | | | | | | |
| | - Direction and Ad | ministration | | | | | | |
| (4) | | | th Engineering- Offic | ce Establishment | | | | |
| () | О. | 883.50 | 662.50 | 662.51 | (+) 0.01 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 221.00 | | | | | | |
| (5) | 0457 - Executive | Establishment | | | | | | |
| | O. | 3,519.37 | | | | | | |
| | S. | 0.01 | 3,056.14 | 3,055.07 | (-) 1.07 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 463.24 | | | | | | |
| (6) | - | ~ ~ | blic Health Enginee | ring- | | | | |
| | Establishment C | _ | 26476 | 26476 | | | | |
| | O. P | 504.78 | 364.76 | 364.76 | | | | |
| | R. | (-) 140.02 | | | | | | |

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|--------|------------------|---------------------|----------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | Grant | (₹ in lakh) | Saving () |
| 052 - | Machinery and | Equipment | | (m mm) | |
| (7) | | Health Organisation | on | | |
| , | O. | 1,080.48 | 853.09 | 853.09 | |
| | R. | (-) 227.39 | | | |
| PRO | GRAMME EX | PENDITURE | | | |
| STAT | TE SECTOR SO | CHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 02- Se | ewerage and Sa | nitation | | | |
| 105 - | Sanitation Servi | ices | | | |
| (8) | 3522 - Fund fo | r Protection and V | Welfare of Core Sanit | ation Workers | |
| | O. | 3,000.00 | 1,500.00 | 1,500.00 | |
| | R. | (-) 1,500.00 | | | |
| | | - | 761.63 lakh from Sl | . Nos. (1) to (8) abo | ove was mainly |
| based | on actual requir | | | | |
| 40= | _ | | equirement have not b | een furnished (June 1 | 2025). |
| | Sewerage Servi | | | | |
| (9) | | Sewerage Scheme | S | | |
| | О. | 100.00 | • | •• | |
| | R. | | 11 1 1 | | . (1 |
| 2025) | _ | on of \$100.00 Is | akh was surrendered | without any specif | ic reason (June |
| 2025) | | m Reserve Funds | Deposit Account | | |
| (10) | | | Welfare of Core San | itation Workers | |
| (10) | O. | 3,000.00 | | | (-) 3000.00 |
| | | ı | 3,000.00 000.00 lakh have not | | ` ' |
| PR∩ | GRAMME EX | _ | 00.00 lakii ilave ilot | been furnished (June | 2023). |
| | | NSORED SCHE | MFS | State Sector | |
| | ewerage and Sa | | WILS | State Sector | |
| | Sanitation Servi | | | | |
| (11) | | ha Bharat Missio | n (SRM) - Urban | | |
| (11) | O. | 0.02 | ii (SDIVI) - Oloan | | |
| | S. | 4,272.00 | | | |
| | s. R. | (-) 4,272.02 | •• | •• | •• |
| | | | of 71 272 02 lake man | noined un avaloined | (June 2025) |
| (12) | | | of ₹4,272.02 lakh ren | named un-explained | (Julie 2023) |
| (12) | | IHHL/CT/PT/Asp | | 1 100 00 | |
| | O. | 6,000.00 | 1,100.00 | 1,100.00 | •• |
| (12) | R. | (-) 4,900.00 | | | |
| (13) | | Used Water Mana | | 271.52 | () 0 01 |
| | О. | 25,347.52 | 271.54 | 271.53 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 25,075.98 | | | |

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|--------------|------------------|-------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (14) | 3775 - SRM-9 | Solid Waste Manage | ement(SWM) | | |
| (17) | O. | 0.02 | menu(5 w w) | | |
| | S. | 15,000.00 | 2,426.95 | 2,426.95 | |
| | R. | (-) 12,573.07 | 2, 120.93 | 2,120.93 | •• |
| (15) | | EC &Behaviour Ch | ange(IEC&BC) | | |
| (-) | О. | 0.02 | 8 () | | |
| | S. | 7,230.00 | 1,465.15 | 1,465.14 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 5,764.87 | , | , | () |
| (16) | 3777 - SBM-0 | ` ' | kill Development & | Knowledge Manage | ement |
| | O. | 672.00 | | | |
| | S. | 1,204.01 | 328.34 | 328.33 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 1,547.67 | | | |
| | Curtailment of | f provision by ₹49,8 | 61.59 lakh from Sl. 1 | Nos. (12) to (16) abo | ove was mainly |
| based | on actual requir | rement. | | | |
| | Specific reaso | ns for such less requ | irement have not bee | en furnished (June 2 | .025). |
| 789 - | Special Compon | nent Plan for Schedu | ıled Castes | | |
| (17) | 3773 - SBM- | HHL/CT/PT/Aspira | ational Toilets | | |
| | O. | 1,700.00 | | | |
| | | (-) 1,700.00 | | | |
| (18) | | Used Water Manage | ement(UWM) | | |
| | O. | 7,181.80 | •• | •• | •• |
| | | (-) 7,181.80 | | | |
| (19) | | - · · | kill Development & | Knowledge Manage | ement |
| | | 190.40 | | | |
| 5 0.6 | R. | (-) 190.40 | | | |
| | Tribal Area Sub | | .: 1 TD :1 . | | |
| (20) | | HHL/CT/PT/Aspira | ational Ioilets | | |
| | O. | 2,300.00 | •• | •• | |
| (21) | R. | (-) 2,300.00 | | | |
| (21) | 3//4 - SBM-1 | Used Water Manage 9,716.55 | emeni(O w M) | | |
| | O. R. | (-) 9,716.55 | •• | •• | •• |
| (22) | | · · | kill Development & | Knowledge Manage | omant |
| (22) | | | KIII Developilient & | Knowicuge Manage | ment |
| | О. | 257.60 | | | |
| | | (-) 257.60 | 11.6 07.37 | 17) / (22) 1 | 1 |
| | Entire provisi | on of <21,346.35 la | akh from SI. Nos. (| 1 /) to (22) above v | vas diverted to |

Entire provision of ₹21,346.35 lakh from SI. Nos. (17) to (22) above was diverted to other head without assigning any reason (June 2025).

Grant No. - 13 Contd. Head **Total** Actual Excess (+) Grant **Expenditure** Saving (-) (₹ in lakh) 2216- Housing ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE 05- General Pool Accommodation 053 - Maintenance and Repairs (23)0920 - Minor Works Grant at the disposal of Heads of Department O. 45.56 25.48 25.48 R. (-)20.082217- Urban Development **ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE** ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE 03- Integrated Development of Small and Medium Towns 001 - Direction and Administration (24)1108 - Project Planning Cell 118.51 98.73 98.73 O. R. (-)19.7805- Other Urban Development Schemes 001 - Direction and Administration (25)3286 - Odisha Real Estate Regulatory Authority (ORERA) 836.83 O. S. 0.01 734.11 734.04 (-) 0.07R. **(-)** 102.73 (26)3477 - Odisha Real Estate Appellate Tribunal (OREAT) 438.04 O. 377.65 377.58 (-) 0.07R. (-)60.39800 - Other Expenditure 3298 - District Urban Development Agency (DUDA) (27)800.00 310.77 310.76 O. (-) 0.01(-)489.23R.

80- General

001 - Direction and Administration

(28) 1471 - Town Planning Organisation

Curtailment of provision by ₹834.53 lakh from Sl. Nos. (23) to (28) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been communicated (June 2025).

| | | G | rant No 13 Cont | d. | |
|--------|----------------------------------|---------------------|----------------------|---------------------------------------|-----------------------|
| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| PRC | OGRAMME EX | PENDITURE | | , | |
| STA | TE SECTOR SO | CHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 05- C | Other Urban Deve | elopment Schem | es | | |
| 789 - | Special Compon | ent Plan for Sch | eduled Castes | | |
| (29) | 3359 - Jaga M | ission | | | |
| | O. | 1,700.00 | | | •• |
| | R. | (-) 1,700.00 | | | |
| intim | Reasons for di ated (June 2025). | | provision of ₹1,70 | 00.00 lakh to other hea | ad have not been |
| (30) | 3586 - Mukhy | amantri Karma 🏾 | Tatpara Abhiyan (M | IUKTA) | |
| | О. | 244.92 | 122. | 40 122.40 | |
| | R. | (-) 122.52 | | | |
| | Specific reason | ns for surrender of | of provision by ₹122 | 2.52 lakh have not bee | en communicated |
| (June | 2025). | | | | |
| 796 - | Tribal Area Sub- | -Plan | | | |
| (31) | 3359 - Jaga M | ission | | | |
| | O. | 2,300.00 | | | •• |
| | R. | (-) 2,300.00 | | | |
| furnis | Reasons for dished (June 2025). | | provision of ₹2,30 | 00.00 lakh to other hea | ad have not been |
| (32) | 3586 - Mukhy | amantri Karma T | Tatpara Abhiyan (M | IUKTA) | |
| , , | О. | 331.36 | 165. | , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , | |
| | R. | (-) 165.76 | | | |
| | Surrender of pr | · · | .76 lakh was based | on actual requirement | ·• |
| | = | = | | t been received (June 1 | |
| 800 - | Other Expenditu | | • | ` | , |
| (33) | 3359 - Jaga M | | | | |
| . , | Ö. | 6,000.00 | | | ••• |
| | R. | (-) 6,000.00 | | | |
| | | | lakh was diverted | to other head withou | ut assigning any |
| ranca | n (Juna 2025) | : | | | |

R. PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

State Sector

432.00

432.00

05- Other Urban Development Schemes

051 - Construction

(34)

3586 - Mukhyamantri Karma Tatpara Abhiyan (MUKTA)

864.43

(-) 432.43

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-------|---|---------------------------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (35) | 3274 - Pradha | n Mantri Awaas | Yojana (Urban) | | |
| | O. | 37,580.00 | 8,022.91 | 8,022.90 | (-) 0.01 |
| | | (-) 29,557.09 | | | |
| (36) | 3661 - Capaci | | MAY (U) Mission | | |
| | O. | 585.88 | 67.04 | 67.04 | |
| | | (-) 518.84 | | | |
| (37) | | '-IEC Social Aud t and Training an | it Geo tagging Research d workshop etc. | n/ Documentation | |
| | O. | 236.00 | 22.67 | 22.67 | |
| | R. | (-) 213.33 | | | |
| based | Reduction of joint on actual requirements | | ,721.69 lakh from Sl. N | Nos. (34) to (37) abo | ove was mainly |
| | Specific reason | ns for such less re | equirement have not be | en intimated (June 2 | 025). |
| (38) | | '-Affordable Hou elopment (ISSR) | sing Project (AHP) and Project | In-Situ Slum | , |
| | O. | 6,799.80 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 6,799.80 | | | |
| | <u> </u> | on of ₹6,799.80 la | akh was surrendered wi | thout assigning any | specific reason |
| (June | 2025). | | | | |
| (39) | 3814 - AMRU | | | | |
| | | 45,839.98 | | | |
| | S. | 0.02 | 31,439.96 | 31,439.96 | |
| | | (-) 14,400.04 | | | |
| | | nent Plan for Scho | | | |
| (40) | | n Mantri Awaas | = : | | |
| | O. | 10,476.00 | 1,286.00 | 1,286.00 | |
| | R. | (-) 9,190.00 | | 0.74 3.7 (2.0) | 4 (40) |
| was b | Curtailment of ased on actual re | - | 23,590.04 lakh in respe | ct of Sl. Nos. (39) a | and (40) above |
| | Specific reason | ns for such less re | equirement have not bee | en furnished (June 2 | 025). |
| (41) | 3814 - AMRU | JT Project-2.0 | | | |
| | O. | 12,987.98 | | | |
| | S. | 0.02 | 1,922.87 | 1,922.86 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 11,065.13 | | | |
| 796 - | Tribal Area Sub | -Plan | | | |
| (42) | 3274 - Pradha | n Mantri Awaas | Yojana (Urban) | | |
| | O. | 13,556.00 | 1,725.00 | 1,725.00 | |
| | R. | (-) 11,831.00 | | | |

| | | - Gi | Tant 140 15 Contu. | | |
|--------|-------------------------|------------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|
| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (43) | 3814 - AMRUT | | | | |
| | | 17,571.98 | | | |
| | S. | 0.02 | 2,601.53 | 2,601.52 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 14,970.47 | | | |
| | | | | . Nos. (41) to (43) al | bove was made |
| withou | ut assigning any re | eason (June 202 | 5). | | |
| PRO | GRAMME EXP | ENDITURE | | | |
| | TRALLY SPONS | | | District Sector | |
| | ther Urban Devel | - | | | _ |
| | | _ | orations, Urban Deve | lopment Authorities, | Town |
| - | vement Boards et | | ad Missian | | |
| (44) | | • | | 104.02 | |
| | O. | 240.00 | 184.02 | 2 184.02 | •• |
| 100 | R. | (-) 55.98 | 10 | | |
| | Assistance to Mu | - | - | | |
| (45) | 2916 - National | • | | 407.00 | |
| | O. | 260.00 | 125.00 | 125.00 | •• |
| | R. | (-) 135.00 | | | |
| 1 (4 | | | | 0.98 lakh in respect o | of SI. Nos. (44) |
| ` | 5) above have not | | ` / | | |
| | _ | • | NACs or equivalent the | hereof | |
| (46) | 2916 - National | | od Mission | | |
| | O. | 100.00 | • | | |
| | R. | (-) 100.00 C₹100.001.11 | 1 1 | . 1 1 1 | (I 2025) |
| 700 | - | | | mained un-explained | (June 2025). |
| | Special Compone | | | | |
| (47) | 2916 - National | i | | 101.00 | |
| | O. | 170.00 | 101.99 | 101.99 | •• |
| 706 | R. Tribal Area Sub-F | (-) 68.01 | | | |
| (48) | 2916 - National | | od Mission | | |
| (40) | O. | 230.00 | 137.99 | 137.99 | |
| | R. | (-) 92.01 | 137.99 | 157.99 | •• |
| TRA | NSFERS FROM | ` ' | | | |
| | N FC TRANSFI | | L BODIES | | |
| | ther Urban Devel | | | | |
| | Assistance to Mu | _ | | | |
| (49) | | | cal bodies as recomn | nended | |
| . / | | Finance Commi | | | |
| | O. | 14,774.60 | 10,770.18 | 10,770.18 | |
| | R. | (-) 4,004.42 | | | |
| | | Ī | | | |

| ~ | | | ~ . • |
|--------|----|------|--------|
| (Frant | No | 13 (| Contd. |

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|-------|------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | Grant | (₹ in lakh) | Saving (-) |
| (50) | 3420 - Tied u | o Grants to urban loc | cal bodies recommer | • | |
| () | - | n Finance Commissi | | | |
| | О. | 22,161.94 | 16,155.26 | 16,155.26 | |
| | R. | (-) 6,006.68 | , | , | |
| (51) | | C Grants : Grant for | Urban Health and W | Vellness Centres | |
| ` / | O. | 3,948.80 | 2,185.00 | 2,185.00 | |
| | R. | (-) 1,763.80 | | | |
| 192 - | | unicipalities/Munici | pal Councils | | |
| (52) | 3490 - 15th F | C Grants: Grant for | Urban Health and W | Vellness Centres | |
| | O. | 4,244.96 | 1,527.00 | 1,527.00 | |
| | R. | (-) 2,717.96 | | | |
| 193 - | Assistance to Na | agar Panchayats/NA | Cs or equivalent the | reof | |
| (53) | | Grants to urban local | | nded | |
| | by 15tl | n Finance Commissi | on | | |
| | O. | 7,031.00 | 6,292.20 | 6,292.20 | |
| | R. | () | | | |
| (54) | | o Grants to urban loc | | nded | |
| | by 15tl | n Finance Commissi | on | | |
| | O. | 10,546.46 | 9,438.40 | 9,438.40 | |
| | | (-) 1,108.06 | | | |
| (55) | 3490 - 15th F | C Grants : Grant for | | | |
| | O. | 1,678.24 | 1,020.00 | 1,020.00 | |
| | R. | (-) 658.24 | | | |
| | Labour and E | - • | | | |
| | | E EXPENDITURE | | | |
| | | , OPERATIONS A | ND | | |
| | | XPENDITURE | | | |
| | raining | | | | |
| | Apprenticeship | • | | | |
| (56) | 0040 - Appoir | ntment of Apprentice | es in the Trade under | r Apprentices Act | |
| | O. | 32.15 | 15.51 | 15.51 | |
| | R. | (-) 16.64 | | | |
| | Secretariat-So | | | | |
| | ALKITOTED ATTICE | F FYPFNDITHRF | | | |

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) | |
|------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|--|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | | |

(57) 0651 - Housing and Urban Development Department

O. 1,594.75 S. 0.01 1,340.86 1,340.60 (-) 0.26 R. (-) 253.90

3054- Roads and Bridges

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

80- General

192 - Assistance to Municipalities/Municipal Councils

(58) 2450 - Maintenance of Roads and Bridges

O. 1,825.98 1,588.10 1,588.10 ...
R. (-) 237.88

193 - Assistance to Nagar Panchayats/NACs or equivalent thereof

(59) 2450 - Maintenance of Roads and Bridges

O. 1,443.81 1,277.55 1,277.55 . R. (-) 166.26

Surrender of provision by ₹17,832.66 lakh from Sl. Nos. (47) to (59) lakh above was mainly based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been furnished (June 2025).

(iv) The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (T. 1.11) | |

(₹ in lakh)

2215- Water Supply and Sanitation

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

02- Sewerage and Sanitation

902 - Deduct-Expenditure met out of Reserve Fund

(60) 3522 - Fund for Protection and Welfare of Core Sanitation Workers

O. (-) 3,000.00 (-) 3,000.00 .. (+) 3,000.00

The entire provision remined unrecouped into Fund for protection and Welfare of Core Sanitation Workers and remained un-surrendered. (June 2025).

2217- Urban Development

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

05- Other Urban Development Schemes

051 - Construction

| | | Gra | nt No 13 Contd. | | |
|---------------|---|-------------------|----------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|
| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | • |
| (61) | 3256 - Urban Tı | i e | tiative (UNNATI) | | |
| | O. | 20,636.04 | | | |
| | S. | 11,000.00 | 38,796.76 | 38,796.76 | |
| | R. | 7,160.72 | | | |
| PRO | GRAMME EXP | ENDITURE | | | |
| CEN | TRALLY SPONS | SORED SCHEM | ES | State Sector | |
| 05- O | ther Urban Devel | opment Schemes | | | |
| 051 - | Construction | | | | |
| (62) | 3778 - AMRUT | -Administrative & | & Other Expenses(A | .&OE) | |
| | O. | 0.01 | | | |
| | S. | 214.24 | 941.14 | 941.13 | (-) 0.0 |
| | R. | 726.89 | | | |
| made | Additional prov without assigning | | | f Sl.Nos. (61) and (| (62) above wa |
| (63) | 3885 - AMRUT | - GIS Based Mas | ter Plan | | |
| ` ' | O. | 0.01 | 19.48 | 19.48 | |
| | R. | 19.47 | | | |
| (64) | 3886 - AMRUT | Project 2.0- GIS | Based Master Plan | | |
| | O. | 0.01 | 60.48 | 60.48 | |
| | R. | 60.47 | | | |
| to me | Additional provi et Central Assistar | | kh in respect of Sl. | Nos. (63) and (64) a | bove was mad |
| 789 - | Special Componer | nt Plan for Sched | uled Castes | | |
| (65) | • | | Based Master Plan | | |
| () | О. | 0.01 | 17.14 | 17.14 | |
| | R. | 17.13 | | | |
| | Enhancement of | Į. | .13 lakh was made b | oased on actual requi | rement. |
| | | | | been received (June 2 | |
| 796 - | Tribal Area Sub-P | | 1 | | / |
| (66) | | | Based Master Plan | | |
| () | 0. | 0.01 | 23.19 | 23.18 | (-) 0.0 |
| | R. | 23.18 | | | () *** |
| PRO | GRAMME EXP | l l | | | |
| | TRALLY SPONS | | ES | District Sector | |
| | ther Urban Devel | | | | |
| | Special Componer | - | | | |
| 789 - | 1 T | | = | | |
| | 3809 - PM-e-Bi | ıs-Sewa | | | |
| 789 - (67) | 3809 - PM-e-Bu O. | us-Sewa 0.02 | 221.28 | 221.28 | |

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|-------|-------------------|-------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | Grant | (₹ in lakh) | Saving () |
| (68) | 3887 - PM-e-Bu | s Sewa- behind th | e meter Power Infras | , | |
| | O. | 0.01 | 678.47 | 678.47 | |
| | R. | 678.46 | | | |
| 796 - | Tribal Area Sub-P | lan | | | |
| (69) | 3809 - PM-e-Bu | is-Sewa | | | |
| | O. | 0.02 | 299.39 | 299.39 | •• |
| | R. | 299.37 | | | |
| (70) | 3887 - PM-e-Bu | s Sewa- behind th | e meter Power Infras | structure Project | |
| | O. | 0.01 | 917.93 | 917.93 | |
| | R. | 917.92 | | | |
| 800 - | Other Expenditure | · · | | | |
| (71) | 3809 - PM-e-Bu | is-Sewa | | | |
| | O. | 0.02 | 781.00 | 781.00 | |
| | R. | 780.98 | | | |
| (72) | 3887 - PM-e-Bu | s Sewa- behind th | e meter Power Infras | structure Project | |
| | O. | 0.01 | 2,394.60 | 2,394.60 | |
| | R. | 2,394.59 | | | |

Additional provision of ₹5,315.76 lakh from Sl. Nos. (66) to (72) above was made to meet Central Assistance.

(v) No expenditure has been booked in the Revenue Section (Voted) under the head "Suspense". The nature and scope of transactions under the head "Suspense" and the accounting procedure followed for the transactions have been explained in note (v) under Grant No.20-Expenditure relating to the Water Resources Department (Revenue Section). A summary of transactions accounted for under each unit of "Suspense" together with the opening and closing balances is given below:-

| Major Head of Suspense | Opening Balance as on 1 April 2024 Debit (+) Credit (-) | Debit during the Year | Credit during the year | Closing Balance as on 31 March 2025 Debit (+) Credit (-) | |
|---------------------------------------|---|-----------------------------|------------------------------|---|--|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | |
| | (₹ in lakh) | | | | |
| 2215 – Water Supply and Sanitation | | | | | |
| Stock | (-) 117.63 | | | (-) 117.63 | |
| Miscellaneous Work Advance | 2,149.74 | | | 2,149.74 | |
| TOTAL: | 2,032.11 | •• | •• | 2,032.11 | |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Charged)

- (i) Entire available saving of ₹60.57 lakh was surrendered during March 2025.
- (ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

Grant No. - 13 Contd. Head **Total** Actual Excess (+) Saving (-) **Appropriation Expenditure** (₹ in lakh) 2215- Water Supply and Sanitation ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE 01- Water Supply 800 - Other Expenditure 1012 - Other Expenses (73)O. 18.00 (-) 18.00 R. Reasons for surrender of entire provision by ₹18.00 lakh have not been communicated (June 2025). 2216- Housing ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE 05- General Pool Accommodation 053 - Maintenance and Repairs 0940 - Maintenance and Repair of the Official Residence of Governor O. 182.42 158.36 158.36 R. (-) 24.06 1629 - Maintenance and Repair of Buildings occupied by (75)the Secretariat Staff of Governor O. 98.61 80.10 80.10 R. (-) 18.51 Curtailment of provision by ₹42.57 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (74) and (75) above was

based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been furnished (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- Against the available saving of ₹77,282.20 lakh the department surrendered ₹77,182.19 lakh during March 2025.
- In view of the saving of ₹77,282.20 lakh supplementary provision of ₹4,881.43 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved un-necessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-(iii)

| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Cwant | Evnanditura | Savina () |
| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |

(₹ in lakh)

4215- Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|
| | | (₹ in lakh |) |
| 01- Water Supply | | | |
| 101 - Urban Water Supply | | | |
| (76) 0708 - Information Education | and Communication | | |
| O. 90.00 | 12.17 | 12.1 | 7 |
| R. (-) 77.83 | | | |
| Specific reasons for curtail communicated (June 2025). | ment of provision b | y ₹77.83 lakh | have not been |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Sch | eduled Castes | | |
| (77) 0708 - Information Education | and Communication | | |
| O. 25.50 | | | |
| R. (-) 25.50 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (78) 0708 - Information Education | and Communication | | |
| O. 34.50 | | | |
| R. (-) 34.50 | | | |
| Reasons for surrender of entir (78) above have not been furnished (Ju | | lakh in respect of | f SI. Nos. (77) & |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |
| (79) 3249 –Buxi Jagabandhu Assur (BASUDHA) | ed Water Supply to Hal | bitations | |
| O. 500.00 | | | |
| S. 0.01 | 434.25 | 434.2 | 5 |
| R. (-) 65.76 | | | |
| 02- Sewerage and Sanitation | | | |
| 106 - Sewerage Services | | | |
| (80) 2138 - EAP assisted by JBIC J sanitation project for Bl | | rerage and | |
| O. 6,039.96 | | | |
| S. 81.34 | 181.34 | 81.3 | 4 (-) 100.00 |
| R. (-) 5,939.96 | | | |
| Surrender of provision by ₹6,0 based on actual requirement. | 005.72 lakh in respect of | of Sl. Nos. (79) & | & (80) above was |
| Specific reasons for such less related at Sl.No. (80) have not been intim | = | reasons for final s | saving of ₹100.00 |
| (81) 2141 - Capacity Development | and preparation of Deta | nil Project Report | (DPR) |
| O. 660.00 | 568.20 | 568.20 | 0 |
| R. (-) 91.80 | | | |
| Withdrawal of provision by ₹9 Project Report. | 01.80 lakh was made du | ue to delay in pre | paration of Detail |

| Grant 100 10 Contai | | |
|---------------------|-------------|------------|
| | | |
| Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
| Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

Head

(82) 2138 - EAP assisted by JBIC Japan for integrated sewerage and sanitation project for BBSR and CTC

O. 1,682.99

R. (-) 1,682.99

Entire provision of ₹1,682.99 lakh was diverted to other head without assigning any reason (June 2025).

Grant No. - 13 Contd

(83) 2141 - Capacity Development and preparation of Detail Project Report (DPR)

O. 187.00

26.54

26.54

(₹ in lakh)

R. (-) 160.46 Curtailment of provision by ₹160.46 lakh was made due to delay in preparation of Detail Project Report.

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(84) 2138 - EAP assisted by JBIC Japan for integrated sewerage and sanitation project for BBSR and CTC

O. 2,276.99

R. (-) 2,276.99

Diversion of entire provision by ₹2,276.99 lakh was made without assigning any reason (June 2025).

(85) 2141 - Capacity Development and preparation of Detail Project Report (DPR)

O. 253.00 R. (-) 165.85 87.15

87.15

Curtailment of provision by ₹165.85 lakh was made due to non-preparation of Detailed Project Report.

4217- Capital Outlay on Urban Development

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

District Sector

60- Other Urban Development Schemes

051 - Construction

(86) 3780 - Odisha Metro Rail Transport

O. 58,800.00

15,080.00

15,080.00

R. (-) 43,720.00

Withdrawal of provision by ₹43,720.00 lakh was made without assigning any specific reason (June 2025).

190 - Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings

(87) 3780 - Odisha Metro Rail Transport

O. 10,000.00

R. (-) 10,000.00

Entire provision of ₹10,000.00 lakh was surrendered without assigning any specific reason (June 2025).

| Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|---------------------------|---------------------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 789 - Special Component | t Plan for Schedule | d Castes | | |
| (88) 3780 - Odisha Me | etro Rail Transport | | | |
| O. | 18,550.00 | 4,250.00 | 4,250.00 | |
| R. (| -) 14,300.00 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Pla | an | | | |
| (89) 3780 - Odisha Me | etro Rail Transport | | | |
| O. | 12,650.00 | 5,750.00 | 5,750.00 | |
| R. | (-) 6,900.00 | | | |

Curtailment of provision by ₹21,200.00 lakh in respect of SI. Nos. (88) & (89) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been communicated (June 2025).

(iv) The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (7 in lakh) | |

(₹ in lakh

4215- Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Water Supply

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(90) 3249 –Buxi Jagabandhu Assured Water Supply to Habitations (BASUDHA)

02- Sewerage and Sanitation

106 - Sewerage Services

(91) 3808 - Sewerage and Drainage Project Cuttack and Bhubaneswar

| | \mathcal{C} | υ. | J | | | |
|----|---------------|----------|---|-----------|-----------|--|
| O. | | 7,140.00 | | | | |
| S. | | 2,880.04 | | 15,960.00 | 15,960.00 | |
| R. | | 5,939.96 | | | | |

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(92) 3808 - Sewerage and Drainage Project Cuttack and Bhubaneswar

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(93) 3808 - Sewerage and Drainage Project Cuttack and Bhubaneswar

Reasons for augmentation of provision by ₹10,093.68 lakh from Sl. Nos. (90) to (93) above have not been communicated (June 2025).

Notes and Comments - CAPITAL(Charged)

- (i) Entire available saving of ₹79.09 lakh was surrendered during March 2025.
- (ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

4215- Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Water Supply

800 - Other Expenditure

(94) 3249 –Buxi Jagabandhu Assured Water Supply to Habitations

(BASUDHA)

O. 100.00 R. (-) 79.09 20.91 20.91

Specific reasons for surrender of provision by ₹79.09 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

Grant No. 14 - Expenditure relating to the Labour & Employees' State Insurance Department (All Voted)

Major Heads -

2210- Medical and Public Health

2230- Labour, Employment and Skill Development

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

4216- Capital Outlay on Housing

| | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 2,87,04,40 | 3,11,69,53 | 2,78,63,15 | (-)33,06,38 |
| Supplementary - | 24,65,13 | | | |
| Amount | surrendered durin | g the year (March | n 2025) | 32,96,62 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 31,10,00 | 31,10,00 | 91,17 | (-)30,18,83 |
| Amount | surrendered durin | g the year (March | n 2025) | 30,18,83 |
| Notes and Comme | ents - | , | | |

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹3,306.38 lakh, the department surrendered ₹3,296.62 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹3,306.38 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹2,465.13 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.

(iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2210- Medical and Public Health

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

01- Urban Health Services-Allopathy

102 - Employees' State Insurance Scheme

(1) 0618 - Headquarters Organisation

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

District Sector

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

01- Urban Health Services-Allopathy

102 - Employees' State Insurance Scheme

0303 - Dispensaries (2)

> O. 2,517.72 S. 35.65 2,262.36 2,262.36 R. (-)291.01

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRAL SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Urban Health Services-Allopathy

102 - Employees' State Insurance Scheme

0303 - Dispensaries

O. 520.87 140.05 140.05 R. (-)380.82

(4) 0648 - Hospitals

> O. 1,179.13 S. 31.80 141.80 141.80 R. (-) 1,069.13

2230- Labour, Employment and Skill Development

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

01- Labour

001 - Direction and Administration

0308 - District Establishment (5)

> O. 3,314.16 S. 81.75 2,997.10 2,997.08 (-) 0.02R. (-)398.81

101 - Industrial Relations

0702 - Industrial Tribunal of Bhubaneswar under Adjudication of Disputes

473.00 O. S. 63.20 455.06 455.06 R. (-) 81.14

Curtailment of provision by ₹2,284.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (1) to (6) above was made mainly due to actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been furnished (June 2025).

102 - Working Conditions and Safety

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|-----|----------------|-----------------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (7) | 0308 - Distric | t Establishment | | | |
| | O. | 699.56 | | | |
| | S. | 65.60 | 677.03 | 676.86 | (-) 0.17 |
| | R. | (-) 88.13 | | | |

Specific reasons for surrender of provision by ₹88.13 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

(8) 0618 - Headquarters Organisation

O. 340.89 S. 15.50 R. (-) 54.35 302.04 301.97 (-) 0.07

103 - General Labour Welfare

(9) 0371 - Enforcement of Minimum Wages in Agriculture

O. 48.86 S. 265.24 R. (-) 161.40

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(10) 2764 - Labour and Employees' State Insurance Department

O. 896.38 S. 6.50 R. (-) 297.36

Withdrawal of provision by ₹513.11 lakh from Sl. Nos. (8) to (10) above was stated to be due to actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been furnished (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- (i) Entire available saving was surrendered during March 2025.
- (ii) Saving was under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

60- Other Buildings

Grant No. - 14 Concld.

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (7 in lakh) | |

(₹ in lakh)

051 - Construction

(11) 0182B - (D-14) Construction of Buildings

O. 3,100.00 R. (-) 3,010.03 89.97

89.97

Reasons for surrender of provision by ₹3,010.03 lakh have not been intimated (June 2025).

Grant No. 15 - Expenditure relating to the Sports & Youth Services Department

Major Heads -

2204- Sports and Youth Services

2235- Social Security and Welfare

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

4202- Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

| Total Grant or Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|---------------------------------|--|--|
| | (₹ in thousand) | |
| | | |
| | | |
| 4,59,23,41 | 2,93,54,20 | (-)1,65,69,21 |
| | | |
| uring the year (Marc | h 2025) | 1,65,59,35 |
| 1 | | |
| 1 | | (-)1 |
| uring the year (Marc | h 2025) | 1 |
| | | |
| 1 | | |
| 8,61,99,92 | 90,86,31 | (-)7,71,13,61 |
| uring the year (Marc | h 2025) | 7,71,13,61 |
| | Appropriation 4,59,23,41 aring the year (Marcularing the year (M | Appropriation Expenditure (₹ in thousand) 4,59,23,41 2,93,54,20 Taring the year (March 2025) I aring the year (March 2025) |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹16,569.21 lakh, the department surrendered ₹16,559.35 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹16,569.21 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹628.36 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grants wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2204- Sports and Youth Services

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

101 - Physical Education

(1) 3222 - Training and Coaching for Excellence

Reduction of provision by ₹3,505.47 lakh was partly (₹2,209.74 lakh) attributed to less number of trainers.

Specific reasons for balance saving of ₹1,295.73 lakh have not been intimated (June 2025).

104 - Sports and Games

| | Head | d | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|-----|---------------|---------------------|------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (2) | 1116 - Prom | otion of Sports Ga | mes | | |
| | O. | 10,000.01 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 10,000.01 | | | |
| (3) | 2053 - Infras | structure Developn | nent | | |
| | O. | 9,000.00 | 6,913.84 | 6,913.84 | |
| | R. | (-) 2,086.16 | | | |
| (4) | 2352 - Gran | ts & Assistance for | r Sports & Games | | |
| | O. | 1,000.01 | 46.83 | 46.83 | |
| | R. | (-) 953.18 | | | |
| | | | | | |

Reasons for withdrawal of entire provision of \$10,000.01 lakh at Sl. No (2) and surrender of provision by \$3,039.34 lakh at Sl. Nos (3) & (4) above remained unexplained (June 2025).

(5) 3224 - Financial Assistance to outstanding sports persons for international participation and advance training and coaching

Out of the anticipated saving ₹768.40 lakh, ₹115.00 lakh was diverted to other head of account.

Reasons for balance saving of ₹ 653.40 lakh have not been received (June 2025).

2235- Social Security and Welfare

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

60- Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes

102 - Pensions under Social Security Schemes

(6) 1042 - Pension to Indigent Sportsmen

O. 120.00 R. (-) 34.01 85.99 85.99

Reasons for curtailment of provision by ₹34.01 lakh above have not been furnished (June 2025).

(iv) The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (F in lakh) | |

(₹ in lakh)

2204- Sports and Youth Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

001 - Direction and Administration

Grant No. - 15 Concld.

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|-----|-----------------|-----------------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (7) | 0422 - Establis | hment of Sports | School/Hostel | | |
| | O. | 3,860.11 | | | |
| | S. | 229.09 | 5,358.55 | 5,356.89 | (-) 1.66 |
| | R. | 1,269.35 | | | |

Requirement of additional provision of ₹1,269.35 lakh was attributed to meet the salary and other allowances of security & housekeeping staffs deployed in sports infrastructures and also to meet the hiring of buses in sports hostel in Koraput.

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- (i) Entire available saving of ₹77,113.61 lakh was surrendered during March 2025.
- (ii) Saving occurred under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |

(₹ in lakh)

4202- Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

03- Sports and Youth Services Sports Stadia

102 - Sports Stadia

(8) 2053 - Infrastructure Development

O. 86,199.92 R. (-) 77,113.61 9,086.31

9,086.31

Anticipated saving of ₹77,113.61 lakh was surrendered without assigning any specific reason (June 2025).

Grant No. 16 - Expenditure relating to the Planning and Convergence Department (All Voted)

Major Heads -

2235- Social Security and Welfare

2401- Crop Husbandry

2575- Other Special Areas Programmes

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

3454- Census Surveys and Statistics

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

4216- Capital Outlay on Housing

4575- Capital Outlay on Other Special Areas Programmes

| | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------------------|-------------------|--------------------|-----------------|---------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 15,73,49,55 | 16,01,28,63 | 14,99,83,63 | (-)1,01,45,00 |
| Supplementary - | 27,79,08 | | | |
| Amount | surrendered durin | ng the year (March | n 2025) | 1,00,81,62 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 4,45,00,00 | 4,45,00,00 | 1,97,49,98 | (-)2,47,50,02 |
| Amount | surrendered durin | ng the year (March | 1 2025) | 2,47,49,99 |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹10,145.00 lakh, the department surrendered ₹10,081.62 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹10,145.00 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹2,779.08 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2401- Crop Husbandry

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

- 111 Agricultural Economics and Statistics
- (1) 1248 Sample Survey for Estimation of Acreage and yield of Principal Crop

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRAL SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

111 - Agricultural Economics and Statistics

(2) 0028 - Agricultural Census

(3) 0396 - Establishment of an Agency for Reporting

Agricultural Statistics in Odisha

Curtailment of provision by ₹3,450.62 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (1) to (3) above was surrendered mainly due to non-filling up of vacant posts.

Reasons for final saving of ₹1.25 lakh at Sl. No. (3) have not been communicated (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

State Sector

- 111 Agricultural Economics and Statistics
- (4) 0114 Pensionary Contribution towards service rendered by govt. servants under foreign employee

Curtailment of provision by ₹681.44 lakh was surrendered mainly due to non-receipt of Central Assistance.

(5) 1161 - Rationalisation of Minor Irrigation Statistics

Reasons for final savings of ₹47.36 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

092 - Other Offices

(6) 1359 - State Planning Board

(7) 1360 - State Planning Machinery

Withdrawal of provision by ₹96.15 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (6) and (7) above was based on actual requirement.

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | 8 () |

Specific reasons for such less requirement as well as reasons for final saving of ₹47.36 lakh at Sl. No. (5) have not been intimated (June 2025).

102 - District Planning Machinery

(8) 0322 - District Planning Units

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹333.34 lakh, ₹122.37 lakh was stated to be due to less expenditure and non-receipt of claims.

Specific reasons for balance saving of ₹210.97 lakh have not been intimated (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

090 – Secretariat

(9) 0347 - Economic Survey

(10) 3290 - Convergence Cell

Withdrawal of provision by ₹360.75 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (9) and (10) above was made without assigning any reason (June 2025).

(11) 3291 - District Mineral Foundation Support Cell

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹415.34 lakh, ₹142.75 lakh was stated to be due to non-conduct of field visits, meetings and works owing to non-completion of entry of legacy data.

Specific reasons for balance saving of ₹272.59 lakh have not been intimated (June 2025).

(12) 3504 - SDG and ADP Cell

Withdrawal of provision by ₹988.56 lakh was surrendered due to postponement of Odisha SDG Action Award and non-finalised of provision.

(13) 3643 - OKH, NITI AAYOG, DIGNITARIES VISIT, OTHER MEETINGS

Specific reasons for anticipated saving of ₹52.45 lakh have not been intimated (June 2025).

092 - Other Offices

| | | | Grant No 16 C | Contd. | |
|----------------|------------------|-----------------------|----------------------|--------------------------|----------------------|
| | TT ' | | Tr. 4. 1 | A 4 3 | T. (1) |
| | Head | | Total Crant | Actual | Excess (+) |
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (14) 132 | 28 - Spec | ial Project for Lo | ng Term Action | Programme, Sunabeda | a (Koraput) |
| | O. | 101.48 | 56.21 | 56.18 | (-) 0.03 |
| | | (-) 45.27 | | | () |
| Wit | | ` ' | 45.27 lakh was b | ased on actual require | ement. |
| | | | | e not been communica | |
| _ | | | e Planning Machi | | , |
| | O. | 149.23 | 90.16 | 90.13 | (-) 0.03 |
| | R. | (-) 59.07 | | | |
| Out | t of the a | enticipated saving | g of ₹59.07 lakh | , ₹9.80 lakh was state | ed to be due to non- |
| | | eceipt of claims. | | | |
| Spe | ecific reas | sons for balance s | saving of ₹49.27 1 | lakh have not been rec | ceived (June 2025). |
| 102 - Distr | ict Plann | ing Machinery | | | |
| (16) 282 | 24 - Evalı | uation and Impac | t Assessment Stu | dy in different district | ts . |
| | O. | 2,500.00 | 66.99 | 66.98 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 2,433.01 | | | |
| | | _ | | | ue to non-receipt of |
| | | | ner Govt. departm | nents. | |
| | | XPENDITURE | | District Conton | |
| | | SCHEMES ing Machinery | | District Sector | |
| | | _ | rict Planning Mad | chinery | |
| (17) | O. | 761.14 | 319.65 | 319.61 | (-) 0.04 |
| | | (-) 441.49 | 019.00 | 019.01 | () 0.0. |
| Ant | | 1 | 9 lakh was based | on actual requirement | t. |
| | _ | = | | e not been communication | |
| - | | eys and Statistic | - | | () |
| | | VE EXPENDIT | | | |
| ESTABLI | SHMEN | T, OPERATION | NS AND | | |
| | | EXPENDITURI | | | |
| 02- Survey | | | | | |
| | | Administration | | | |
| (18) 029 | | • | nics and Statistics | S | |
| | O. | 902.49 | | | |
| | S. | 5.50 | 654.23 | 654.17 | (-) 0.06 |
| | R. | (-) 253.76 | | | |
| (10) | | | 1 11 1 | | |
| (19) 032 | 26 - Distr | rict Statistical Est | ablishment | | |
| (19) 032 | 26 - Distr O. | 703.74 | | | (X 2 |
| (19) 032 | 26 - Distr | | ablishment 621.23 | 621.17 | (-) 0.06 |

| Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) | |
|------|------------------------------|-----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|----------|
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| | (20) 1362 - State | Statistical Mad | chinery at Range Leve | el | |
| | 0. | 116.70 | | | |
| | S. | 25.29 | 127.08 | 127.04 | (-) 0.04 |
| | R. | (-) 14.91 | | | |
| | 205 - State Statistic | al Agency | | | |
| | (21) 0347 - Ecor | nomic Survey | | | |
| | O. | 280.66 | | | |
| | S. | 0.01 | 234.01 | 233.98 | (-) 0.03 |
| | R. | (-) 46.66 | | | |
| | (21) 0347 - Ecor O. S. | 280.66 0.01 | 234.01 | 233.98 | (-) 0.03 |

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹406.84 lakh from Sl. Nos. (18) to (21) above, ₹381.56 lakh was surrendered due to non-filling up of vacant post and non-receipt of claims.

Specific reasons for balance saving of ₹25.28 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025)

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

02- Surveys and Statistics

003 - Training

(22) 1174 - Regional Institute of Planning, Applied Economics and Statistics

O. 85.00 R. (-) 37.67

47.32 (-) 0.01

Curtailment of provision by ₹37.67 lakh was surrendered mainly due to non-submission of estimate in time by WATCO.

47.33

205 - State Statistical Agency

(23) 3171 - Strengthening of Statistical System

O. 750.01 S. 0.01 R. (-) 307.60

442.42

428.73

(-)13.69

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹307.60 lakh, ₹214.02 lakh was stated to be due to vacant post, non-functioning of BSO building and non-receipt of proposal.

Specific reasons for balance saving of ₹93.58 lakh as well as reasons for final saving of ₹13.69 lakh have not been communicated (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹24,750.02 lakh, the department surrendered ₹24,749.99 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---|-------------------|-------------------------|---------------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 01- Office Buildings051 - Construction | | | |
| | ling of Dlanning | 2-Canaranaa Danaat | |
| (24) 2197 - Construction of Build O. 600,00 | 402.50 | 402.49 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 197.50 | 402.50 | 102.19 | () 0.01 |
| Anticipated saving of ₹197.5 | i0 lakh was based | on actual requirement | i |
| Specific reasons for such less | | | |
| 4216- Capital Outlay on Housing | s requirement nav | e not occir received (t | ane 2023). |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | - | State Sector | |
| 01- Government Residential Building | ngs | | |
| 106 - General Pool Accommodation | • | | |
| (25) 2197 - Construction of Build | ding of Planning | &Convergence | |
| Department | | C | |
| O. 50.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 50.00 | | | |
| Entire provision of ₹50.00 la | | • | completion of work. |
| 4575- Capital Outlay on Other Sp | | rammes | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 02- Backward Areas | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for S | | | |
| (26) 3489 - Special Initiative Pro | _ | - 00 | () 0.01 |
| O. 3,612.97 | 5.90 | 5.89 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 3,607.07 | | | |
| (27) 3846 - KBK Bikash Yojana | 25.01 | 25.01 | |
| O. 2,223.00 | 35.91 | 35.91 | •• |
| R. (-) 2,187.09 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (28) 3489 - Special Initiative Pro | gramme | | |
| O. 4,112.45 R. (-) 4,112.45 | | | •• |
| | | | |
| (29) 3846 - KBK Bikash Yojana | 262.96 | 262 95 | () 0 01 |
| O. 5,031.00 R. (-) 4,767.14 | 263.86 | 263.85 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 4,767.14 | | | |

| Н | ead | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) | |
|-----------------|-----------------------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|--|
| | | Graint | | Saving (-) | |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | | |
| 800 - Other Exp | penditure | | | | |
| (30) 3489 - 3 | Special Initiative Pr | ogramme | | | |
| (| O. 4,274.58 | 24.16 | 24.16 | | |
| | R. (-) 4,250.42 | | | | |
| (31) 3846 - 1 | KBK Bikash Yojan | a | | | |
| (| O. 5,746.00 | 387.88 | 387.88 | | |
|] | R. (-) 5,358.12 | | | | |

Reduction of provision by ₹20,169.84 lakh at Sl. Nos. (26), (27), (29) to (31) and withdrawal of entire provision of ₹4,112.45 lakh at Sl. No. (28) above was attributed without assigning any specific reason (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

District Sector

02- Backward Areas

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(32) 3357 - Socio-Economic Transformation and Upliftment (SETU)

O. 358.80 297.89 297.89 R. (-) 60.91

Withdrawal of provision by ₹60.91 lakh was made without assigning any reason (June 2025).

800 - Other Expenditure

(33) 3357 - Socio-Economic Transformation and Upliftment (SETU)

O. 572.80 475.57 475.57 R. (-) 97.23

Specific reasons for withdrawal of provision by ₹97.23 lakh have not been communicated (June 2025).

Grant No. 17 - Expenditure relating to the Panchayati Raj and Drinking Water Department

Major Heads -

2015- Elections

2059- Public Works

2215- Water Supply and Sanitation

2216- Housing

2230- Labour, Employment and Skill Development

2501- Special Programmes for Rural Development

2505- Rural Employment

2515- Other Rural Development Programmes

3054- Roads and Bridges

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

3604- Compensation and Assignments to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

4215- Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation

4216- Capital Outlay on Housing

4515- Capital Outlay on Other Rural Development Programmes

| | | Total Grant or Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------------------|---------------------|---------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | 11 1 | (₹ in thousand) | 8() |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 1,83,14,59,58 | 1,85,33,27,91 | 1,00,05,23,71 | (-)85,28,04,20 |
| Supplementary - | 2,18,68,33 | | | |
| Amoun | t surrendered durir | ng the year (March 2 | 2025) | 85,27,71,07 |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 6,20,00 | 6,20,00 | 31,44 | (-)5,88,56 |
| Amoun | t surrendered durir | ng the year (March 2 | 2025) | 5,88,54 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 88,95,67,50 | 88,98,17,50 | 47,70,33,23 | (-)41,27,84,27 |
| Supplementary - | 2,50,00 | | | |
| Amoun | t surrendered durir | ng the year (March 2 | 2025) | 36,27,83,54 |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹8,52,804.20 lakh, the department surrendered ₹8,52,771.07 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹8,52,804.20 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹21,868.33 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---------------------------|-----------------------------------|-------------------|------------------------|---------------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 2015- Elections | | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIV | E EXPENDITUR | E | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT | / | AND | | |
| MAINTENANCE E | | | | |
| 109 - Charges for con | | | al bodies | |
| ` ' | et of Zilla Parishad | | 0.46 | () O O 7 |
| 0. | 286.60 | 9.51 | 9.46 | (-) 0.05 |
| R. | (-) 277.09 : S₹277.00.1 | 1.1 1 | 1 11 1 | /T |
| | aving of $\langle 277.09 \rangle$ | akh was surrend | ered without assigning | ng any reason (June |
| 2025). (2) 1343 - State E | lection Commission | , | | |
| 0. | 376.28 | 323.63 | 323.57 | (-) 0.06 |
| | | 323.03 | 323.37 | (-) 0.00 |
| R. | (-) 52.65 | f provision by F | 52.65 lakh have not | haan aammuniaatad |
| (June 2025). | ons for sufferider of | i provision by \. | 32.03 lakii ilave ilot | been communicated |
| 2215- Water Supply | and Sanitation | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIV | | E | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT | | | | |
| MAINTENANCE E | | | | |
| 01- Water Supply | | | | |
| 001 - Direction and A | Administration | | | |
| (3) 0457B - (D-17 |) Executive Establi | shment | | |
| O. | 10,766.82 | | | |
| S. | 276.87 | 9,905.61 | 9,905.53 | (-) 0.08 |
| R. | (-) 1,138.08 | | | |
| (4) 1421 - Superir | ntending Engineer, l | Rural Water Supp | oly and | |
| Sanitation- Es | stablishment Charge | es | | |
| О. | 942.14 | | | |
| S. | 23.51 | 829.15 | 829.08 | (-) 0.07 |
| R. | (-) 136.50 | | | |
| 052 - Machinery and | | | | |
| ` ′ | nance and Repair | | | |
| O. | 2,184.69 | | | |
| S. | 0.04 | 1,618.86 | 1,618.18 | (-) 0.68 |
| R. | (-) 565.87 | | | |
| 102 - Rural Water Su | ipply Programmes | | | |
| (6) 0851 - Mainte | nance and Repair | | | |
| О. | 12,683.96 | | | |
| S. | 1,847.00 | 11,980.57 | 11,975.89 | (-) 4.68 |
| R | (-) 2 550 39 | , | , | |

R. (-) 2,550.39 **PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE**

| Grant | No - | 17 | Cont | Ы |
|-------|------|-------|------|---|
| TELET | 110 | _ / ' | | ш |

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|--|-----------------|------------------------|--------------------------|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEME | S | District Sector | |
| 01- Water Supply | | | |
| 102 - Rural Water Supply Programmes | | | |
| (7) 3438 - Jal Jeevan Mission | | | |
| O. 40,000.00 | 1,719.16 | 1,719.16 | |
| R. (-) 38,280.84 | | | |
| 02- Sewerage and Sanitation | | | |
| 105 - Sanitation Services | | | |
| (8) 3235 - Swachha Bharat Mission (SB | BM) - Gramin | | |
| O. 36,000.00 | 11,006.16 | 11,006.15 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 24,993.84 | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Schedul- | ed Castes | | |
| (9) 3235 - Swachha Bharat Mission (SB | | | |
| O. 10,200.00 | 4,105.68 | 4,105.67 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 6,094.32 | | | ., |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (10) 3235 - Swachha Bharat Mission (S | BM) - Gramin | | |
| O. 13,800.00 | 3,431.55 | 3,431.55 | |
| R. (-) 10,368.45 | , | , | |
| 2216- Housing | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE | | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AN | D | | |
| MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE | | | |
| 05- General Pool Accommodation | | | |
| 053 - Maintenance and Repairs | | | |
| (11) 0863 - Maintenance of Water Supp under Chief Engineer (RWSS) | ly and Sanitary | / Installations | |
| O. 531.27 | 457.23 | 457.22 | (-) 0.01 |
| | 437.23 | 737.22 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 74.04 2230- Labour and Employment | | | |
| 1 0 | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | C | D:-4-:-4 C4 | |
| CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEME | 3 | District Sector | |
| 01- Labour | | | |
| 112 - Rehabilitation of Bonded labour | 1 | | |
| (12) 1178 - Rehabilitation of Bonded la | | 155 40 | |
| O. 300.00 | 157.40 | 157.40 | |
| R. (-) 142.60 | _ | | |
| 2501- Special Programmes for Rural De | velopment | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |

Grant No. - 17 Contd. **Total** Actual Excess (+) Saving (-) Grant **Expenditure** (₹ in lakh)

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Integrated Rural Development Programme

001 - Direction and Administration

Head

3013 - National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM) (13)

Headquarters Cell

297.22 O.

235.56

232.51

(-) 3.05

R.

(-)61.66

Anticipated saving of ₹84,406.59 lakh from Sl. Nos. (3) to (13) above was surrendered due to actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement as well as reasons for final saving of ₹7.73 lakh at Sl. Nos. (6) and (13) have not been furnished (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

District Sector

06- Self Employment Programmes

R.

101 – Swarna Jayanti Gram Swarozgar Yojana

3531 – Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Grameen Kaushalya Yojana (DDU-GKY) (14)

> 9,500.00 O.

(-) 9,500.00

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

3531 – Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Grameen Kaushalya Yojana (DDU-GKY) (15)

> O. 5,510.00

R. (-) 5,510.00

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

3531 – Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Grameen Kaushalya Yojana (DDU-GKY) (16)

3,990.00

(-)3,990.00R.

2505- Rural Employment

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

District Sector

02- Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme

101 - National Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme

3227 - Revolving Fund for MGNREGS (17)

> O. 75,000.00

R. (-) 75,000.00

Entire provision of ₹94,000.00 lakh from Sl. Nos. (14) to (17) above was surrendered without assigning any specific reason (June 2025).

3644 - State Support to MGNREGS (18)

> O. 20,000.00

14,000.00

14,000.00

R.

(-)6,000.00

| Grant | No - | 17 | Cont | Ы |
|-------|------|-------|------|---|
| TELET | 110 | _ / ' | | ш |

| 57. | int 140 17 Cont | | |
|---|------------------|------------------------|--|
| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | 8() |
| 5 00 0 110 D 1 0 0 1 1 | 1 10 | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Schedu | | | |
| (19) 3644 - State Support to MGNREC | | 0.750.00 | |
| O. 12,500.00 | 8,750.00 | 8,750.00 | |
| R. (-) 3,750.00 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (20) 3644 - State Support to MGNREC | GC | | |
| O. 1,75,00.00 | 12,250.00 | 12,250.00 | |
| R. (-) 52,50.00 | 12,230.00 | 12,230.00 | •• |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEM | ES | State Sector | |
| 02- Rural Employment Guarantee Schem | | State Sector | |
| 101 - National Rural Employment Guaran | | | |
| (21) 2245 - NREGS Head Quarter Cell | | | |
| O. 113.47 | 52.13 | 52.11 | (-) 0.02 |
| R. (-) 61.34 | | | ()***= |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEME | ES | District Sector | |
| 02- Rural Employment Guarantee Schen | ne | | |
| 101 - National Rural Employment Guaran | | | |
| (22) 1872 - National Rural Employmen | | eme | |
| O. 1,29,000.00 | 54,584.74 | 54,584.73 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 74,415.26 | | | |
| (23) 3693 - ADMIN - MGNREGS | | | |
| O. 18,000.00 | 6,963.27 | 6,963.27 | |
| R. (-) 11,036.73 | | | |
| Surrender of provision by ₹1,00,5 | 513.33 lakh from | Sl. Nos. (18) to (23 | above was based |
| on actual requirement. | | 1 1/7 | 2025) |
| Specific reasons for such less requ | irement have not | been intimated (Jun | e 2025). |
| (24) 3734 - Project UNNATI | | | |
| O. 500.00 | | •• | |
| R. (-) 500.00 | 11 | | ······································ |
| Entire provision of ₹500.00 lakh (June 2025). | was surrendered | without assigning a | any specific reason |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Schedu | ıled Castes | | |
| (25) 1872 - National Rural Employmen | | eme | |
| O. 65,850.00 | 34,115.46 | 34,115.45 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 31,734.54 | , - - | , | () |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |

| | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|--|--|---|---|-----------------------------|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | | |
| (26) 1872 - National Rura | 1 Employment | Guarantee Sche | eme | |
| | ,150.00 | 47,761.64 | 47,761.63 | (-) 0.01 |
| | ,388.36 | .,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | .,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | () **** |
| 2515- Other Rural Develop | 1 | ımes | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE EXP | O | | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, OPER MAINTENANCE EXPENI | | D | | |
| 102 - Community Developm | ent | | | |
| (27) 2445 - Block Establis | | | | |
| | ,394.00 | 1,836.59 | 1,836.21 | (-) 0.38 |
| R. (-) | | , | , | |
| Withdrawal of provis | | 0.31 lakh from | Sl. Nos. (25) to (27) | above was based |
| on actual requirement. | | | ` , ` ` | |
| Specific reasons for s | uch less require | ement have not | been communicated | (June 2025). |
| PROGRAMME EXPEND | ITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | - | District Sector | |
| 101 - Panchayati Raj | | | | |
| (28) 3191 - Madhubabu L | egal Assistance | e Centre | | |
| O. | 5,00.00 | | | |
| R. (-) | 5,00.00 | | | |
| Entire provision of ₹ | 500.00 lakh wa | s diverted to of | ther head without as | ssigning any reason |
| (June 2025). | | | | |
| | treet Light | | | |
| (29) 3848 - Solar Based S | _ | | | |
| 0. 1 | ,000.00 | | | |
| O. 1 R. (-) 1 | ,000.00 | | | |
| 0. 1 | ,000.00 | 000.00 lakh wa | as made without ass | igning any specific |
| O. 1 R. (-) 1 Surrender of entire p | ,000.00 ,000.00 rovision of ₹1, | 000.00 lakh wa | as made without ass | igning any specific |
| O. 1 R. (-) 1 Surrender of entire p reason (June 2025). (30) 3849 – Antyodaya Gr | ,000.00 ,000.00 rovision of ₹1, | 000.00 lakh w <i>a</i> | as made without ass | igning any specific |
| O. 1 R. (-) 1 Surrender of entire p reason (June 2025). (30) 3849 – Antyodaya Gr | ,000.00 ,000.00 rovision of ₹1, | 000.00 lakh wa 2,700.00 | as made without ass 2,700.00 | igning any specific |
| O. 1 R. (-) 1 Surrender of entire p reason (June 2025). (30) 3849 –Antyodaya Gr O. 5 | ,000.00 ,000.00 rovision of ₹1, ruha Yojana ,300.00 0.01 | | | igning any specific |
| O. 1 R. (-) 1 Surrender of entire p reason (June 2025). (30) 3849 – Antyodaya Gr O. 5 S. | ,000.00 ,000.00 rovision of ₹1, ruha Yojana ,300.00 0.01 ,600.01 | 2,700.00 | 2,700.00 | |
| O. 1 R. (-) 1 Surrender of entire p reason (June 2025). (30) 3849 –Antyodaya Gr O. 5 S. R. (-) 2 | ,000.00 ,000.00 rovision of ₹1, ruha Yojana ,300.00 0.01 ,600.01 ion by ₹2,600.0 | 2,700.00 01 lakh was bas | 2,700.00 ed on actual require | ment. |
| O. 1 R. (-) 1 Surrender of entire p reason (June 2025). (30) 3849 – Antyodaya Gr O. 5 S. R. (-) 2 Withdrawal of provis | ,000.00 ,000.00 rovision of ₹1, ruha Yojana 1,300.00 0.01 ,600.01 ion by ₹2,600.0 uch less require | 2,700.00 01 lakh was bas | 2,700.00 ed on actual require | ment. |
| O. 1 R. (-) 1 Surrender of entire p reason (June 2025). (30) 3849 – Antyodaya Gr O. 5 S. R. (-) 2 Withdrawal of provis Specific reasons for s | ,000.00 ,000.00 rovision of ₹1, ruha Yojana 7,300.00 0.01 ,600.01 ion by ₹2,600.0 uch less require | 2,700.00 01 lakh was bas ement have not | 2,700.00 ed on actual requires been communicated | ment. I (June 2025). |
| O. 1 R. (-) 1 Surrender of entire p reason (June 2025). (30) 3849 – Antyodaya Gr O. 5 S. R. (-) 2 Withdrawal of provis Specific reasons for s 102 - Community Developm (31) 3815 - Credit Linked | ,000.00 ,000.00 rovision of ₹1, ruha Yojana 7,300.00 0.01 ,600.01 ion by ₹2,600.0 uch less require | 2,700.00 01 lakh was bas ement have not | 2,700.00 ed on actual requires been communicated | ment. I (June 2025). |

| Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) | |
|------------------------|--------------------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|--|
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | 8() | |
| 789 - Special Compone | ent Plan for Sched | uled Castes | | | |
| (32) 3849 – Antyoda | aya Gruha Yojana | | | | |
| O. | 2,600.00 | | | | |
| S. | 0.01 | 700.00 | 700.00 | | |
| R. | (-) 1,900.01 | | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub- | Plan | | | | |
| (33) 3849 – Antyoda | aya Gruha Yojana | | | | |
| O. | 2,600.00 | | | | |
| S. | 0.01 | 900.00 | 900.00 | | |
| R. | (-) 1,700.01 | | | | |
| DDOCD AMME EVI | DEMINITURE | | | | |

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

State Sector

003 - Training

(34) 2948 - Management Support to Rural Development Programmes and Strengthening District Planning Process etc.

O. 79.44 62.16 61.77 (-) 0.39 R. (-) 17.28

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

District Sector

003 - Training

(35) 2948 - Management Support to Rural Development Programmes and Strengthening District Planning Process etc.

Specific reasons for surrender of entire provision of ₹1,000.00 lakh at Sl. No. (31) and withdrawal of provision by ₹3,655.78 lakh from Sl. Nos. (32) to (35) above have not been furnished (June 2025).

101 - Panchayati Raj

(36) 3664 - Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana(G)

O. 2,50,380.00 43,806.87 43,806.87 ...
R. (-) 2,06,573.13

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹2,06,573.13 lakh, ₹4,999.99 lakh was diverted to other head without assigning any reason.

Specific reasons for balance saving of ₹2,01,573.14 lakh have not been communicated (June 2025).

| Head | Total | Agangl | Ewagg (1) |
|---------------------------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | Grant | (₹ in lakh) | Saving (-) |
| | | (\ m mkn) | |
| (37) 3805 - PM JANMAN | | | |
| O. 24,000.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 24,000.00 | | | |
| Entire provision of ₹24,000.00 | lakh was surreno | dered due to non-re | eceipt of fund from |
| Government of India. | 1110 | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Sche | | | |
| (38) 3301 - Rashtriya Gram Swaraj A | • | 1.016.67 | |
| O. 1,395.00 R. (-) 378.33 | 1,016.67 | 1,016.67 | |
| Specific reasons for withdrawa | 1 of provision by | ₹378 33 lakh have | not been intimated |
| (June 2025). | i or provision by | (3/0.33 lakii ilave | not occir intimated |
| (39) 3664 - Pradhan Mantri Awas Yo | oiana(G) | | |
| | 19,153.94 | 19,153.93 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 1,24,039.06 | • | | ., |
| Out of the anticipated saving of | f ₹1,24,039.06 lak | h. ₹2,499.99 lakh w | as diverted to other |
| head without assigning any reason. | | | |
| Specific reasons for balance sa | ving of ₹1,21,539 | 0.07 lakh have not b | been received (June |
| 2025). | | | |
| (40) 3805 - PM JANMAN | | | |
| O. 18,000.00 R. (-) 18,000.00 | •• | •• | •• |
| Reasons for withdrawal of enti | re provision of ₹1 | 8 000 00 lakh have | not been furnished |
| (June 2025). | ie provision or vi | 10,000.00 lakii nave | not occir farmsnea |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (41) 3301 - Rashtriya Gram Swaraj A | Abhiyan | | |
| O. 1,885.00 | 400.00 | 400.00 | |
| R. (-) 1,485.00 | | | |
| (42) 3664 - Pradhan Mantri Awas Yo | ojana(G) | | |
| O. 1,55,427.00 | 37,227.12 | 37,227.12 | |
| R. (-) 1,18,199.88 | | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |
| (43) 3301 - Rashtriya Gram Swaraj A | <u> </u> | 1.017.75 | |
| O. 4,920.00 | 1,916.67 | 1,916.67 | |
| R. (-) 3,003.33 | | | |

TRANSFERS FROM STATE

STATE FC TRANSFERS TO LOCAL BODIES

196 - Assistance to Zilla Parishadas

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (7 in lakh) | |

(₹ in lakh)

(44) 3468 - Assignment out of SGST in lieu of Entry Tax as per award of the 5th SFC

O. 5,658.69 S. 500.00 2,297.51 2,297.44 (-) 0.07 R. (-) 3,861.18

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(45) 1032 - Panchayati Raj Department

O. 4,573.97 S. 11.50 R. (-) 459.66 4,125.81 4,125.56 (-) 0.25

Reduction of provision by ₹1,27,009.05 lakh from Sl. Nos. (41) to (45) above was mainly based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been communicated (June 2025).

(iv) Above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2505- Rural Employment

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

District Sector

02- Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme

101 - National Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme

(46) 3589 - Social Audit Unit

O. 600.00 682.39 682.39 ... R. 82.39

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(47) 3589 - Social Audit Unit

O. 375.00 426.50 426.49 (-) 0.01 R. 51.50

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(48) 3589 - Social Audit Unit

O. 525.00 | 597.10 597.09 (-) 0.01 R. 72.10

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | _ | (F in lakh) | |

(₹ in lakh)

2515- Other Rural Development Programmes

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

102 - Community Development

(49) 3169 - IEC for Gram Panchayats

O. 500.00 1,143.61 1,143.60 (-) 0.01 R. 643.61

Enhancement of provision by ₹849.60 lakh from S1. Nos. (46) to (49) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such more requirement have not been received (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

District Sector

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(50) 3805 - PM JANMAN

O. 18,000.00 30,603.34 30,603.33 (-) 0.01 R. 12,603.34

Augmentation of provision by ₹12,603.34 lakh was made to meet insufficient fund under TASP.

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Charged)

- (i) Out of the available saving of ₹588.56 lakh, ₹588.54 lakh was surrendered by the department during March 2025.
- (ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Hea | d Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-----|-----------|-----------------|--------------|
| | Appropria | tion Expenditur | e Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lal | kh) |

2215- Water Supply and Sanitation

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

01- Water Supply

800 - Other Expenditure

(51) 1012 - Other Expenses

O. 10.00 1.33 1.32 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 8.67

2515- Other Rural Development Programmes

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT.OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

| Head | Total Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------|------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | 1 ppr oprimuon | Expenditure | Suving () |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

102 - Community Development

2445 - Block Establishment (52)

> 610.00 O. R. (-) 579.87

30.13 30.12 (-) 0.01

Specific reasons for surrender of ₹588.54 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (51) and (52) above have not been intimated (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- Against the available saving of ₹4,12,784.27 lakh, the department surrendered ₹3,62,783.54 lakh during March 2025.
- In view of the saving of ₹4,12,784.27 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹250.00 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved un-necessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|--|--------|------------------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | District Sector | |
| 01- Office Buildings | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled | Castes | | |

(53)0182 - Construction of Buildings

170.00 O.

R. (-) 36.67

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

0182 - Construction of Buildings

230.00 O. (-) 39.24 190.76

133.33

190.76

133.33

4215- Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

District Sector

01- Water Supply

102 - Rural Water Supply

(55)3249 –Buxi Jagabandhu Assured Water Supply to Habitations (BASUDHA)

> O. 73,492.12

55,973.17

55,973.17

R. (-) 17,518.95

| Grant | No - | 17 (| antd |
|-----------|------|------|------|
| CTI AIII. | 110 | | |

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|---|-------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (56) 3250 –Buxi Jagabandhu Assure (BASUDHA) under RIDF | d Water Supply to | o Habitations | |
| O. 30,000.00 | 6,535.82 | 6,535.81 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 23,464.18 | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Schee | duled Castes | | |
| (57) 3249 –Buxi Jagabandhu Assure | d Water Supply to | o Habitations (BASU | DHA) |
| O. 34,003.50 | 21,479.36 | 21,479.36 | |
| R. (-) 12,524.14 | | | |
| (58) 3250 –Buxi Jagabandhu Assure | d Water Supply to | o Habitations | |
| (BASUDHA) under RIDF | 11 7 | | |
| O. 8,500.00 | 504.65 | 504.65 | |
| R. (-) 7,995.35 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (59) 3249 –Buxi Jagabandhu Assure | d Water Supply to | o Habitations (BASU | DHA) |
| O. 42,504.38 | 27,016.99 | 27,016.32 | (-) 0.67 |
| R. (-) 15,487.39 | | | |
| (60) 3250 –Buxi Jagabandhu Assure (BASUDHA) under RIDF | d Water Supply to | o Habitations | |
| O. 11,500.00 | 5,719.13 | 5,719.12 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 5,780.87 | • | | , , |
| Specific reasons for surrender o | f provision by ₹8 | 32,846.79 lakh from S | Sl. Nos. (53) to (60) |
| above have not been communicated (Jun | _ | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEM | MES | District Sector | |
| 01- Water Supply | | | |
| 102 - Rural Water Supply | | | |
| (61) 3438 - Jal Jeevan Mission | | | |
| O. 2,90,000.00 | 1,45,000.00 | 1,19,000.00 | (-) 26,000.00 |
| R. (-) 1,45,000.00 | , ,,,,,,, | , , , , , , , , , | () -) |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Sche | duled Castes | | |
| (62) 3438 - Jal Jeevan Mission | | | |
| O. 1,20,000.00 | 60,000.00 | 49,500.00 | (-) 10,500.00 |
| R. (-) 60,000.00 | 00,000.00 | 17,500.00 | () 10,500.00 |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (63) 3438 - Jal Jeevan Mission | | | |
| O. 1,50,000.00 | 75,000.01 | 61,500.00 | (-) 13,500.01 |
| R. (-) 74,999.99 | 75,000.01 | 01,300.00 | (-) 13,300.01 |
| | | | |
| 4216- Capital Outlay on Housing PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (Ŧ· 1.11) | |

123.01

96.88

(₹ in lakh)

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

District Sector

01- Government Residential Buildings

106 - General Pool Accommodation

(64) 0182 - Construction of Buildings

O. 600.00 R. (-) 476.99

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(65) 0182 - Construction of Buildings

O. 170.00 R. (-) 73.12

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(66) 0182 - Construction of Buildings

O. 230.00 R. (-) 128.47

101.53 101.53

123.01

96.88

Withdrawal of provision by ₹2,80,678.57 lakh from Sl. Nos. (61) to (66) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement as well as reasons for final saving of ₹50,000.01 lakh at Sl. Nos. (61) to (63) have not been furnished (June 2025).

(iv) The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|--------------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (x · 1 11) | |

(₹ in lakh)

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

District Sector

60- Other Buildings

051 - Construction

(67) 0182H - (D-17) Construction of Buildings

O. 4,000.00 S. 250.00 R. 948.44

5,198.44

5,198.44

Enhancement of provision by ₹948.44 lakh was made as per Supplementary Statement of Expenditure without assigning any reason (June 2025).

Grant No. 18 - Expenditure relating to the Public Grievances and Pension Administration

Major Heads -

2052- Secretariat-General Services

| | | al Grant or propriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------------------|-----------------------|-------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 2,79,99 | 2,79,99 | 1,56,27 | (-)1,23,72 |
| Amoun | nt surrendered during | the year (March | h 2025) | 1,23,67 |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 1 | 1 | | (-)1 |
| Amoun | nt surrendered during | the year (March | h 2025) | 1 |
| Notes and Comp | nents _ | - ` | | |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- Against the available saving of ₹123.72 lakh, the department surrendered ₹123.67 lakh during March 2025.
- Saving occurred under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2052- Secretariat-General Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

1124 - Public Grievances and Pension (1)

Administration Department

Surrender of provision by ₹123.67 lakh was stated mainly to be due to non-filling up of vacant posts and non-receipt of claims.

Grant No. 19 - Expenditure relating to the Industries Department (All Voted)

Major Heads -

2875- Other Industries

2885- Other Outlays on Industries and Minerals

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

3453- Foreign Trade and Export Promotion

4875- Capital Outlay on Other Industries

| | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------------------|-------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 7,47,84,97 | 8,37,84,97 | 7,95,98,34 | (-)41,86,63 |
| Supplementary - | 90,00,00 | | | |
| Amount | surrendered durin | ng the year (March | n 2025) | 1,84,00 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 1,20,00,00 | 1,45,00,00 | 1,45,00,00 | |
| Supplementary - | 25,00,00 | | | |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹4,186.63 lakh, the department surrendered ₹184.00 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹4,186.63 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹9,000.00 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved excessive.
- (iii Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

Amount surrendered during the year

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2875- Other Industries

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

60- Other Industries

797 - Transfers to/from Reserve Funds/Deposit Account

(1) 3276 - Transfer to Industrial Infrastructure Development Fund

O. 6,000.00 10,000.00 6,000.00 (-)4,000.00 S. 4,000.00

Reasons for final saving of ₹4,000.00 lakh have not been communicated (June 2025).

2885- Other Outlays on Industries and Minerals

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

District Sector

01- Industrial Financial Institutions

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

101 - Assistance to Industrial Finance Institutions

(2) 3533 - Odisha State Film Policy

> O. 125.00

21.32 21.31 (-)0.01

(-) 103.68R.

Anticipated saving of ₹103.68 lakh was surrendered due to non-sanction of proposal for the scheme.

60- Others

800 - Other Expenditure

1321 - Special Land Acquisition Cell, Jharsuguda& Sambalpur

59.75 O.

44.76

44.77

(+) 0.01

R. (-) 14.99

Surrender of anticipated saving of ₹14.99 lakh was attributed to non-filling up of vacant posts.

(4) 3695 - Special Land Acquisition Cell Kendrapara District

> 17.00 O.

(-) 17.00 R.

3696 - Special Land Acquisition Cell Bhadrak District (5)

> O. 17.60

R. (-) 17.60

Entire provision of ₹34.60 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (4) and (5) above was surrendered due to non-filling up of vacant posts.

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(6) 0704 - Industries Department

> 756.97 O. R. (-) 113.60

643.37

643.38

(+) 0.01

Withdrawal of provision by ₹113.60 lakh was mainly made due to transfer of staff, less use of telephone and non-receipt of claim.

3453- Foreign Trade and Export Promotion

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

106 - Administration of Export Promotion Schemes

Grant No. - 19 Concld.

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|--------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (Ŧ:-, lal-h) | |

(₹ in lakh)

(7) 0427 - Establishment and Strengthening of Odisha Investment and Export Promotion Centre located in the office of Resident Commissioner, New Delhi

O. 28.00 10.00 7.39 (-) 2.61 R. (-) 18.00

Withdrawal of provision by ₹18.00 lakh was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement as well as reasons for final saving of ₹2.61 lakh have not been received (June 2025).

Grant No. 20 - Expenditure relating to the Water Resources Department

Major Heads -

2059- Public Works

2070- Other Administrative Services

2230- Labour, Employment and Skill Development

2700- Major Irrigation

2701- Medium Irrigation

2702- Minor Irrigation

2705- Command Area Development

2711- Flood Control and Drainage

2801- Power

3054- Roads and Bridges

3056- Inland Water Transport

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

4700- Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation

4701- Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation

4702- Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation

4711- Capital Outlay on Flood Control Projects

| | | Total Grant or Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|---|----------------|---------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | Appropriation | (₹ in thousand) | Saving (-) |
| | | | (\ III thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | 1 | | | |
| Original - | 37,33,29,63 | 40,49,97,93 | 37,83,05,30 | (-)2,66,92,63 |
| Supplementary - | 3,16,68,30 | | | |
| Amount | surrendered du | ring the year (March | h 2025) | 2,66,52,39 |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 4,50,00 | 4,50,00 | 4,10,53 | (-)39,47 |
| Amount surrendered during the year (March 2025) | | | | 39,45 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 94,89,92,41 | 94,90,10,06 | 75,08,10,41 | (-)19,81,99,65 |
| Supplementary - | 17,65 | | | |
| Amount | surrendered du | ring the year (March | h 2025) | 19,81,86,75 |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 51,00,00 | 81,00,00 | 73,03,89 | (-)7,96,11 |
| Supplementary - | 30,00,00 | | | |
| Amount surrendered during the year (March 2025) | | | | 7,96,02 |
| Notes and Comments | | | | |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹26,692.63 lakh, the department surrendered ₹26,652.39 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹26,692.63 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹31,668.30 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved excessive.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | _ | (F in lakh) | |

(て in lakh)

2070- Other Administrative Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

800 - Other Expenditure

1337 - Standing Committee of Arbitration (1)

> 144.23 O. 34.82 34.79 (-) 0.03(-)109.41R.

2230- Labour, Employment and Skill Development

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

03- Training

102 - Apprenticeship Training

0040 - Appointment of Apprentices in the Trade under Apprentices Act

O. 100.01 26.21 26.20 (-) 0.01R. (-)73.80

Curtailment of provision by ₹183.21 lakh at Sl. Nos. (1) and (2) above was stated to be due to vacancy of post non-receipt of bills and non-receipt of change statement of apprentices' trainee in time.

2700- Major Irrigation

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

04- Hirakud Stage-I Project-Commercial

001 - Direction and Administration

3089 - Chief Engineer & Basin Manager Upper Mahanadi

Basin-Office Establishment.

O. 1,444.35 S. 34.00 1,262.16 1,262.10 (-) 0.06R. (-) 216.19

05- Mahanadi-Birupa Barrage Project-Commercial

001 - Direction and Administration

0456 - Executive Engineers- Establishment (4)

445.46 306.13 O. 306.07 (-)0.06(-) 139.33 R.

Withdrawal of provision by ₹355.52 lakh at Sl. Nos. (3) and (4) above was made basing on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been intimated (June 2025).

| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---|------------------|--------------------|-------------------------|------------------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | 8() |
| 101 - Maintenance and | d Repairs | | ` , | |
| (5) 0851 - Mainten | ance and Repa | ir | | |
| O. | 975.29 | 760.32 | 760.24 | (-) 0.08 |
| | (-) 214.97 | | | |
| Anticipated sar revised work programs | | | outed to vacant post s | slow progress of work |
| 07- Potteru Irrigation | Project-Com | nercial | | |
| 001 - Direction and Ad | dministration | | | |
| (6) 0456 - Executiv | e Engineers- I | Establishment | | |
| O. | 487.47 | | | |
| S. | 51.19 | 458.04 | 457.98 | (-) 0.06 |
| R. | (-) 80.62 | | | |
| 08- Rengali Dam Proj | | cial | | |
| 101 - Maintenance and | - | | | |
| (7) 0851 - Mainten | , - | ir | | |
| O. | 435.55 | 20125 | 20121 | () 0.04 |
| S. | 5.94 | 394.25 | 394.21 | (-) 0.04 |
| R. | (-) 47.24 | 1 0 1 | 3107 061 11 + 61 | N. (6) 1(7) 1 |
| have not been furnished | | - | y <12/.86 lakh at Sl. | Nos. (6) and (7) above |
| (8) 1726 - Mainten | ance of Rengal | li Left Bank Cana | 1 | |
| O. | 1,026.18 | | | |
| S. | 38.51 | 875.44 | 875.33 | (-) 0.11 |
| | (-) 189.25 | | | |
| Out of the anti- programme and non-re- | | g of ₹189.25 lakh | ₹37.85 lakh was attr | ibuted to revised work |
| Specific reasor | ns for balance s | saving of ₹151.40 | lakh have not been in | ntimated (June 2025). |
| (9) 1848 - Mainten | ance of Critica | l Major Irrigation | Project | |
| О. | 402.50 | 355.38 | 355.38 | |
| R. | (-) 47.12 | | | |

R. (-) 47.12 | 11- Upper Indravati Irrigation Project-Commercial

001 - Direction and Administration

(10) 0350 - Education Establishment
O. 86.70 66.85 66.82 (-) 0.03
R. (-) 19.85

(11) 0895 - Medical Establishment
O. 71.03 | 59.50 59.48 (-) 0.02
R. (-) 11.53

| | Grant No 20 Contd. | | | | | |
|-----------------------------|---------------------------------|-----------------------|----------------------------|--|--|--|
| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) | | | |
| 223.00 | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) | | | |
| | (₹ in lakh) | | | | | |
| | = | | 1) above was mainly made | | | |
| due to vacancy of posts nor | <u>-</u> | ised work programm | e. | | | |
| 101 - Maintenance and Rep | | | | | | |
| • • | System - Executive- Es | tablishment | | | | |
| | 03.03 | | | | | |
| S. | | 11 264.07 | (-) 0.04 | | | |
| R. (-) | | | | | | |
| 12- Upper Kolab Irrigation | • | | | | | |
| 101 - Maintenance and Rep | | . | | | | |
| • | opurtenant Work - Main 15.82 | tenance | | | | |
| · | | 1,085.69 | (-) 1.45 | | | |
| R. (-) 1 | | 1,003.09 | (-) 1.43 | | | |
| | .1 | on by ₹230.08 lakh | at Sl. Nos. (12) and (13) | | | |
| above have not been intima | | 71 by (250.00 lakii) | at 51. 1103. (12) and (13) | | | |
| | e of Critical Major Irriga | ation Project | | | | |
| | | • | | | | |
| O. 7 R. (-) 2 | 51.79 | | | | | |
| 80- General | ! | | | | | |
| 001 - Direction and Admin | istration | | | | | |
| (15) 3090 - Chief Engin | eer & Basin Manager T | el Basin- | | | | |
| O. 2,1 | 18.67 1,865.8 | 1,865.17 | (-) 0.67 | | | |
| R. (-) 2 | 52.83 | | | | | |
| | barnarekha &Budhabala | anga Basin- Office | | | | |
| Establishmo | ent 10.93 | | | | | |
| · · | 33.18 936.1 | 18 936.06 | (-) 0.12 | | | |
| | 07.93 | 750.00 | (-) 0.12 | | | |
| | rahmani Basin Samal - C | Office Establishment | | | | |
| * * | 17.89 | Jiroc Establishment | | | | |
| S. 1,0 | 2.35 1,439.7 | 74 1,439.63 | (-) 0.11 | | | |
| R. (-) 1 | 80.50 | , | | | | |
| | | from Sl. Nos. (14) t | o (17) above was mainly | | | |
| made due to vacant posts n | | | | | | |
| (18) 3678 - CE Dam Sar | fety- Office Establishme | ent | | | | |
| O. 5 | 78.86 | | | | | |
| | 68.52 547.2 | 21 547.13 | (-) 0.08 | | | |
| R. (-) 1 | 00.17 | | | | | |
| | ı | | | | | |

| Head | d Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------|------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| • | | (₹ in lakh) | |

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹100.17 lakh ₹44.43 lakh only was assigned to vacancy of post and non-availing of LTC.

Reasons for balance saving of ₹55.74 lakh have not been furnished (June 225).

3679 - Chief Engineer Survey & Investigation-Office (19)Establishment

> O. 1,570.48 S. 43.40 (-)267.38

1,346.50

1,346.29

(-) 0.21

Surrender of provision by ₹267.38 lakh was made due to non-filling up of vacant post and non-receipt of bill.

052 - Machinery and Equipment

R.

0851 - Maintenance and Repair (20)

2,109,94 O.

1,888.09

1.886.21

(-) 1.88

(-) 221.85 R.

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹221.85 lakh ₹44.62 lakh only was attributed to vacant post and non-receipt of TE and RCM bills.

Specific reasons for balance saving of ₹177.23 lakh have not been received (June 2025).

800 - Other Expenditure

1848 - Maintenance of Critical Major Irrigation Project (21)

> O. 1,018.00

376.09

59.26

376.08

(-) 0.01

R. (-)641.91

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

80- General

003 - Training

2344 - WALMI (22)

> O. 400.00 (-) 100.00 R.

300.00

800 - Other Expenditure

2895 - Grants (23)

> O. 450.00 R. (-)390.74

59.22

300.00

(-) 0.04

2701- Medium Irrigation

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

03- Bahuda Irrigation Project-Commercial

101 - Maintenance and Repairs

| | | Grant No 20 C | ontu. | |
|------------------|---------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|
| Н | ead | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | Grant | (₹ in lakh) | Saving (-) |
| (24) 0851 - N | Maintenance and R | Lepair | (\ m mm) | |
| ` ' | O. 497.56 | 1 | | |
| • | S. 0.10 | 337.68 | 337.65 | (-) 0.03 |
| I | R. (-) 159.98 | | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| 06- Baskel Irrig | gation Project-Con | nmercial | | |
| 101 - Maintenar | | | | |
| | Maintenance and R | Lepair | | |
| | O. 143.17 | 115.17 | 115.15 | (-) 0.02 |
| I | R. (-) 28.00 | | | |
| 08- Dadarghati | Irrigation Project | t-Commercial | | |
| 101 - Maintenar | | | | |
| | Maintenance and R | Lepair | | |
| | O. 118.40 | 60.50 | 60.49 | (-) 0.01 |
| I | R. (-) 57.90 | | | () |
| | ` ' | ov ₹1.378.53 lakh fr | om Sl. Nos. (21) to | (26) above was made |
| | | | | eceipt of proposal from |
| | | | ancy of post and non | |
| 11- Darajanga | Irrigation Project- | -Commercial | | |
| 101 - Maintenar | nce and Repairs | | | |
| (27) 0851 - N | Maintenance and R | Lepair | | |
| (| O. 411.18 | | | |
| \$ | S. 3.58 | 343.69 | 343.65 | (-) 0.04 |
| I | R. (-) 71.07 | | | |
| Specific | reasons for antic | eipated saving of ₹7 | 71.07 lakh have not | been furnished (June |
| 2025). | | | | |
| | Project-Commerci | al al | | |
| 101 - Maintenar | - | | | |
| (28) 1729 - N | Maintenance of Cri | itical Medium Irrigat | ion Project | |
| (| O. 36.00 | 25.81 | 25.80 | (-) 0.01 |
| I | R. (-) 10.19 | | | |
| 29- Ramanadi I | Irrigation Project- | Commercial | | |
| 101 - Maintenar | nce and Repairs | | | |
| (29) 1729 - N | Maintenance of Cri | itical Medium Irrigat | ion Project | |
| (| O. 21.80 | 4.86 | 4.85 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. (-) 16.94 | | | |
| | rigation Project-Co | ommercial | | |
| 101 - Maintenar | - | | | |
| | Maintenance and R | • | | |
| | O. 181.63 | 126.07 | 126.06 | (-) 0.01 |
| I | R. (-) 55.56 | | | |
| | | | | |

| Grant No 20 C | Conta. | |
|-----------------------------|---|--|
| Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | (₹ in lakh) | |
| _ | • | |
| 64.55 | 64.54 | (-) 0.01 |
| | | |
| ercial | | |
| | | |
| | | () 0 00 |
| 166.38 | 166.35 | (-) 0.03 |
| 13.6.11 | | |
| _ | • | |
| 87.03 | 87.03 | •• |
| | | |
| ommercial | | |
| 134 1 7 7 | · | |
| _ | • | |
| 16.54 | 16.54 | •• |
| ₹270.25 1alvla face | C1 No. (20) to | (24) -1 |
| | | (34) above was made |
| _ | nogramme. | |
| merciui | | |
| nair | | |
| | 112 33 | (-) 0.03 |
| 112.30 | 112.55 | (-) 0.03 |
| mmorcial | | |
| mmerciui | | |
| eal Medium Irriga | tion Project | |
| _ | • | (-) 0.01 |
| 20.00 | 20.07 | () 0.01 |
| awal of provision | by ₹35.80 lakh at S | 1. Nos. (35) and (36) |
| - | -j (22133 imili w 2 | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| · · | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| cal Medium Irrigat | tion Project | |
| cal Medium Irrigat 32.81 | tion Project 32.81 | |
| | Total Grant cal Medium Irrigat 64.55 crcial cal Medium Irrigat 87.03 commercial cal Medium Irrigat 16.54 ₹279.25 lakh from and revised work promercial cal Medium Irrigat 112.36 commercial cal Medium Irrigat 28.88 | Grant (₹ in lakh) cal Medium Irrigation Project 64.55 64.54 Percial Pair 166.38 166.35 Cal Medium Irrigation Project 87.03 87.03 Pommercial Cal Medium Irrigation Project 16.54 16.54 ₹279.25 lakh from Sl. Nos. (28) to (and revised work programme. Percial Pair 112.36 112.33 Permercial Cal Medium Irrigation Project 28.88 28.87 Percial Medium Irrigation Project 28.88 28.87 Percial Medium Irrigation Project 28.88 28.87 Percial Medium Irrigation Project 28.88 28.87 |

R. (-) 18.55 | Anticipated saving of ₹18.55 lakh was stated to be due to revised work programme.

60- Upper Jonk Irrigation Project

101 - Maintenance and Repairs

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------------|-------------------|-----------------|----------------|------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (38) | 1729 - Main | tenance of Critic | al Medium Irrig | gation Project | |
| | Ο. | 135.00 | 96.55 | 96.54 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 38.45 | | | |

Surrender of provision by ₹38.45 lakh was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been intimated (June 2025).

80- General

800 - Other Expenditure

(39) 1012 - Other Expenses

O. 410.00

R. (-) 60.45

Other Expenses
349.55
349.51
(-) 0.04

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

80- General

800 - Other Expenditure

(40) 2895 – Grants

O. 150.00 | 22.02 | 22.00 (-) 0.02 | R. (-) 127.98

Withdrawal of provision by ₹188.43 lakh at Sl. Nos. (39) and (40) above was attributed to non-formation of Pani Panchayat and non-receipt of proposal from field offices.

2702- Minor Irrigation

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

01- Surface Water

800 - Other Expenditure

(41) 0851 - Maintenance and Repair

02- Ground Water

005 - Investigation

(42) 0296 - Directorate of Ground Water Survey and Investigation

Reduction of provision by ₹2,211.51 lakh at Sl. Nos. (41) and (42) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been received (June 2025).

| | | | Grant No 20 | Contd. | |
|-------|--------------|-------------------|-------------------|-----------------------|------------------------|
| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (43) | 0457 - Exec | utive Establishm | ent | | |
| | O. | 1,764.13 | 1,031.17 | 1,031.10 | (-) 0.07 |
| | R. | (-) 732.96 | | | |
| | | of provision by | ₹732.96 lakh wa | s made due to vacant | post and non-availing |
| of LT | C and RCM. | | | | |
| 800 - | Other Expend | iture | | | |
| (44) | 0851 - Mair | ntenance and Rep | air | | |
| | O. | 584.70 | | | |
| | S. | 21.00 | 402.45 | 400.32 | (-) 2.13 |
| | R. | (-) 203.25 | | | |
| | Specific rea | sons for anticipa | ated saving of ₹ | 203.25 lakh have not | t been intimated (June |
| 2025) | | | | | |
| | General | | | | |
| | | Administration | T . 1111 | | |
| (45) | | f Engineer Office | e Establishment | | |
| | O. | 909.86 | | | () |
| | S. | 0.01 | 534.53 | 534.48 | (-) 0.05 |
| | R. | (-) 375.34 | | | |
| (46) | _ | | ffice Establishme | ent | |
| | О. | 620.10 | | •• | |
| | R. | (-) 620.10 | | | |

Reduction of provision by ₹375.34 lakh at Sl. No. (45) and withdrawal of entire provision of ₹620.10 lakh at Sl. No. (46) above was attributed to vacancy of post and non-submission of

(47) 0457 - Executive Establishment

claims.

O. 7,570.51 6,774.62 6,774.40 (-) 0.22 R. (-) 795.89

(48) 1407 - Superintending Engineers- Establishment

O. 901.21 789.43 789.37 (-) 0.06 R. (-) 111.78

Specific reasons for anticipated saving of ₹907.67 lakh at Sl. Nos. (47) and (48) above have not been furnished (June 2025).

052 - Machinery and Equipment

(49) 0851 - Maintenance and Repair

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹183.32 lakh ₹57.83 lakh was attributed to vacant post and non-submission of bill.

Specific reasons for balance saving of ₹125.49 lakh have not been received (June 2025).

Grant No. - 20 Contd. Head **Total** Actual Excess (+) Grant Saving (-) **Expenditure** (₹ in lakh) PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES **State Sector** 03- Maintenance 102 - Lift Irrigation Schemes (50)1022 - Other Schemes O. 400.00 (-)400.00R. PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES **District Sector** 01- Surface Water 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes 3229 - Odisha Integrated Irrigation Project for Climate Change (51)Resilient Agriculture (OIIPCRA) - EAP 7,430.00 4,628.48 (-) 0.03O. 4,628.45 (-) 2,801.52 R. 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan 3229 - Odisha Integrated Irrigation Project for Climate Change (52)Resilient Agriculture (OIIPCRA) - EAP 7,880.00 6,138.14 O. 6,138.11 (-) 0.03R. (-) 1,741.86 800 - Other Expenditure (53)3229 - Odisha Integrated Irrigation Project for Climate Change Resilient Agriculture (OIIPCRA) - EAP 22,690.00 O. 16,911.73 16,911.67 (-) 0.06(-) 5,778.27 Withdrawal of entire provision of ₹400.00 lakh at Sl. No. (50) and curtailment of

Withdrawal of entire provision of ₹400.00 lakh at Sl. No. (50) and curtailment of provision by ₹10,321.65 lakh from Sl. Nos. (51) to (53) above was made stating to be due to delay in tender process and agreement process non-completion of work non-submission of bill by the vendor and non-delivery of items.

2705- Command Area Development

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

106 - Command Area Development Programme Secretariat Administration

(54) 0399 - Establishment of CAD at the State Level- Secretariat Administration

107 - Command Area Development Programme under Central, Southern and Northern RDC Zone

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-------------|-----------|------------------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (55) 309 | | mand Area Deve hern and Norther | | n under central | |
| | O. | 2,736.37 | 2,421.98 | 2,421.85 | (-) 0.13 |
| | R. | (-) 314.39 | | | |
| PROGRA | | XPENDITURE | 1 | | |
| STATE SE | CTOR | SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 001 - Ayac | ut Devel | opment | | | |
| (56) 216 | 1 - Rura | l Infrastructure I | Development Fun | d (RIDF) | |
| | Ο. | 2,000.00 | 1,630.15 | 1,630.14 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 369.85 | | | |
| 789 - Speci | al Comp | onent Plan for So | cheduled Castes | | |
| (57) 216 | 1 - Rura | l Infrastructure I | Development Fun | d (RIDF) | |
| | Ο. | 800.00 | 590.07 | 590.07 | |
| | R. | (-) 209.93 | | | |
| 796 - Triba | l Area Si | ub-Plan | | | |
| (58) 216 | 1 - Rura | 1 Infrastructure D | Development Fun | d (RIDF) | |
| | O. | 1,200.00 | 662.40 | 662.39 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 537.60 | | | |

2711- Flood Control and Drainage

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

03- Drainage

001 - Direction and Administration

(59) 0125 - Chief Engineer Office Establishment

O. 217.52 S. 6.50 R. (-) 24.74 199.28 199.23 (-) 0.05

Reasons for reduction of provision by ₹1,526.83 lakh from Sl. Nos. (54) to (59) above have not been rendered (June 2025).

(iv) The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2700- Major Irrigation ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|--------------------------|--|------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | _ | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 06- Odisha Canals Pro | | cial | | |
| 101 - Maintenance and | - | | | |
| (60) 0851 - Mainter | i = | air | | |
| О. | 1,099.31 | | | |
| S. | 71.77 | 1,449.00 | 1,448.92 | (-) 0.08 |
| R. | 277.92 | | | |
| 11- Upper Indravati II | | ect-Commercial | | |
| 001 - Direction and Ad | | | | |
| ` ' | ` • | R Establishment) | | |
| 0. | 0.15 | 13.65 | 13.64 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | 13.50 | | | |
| 101 - Maintenance and | • | | | |
| (62) 0851 - Mainter | | | 2 - 2 - 2 | / \ \ \ \ \ = - |
| O. | 192.02 | 276.56 | 276.50 | (-) 0.06 |
| R. | 84.54 | | | |
| 2701- Medium Irriga | | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE | | | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, | | | | |
| MAINTENANCE EX | | | | |
| 01- Aunli Irrigation P | • | ercial | | |
| 101 - Maintenance and | = | | | |
| (63) 0851 - Mainter | , - | | 5 0.06 | ()000 |
| 0. | 48.00 | 59.88 | 59.86 | (-) 0.02 |
| R. | 11.88 | | | |
| 15- Gohira Irrigation | • | nercial | | |
| 101 - Maintenance and | - | _: | | |
| (64) 0851 - Mainter | and the second s | | 270.12 | ()0.02 |
| O. | 224.15 | 279.15 | 279.13 | (-) 0.02 |
| R. | 55.00 | | | |
| 27- Pilasalki Irrigation | • | ımerciai | | |
| 101 - Maintenance and | - | oin. | | |
| (65) 0851 - Mainter | . = | | 02.64 | () 0 01 |
| O. | 63.67 | 83.65 | 83.64 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | 19.98 | um anaial | | |
| 39- Talasara Irrigation | • | nmerciai | | |
| 101 - Maintenance and | = | ~:- | | |
| (66) 0851 - Mainter | _ | | 127 11 | () 0 01 |
| O. | 107.96 | 136.12 | 136.11 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | 28.16 | | | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

57- Sapua-Badajore Irrigation Project-Commercial

101 - Maintenance and Repairs

Enhancement of provision by ₹521.45 lakh from Sl. Nos. (60) to (67) above was made to meet the expenses towards revised rate of HRA payment of outsourcing employees' charges for hiring vehicles procurement of computers clear up the pending bills of some urgent nature of repair and maintenance work.

- (v) No expenditure has been made in Revenue Section (Voted) under the minor head "Suspense". The minor head "799-Suspense" is not a final head of account. It is meant to accommodate certain interim transactions where further payments or adjustments of value are necessary before the transactions can be considered complete and finally accounted for. Such transactions embrace both debits and credits and is for gross debits. The transactions under "Suspense" are accounted for under four sub-heads viz.(a) purchases (b) Stock (c) Miscellaneous Works Advances and (d) Workshop Suspense. The nature and accounting of the transactions under each of these four sub-heads are explained below:-
- (a) Purchases: When materials are received from the supplier other divisions or departments for specific work or for stock without being paid for or adjusted during the month their value is credited to "purchases" by per contra debit to "Works" or "Stock" as the case may be. When the payment is made or value is adjusted by transfer the head "Purchase" is debited. The head "Purchases" thus shows a credit (minus) balance representing the value of stores received but not paid for or adjusted. In Odisha when materials are received credit is being afforded to 129-Materials Purchase Settlement Suspense Account under 8658- Suspense Account. This head is cleared by contra entry (minus credit) on making payment to the supplier/divisions supplying the stores. (b) Stock: This is debited with the value of materials received for stock purposes. It is credited with the value of materials issued to works or transferred to another division or sold. A debit balance represents the value of materials in stock.
- (c) Miscellaneous Works Advance: The debit represents (i) value of stores sold on credit (ii) expenditure incurred in works in excess of deposits received (iii) loss of cash or stores and (iv) sums recoverable from Government Servants etc. The debit balance under the head thus represents recoverable amounts. (d) Workshop Suspense: The charges for jobs or other operations in departmental workshops are initially debited to this head pending their recovery or adjustment. Summary of Transactions:- A summary of transactions accounted for under the minor head "799- Suspense" together with the opening and closing balances for 2024-25 is given in Appendix-II.

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Charged)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹39.47 lakh the department surrendered ₹39.45 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) Saving occurred under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2700- Major Irrigation

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

80- General

800 - Other Expenditure

(68) 1012 - Other Expenses

Reduction of provision by ₹39.45 lakh was stated to be due to non-receipt of proposal for sanction of decretal dues.

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹1,98,199.65 lakh the department surrendered ₹1,98,186.75 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹1,98,199.65 lakh supplementary provision of ₹17.65 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

4700- Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

16- Lower Suktel Irrigation Project-Commercial

001 - Direction and Administration

(69) 2951 - Water Sector Infrastructure Development Programme (WSIDP)

Curtailment of provision by ₹161.87 lakh was mainly made due to vacancy of posts.

| | Grant No 20 | Contd. | |
|---|-------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|
| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 19- Rengali Irrigation Project- | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan | | | |
| (70) 2177 - JBIC Assisted R | ,= | | () 0 01 |
| O. 3,261.8 | • | 1,978.35 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 1,283.4 | 5 | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (71) 2177 - JBIC Assisted R | , | | |
| O. 4,112.7 | • | 2,271.58 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 1,841.1 | | | |
| Out of the anticipated s lakh was attributed to non-rece and forest issues. | _ | | |
| Reasons for balance say | ing of ₹2,609.45 lakh | have not been received | d (June 2025). |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |
| (72) 2177 - JBIC Assisted R | engali Irrigation Proje | ct (EAP)-Phase-II | |
| O. 10,386.7 | | | |
| S. 17.4 | 8 6,553.38 | 6,553.33 | (-) 0.05 |
| R. (-) 3,850.8 | 6 | | |
| 22- Brutang Irrigation Project | - Commercial | | |
| 001 - Direction and Administra | tion | | |
| (73) 2951 - Water Sector Inf | rastructure Developme | ent Programme (WSII | OP) |
| O. 119.9 | 8 55.77 | 55.72 | (-) 0.05 |
| R. (-) 64.2 | 1 | | |
| Surrender of provision to vacancy of posts non-recoprocurement of Pkg-G3. | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan | for Scheduled Castes | | |
| (74) 2951 - Water Sector Inf | rastructure Developme | ent Programme (WSII | OP) |
| O. 170.0 | 0 | | |
| R. (-) 170.0 | 0 | | |
| Entire provision of ₹17 and tender process. | 0.00 lakh was withdr | awn attributing to no | n-finalisation of work |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (75) 2951 - Water Sector Inf | rastructure Developme | ent Programme (WSII | OP) |
| O. 230.0 | - | 136.78 | , |
| R. (-) 93.2 | | | |
| Reasons for anticipated | <u> </u> | have not been intimate | ed (June 2025). |
| 200 0.1 F 11: | 6 ., | | |

186

800 - Other Expenditure

| | | Grant No 20 | Contd. | |
|--------|---------------------------------------|--|-------------------------|--------------------------|
| | Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (76) | 2951 - Water Sector | Infrastructure Developm | nent Programme (WSI | DP) |
| | O. 48 | 0.02 12.49 | 12.48 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. (-) 46° | 7.53 | | |
| | - | on by ₹467.53 lakh was | assigned to non-finalis | sation of tender process |
| and le | ess execution of work. | | | |
| 80- G | eneral | | | |
| 001 - | Direction and Adminis | stration | | |
| (77) | 3302 - Gangadhara M | Meher Lift Canal System | 1 | |
| | O. 44. | 5.42 380.68 | 380.63 | (-) 0.05 |
| | R. (-) 6 | 4.74 | | |
| | Withdrawal of provis | sion by ₹64.74 lakh was | s made due to vacant p | post and non-receipt of |
| propo | | VIII VIII VIII VIII VIII VIII VIII VII | | |
| | GRAMME EXPEND | | G1 1 G 1 | |
| | FRALLY SPONSOR nandapur Barrage-Co | | State Sector | |
| | • | an for Scheduled Castes | | |
| (78) | | rrigation Benefit Program | mme (AIBP) | |
| (,0) | O. 11,50 | | | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. (-) 6,122 | • | 2,277.01 | () 0.01 |
| (79) | | vork in AIBP Projects | | |
| (,,,) | O. 1,50 | i | | |
| | R. (-) 1,50 | | • | |
| | | n of provision by ₹6,12 | 2.35 lakh at Sl. Nos. (| (78) and withdrawal of |
| entire | |) lakh at Sl. No. (79) abo | | |
| | Tribal Area Sub-Plan | , , | | |
| (80) | 2954 - CAD&WM v | work in AIBP Projects | | |
| | O. 2,00 | 0.00 950.15 | 950.14 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. (-) 1,049 | 9.85 | | |
| | Other Expenditure | | 4 > | |
| (81) | | rrigation Benefit Program | , , | |
| | O. 27,8 | 10.29 16,543.70 | 16,543.64 | (-) 0.06 |
| | R. (-) 11,2 | • | | |
| | * | sion by ₹12,316.44 lakl | ` ' | (81) above was stated |
| | - | pletion of procurement | process of the project. | |
| (82) | | vork in AIBP Projects | | |
| | O. 10,00 | | 716.96 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. (-) 9,283 | ļ. | | |
| | | ed saving of ₹9,283.03 | lakh ₹1,767.84 lakh | was attributed to non- |
| forma | tion of Pani Panchavat | | | |

formation of Pani Panchayat.

Reasons for balance saving of ₹7,515.19 lakh have not been received (June 2025).

Grant No. - 20 Contd. Head **Total** Actual Excess (+) Grant **Expenditure** Saving (-) (₹ in lakh) 14- Kanpur Irrigation Project-Commercial 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes 2954 - CAD&WM work in AIBP Projects (83)O. 600.00 R. (-)600.00Surrender of entire provision of ₹600.00 lakh remained un-explained (June 2025). 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan 2954 - CAD&WM work in AIBP Projects (84)1,200.00 364.06 364.05 (-) 0.01R. (-)835.94800 - Other Expenditure 2954 - CAD&WM work in AIBP Projects (85)1,500.00 O. (-) 1,500.00 Reasons for anticipated saving ₹835.94 lakh at Sl. Nos. (84) and of surrender of entire provision of ₹1,500.00 lakh at Sl. No. (85) have not been intimated (June 2025). 15- Lower Indra Irrigation Project-Commercial 001 - Direction and Administration (86)2160 - Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme (AIBP) 956.27 816.05 O. 815.98 (-) 0.07R. (-) 140.22789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes 2160 - Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme (AIBP) (87)1,399.94 O. 816.71 816.69 (-) 0.02R. (-) 583.23 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan (88)2160 - Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme (AIBP) 990.51 O. 1,331.94 990.49 (-) 0.02R. (-) 341.43

Curtailment of provision by ₹1,064.88 lakh from Sl. Nos. (86) to (88) above was stated to be due to vacant post non-receipt of claims less execution of work cancellation of tender non-acquisition of land non-receipt of proposal from field offices and non-finalisation of verification of beneficiaries for payment.

(89) 2954 - CAD&WM work in AIBP Projects

O. 668.06 |

R. (-) 668.06 |

800 - Other Expenditure

| | Grant No 20 | Contd. | |
|--|--------------------|-------------------------|-------------------------|
| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (90) 2954 - CAD&WM work in | AIBP Projects | | |
| O. 1,279.18 | | | |
| R. (-) 1,279.18 | | | |
| Withdrawal of entire provi | | ` | , , |
| made due to non-approval of revise | | rrigation Work and less | s execution of work. |
| 19- Rengali Irrigation Project-Con | nmercial | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | D (". D | (4.100) | |
| (91) 2160 - Accelerated Irrigation | | , , | () 0.01 |
| O. 6,499.98 | 3,983.94 | 3,983.93 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 2,516.04 | | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | D 0 D | (4.77.7) | |
| (92) 2160 - Accelerated Irrigation | _ | , , | () 0 11 |
| O. 9,528.08 | 1,272.33 | 1,272.22 | (-) 0.11 |
| R. (-) 8,255.75 | F4 0 ==4 = 0 1 11 | G1 37 (G1) 1 (G | |
| Reduction of provision by | | | |
| to delay in execution of work and land acquisition compensation vaca | | | nce non-finalisation of |
| 20- Subarnarekha Irrigation Proje | | eccipi of onis. | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for S | | | |
| (93) 2160 - Accelerated Irrigation | | mme (AIBP) | |
| O. 7,499.94 | _ | | (-) 0.18 |
| R. (-) 4,826.93 | 2,070101 | 2,0 / 2.00 | () 3.13 |
| Out of the anticipated savin | g of ₹4.826.93 la | kh ₹826.93 lakh was st | tated to be due to slow |
| progress of work and non-receipt of | | | |
| Reasons for balance saving | | remained un-explaine | d (June 2025). |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | . (=) |
| (94) 2160 - Accelerated Irrigation | on Benefit Prograi | mme (AIBP) | |
| O. 52,293.35 | 8 | , | |
| S. 0.01 | 45,928.85 | 45,928.27 | (-) 0.58 |
| R. (-) 6,364.51 | - / | -) | ():::: |
| (95) 2954 - CAD&WM work in | AIBP Projects | | |
| O. 3,706.65 | 1,535.89 | 1,535.88 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 2,170.76 | , |) | () - |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |
| (96) 2160 - Accelerated Irrigation | on Benefit Prograi | mme (AIBP) | |
| O. 10,275.44 | 8,701.33 | | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 1.574.11 | 2,. 2 = 100 | -, | () 3,001 |

R. (-) 1,574.11 4701- Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

| Grant No 20 Contd. | | | | |
|---|--------------------|----------------------------|------------------------|--|
| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) | |
| CTATE CECTOD COHEMEC | | (₹ in lakh) | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES 47- Deo Irrigation Project-Comm | avoial | State Sector | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for | | | | |
| (97) 2951 - Water Sector Infras | | ent Programme (WSII | OP) | |
| O. 1,499.99 | 499.44 | 499.44 | , | |
| R. (-) 1,000.55 | | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | | |
| (98) 2951 - Water Sector Infras | tructure Developm | ent Programme (WSII | OP) | |
| O. 10,000.00 | 5,363.11 | 5,363.06 | (-) 0.05 | |
| R. (-) 4,636.89 | | | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | | |
| (99) 2951 - Water Sector Infras | - | , | OP) | |
| O. 1,856.52 | 762.18 | 762.18 | | |
| R. (-) 1,094.34 | | | | |
| 51- Manjore Irrigation Project-Co | | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for | | ant Dungamana (WC) | TDD) | |
| (100) 2951 - Water Sector Infra O. 150.00 | 126.86 | 126.84 | * | |
| | 120.80 | 120.84 | (-) 0.02 | |
| R. (-) 23.14 62- Hadua Irrigation Project-Con | nmarcial | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for | | | | |
| (101) 2951 - Water Sector Infra | | nent Programme (WSI | (DP) | |
| O. 3,900.00 | 3,453.59 | 3,453.58 | (-) 0.01 | |
| R. (-) 446.41 | | | `, | |
| Curtailment of provision | by ₹17,310.71 lak | h from Sl. Nos. (94) | to (101) above was | |
| mainly attributed to slow progress | of work non-final | isation of tender stopp | page of Icha Reservoir | |
| by Jharkhand Government revised and abolition of S.E. office. | i work programme | delay iii iiiiaiisatioii (| of drawing and design | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | | |
| (102) 2951 - Water Sector Infra | structure Developr | nent Programme (WSI | DP) | |
| O. 11,231.20 | 5991.58 | 5991.57 | (-) 0.01 | |
| R. (-) 5,239.62 | 2771.20 | 0,5,1.0, | () 0.01 | |
| Out of the anticipated say | zing of ₹5 239 62 | lakh ₹1 239 62 lakh | was assigned to non- | |
| completion of work and delay in te | _ | 14KII (1,23).02 14KII | was assigned to non | |
| Reasons for balance saving | 1 | have not been commu | nicated (June 2025) | |
| 66- Ong Dam Project (Commercia | | and the coon confine | | |
| 800 - Other expenditure | •••) | | | |
| (103) 2951 - Water Sector Infra | structure Developr | nent Programme (WS) | (DP) | |
| O. 98.97 | 63.83 | 63.83 | .DI) | |
| R. (-) 35.14 | 03.63 | 03.03 | •• | |
| K. (-) 33.14 | | | | |

| Grant 140 20 Contu. | | | | | |
|--|--------------------------------|----------------------|--------------------------|--|--|
| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) | | |
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) | | |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | 8() | | |
| Reduction of provision by | ₹35.14 lakh was | | ey of post non-hiring of | | |
| vehicles and non-finalisation of we | ork. | | | | |
| 67- Dam Rehabilitation and Impr | • | Funded by World Bo | ank (EAP) | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for | | D (7.17) | | | |
| (104) 2410 - Dam Rehabilitatio | • | • • • | | | |
| O. 300.00 | 71.86 | 71.86 | | | |
| R. (-) 228.14 | | | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | 4 Dunington (EAD) | | | |
| (105) 2410 - Dam Rehabilitatio | | | () 0.01 | | |
| O. 300.00 | 160.65 | 160.64 | (-) 0.01 | | |
| R. (-) 139.35 | To (T 10.1.11 0 | | 0.50 | | |
| Withdrawal of provision b | y ₹367.49 lakh at S | I. Nos. (104) and (1 | 05) above was based on | | |
| actual expenditure. | 1 1 | 4 1 | (Inna 2025) | | |
| Specific reasons for such le | ess requirement nav | e not been received | (June 2025). | | |
| 800 - Other expenditure | on and Improvemen | t Drainata (EAD) | | | |
| (106) 2410 - Dam Rehabilitation O. 900.00 | 279.29 | • , , | ()002 | | |
| | 219.29 | 279.26 | (-) 0.03 | | |
| R. (-) 620.71 | 71 1-1-1 | | 11-+: | | |
| Anticipated saving of ₹620 68- Khairi bandhan Irrigation Pr | | rawn mainly due to | cancellation of tender. | | |
| 001 - Direction and Administration | • | | | | |
| (107) 2951 - Water Sector Infra | | nent Programme (W | SIDP) | | |
| O. 96.34 | | | ~121) | | |
| R. (-) 96.34 | •• | •• | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for | Scheduled Castes | | | | |
| (108) 2951 - Water Sector Infra | | nent Programme (W | SIDP) | | |
| O. 600.00 | •• | | •• | | |
| R. (-) 600.00 | | | | | |
| Surrender of entire provision of ₹696.34 lakh at Sl. Nos. (107) and (108) above was made | | | | | |
| due to delay in receipt of DDO code slow progress of work and delay in tender process. | | | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | 1 6 | • | 1 | | |
| (109) 2951 - Water Sector Infra | astructure Developr | nent Programme (W | SIDP) | | |
| O. 2,500.00 | 1,626.61 | 1,626.60 | (-) 0.01 | | |
| R. (-) 873.39 | | | | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | | | |
| (110) 2951 - Water Sector Infra | astructure Developr | nent Programme (W | SIDP) | | |
| O. 2,203.66 | 687.16 | 687.14 | (-) 0.02 | | |
| R. (-) 1,516.50 | | | | | |
| Reasons for anticipated sa | ving of ₹2,389.89 1 | akh at Sl. Nos. (109 | and (110) above have | | |
| not been furnished (June 2025). | 5 , | | , , | | |

| | Grant No 20 Contd. | | | | | |
|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-----------------|---------------------|------------|--|
| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) | |
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) | |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | | |
| 69- Pipe | alapankha Irr | rigation Project | t- Commercial | | | |
| 001 - D | irection and A | dministration | | | | |
| (111) | 2951 - Water | r Sector Infrasti | ructure Develop | oment Programme (WS | IDP) | |
| | O. | 95.17 | | | | |

R. (-) 95.17 | 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(112) 2951 - Water Sector Infrastructure Development Programme (WSIDP)

O. 340.00 R. (-) 340.00

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(113) 2951 - Water Sector Infrastructure Development Programme (WSIDP)

O. 450.00 R. (-) 450.00

Withdrawal of entire provision of ₹885.17 lakh from Sl. Nos. (111) to (113) above was stated to be due to delay in receipt of DDO code delay in finalisation of work and non-completion of tender process.

800 - Other Expenditure

(114) 2951 - Water Sector Infrastructure Development Programme (WSIDP)

O. 1,114.83 R. (-) 1,014.83 100.00 100.00

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹1,014.83 lakh ₹314.83 lakh was attributed to delay in completion of work and non-finalisation of tender.

Reasons for balance saving of ₹700.00 lakh have not been communicated (June 2025).

70- Upper Lanth Irrigation Project- Commercial

001 - Direction and Administration

(115) 2951 - Water Sector Infrastructure Development Programme (WSIDP)

O. 102.00 R. (-) 57.59

44.41

44.38 (-) 0.03

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(116) 2951 - Water Sector Infrastructure Development Programme (WSIDP)

O. 300.00

16.77

16.76

(-) 0.01

R. (-) 283.23

Curtailment of provision by ₹340.82 lakh at Sl. Nos. (115) and (116) above was assigned to vacant post non- receipt of bills non-hiring of vehicle slow progress of work and non-finalisation of tender process.

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(117) 2951 - Water Sector Infrastructure Development Programme (WSIDP)

O. 850.00 R. (-) 850.00

Reasons for withdrawal of entire provision of ₹850.00 lakh have not been received (June 2025).

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | (₹ in lakh) | | |

800 - Other Expenditure

(118) 2951 - Water Sector Infrastructure Development Programme (WSIDP)

O. 1,748.00 92.77 92.76 R. (-) 1,655.23

80- General

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(119) 2345 - Other Plan Programmes for Medium Irrigation

O. 2,700.00 | 122.55 | 122.54 (-) 0.01 | R. (-) 2,577.45 |

(-) 0.01

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹4,232.68 lakh at Sl. Nos. (118) and (119) above ₹1,282.68 lakh was assigned to less execution of work and non-completion of tender process.

Reasons for balance saving of ₹2,950.00 lakh remained un-explained (June 2025).

(120) 3303 - Nabakrushna Choudhury Secha Unnayan Yojana

O. 3,400.00 2,068.46 2,068.44 (-) 0.02 R. (-) 1,331.54

(121) 3816 - Mukhya Mantri Canal Lining Yojana

O. 4,714.29 4,176.37 4,176.33 (-) 0.04 R. (-) 537.92

Curtailment of provision by ₹1,869.46 lakh at Sl. Nos. (120) and (121) above was made due to delay in tender process and slow progress of work.

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(122) 2345 - Other Plan Programmes for Medium Irrigation

O. 3,200.00 R. (-) 3,200.00

Entire provision of ₹3,200.00 lakh was withdrawn without assigning any reason (June 2025).

(123) 3303 - Nabakrushna Choudhury Secha Unnayan Yojana

Reduction of provision by ₹2,419.24 lakh was made due to slow progress of work and delay in tender process.

(124) 3439 - Construction of In-stream Storage Structure

Reasons for withdrawal of provision by ₹5,214.07 lakh remained un-explained (June 2025).

(125) 3816 - Mukhya Mantri Canal Lining Yojana

Anticipated saving of ₹536.57 lakh was based on slow progress of work and delay in tender process.

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

800 - Other Expenditure

0871 - Management Information System and Computerisation (126)

2,500.00

805.10

805.04

(-) 0.06

(-) 1,694.90 R.

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹1,694.90 lakh ₹616.77 lakh was attributed to less execution of work and delay in tender process.

Reasons for balance saving of ₹1,078.13 lakh have not been received (June 2025).

2345 - Other Plan Programmes for Medium Irrigation (127)

> 18,933.02 O. S. 0.01

7,005.14

7,004.39

(-) 0.75

R. (-) 11,927.89

Curtailment of provision by ₹11927.89 lakh was stated to be due to non-completion of work and delay in tender process.

2621 - Periphery Development of Reservoirs (128)

> O. 2,450.00

1,306.70

1,306.63

(-) 0.07

R. (-) 1,143.30

Reasons for anticipated saving of ₹1143.30 lakh have not been communicated (June 2025).

(129)3303 - Nabakrushna Choudhury Secha Unnayan Yojana

> O. 12,100.00

7,473.11

7,473.09

(-) 0.02

(-) 4,626.89 R.

(130)3402 - River Front Development Programme

> O. 5,100.00

> (-) 5,100.00 R.

Reduction of provision by ₹4,626.89 lakh at Sl. Nos. (129) and surrender of entire provision of ₹5,100.00 lakh at Sl. No. (130) above was assigned to slow progress of work and non-finalisation of tender.

(131)3439 - Construction of In-stream Storage Structure

> O. 45,400.00

36,543.56

36,543.52

(-) 0.04

(-) 8,856.44

Reasons for anticipated saving of ₹8,856.44 lakh remained un-explained (June 2025).

3816 - Mukhya Mantri Canal Lining Yojana (132)

> 20,142.85 O.

10,262.63

10,262.59

(-) 0.04

(-) 9,880.22 R.

97- Other Pipeline Projects- Commercial

R.

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(133)2161 - Rural Infrastructure Development Fund (RIDF)

7,500.00

5,680.00

5,679.99

(-)0.01

(-) 1,820.00

| | | Grant No 20 Co | ontd. | |
|---|--|---|---|---|
| | | | | |
| Head | d | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| 0 . 6 .1 | | · | (₹ in lakh) | 22) 1 (122) 1 |
| | _ | _ | | 32) and (133) above |
| | • | s execution of work a | | |
| | • | of ₹2,333.00 lakh ha | ive not been received | d (June 2025). |
| 796 - Tribal Area | | D 1 | (DIDE) | |
| . , | i | e Development Fund | ` / | () 0 0 0 |
| 0. | 5,000.00 | 3,343.97 | 3,343.95 | (-) 0.02 |
| R. | (-) 1,656.03 | | | |
| 800 - Other Exper | | | | |
| ` ' | i i | e Development Fund | | |
| O. | 20,200.00 | 13,939.13 | 13,939.11 | (-) 0.02 |
| R. | (-) 6,260.87 | | | |
| (136) 2725 - M | 1 | Project under State I | Plan | |
| O. | 500.00 | 114.34 | 114.34 | |
| R. | (-) 385.66 | | | |
| PROGRAMME | EXPENDITUR | E | | |
| CENTRALLY S | PONSORED SC | CHEMES S | State Sector | |
| 46- Chheligada Ii | rigation Project- | Commercial (AIBP) | | |
| 001 - Direction an | d Administration | | | |
| (137) 2160 - A | ccelerated Irrigat | ion Benefit Program | me (AIBP) | |
| O. | 472.58 | | | |
| S. | 0.01 | 407.23 | 407.17 | (-) 0.06 |
| R. | (-) 65.36 | | | |
| 789 - Special Com | ponent Plan for S | Scheduled Castes | | |
| (138) 2160 - A | ccelerated Irrigat | ion Benefit Program | me (AIBP) | |
| | 3,500.00 | | | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 439.40 | • | • | · / |
| 796 - Tribal Area | | | | |
| (139) 2160 - A | ccelerated Irrigat | ion Benefit Program | me (AIBP) | |
| 0. | 8,500.00 | 7,546.41 | 7,546.40 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 953.59 | ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | ()**** |
| mainly to be due acquisition compereceipt of proposa | nt of provision by to slow progresensation non-final I from field office | ss of work delay in lisation of rehabilita | n tender process no | 139) above was stated in-finalisation of land ancy of post and non- |
| 800 - Other Exper | ianure | . D (". D | (AIDD) | |

6,166.91

6,166.84

(-) 0.07

2160 - Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme (AIBP)

9,227.42 (-) 3,060.51

O. R.

(140)

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

Anticipated saving of ₹3,060.51 lakh was partly (₹716.51 lakh) attributed to slow progress of work non-finalisation of land acquisition compensation and rehabilitation assistance and delay in tender process.

Reasons for balance saving of ₹2,344.00 lakh have not been rendered (June 2025).

58- Telengiri Irrigation Project-Commercial

001 - Direction and Administration

(141) 2160 - Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme (AIBP)

Surrender of ₹56.93 lakh remained un-explained (June 2025).

80- General

001 - Direction and Administration

(142) 2160 - Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme (AIBP)

Withdrawal of entire provision of ₹57.99 lakh was made due to delay in receipt of DDO code and non-engagement of hiring vehicle.

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(143) 2160 - Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme (AIBP)

Surrender of entire provision of ₹3,460.00 lakh was partly (₹360.00 lakh) attributed to non-completion of work and delay in tender process.

Balance saving of ₹3,100.00 lakh remained un-explained (June 2025).

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(144) 2160 - Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme (AIBP)

800 - Other Expenditure

(145) 2160 - Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme (AIBP)

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹14,703.98 lakh at Sl. Nos. (144) and (145) above ₹6,074.60 lakh was assigned to non-completion of work and delay in tender process.

Reasons for balance saving of ₹8,629.38 lakh have not been intimated (June 2025).

4702- Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

| Hea | nd | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-------------------|------------------------|--------------------|------------------------|------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 800 - Other Expe | | | | |
| (146) 0147 - 0 | Clearance of Liabiliti | ies | | |
| Ο. | | 371.14 | 371.14 | |
| R. | (-) 128.86 | | | |
| (147) 2253 - S | Survey and Investiga | tion of Minor Irri | gation Projects | |
| Ο. | 500.00 | 147.37 | 147.36 | (-) 0.01 |
| R | (-) 352.63 | | | |
| PROGRAMME | E EXPENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTO | R SCHEMES | | District Sector | |
| 001 - Direction a | nd Administration | | | |
| (148) $3252 - 1$ | Parvati Giri Mega lif | ft Project | | |
| O | 1,998.20 | 1,574.79 | 1,574.69 | (-) 0.10 |
| R | (-) 423.41 | | | |
| 101 - Surface Wa | iter | | | |
| (149) $3252 - 1$ | Parvati Giri Mega Li | ift Project | | |
| O. | 75,001.80 | 50,450.43 | 50,450.39 | (-) 0.04 |
| R. | (-) 24,551.37 | | | |
| 789 - Special Con | mponent Plan for Sc | heduled Castes | | |
| (150) 2161 - F | Rural Infrastructure I | Development Fun | d (RIDF) | |
| O. | 300.00 | 26.00 | 26.00 | |
| R. | (-) 274.00 | | | |
| (151) 2951 - V | Water Sector Infrastr | ructure Developm | ent Programme (WS) | (DP) |
| O. | 700.01 | | | |
| R. | (-) 700.01 | | | |
| (152) $3251 - N$ | /Jukhyamantri Adiba | andha Tiari Yojan | a (MATY) | |
| O. | 6,000.00 | 4,857.95 | 4,857.94 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 1,142.05 | | | |
| (153) $3252 - 1$ | Parvati Giri Mega lif | ft Project | | |
| 0. | 10,500.00 | 5,500.00 | 5,500.00 | |
| R. | (-) 5,000.00 | | | |
| (154) 3303 - N | Nabakrushna Choudl | nury Secha Unnay | /an Yojana | |
| 0. | 800.00 | 288.81 | 288.81 | |
| R | (-) 511.19 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area | | | | |
| (155) 2161 - F | Rural Infrastructure I | Development Fun | d (RIDF) | |
| 0. | i | 144.50 | 144.50 | |
| R | (-) 255.50 | | | |
| | ` ′ | | | |

| | Grant No 20 Contd. | | | | |
|---|---|-----------------------|----------------------------|--|--|
| | | | | | |
| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) | | |
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) | | |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | | | |
| - | <u> </u> | • | 6) to (150) (152) to (155) | | |
| and withdrawal of entire prassigning any reason (June 2 | | kn at Sl. No. (151) | above was made without | | |
| | | ta Dlan | | | |
| ` ' | tion Projects under Sta 0.00 3,720.4 | | ()002 | | |
| R. (-) 2,189 | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | 3 3,720.41 | (-) 0.02 | | |
| | | was partly (7705 5 | 4 lakh) was made due to | | |
| slow progress of work. | on by \2,169.57 lakii | was partly (1203.3 | + lakil) was illade due to | | |
| • • | saving of ₹1,984.03 lak | th have not been give | en (June 2025) | | |
| | Infrastructure Develo | • | , | | |
| | 0.00 | | | | |
| R. (-) 900 | | | | | |
| (158) 3252 – Parvati Giri | | | | | |
| | 00.00 15,000.0 | 0 15,000.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 10,0 | 00.00 | | | | |
| (159) 3303 - Nabakrushna | a Choudhury Secha Un | nayan Yojana | | | |
| | 0.00 802.7 | | | | |
| R. (-) 97 | 7.27 | | | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | · | | | | |
| (160) 2161 - Rural Infrast | ructure Development l | Fund (RIDF) | | | |
| | 0.00 418.0 | 9 418.08 | (-) 0.01 | | |
| R. (-) 381 | Į. | | | | |
| | | | No. (157) and reduction of | | |
| provision by ₹10,479.18 lak | h from Sl. Nos. (158) | to (160) above have | e not been communicated | | |
| (June 2025). | | | | | |
| ` ' | tion Projects under Sta | | () 0.04 | | |
| O. 17,390 | | 4 11,180.90 | (-) 0.04 | | |
| R. (-) 6,209 | | 4 D (1 | AIGIDD) | | |
| | Infrastructure Develo | | | | |
| O. 2,400 | | 6 474.35 | (-) 0.01 | | |
| R. (-) 1,925 | | 24.70 tolds at \$1 | Nos (161) and (162) | | |
| above₹1,744.01 lakh was ass | | | Nos. (161) and (162) | | |
| | saving of ₹6,390.69 lak | | siched (June 2025) | | |
| | provement Programme | | iislied (Julie 2023). | | |
| |).00 283.3 | | | | |
| R. (-) 286 | | 203.34 | | | |
| · / | • | 66 lakh remained un | -explained (June 2025). | | |
| | ı , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , | | 1 | | |

| | | Grant 110 20 C | , one can be a second | |
|--|------------------------------------|---|------------------------|------------------------|
| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹in lakh) | 8() |
| (164) 3251 – Muk | thya mantri Adi | bandha Tiari Yoja | ` ' | |
| O. | 19,000.00 | 15,184.48 | 15,184.47 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 3,815.52 | | | |
| Curtailment of work and delay in terms | | ₹3,815.52 lakh v | was attributed mainl | y to slow progress of |
| · | • | lhury Secha Unnay | yan Yojana | |
| O. | 2,300.00 | 1,141.71 | 1,141.70 | (-) 0.01 |
| | (-) 1,158.29 | 1,1 11.71 | 1,111.70 | () 0.01 |
| | ` ' | nal Lining Yojana | | |
| 0. | 1,500.00 | 156.09 | 156.09 | |
| | (-) 1,343.91 | 130.07 | 130.07 | •• |
| | ` ' | n of provision by | ₹2 502 20 lakh at Sl | . Nos. (165) and (166) |
| above have not been | | | \2,302.20 lakii at Si | . 105. (105) and (100) |
| PROGRAMME EX | | ` | | |
| | | | District Contan | |
| CENTRALLY SPO | | | District Sector | |
| 789 - Special Compo | | | II IZ14 IZ . | |
| ` / | | shi Sinchayee Yoja ion & Restoration | | |
| O. | 4,000.00 | 1,281.25 | 1,281.25 | |
| R. | (-) 2,718.75 | | | |
| ` / | han Mantri Kris Surface Minor I | shi Sinchayee Yoja Irrigation) | nna-Har Khet Ko | |
| О. | 250.00 | | | |
| R. | (-) 250.00 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sul | ` ' | | | |
| | | shi Sinchayee Yoja | ma-Har Khet Ko | |
| | | ion & Restoration | | |
| O. | 3,000.00 | 972.50 | 972.50 | |
| | (-) 2,027.50 | <i>712.30</i> | <i>712.30</i> | |
| | ` ' | shi Sinchayee Yoja | na-Har Khet Ko | |
| | Surface Minor 1 | | ina mai Knet Ko | |
| O. | 300.00 | arigueton) | | |
| R. | | •• | •• | •• |
| | (-) 300.00 | | | |
| 800 - Other Expendit | | alai Cimalaayyaa Wais | Han Vlaat V a | |
| | nan Mantri Kris Surface Minor | shi Sinchayee Yoja Irrigation) | ша-паг Кпет Ко | |
| O. | 450.00 | | | |
| R. | (-) 450.00 | | | |
| | ` ' | | | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

Reduction of provision by ₹4,746.25 lakh at Sl. Nos. (167) and (169) and surrender of entire provision of ₹1,000.00 lakh at Sl. Nos (168) and (170) and (171) above was assigned to less receipt and non-receipt of Central Share.

4711- Capital Outlay on Flood Control Projects

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

02- Anti-sea Erosion Projects

103 - Civil Works

(172) 1628 - Improvement and Production to Saline Embankments

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(173) 1628 - Improvement and Production to Saline Embankments

03- Drainage

103 - Civil Works

(174) 2955 - Drainage Improvement Programme (DIP)

Reduction of provision by ₹20,459.73 lakh from Sl. Nos. (172) to (174) above was stated to be due to non-completion of work delay in tender process vacant posts non-sanction of pay and non-receipt of claim.

(iv) The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

4700- Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

11- Upper Indravati Irrigation Project-Commercial

800 - Other Expenditure

(175) 3458 - Major Irrigation Project

| | | Grant No 20 C | Contd. | |
|-----------------------|-------------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| Hea | nd | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | <u> </u> |
| Augmenta | ation of provision b | oy ₹206.98 lakh rer | nained un-explained (| June 2025). |
| 16- Lower Suktel | Irrigation Projec | t-Commercial | | |
| 789 - Special Cor | nponent Plan for S | Scheduled Castes | | |
| (176) 2951 - V | Vater Sector Infras | tructure Developm | ent Programme (WSI | DP) |
| O. | 6,500.00 | 7,349.99 | 7,349.98 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | 849.99 | | | |
| 80- General | · | | | |
| 789 - Special Con | mponent Plan for S | Scheduled Castes | | |
| (177) 3302 - 6 | angadhara Meher | Lift Canal System | | |
| O. | 2,500.00 | 4,290.97 | 4,290.96 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | 1,790.97 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area | Sub-Plan | | | |
| (178) 3302 - 6 | angadhara Meher | Lift Canal System | | |
| O. | 2,500.00 | 4,307.59 | 4,307.58 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | 1,807.59 | | | |
| Enhancem | nent of provision | by ₹4,448.55 lakh | from Sl. Nos. (176) | to (178) above was |
| made to meet the | expenses towards | ongoing works of | the project. | |
| PROGRAMME | EXPENDITURE | Ξ | | |
| CENTRALLY S | SPONSORED SC | HEMES | State Sector | |
| 14- Kanpur Irrig | ation Project-Com | ımercial | | |
| 800 - Other Exper | nditure | | | |
| (179) 2160 - A | Accelerated Irrigati | on Benefit Progran | nme (AIBP) | |
| O. | 4,512.74 | 5,600.98 | 5,600.95 | (-) 0.03 |
| | 1,088.24 | | | |
| | | | | advance to OCC Ltd |
| | 1 | of Kanpur Irrigatio | n Project. | |
| | Irrigation Project | -Commercial | | |
| 800 - Other Exper | | on Donafit Duo onom | ama (AIDD) | |
| (180) 2160 - A | ~ <u>.</u> | on Benefit Program | , , | ()002 |
| | - , | 5,274.80 | 5,274.78 | (-) 0.02 |
| R. 4701- Canital O | 2,010.25 utlay on Medium | Irrigation | | |
| | EXPENDITURI | | | |
| STATE SECTO | | | State Sector | |
| _ | | | | |

001 - Direction and Administration

47- Deo Irrigation Project-Commercial

2951 - Water Sector Infrastructure Development Programme (WSIDP) (181)

O. 643.48 709.29 709.23 (-) 0.06R. 65.81

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

Augmentation of provision by ₹2,076.06 lakh at Sl. No. (180) and (181) above was made for payment of enhanced salary to wages staff arrear dues and HRA at the revised rate as per F.D. order.

51- Manjore Irrigation Project-Commercial

800 - Other Expenditure

(182) 2951 - Water Sector Infrastructure Development Programme (WSIDP)

O. 450.00 551.48 551.46 (-) 0.02 R. 101.48

80- General

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(183) 3439 - Construction of In-stream Storage Structure

O. 16,000.00 39,492.46 39,492.45 (-) 0.01 R. 23,492.46

96- Pipeline Project under AIBP- Commercial

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(184) 2951 - Water Sector Infrastructure Development Programme (WSIDP)

O. 400.00 549.26 549.25 (-) 0.01 R. 149.26

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(185) 2951 - Water Sector Infrastructure Development Programme (WSIDP)

O. 400.00 549.85 549.84 (-) 0.01 R. 149.85

800 - Other Expenditure

(186) 2951 - Water Sector Infrastructure Development Programme (WSIDP)

O. 1,400.00 S. 0.01 R. 1,313.50 2,713.44 (-) 0.07

Enhancement of provision to the tune of ₹25,206.55 lakh from Sl. Nos. (182) to (186) above was made to meet the expenses towards final bill ongoing works of the project soil moisture conservation and survey and investigation in different projects.

98- Upkeeping of Existing Irrigation System- Commercial

800 - Other Expenditure

(187) 0147 - Clearance of Liabilities

Reasons for additional provision of ₹4,029.05 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

4702- Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

District Sector

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---|--------------|---------------|---------------------|---------------|------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 101 - Sur | face Water | | | | |
| (188) 3 | 3253 – Parv | ati Giri Mega | lift Project - RIDF | | |
| | O. | 6,000.00 | 10,340.00 | 10,340.00 | |
| | R. | 4,340.00 | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes | | | | | |
| (189) 3 | 3253 – Parv | ati Giri Mega | lift Project - RIDF | | |
| | O. | 1,700.00 | 6,931.46 | 6,931.46 | |
| | R. | 5,231.46 | | | |
| 796 - Trib | oal Area Sul | b-Plan | | | |
| (190) 3 | 3253 – Parv | ati Giri Mega | lift Project - RIDF | | |
| | O. | 2,300.00 | 14,421.63 | 14,421.63 | |
| | R. | 12,121.63 | | | |
| | • | | 1 701 (00 00 1 11 | C C1 37 (100) | (100) 1 |

Augmentation of provision by ₹21,693.09 lakh from Sl. Nos. (188) to (190) above was made for on-going works of the project under RIDF.

4711- Capital Outlay on Flood Control Projects

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Flood Control

103 - Civil Works

(191) 0101 - Bank Protection works on River Embankments

Out of the additional provision of 4,175.03 lakh ₹475.04 lakh was stated for payment towards on-going works.

Reasons for balance provision of ₹3,699.99 lakh have not been communicated (June 2025).

(192) 2161 - Rural Infrastructure Development Fund (RIDF)

Enhancement of provision by ₹5,258.97 lakh was required towards expenses of the ongoing works under NABARD assisted project.

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(193) 0101 - Bank Protection works on River Embankments

Out of the additional provision of ₹3,211.83 lakh ₹900.00 lakh was required for on-going works.

Reasons for balance provision of ₹2,311.83 lakh have not been communicated (June 2025).

Grant No. - 20 Concld.

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-------|------------|-------------------|-----------------|-------------|------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (194) | 2161 - Rur | al Infrastructure | Development Fur | nd (RIDF) | |
| | O. | 18,000.00 | 20,482.71 | 20,443.24 | (-) 39.47 |
| | R. | 2,482.71 | | | |

Augmentation of provision by ₹2,482.71 lakh was required for on-going works under NABARD assisted project.

(v) No expenditure has been made in Capital Section (Voted) under the head "Suspense". A summary of transactions under each sub-division of the head "Suspense" is given in Appendix-II.

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Charged)

- (i) Against the available savaging of ₹796.11 lakh the department surrendered ₹796.02 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹796.11 lakh supplementary provision of ₹3,000.00 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved excessive.
- (iii) Savings occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

4701- Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

98- Upkeeping of Existing Irrigation System- Commercial

800 - Other Expenditure

(195) 0147 - Clearance of Liabilities

Reduction of provision by ₹760.90 lakh was stated to be due to delay in finalisation of decretal dues of land looser people.

4702- Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

800 - Other Expenditure

(196) 0836 - Lump Provision for other Works

Reasons for curtailment of provision by ₹35.12 lakh have not been rendered (June 2025).

204

Grant No. 21 - Expenditure relating to the Transport Department (All Voted)

Major Heads -

2041- Taxes on Vehicles

2070- Other Administrative Services

2235- Social Security and Welfare

3053- Civil Aviation

3055- Road Transport

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

5053- Capital Outlay on Civil Aviation

5055- Capital Outlay on Road Transport

5075- Capital Outlay on Other Transport Services

| • | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | 5 () |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 18,37,72,82 | 18,54,07,61 | 18,06,19,09 | (-)47,88,52 |
| Supplementary - | 16,34,79 | | | |
| Amount | surrendered durin | g the year (March | 2025) | 47,54,94 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 19,04,50,00 | 19,04,50,00 | 10,00,48,49 | (-)9,04,01,51 |
| Amount | surrendered durin | g the year (March | 2025) | 9,04,01,49 |
| Notes and Comme | ents - | | | |

REVENUE(Voted)

- Against the available saving of ₹4,788.52 lakh, the department surrendered ₹4,754.94 lakh during March 2025.
- In view of the saving of ₹4,788.52 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹1,634.79 lakh (ii) obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- Substantial saving occurred under the following heads: -(iii)

| | Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| ' | | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2041- Taxes on Vehicles

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

001 - Direction and Administration

(1) 0368 - Enforcement Establishment

O. 2,356.94 S. 2.32 1,901.72 1,899.52 (-) 2.20 (-)457.54R.

| | Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|-----|---------------------------|--------------------|-------------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (2) | 1497 - Transport Commissi | oner and State Tra | ansport Authority- Esta | blishment |
| | 1 | | | |

101 - Collection Charges

(3) 0002 - 2nd M.A.C.T. Berhampur

Specific reasons for surrender of provision by ₹659.36 lakh from Sl. Nos. (1) to (3) above have not been furnished (June 2025).

(4) 0003 - 2nd M.A.C.T. Sambalpur

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹38.04 lakh, ₹15.00 lakh was attributed to non-drawal of salary.

Specific reasons for balance saving of ₹23.04 lakh have not been intimated (June 2025).

(5) 1175 - Regional Transport Authority

Withdrawal of provision by ₹1,029.53 lakh was mainly made due to vacancy of posts non-receipt of proposal and less claim received.

(6) 1363 - State Transport Appellate Tribunal

Reduction of provision by ₹29.62 lakh was made without assigning any reason (June 2025).

102 - Inspection of Motor Vehicles

(7) 1454 - Technical Inspection

Anticipated saving of ₹80.61 lakh was attributed to vacancy of posts non-drawal of salary and non-receipt of claim.

2070- Other Administrative Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

| | Grant No. | - 21 Contd. |
|--|-----------|--------------------|
|--|-----------|--------------------|

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|--|----------------|--------------------------|--------------------------|
| ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIO MAINTENANCE EXPENDITUR | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |
| (8) 0802 - Land Acquisition Esta Jakhapura - Banspani | | | |
| O. 42.52 | 26.66 | 26.64 | (-) 0.02 |
| R. (-) 15.86 | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| CENTRAL SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |
| (9) 0803 - Land Acquisition Esta Bolangir Railway Lin | | hurda Road- | |
| O. 140.55 | | | |
| S. 1.50 | 83.62 | 2 83.60 | (-) 0.02 |
| R. (-) 58.43 | | | |
| (10) 0804 - Land Acquisition Est Junagarh Railway lin | | Langigarh- | |
| O. 43.69 | 19.63 | 19.59 | (-) 0.02 |
| R. (-) 24.08 | | | |
| (11) 0805 - Land Acquisition Est Sambalpur Railway I | | Talcher- | |
| O. 49.27 | 27.19 | 27.18 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 22.08 | | | · · · |
| Specific reasons for reduction above have not been furnished (June | - | by ₹120.45 lakh from | Sl. Nos. (8) to (11) |
| (12) 1929 - Land Acquisition esta Bimlagarh Railway I | | alcher- | |
| O. 65.56 | 51.50 | 51.54 | (-) 0.02 |
| R. (-) 14.00 | | | |
| Surrender of provision by ₹1 and non-availing of LTC and RCM. | | nade stating to be due t | o non-fixation of pay |
| (13) 1930 - Land acquisition esta Duburi - Sukinda Rai | | ngul- | |
| O. 108.89 | 91.23 | 91.21 | (-) 0.02 |
| R. (-) 17.66 | - 1 -1 | | () ::•= |
| 3053- Civil Aviation | | | |

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

| Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|--------------------------|---------------------------|----------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | 3 () |
| 80- General | | | , | |
| 003 - Training and | Education | | | |
| (14) 0061 - Avia | ntion Training Ins | stitute | | |
| O. | 65.24 | 48.78 | 48.74 | (-) 0.04 |
| R. | (-) 16.46 | | | |
| PROGRAMME E | EXPENDITURE | 2 | | |
| STATE SECTOR | SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 02- Air Ports | | | | |
| 102 - Aerodromes | | | | |
| (15) 2339 - Cons | struction of Aero | odromes | | |
| O. | 16,700.00 | | | |
| S. | 1,000.00 | 15,256.05 | 15,256.05 | |
| | (-) 2,443.95 | | | |
| 3055- Road Trans | - | | | |
| PROGRAMME E | | | | |
| STATE SECTOR | | | State Sector | |
| 800 - Other Expend | | | | |
| (16) 0922 - Miso | i | | | |
| O. | 2,372.00 | 1,836.60 | 1,836.60 | |
| R. | (-) 535.40 | | | |
| 3451- Secretariat- | | | | |
| ADMINISTRATI | | | | |
| ESTABLISHMEN MAINTENANCE | | | | |
| | EALENDITUR | .i.v | | |
| 090 - Secretariat | C 1: 4: - | D: | | |
| | way Co-ordinatio | on Directorate | | |
| O. S. | 263.42 24.50 | 156.07 | 156.02 | () 0.04 |
| S. R. | (-) 130.95 | 156.97 | 156.93 | (-) 0.04 |
| | | + | | |
| (18) 1498 - Tran O. | sport Departmen 654.89 | ıı | | |
| O. S. | 13.86 | 580.18 | 580.01 | ()017 |
| R. | (-) 88.57 | 360.16 | 360.01 | (-) 0.17 |
| PROGRAMME E | | 1 | | |
| STATE SECTOR | | 1 | State Sector | |
| 090 - Secretariat | | | State Sector | |
| | ect Monitoring U | nit | | |
| (19) 2930 - 110JO | 406.00 | 124.94 | 124.94 | |
| R. | (-) 281.06 | 124.34 | 127.77 | |
| IX. | (-) 201.00 | | | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|--------------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (F · 1 11) | |

(₹ in lakh)

Curtailment of provision to the tune of ₹3,514.05 lakh from Sl. Nos. (13) to (19) above was made without rendering any specific reason (June 2025).

(iv) The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | _ | |

(₹ in lakh)

3053- Civil Aviation

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

60- Other Aeronautical Services

101 - Communications

(20) 0035 - Aircraft Establishment

O. 651.76 S. 0.21 R. 762.40

1,414.37

1,414.30

(-) 0.07

Reasons for enhancement of provision by ₹762.40 lakh have not been intimated (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹90,401.51 lakh the department surrendered ₹90,401.49 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) Savings occurred under the following heads: -

| | Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|---|------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| L | | | (₹ in lakh) | 3 (/ |

5053- Capital Outlay on Civil Aviation

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

02- Air Ports

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(21) 2339 - Construction of Aerodromes

O. 5,125.00 R. (-) 898.97 4,226.03

4,226.03

5055- Capital Outlay on Road Transport

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

050 - Lands and Buildings

Grant No. - 21 Concld.

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------------------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (22) 0189 - Construction of Bus | Stand | | |
| O. 46,145.00 | 1,650.00 | 1,650.00 | |
| R. (-) 44,495.00 | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for S | Scheduled Castes | | |
| (23) 0189 - Calamity Relief Fun | d | | |
| O. 16,780.00 | 600.00 | 600.00 | •• |
| R. (-) 16,180.00 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | • | | |
| (24) 0189 - Calamity Relief Fun | d | | |
| O. 20,975.00 | 750.00 | 750.00 | |
| R. (-) 20,225.00 | | | |
| | I Fo: - = 0 0 0 = 1 11 0 | G1 31 (01) | (2.1) 1 1 1 |

Reduction of provision by ₹81,798.97 lakh from Sl. Nos. (21) to (24) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been rendered (June 2025).

5075- Capital Outlay on Other Transport Services

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

60- Others

- 190 Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings
- (25) 2827 Equity Contribution for development of commercially viable Railway projects in the State to be executed through SPVS

O. 7,500.00 R. (-) 7,500.00

Entire provision of ₹7,500.00 lakh was surrendered stating to be due to non-concurrence of Finance Department.

Grant No. 22 - Expenditure relating to the Forest, Environment and Climate Change Department

Major Heads -

2406- Forestry and Wildlife

3435- Ecology and Environment

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

4406- Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wildlife

| | | Total Grant or Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|-------------------------|-----------------|---------------------------------|-----------------------|--|
| | | LL L | (₹ in thousand) | ······································ |
| REVENUE - | | | (· m viiousuiu) | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 25,58,56,69 | 28,23,88,07 | 22,96,08,81 | (-)5,27,79,26 |
| Supplementary - | 2,65,31,38 | | | |
| Amount s | urrendered duri | ng the year (March | n 2025) | 5,25,99,85 |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 17,00 | 17,00 | 3,99 | (-)13,01 |
| Amount s | urrendered duri | ng the year (March | n 2025) | 10,01 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 26,70,00 | 26,70,00 | 21,96,72 | (-)4,73,28 |
| Amount s | urrendered duri | ng the year (March | n 2025) | 4,73,28 |
| Notes and Commer | nts - | | | |
| REVENUE(Voted) | | | | |

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹52,779.26 lakh, the department surrendered ₹52,599.85 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹52,779.26 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹26,531.38 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2406- Forestry and Wild Life ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

01- Forestry

001 - Direction and Administration

| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|--|--------------------|----------------------------|---------------------|------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (1) 0617 - Headq | uarters Establishi | ment | | |
| (1) 0017 - Headq O. | 2,619.39 | illelit | | |
| S. | 17.80 | 1,367.51 | 1,367.17 | (-) 0.34 |
| R. | (-) 1,269.68 | 1,507.51 | 1,507.17 | (-) 0.34 |
| 005 - Survey and Ut | · · | t Resources | | |
| • | Establishment (Di | | | |
| O. | 748.33 | (VISIOII (STIT CC) | | |
| S. | 1.00 | 661.12 | 660.38 | (-) 0.74 |
| R. | (-) 88.21 | 001.112 | 000.50 | () 0., . |
| 101 - Forest Conserv | ` ' | ent and Regenerat | tion | |
| | Establishment (Di | • | - | |
| 0. | 30,666.04 | | | |
| S. | 65.99 | 25,877.26 | 25,875.86 | (-) 1.40 |
| R. | (-) 4,854.77 | , | , | () |
| 102 - Social and Far | • | | | |
| | • | opment Programm | ne | |
| 0. | 185.79 | 89.64 | 89.60 | (-) 0.04 |
| R. | (-) 96.15 | | | 、 , |
| 105 - Forest Produce | · · | | | |
| (5) 3421 - PCCF | Kendu Leaf | | | |
| О. | 421.51 | 231.70 | 231.64 | (-) 0.06 |
| R. | (-) 189.81 | | | · / |
| 800 - Other Expendi | | | | |
| (6) 1012 - Other 1 | | | | |
| O. | 19.40 | | | |
| S. | 0.25 | 5.89 | 5.89 | |
| R. | (-) 13.76 | | | |
| PROGRAMME E | XPENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR S | SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 01- Forestry | | | | |
| 005 - Survey and Ut | ilisation of Fores | t Resources | | |
| (7) 0484 - Field F | Establishment (Di | ivision Office) | | |
| O. | 116.70 | 66.61 | 66.60 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 50.09 | | | |
| 101 - Forest Conservation Development and Regeneration | | | | |
| (8) 1012 - Other | Expenses | | | |
| O. | 823.16 | 719.80 | 719.79 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 103.36 | | | |

| Grant No 22 Contd. | | | | |
|---------------------------------|--|--------------------|----------------------|---------------------|
| He | ead | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | 3 () |
| | | | , | |
| | • | 6,665.83 lakh in r | espect of Sl. Nos. (| 1) to (8) above was |
| | ectual requirement. | ass requirement o | a wall as massams | for final caving of |
| | No. (3) have not be | | | for final saving of |
| (9) 2399 - Inte | ensification of Fore | est Management | | |
| O. | | | | |
| | . (-) 50.00 | | | |
| | | awal of entire pro | ovision of ₹50.00 l | akh have not been |
| communicated (J | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | |
| 102 - Social and (10) 1004 - Oc | rarm Forestry disha Forest Sector | Develonment Pro | niect | |
| (E | EAP JBIC (Japan) A | Assisted) | | |
| Ο. | . 3,407.07 | 2,725.67 | 2,725.66 | (-) 0.01 |
| | . (-) 681.40 | | | |
| - | mponent Plan for S | | | |
| | eld Establishment | | 22.70 | () 0 0 7 |
| 0. | | 23.03 | 22.78 | (-) 0.25 |
| | . (-) 13.18 disha Forest Sector | Davalanment Dre | vicat | |
| | AP JBIC(Japan) As | _ | jeci – | |
| | . 1,298.61 | | 1,038.89 | |
| | . (-) 259.72 | | 1,030.07 | •• |
| | ther Expenses | | | |
| (13) 1012 O | <u>-</u> | 217.19 | 217.18 | (-) 0.01 |
| R | | 217.17 | 217.10 | () 0.01 |
| 796 - Tribal Area | ` ' | | | |
| (14) 0484 - Fi | eld Establishment | (Division Office) | | |
| Ο. | | 33.74 | 33.99 | (+) 0.25 |
| R. | . (-) 14.55 | | | |
| | disha Forest Sector AP JBIC (Japan) A | - | oject- | |
| Ο. | . 1,486.02 | 1,188.82 | 1,188.82 | |
| R | . (-) 297.20 | | | |
| | and Ecology Dev | elopment | | |
| 103 - State comp | ensatory Afforestat | tion | | |
| | ompensatory Affor | | | |
| O. | i i | | | |
| S | . 6,737.68 | 58,996.44 | 58,924.40 | (-) 72.04 |
| R | . (-) 13,615.74 | | | |
| | ı | | | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|--|---------------------------|------------------------|-------------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| 5 00 g 11 g 20 | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for S | | | |
| (17) 3364 - Compensatory Affor | estation Fund | | |
| O. 20,077.60 | | | () == == |
| S. 2,045.36 | 16,726.10 | 16,672.52 | (-) 53.58 |
| R. (-) 5,396.86 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (18) 3364 - Compensatory Affor | estation Fund | | |
| O. 30,800.90 | | | |
| S. 3,248.52 | 26,066.03 | 26,035.21 | (-) 30.82 |
| R. (-) 7,983.39 | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURI | E | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | District Sector | |
| 01- Forestry | | | |
| 105 - Forest Produce | | | |
| (19) 3736 - Mukhyamantri Kend | u Leaf Welfare Fu | nd | |
| O. 6,200.00 | 2,900.00 | 2,900.00 | |
| R. (-) 3,300.00 | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for S | Scheduled Castes | | |
| (20) 3736 - Mukhyamantri Kend | u Leaf Welfare Fu | nd | |
| O. 1,800.00 | 900.00 | 900.00 | |
| R. (-) 900.00 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (21) 3736 - Mukhyamantri Kend | u Leaf Welfare Fu | nd | |
| O. 2,000.00 | 1,200.00 | 1,200.00 | |
| R. (-) 800.00 | | | |
| Curtailment of provision to | the tune of ₹33,28 | 38.13 lakh from Sl. | Nos. (10) to (21) |
| above was based on actual requirem | | | |
| Specific reasons for such le | | | |
| ₹156.44 lakh from Sl. Nos. (16) to (| ` ' | communicated (Jun | e 2025). |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURI | | a a . | |
| CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCI | HEMES | State Sector | |
| 01- Forestry101 - Forest Conservation Develop | mant and Daganara | tion | |
| (22) 3330 - Forest fire Prevention | _ | | |
| O. 2,300.00 | 153.58 | 153.58 | |
| R. (-) 2,146.42 | 133.30 | 133.30 | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for S | Scheduled Castes | | |
| (23) 3330 - Forest fire Prevention | | | |
| O. 780.00 | n and Management 94.80 | | |
| | 94.80 | 94.80 | •• |
| R. (-) 685.20 | | | |

| | | 011 | int 140 22 Cont | | |
|-----------------------|----------|---------------------------------|--------------------|----------------------|---------------------|
| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | <i>5</i> (<i>)</i> |
| 796 - Tribal <i>A</i> | Area Su | b-Plan | | () | |
| (24) 3330 | - Fores | t fire Prevention a | and Management | | |
| | O. | 920.00 | 69.72 | 69.72 | •• |
| | R. | (-) 850.28 | | | |
| Out o | f the a | ` / | of ₹3,681.90 lak | h from Sl. Nos. (2 | (2) to (24) above |
| | | | | ands by Governmer | |
| | | | | ive not been intima | |
| | | Forestry and Wild | | | (). |
| 110 - Wild Li | | • | , | | |
| (25) 0361 | - Eleph | ant Management | Project | | |
| | O. | 384.68 | 128.58 | 128.57 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 256.10 | | | |
| (26) 2313 | - Integi | rated Developmen | | lbitats | |
| | O. | 1,618.41 | 971.97 | 971.96 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 646.44 | | | |
| (27) 3414 | | lopment of Zoo | | | |
| | O. | 200.00 | •• | •• | •• |
| (=0) | R. | (-) 200.00 | | | |
| (28) 3590 | | ct Tiger | | | |
| | O. | 1,427.80 | | | |
| | S. | 0.02 | 628.67 | 628.65 | (-) 0.02 |
| 5 00 G : 1 | R. | (-) 799.15 | 1110 | | |
| | | onent Plan for Sch | | | |
| (29) 0361 | - | ant Management | J | 46.25 | |
| | O. | 110.84 | 46.25 | 46.25 | |
| (30) 2313 | R. | (-) 64.59 cated Developmer | ot of Wild Life He | hitata | |
| (30) 2313 | O. | 671.47 | 507.79 | 507.78 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 163.68 | 301.17 | 307.70 | () 0.01 |
| (31) 3590 | | ct Tiger | | | |
| (0-1) | O. | 411.40 | | | |
| | S. | 0.02 | 73.98 | 73.97 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 337.44 | , 5 15 5 | , , , | () **** |
| Reduc | | ` ' | .267.40 lakh at S | Sl. Nos. (25), (26), | (28) to (31) and |
| | | | | No. (27) above was | |
| requirement. | | 1 | | , | |
| Specif | fic reas | ons for such less i | equirement have | not been received (| June 2025). |
| 796 - Tribal <i>A</i> | | | | | |
| (32) 0361 | - | ant Management | • | | |
| | O. | 156.48 | 33.00 | 33.00 | |
| | R. | (-) 123.48 | | | |

| Grant | N ₀ | 22 | Conf | -1 |
|--------|----------------|--------|------|----|
| CTENNI | NO. | - 1.1. | Cani | |

| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|--------------------------------|-------------------|--------------------|---------------------|---|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (33) 2313 - Integra | | nt of Wild Life Ha | | |
| O. | 723.12 | 367.70 | 367.70 | •• |
| R. | (-) 355.42 | | | |
| (34) 3590 - Project | _ | | | |
| O. | 580.80 | 4-0-0 | 4.0.0.0 | |
| S. | 0.02 | 120.99 | 120.99 | |
| R. | (-) 459.83 | 0.7000.704.44 | | - |
| | | | in respect of Sl. 1 | . , , , , |
| above ₹548.99 lakh v India. | vas stated to be | due to less recei | pt of funds from th | e Government of |
| | alance saving of | `₹389 74 lakh hay | e not been intimate | d (June 2024) |
| PROGRAMME EX | _ | (30)./4 lukii iiuv | e not been miniate | a (3anc 2024). |
| CENTRALLY SPOR | | EMES | District Sector | |
| 01- Forestry | NOONED SCIE | | | |
| 102 - Social and Farm | n Forestry | | | |
| | India Mission | | | |
| О. | 724.80 | | | |
| R. | (-) 724.80 | | | |
| | al Bamboo Miss | sion | | |
| О. | 348.95 | 139.57 | 139.56 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 209.38 | | | • |
| 789 - Special Compor | nent Plan for Scl | neduled Castes | | |
| (37) 0573 - Green | India Mission | | | |
| O. | 230.00 | | | |
| R. | (-) 230.00 | | | |
| (38) 2203 - Nation | al Bamboo Miss | sion | | |
| O. | 102.12 | 40.85 | 40.85 | |
| R. | (-) 61.27 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub | | | | |
| (39) 0573 - Green | India Mission | | | |
| O. | 285.20 | | | |
| R. | (-) 285.20 | | | |
| (40) 2203 - Nation | al Bamboo Miss | sion | | |

R. 3435- Ecology and Environment

O.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

03- Environmental Research and Ecological Regeneration

141.55

(-) 100.53

41.02

(-) 0.01

41.01

| Grant | No. | - 22 | Contd. |
|---------|-------|------|---------|
| OI WIII | 1 100 | | Contact |

| Gr | ant No 22 Co | ontd. | |
|--|------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 102 - Environmental Planning and Co | | | |
| (41) 0293 - Directorate of Environ | nment | | |
| O. 129.82 | | | |
| S. 6.60 | 56.91 | 56.86 | (-) 0.05 |
| R. (-) 79.51 | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 03- Environmental Research and Ed | cological Regen | eration | |
| 102 - Environmental Planning and Co | o-ordination | | |
| (42) 3129 - Environmental Manag | gement | | |
| O. 300.36 | 156.63 | 156.62 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 143.73 | | | |
| withdrawal of entire provision of ₹1, based on actual requirement. Specific reasons for such less | | . , , , | . , |
| (43) 3440 - Green Climate Fund P | - | | |
| O. 500.00 | 3 | | |
| S. 2,281.17 | 1,014.17 | 1,014.17 | |
| R. (-) 1,767.00 | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| CENTRAL SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 03- Environmental Research and Ed | cological Regen | eration | |
| 102 - Environmental Planning and Co | | | |
| (44) 2693 - Climate change Action | n Plan | | |
| O. 99.98 | | | |
| R. (-) 99.98 | | | |
| Curtailment of provision to withdrawal of entire provision of ₹9 release of funds by UNDP and non-re | 9.98 lakh at Sl. | No. (44) above was | attributed to non- |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCH | EMES | State Sector | |
| 03- Environmental Research and Ed | cological Regen | eration | |
| 102 - Environmental Planning and Co | o-ordination | | |
| (45) 2925 - Conservation of Natur | ral Resources an | d Eco-Systems | |
| O. 1,050.00 | 61.15 | | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 988.85 | | | ., |
| Anticipated saving of ₹988.8 | 5 lakh was surr | endered due to less: | release of fund by |
| Government of India. | | | |
| | | | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (7 in lakh) | |

(₹ in lakh)

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(46) 0512 - Forest and Environment Department

O. 1,478.61 S. 1.60 R. (-) 360.70

Specific reasons for reduction of provision by ₹360.70 lakh have not been intimated (June 2025).

(iv) The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2406- Forestry and Wild Life

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

01- Forestry

101 - Forest Conservation Development and Regeneration

(47) 0483 - Field Establishment (Circle Office)

O. 1,210.97 S. 48.08 1,390.15 1,389.50 (-) 0.65 R. 131.10

Enhancement of provision by ₹131.10 lakh was made to meet the expenses towards salary.

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Charged)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹13.01 lakh the department surrendered ₹10.01 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|----------------------|----------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (* | |

(₹ in lakh)

2406- Forestry and Wild Life ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------------|---------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| 01 Forestm | | (₹ in lakh) | |

01- Forestry

001 - Direction and Administration

(48) 0617 - Headquarters Establishment

O. 12.00 R. (-) 8.01

Curtailment of provision by ₹8.01 lakh was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been received (June 2025).

3.99

3.00

02- Environmental Forestry and Wild Life

110 - Wild Life Preservation

(49) 0484 - Field Establishment (Division Office)

O. 3.00

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(50) 0512 - Forest and Environment Department

O. 2.00 R. (-) 2.00

Specific reasons for surrender of entire provision of ₹2.00 lakh at Sl. No. (50) and reasons for final saving of ₹3.00 lakh at Sl. No. (49) above have not been furnished (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

(i) Entire available saving of ₹473.28 lakh was surrendered during March 2025.

(ii) Saving occurred under the following head:-

| () | 2011118 2000011001 | 10110 WING 110WW | | |
|----|--------------------|------------------|-------------|------------|
| | Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | |

(₹ in lakh)

3.99

(-) 3.00

4406- Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Forestry

070 - Communication and Buildings

(51) 2327 - Construction and Renovation of Forest buildings

O. 1,070.00 R. (-) 473.28 596.72 596.72

Specific reasons for surrender of provision by ₹473.28 lakh have not been received (June 2025).

Grant No. 23 - Expenditure relating to the Department of Agriculture and Farmers' Empowerment

Major Heads -

2059- Public Works

2202- General Education

2401- Crop Husbandry

2402- Soil and Water Conservation

2415- Agricultural Research and Education

2435- Other Agricultural Programmes

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

4401- Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry

4402- Capital Outlay on Soil and Water Conservation

6401- Loans for Crop Husbandry

| | | Total Grant or | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|---------------|
| | | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 1,27,75,84,32 | 1,27,81,79,27 | 1,20,12,04,80 | (-)7,69,74,47 |
| Supplementary - | 5,94,95 | | | |
| Amou | ınt surrendered durin | ng the year (March 20 | 025) | 7,69,82,89 |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 2 | 2 | | (-)2 |
| Amou | ınt surrendered durin | ng the year (March 20 | 025) | 2 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 4,03,00,05 | 4,03,00,05 | 4,03,00,00 | (-)5 |
| Amou | ant surrendered durin | ng the year (March 20 | 025) | 5 |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Surrender of ₹76,982.89 lakh by the department during March 2025 was in excess of the eventual saving of ₹76,974.47 lakh.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹76,974.47 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹594.95 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|--------------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (3 · 1 11) | |

(₹ in lakh)

2059- Public Works

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

01- Office Buildings

053 - Maintenance and Repairs

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|--|---|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (1) 1888 - Operation and Mainte | nance | | |
| O. 500.0 | 0 404.59 | 404.59 | |
| R. (-) 95.4 | 1 | | |
| 2401- Crop Husbandry | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDIT | | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIO | | | |
| MAINTENANCE EXPENDITUR | KE | | |
| 001 - Direction and Administration | | | |
| (2) 0309 - District Establishmen | | | |
| O. 33,875.9 | | 20.250.00 | () 1 16 |
| S. 96.6 | , in the second of the second | 28,250.98 | (-) 4.46 |
| R. (-) 5,717.1 | | | |
| (3) 0310 - District Establishmen | i | | |
| O. 12,453.2 S. 243.2 | | 10 402 00 | ()061 |
| | · · · | 10,482.80 | (-) 0.61 |
| R. (-) 2,213.0 | • | | |
| (4) 0619 - Headquarters Organis O. 1,765.2 | 1 | | |
| S. 27.1 | | 1 222 21 | () 0 06 |
| R. (-) 470.0 | , | 1,322.31 | (-) 0.06 |
| (5) 0620 - Headquarters Organis | · | | |
| O. 609.2 | | | |
| S. 1.1 | | 402.04 | (-) 0.04 |
| | | 402.04 | (-) 0.04 |
| R. (-) 208.2 (6) 1159 - Range Administration | • | | |
| O. 10,397.4 | , = | | |
| | | 0 002 42 | () 2.50 |
| S. 6.0 R. (-) 1,507.4 | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | 8,893.42 | (-) 2.59 |
| R. (-) 1,507.4 109 - Extension and Farmers' Train | • | | |
| | • | | |
| | · - | | |
| | | 104.22 | () 0 04 |
| S. 1.1 | | 104.32 | (-) 0.04 |
| R. (-) 49.2 | 8 | | |
| (8) 0922 - Miscellaneous O. 1,154.8 | 7 964.45 | 964.45 | |
| | | 904.43 | •• |
| R. (-) 190.4 113 - Agricultural Engineering | <u> </u> | | |
| (9) 0379 - Engineering Section | | | |
| O. 3,492.2 | л I | | |
| - | | 2 551 21 | () 2 24 |
| | , | 2,551.21 | (-) 2.34 |
| R. (-) 1,038.6 | 9 | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |

| Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) | | |
|--|-----------------|----------------------|----------------------------|--------------------------|--|--|
| | | Grant | Expenditure (₹ in lakh) | Saving (-) | | |
| (10) 1304 - Soil Testing | Laboratory | | (\ III IAKII) | | | |
| 0. | 1,468.00 | | | | | |
| S. | 44.76 | 1,172.83 | 1,172.77 | (-) 0.06 | | |
| R. | (-) 339.93 | | | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPEN | | | | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEM | | | State Sector | | | |
| 109 - Extension and Farmer | _ | | | | | |
| (11) 3729 - Strengthenin | _ | | 120.00 | | | |
| O. | 300.00 | 120.00 | 120.00 | | | |
| | (-) 180.00 | 1-1-0 | | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes (12) 3729 - Strengthening of Civil Infrastructure | | | | | | |
| ` ' | | | 24.00 | | | |
| O. R. | 85.00 | 34.00 | 34.00 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | (-) 51.00 | | | | | |
| (13) 3729 - Strengthenin | | ostruoturo | | | | |
| (13) 3/29 - Strengthenin | 115.00 | 46.00 | 46.00 | | | |
| R. | (-) 69.00 | 40.00 | 40.00 | •• | | |
| | | A lakh in respect | of SI. Nos. (1) to | (13) above was | | |
| surrendered basing on actua | | | 01 51. 1105. (1) 10 | (13) above was | | |
| · · | - | | reasons for final say | ving of ₹9 39 lakh | | |
| at SI. Nos. (2), (6) & (9) ha | _ | | | ing or ().5) takir | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPEN | | | / | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEM | _ | | District Sector | | | |
| 115 - Scheme of Small/Mar | | | | | | |
| (14) 3853 - CM-KISAN | _ | | | | | |
| · · · | 16,100.00 | 58,878.12 | 58,878.12 | | | |
| · | 57,221.88 | , | , | | | |
| | * | 21.88 lakh was attr | ibuted mainly to non- | release of fund. | | |
| 119 - Horticulture and Vege | | | · | | | |
| (15) 3723 - State Top up | _ | r Horticultural Inte | rvention | | | |
| 0. | 539.77 | 473.13 | 473.13 | | | |
| R. | (-) 66.64 | | | | | |
| 789 - Special Component P | lan for Schedu | led Castes | | | | |
| (16) 2562 - Innovative P | rojects | | | | | |
| O. | 340.00 | 243.11 | 243.10 | (-) 0.01 | | |
| R. | (-) 96.89 | | | | | |
| (17) 3595 - Empowerme | ent of women in | n Agriculture | | | | |
| О. | 1,854.07 | 834.07 | 834.07 | | | |
| R. (-) | 1,020.00 | | | | | |

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|--------|------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------|--------------------------|
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (18) | 3728 - Agricult | ture Input Manage | ment | | |
| | О. | 1,037.00 | 875.29 | 875.29 | |
| | R. | (-) 161.71 | | | |
| been i | Reasons for suitintimated (June 20 | • | 24 lakh in respect o | of SI. Nos. (15) to (1 | 8) above have not |
| (19) | 3852 - Shree A | nna Abhiyan | | | |
| , | O. | 16,426.39 | 14,068.64 | 14,068.64 | |
| | R. | (-) 2,357.75 | , | , | |
| | | | provision by ₹2,357 | .75 lakh have not be | en furnished (June |
| 2025) | | 1 | . J | | |
| (20) | 3853 - CM-KIS | SAN | | | |
| | O. | 32,895.00 | 16,682.13 | 16,682.13 | |
| | R. | (-) 16,212.87 | | | |
| | Withdrawal of | provision by ₹16,2 | 12.87 lakh was mad | le due to non-release | of fund. |
| 796 - | Tribal Area Sub- | | | | |
| (21) | 2562 - Innovati | ive Projects | | | |
| . , | O. | 460.00 | 328.91 | 328.91 | |
| | R. | (-) 131.09 | | | |
| (22) | 3595 - Empowe | erment of women | in Agriculture | | |
| . , | О. | 2,508.44 | 1,128.44 | 1,128.44 | |
| | R. | (-) 1,380.00 | , | , | |
| (23) | | ture Input Manage | ment | | |
| · / | O. | 1,403.00 | 1,184.22 | 1,184.22 | |
| | R. | (-) 218.78 | , | , | |
| | Reasons for cu | ` ' | sion by ₹1,729.87 | lakh from SI. Nos. (| (21) to (23) above |
| have 1 | not been given (Ju | _ | , | · | |
| (24) | 3852 - Shree A | nna Abhiyan | | | |
| | | · . | 29,792.80 | 29,792.79 | (-) 0.01 |
| | | (-) 7,178.04 | , | , | |
| | | | akh was surrendered | d without assigning a | any specific reason |
| (June | 2025). | 8 ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | | | |
| (25) | 3853 - CM-KIS | SAN | | | |
| (==) | | | 22,569.94 | 22,569,94 | |
| | R. | (-) 21,935.06 | 22,0000 | 22,00000 | |
| | | | 35 06 lakh was attri | buted mainly to non- | release of fund |
| 800 - | Other Expenditur | - | coo min was attl | carea manny to non | THE OF IMILE. |
| (26) | 2562 - Innovati | | | | |
| (20) | | 1,200.00 | 858.02 | 858.02 | |
| | | (-) 341.98 | 030.02 | 030.02 | •• |
| | Ν. | (-) 371.90 | | | |

| | Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---------|---|---|------------------------|----------------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| (a=) | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (27) | 3595 - Empowerment of wom | i – | 2 0 4 2 7 0 | |
| | O. 6,543.79 | · · | 2,943.79 | |
| (20) | R. (-) 3,600.00 | | | |
| (28) | 3714 - Crop Production Mana O. 90.00 | gement | | |
| | R. (-) 90.00 | | •• | •• |
| | Reduction of provision by ₹3 | 941 98 lakh at SL No | os (26) (27) and w | vithdrawal of entire |
| provis | sion of ₹90.00 lakh at Sl. No. (28 | | | vidialawar of chilic |
| F | Specific reasons for such less | | | ment have not been |
| furnis | shed (June 2025). | 1 | 1 | |
| (29) | 3728 - Agriculture Input Mana | agement | | |
| | O. 3,660.00 | 3,089.25 | 3,089.25 | |
| | R. (-) 570.75 | | | |
| | Anticipated saving of ₹570.75 | lakh was surrendered | d without assigning | any specific reason |
| (June | 2025). | | | |
| | GRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| | TRALLY SPONSORED SCHI | | State Sector | |
| | Extension and Farmers' Training | | | |
| (30) | 3349 - Sub-Mission on Agricu | | | () 0 00 |
| | O. 5,700.00 | | 4,541.13 | (-) 0.02 |
| | R. (-) 1,158.85 | | | |
| | Special Component Plan for Sch | | | |
| (31) | 3349 - Sub-Mission on Agricu | | | |
| | O. 1,615.00 | 1,250.97 | 1,250.96 | (-) 0.01 |
| (= = \) | R. (-) 364.03 | | | |
| (32) | 3350 - National e-Governance | _ = = | | () 0 0 1 |
| | O. 824.00 | 604.25 | 604.24 | (-)0.01 |
| | R. (-) 219.75 | | | |
| | Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (33) | 3349 - Sub-Mission on Agricu | | | |
| | O. 2,185.00 | 1,648.61 | 1,648.60 | (-)0.01 |
| (2.4) | R. (-) 536.39 | | | |
| (34) | 3350 - National e-Governance | | | |
| | O. 1,368.00 | 807.74 | 807.73 | (-)0.01 |
| DDA | R. (-) 560.26 GRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| | TRALLY SPONSORED SCHI | FMFS | District Sector | |
| | Seeds | | District Sector | |
| (35) | 3388 - National Food Security | Mission (NFSM) = | | |
| (30) | Oil Seeds and Oil Palm | * | | |
| | O. 1,908.00 | 654.00 | 653.99 | (-)0.01 |
| | R. (-) 1,254.00 | 03 1.00 | 000.77 | ()0.01 |
| | 10 () 1,257.00 | 224 | | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---|-----------------------|--------------------------|---------------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| (20) 2520 N 15 15 | 0.1 1 | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (36) 3538 - National Food Security M | | 1 452 10 | |
| O. 1,960.00 | 1,473.18 | 1,473.18 | •• |
| R. (-) 486.82 | 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 | (2.0) | |
| Anticipated saving of ₹4,580.10 | | (30) to (36) above v | vas stated to have |
| been surrendered after meeting the actual | - | | |
| Specific reasons for such less requ | | , | 2025). |
| (37) 3788 - NFSM-Oil Seeds & Oil Pa | | of | |
| Seed Gardens & Seed Nur | series | | |
| O. 48.01 | | | |
| R. (-) 48.01 | | | 0 11 1 7 |
| Reasons for surrender of entire | provision of 48.0 | I lakh have not bee | n furnished (June |
| 2025). 113 - Agricultural Engineering | | | |
| (38) 3345 - Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sin | ochai Voiana (PMKS | SY)_ | |
| Per Drop More Crop | ionai Tojana (Tiviix) | 31) | |
| - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | 1,894.30 | 1,894.29 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 5,705.69 | 1,071.30 | 1,00 1.20 | () 0.01 |
| Reduction of provision by ₹5,705 | 5.69 lakh was partly | v (₹2,659.93 lakh) att | tributed to revised |
| sanction order by the Govt. of India. | 1 7 | , | |
| Reasons for balance saving of ₹3, | 045.76 lakh have no | ot been communicate | d (June 2025). |
| 119 - Horticulture and Vegetable Crops | | | |
| (39) 1642 - National Horticulture Miss | | | |
| O. 5,860.22 | 1,404.24 | 1,404.23 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 4,455.98 | 1.10 | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Schedu | | | |
| (40) 1642 - National Horticulture Miss | | | () |
| O. 1,660.38 | 364.08 | 364.07 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 1,296.30 | | | |
| (41) 2163 - Rashtriya Krushi Vikas Yo | - : | | |
| O. 2,640.10 | 1,297.48 | 1,297.47 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 1,342.62 | | | |
| (42) 3148 – Param Paragat Krishi Vik | = : | | |
| O. 391.00 | 216.49 | 216.48 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 174.51 | | | |
| Reasons for surrender of ₹7,269. | 41 lakh in respect o | of SI. Nos. (39) to (42) | 2) above have not |
| been intimated (June 2025). | 1 ' X ' (D) (II) | 7XX) | |
| (43) 3345 - Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sin | icnai Yojana (PMKS | SY)- | |
| Per Drop More Crop | 44 # 40 | 44 # 00 | () 0.01 |
| O. 2,153.34 | 415.10 | 415.09 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 1,738.24 | | | |

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|--------|-------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| | | _ | | ₹750.84 lakh was | surrendered due to |
| revise | ed sanction order | by the Govt. of In | idia. | | |
| | Reasons for ba | lance saving of ₹9 | 987.40 lakh have not | t been furnished (Ju | ne 2025). |
| (44) | 3348 - Sub-Mi | ssion on Seeds & | Planting Material | | |
| | O. | 141.67 | | | |
| | S. | 0.03 | 1.96 | 1.95 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 139.74 | | | |
| (45) | | al Food Security N ds and Oil Palm | Mission (NFSM) – | | |
| | O. | 540.60 | 182.10 | 182.09 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 358.50 | | | |
| (46) | 3442 - Pradhai | n Mantri Kisan Ur | ja Suraksha evam U | Itthaan | |
| | Mahabl | niyan (PM-KUSU | M) | | |
| | O. | 85.00 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 85.00 | | | |
| (47) | 3538 - Nationa | al Food Security N | lission-Oilseeds | | |
| | O. | 555.33 | 418.92 | 418.91 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 136.41 | | | |
| (48) | 3727 - Nationa | al Mission on Natu | ıral Farming | | |
| | О. | 17.00 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 17.00 | | | |
| (49) | 3787 - NFSM- | Oilseeds-Breeder | Seeds | | |
| | О. | 30.91 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 30.91 | | | |
| (50) | | Oil Seeds & Oil F | | | |
| | Establis | shment of Seed Ga | ardens & Seed Nurs | eries | |
| | O. | 13.61 | •• | | •• |
| | R. | (-) 13.61 | | | |
| | | | | | withdrawal of entire |
| - | | lakh at SI. Nos. (4 | 46), (48), (49) & (5 | 60) above have not | been communicated |
| | 2025). | | | | |
| | Tribal Area Sub- | | | | |
| (51) | | al Horticulture Mi | | | |
| | O. | 2,246.40 | 501.29 | 501.28 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 1,745.11 | | | |
| (52) | | ya Krushi Vikas Y | • • • | | |
| | O. | 3,571.90 | 1,759.08 | 1,759.07 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 1,812.82 | | | |

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual | Excess (+) |
|--------|-----------------|---------------------|----------------------|----------------------------|--------------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure (₹ in lakh) | Saving (-) |
| (53) | 3148 – Param I | Paragat Krishi Vik | ash Yojana (PKVY) | | |
| (33) | O. | 529.00 | 291.82 | 291.80 | (-) 0.02 |
| | R. | (-) 237.18 | 291.02 | 2)1.00 | () 0.02 |
| | | | l lakh in respect o | of SI. Nos. (51) to | (53) above was |
| surrer | - | actual requirement | - | 7 51. 1(65. (61) 6 | (23) 400 (0) (40) |
| | · · | • | uirement have not be | een furnished (June | 2025). |
| (54) | = | = | chai Yojana (PMKS | | / |
| (-) | | p More Crop | J | , | |
| | O. | 2,913.34 | 733.57 | 733.57 | |
| | | (-) 2,179.77 | | | |
| | | ` ' | ₹2,179.77 lakh ₹1 | .015.84 lakh was s | surrendered due to |
| revisi | | der by the Govt. of | - | , | |
| | Reasons for bal | ance of saving of | ₹1,163.93 lakh have | not been communic | cated (June 2025). |
| (55) | 3348 - Sub-Mis | ssion on Seeds & I | Planting Material | | , |
| . , | O. | 191.67 | C | | |
| | S. | 0.03 | 2.64 | 2.64 | |
| | R. | (-) 189.06 | | | |
| (56) | 3388 - Nationa | 1 Food Security M | ission (NFSM) – | | |
| | Oil Seed | ds and Oil Palm | | | |
| | O. | 731.40 | 220.06 | 220.04 | (-) 0.02 |
| | R. | (-) 511.34 | | | |
| (57) | | | a Suraksha evam Utt | thaan | |
| | Mahabh | iyan (PM-KUSUN | M) | | |
| | O. | 115.00 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 115.00 | | | |
| (58) | 3538 - Nationa | 1 Food Security M | | | |
| | O. | 751.33 | 556.35 | 556.34 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 194.98 | | | |
| (59) | 3727 - Nationa | l Mission on Natu | ral Farming | | |
| | O. | 23.00 | •• | •• | •• |
| | R. | (-) 23.00 | | | |
| (60) | | Oilseeds-Breeder S | Seeds | | |
| | O. | 41.82 | | | |
| , | R. | (-) 41.82 | | | |
| (61) | | | alm- Establishment o | of | |
| | | ardens & Seed Nur | rseries | | |
| | О. | 18.41 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 18.41 | | | |

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expanditure | Excess (+) |
|--------|------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------|--|--------------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | D | 1 £ 1 00 <i>5</i> 20 | 1-1-1 | (₹ in lakh) | 241. 1 |
| provis | | | * | 55), (56), (58) and ware have not been furni | |
| _ | Other Expenditu | |), (39) to (01) above | e nave not been furni | sned (June 2023). |
| | • | | oioma (DVVV) | | |
| (62) | | iya Krushi Vikas Yo | • , , | 1 5 1 5 1 6 | ()0.01 |
| | | 9,318.00 | 4,545.47 | 4,545.46 | (-)0.01 |
| | K. | (-) 4,772.53 | | | |
| (63) | 3148 – Param | Paragat Krishi Vika | ash Yojana (PKVY | <u> </u> | |
| (05) | O. | 1,380.00 | 759.92 | 759.91 | (-)0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 620.08 | 759.92 | 759.91 | ()0.01 |
| | | \ / | on by ₹5.392.61 1al | kh at SI. Nos. (62) & | & (63) above have |
| not be | en furnished (Ju | - | , ii oʻj (0,5)2.01 lai | mi ut 31. 1 (05. (02) c | (05) 400 (0 114) |
| (64) | ` | ission on Seeds & F | Planting Material | | |
| | O. | 500.00 | | | |
| | S. | 0.03 | 257.78 | 280.27 | (+) 22.49 |
| | R. | (-) 242.25 | | | , |
| | | | h was surrendered | mainly due to openir | ng of separate SLC |
| accour | - | haring patterns as pe | | • • | |
| | | | | n furnished (June 202 | 25). |
| (65) | 3442 - Pradha | ın Mantri Kisan Urja | a Suraksha evam U | tthaan | |
| | Mahab | hiyan (PM-KUSUM | 1) | | |
| | 0 | 300.00 | | | |
| | O. | 300.00 | •• | •• | •• |
| | O. R. | | | | |

60.00 O. (-) 60.00 R.

Entire provision of ₹360.00 lakh in respect of SI. Nos. (65) & (66) above was surrendered basing on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such non-requirement have not been intimated (June 2025).

2402- Soil and Water Conservation

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENTOPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

- 001 Direction and Administration
- (67) 0618 - Headquarters Organisation

O. 1,855.40 S. 15.90

R. (-) 392.54

102 - Soil Conservation

1,478.76

1,478.25

(-)0.51

| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---------------------------|---------------------------------------|--------------------------|------------------------|---------------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| (68) 1296 - Soil Con | servation Demon | estration Centres | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (08) 1290 - Son Con O. | 1,679.28 | istration Centres | | |
| S. | 2.00 | 1,226.90 | 1,226.86 | (-) 0.04 |
| R. | (-) 454.38 | 1,220.90 | 1,220.00 | (-) 0.04 |
| 109 - Extension and Tra | | | | |
| | servation and Tra | ainino | | |
| 0. | 180.12 | ummg | | |
| S. | 2.00 | 117.08 | 116.33 | (-) 0.75 |
| R. | (-) 65.04 | 11,100 | 11000 | () 31.72 |
| | ` ' | of provision by ₹91 | 11.96 lakh from SI. | Nos. (67) to (69) |
| above have not been fur | | | | () |
| PROGRAMME EXP | ENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCI | HEMES | | District Sector | |
| 102 - Soil Conservation | | | | |
| (70) 3724 - Soil Con | servation & Wat | ershed Management | | |
| O. | 13,118.71 | 11,460.00 | 11,460.00 | |
| R. | (-) 1,658.71 | | | |
| 789 - Special Compone | nt Plan for Sched | luled Castes | | |
| (71) 3724 - Soil Con | servation & Wat | ershed Management | | |
| O. | 4,056.96 | 3,587.00 | ,3587.00 | |
| R. | (-) 469.96 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-F | Plan | | | |
| (72) 3724 - Soil Con | servation & Wat | ershed Management | | |
| O. | 5,488.83 | 4,853.00 | 4,853.00 | |
| | (-) 635.83 | | | |
| | | `₹2,764.50 lakh fron | | |
| lakh was surrendered o | | | y saplings and (ii) r | ion-availability of |
| mother plants for produ | | 2,264.50 lakh have no | ot been intimated (Iu | ne 2025) |
| PROGRAMME EXP | = | .,204.30 lakii ilave ile | n occii intimated (sui | ne 2023). |
| CENTRALLY SPONS | | MES | District Sector | |
| 101 - Soil Survey and T | | | | |
| • | · · | Health & Fertility | | |
| 0. | 960.00 | 602.03 | 602.03 | |
| R. | (-) 357.97 | 00=.00 | 00_00 | |
| 103 - Land Reclamation | · | ent | | |
| | * | nchai Yojana (PMKS | SY) | |
| 0. | 11,989.22 | 5,327.93 | 5,327.92 | (-)0.01 |
| R. | (-) 6,661.29 | • | , | · / |
| 789 - Special Compone | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | luled Castes | | |

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|-------|-----------------|----------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (75) | 3064 - Pradha | n Mantri Krishi Sir | nchai Yojana (PMKS | SY) | |
| | O. | 3,396.93 | 1,428.93 | 1,428.92 | (-)0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 1,968.00 | | | |
| (76) | 3342 - Nation | al Project on Soil H | Iealth & Fertility | | |
| | O. | 272.00 | 171.56 | 171.55 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 100.44 | | | |
| (77) | 3343 - Rainfe | d Area Developmen | nt & Climate Change | e | |
| | O. | 453.33 | 250.60 | 250.59 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 202.73 | | | |
| 796 - | Tribal Area Sub | -Plan | | | |
| (78) | 3064 - Pradha | n Mantri Krishi Sir | nchai Yojana (PMKS | SY) | |
| | O. | 4,595.85 | 1,530.70 | 1,530.70 | |
| | R. | (-) 3,065.15 | | | |
| (79) | 3342 - Nation | al Project on Soil H | Health & Fertility | | |
| | O. | 368.00 | 230.93 | 230.91 | (-) 0.02 |
| | R. | (-) 137.07 | | | |
| (80) | 3343 - Rainfe | d Area Developmen | nt & Climate Change | e | |
| | O. | 613.33 | 342.50 | 342.49 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 270.83 | | | |
| | Other Expenditu | | | | |
| (81) | | i i | nt & Climate Change | | |
| | О. | 1,600.01 | 894.33 | 894.32 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 705.68 | | | |
| | O | esearch and Educ | | | |
| | | E EXPENDITURI | | | |
| | | OPERATIONS A | AND | | |
| | NTENANCE EX | XPENDITURE | | | |
| | rop Husbandry | | | | |
| | Research | oh Tooting and Tas | ining Contra A aria | ultura | |
| (82) | | | ining Centre - Agric | unure | |
| | O. | 499.21 | 221 00 | 221.02 | () 0 05 |
| | S. | 13.86 | 331.08 | 331.03 | (-) 0.05 |
| | R. | (-) 181.99 | | | |

2435- Other Agricultural Programmes

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

01- Marketing and Quality Control

102 - Grading and quality control facilities

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------|------------------------------|-------------------|-----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (83) | 1145 - Quality | Control of Chemic | cal Fertilizers | | |
| | O. | 360.25 | 221.05 | 221.01 | (-) 0.04 |
| | R. | (-) 139.20 | | | |
| ADN | | EXPENDITURE | | | |
| | ABLISHMEN I , NTENANCE EX | OPERATIONS A | AND | | |
| | Secretariat | I ENDITORE | | | |
| (84) | | ture Department | | | |
| ` / | Ö. | 1,827.72 | 1,602.52 | 1,601.29 | (-) 1.23 |
| | R. | (-) 225.20 | • | · | , , |
| | A41 - 1 4 - 1 1 | · C=1401555 | 1 1 1 1 | CI N (72) +- (04) | . 1 1 1 |

Anticipated saving of ₹14,015.55 lakh in respect of SI. Nos. (73) to (84) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been communicated (June 2025).

(iv) The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (7 in lakh) | _ |

2401- Crop Husbandry

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

District Sector

105 - Manures and Fertilizers

3714 - Crop Production Management (85)

> O. 969.60 R. 972.60

1,942.20

1,942.20

Augmentation of provision by ₹972.60 lakh was made for supply of dolomite through Rice fallow management.

107 - Plant Protection

(86)3714 - Crop Production Management

> O. 370.53 61.18

431.71

431.71

Enhancement of provision by ₹61.18 lakh was made to meet the expenses under the Crop Production Management.

113 - Agricultural Engineering

(87)3716 - Farm Mechanisation & Agriculture Entrepreneurship

> O. 18,600.00

24,900.00

24,900.00

6,300.00

Augmentation of provision by ₹6,300.00 lakh was made to meet the expenses to popularise the Agriculture, Implements, Equipment and Diesel Pump Sets.

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

| Grant No 23 Contd. | | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------|--------------------------|--|
| Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) | |
| (00) 2714 C P | 1 ()) (| | (₹ in lakh) | | |
| • | oduction Managem | | 1 220 00 | () 0 01 | |
| O. | • | 1,340.00 | 1,339.99 | (-) 0.01 | |
| | 239.08 existent of ₹220.0 | 10 1alah yayan mana | simed to meant the | Cross Draduction | |
| Management. | ovision of \$239.0 | os iakn was requ | aired to meet the | Crop Production | |
| _ | lechanisation & Ag | riculture Entrepren | eurship | | |
| 0. | 7,264.11 | - | 9,015.26 | (-) 0.01 | |
| R. | 1,751.16 | , | , | () | |
| Enhancement of | | 1,751.16 lakh was | made to meet the | expenses towards | |
| popularisation of Agric | - | | | 1 | |
| (90) 3851 - Samrud | ha Krushaka Yojan | | | | |
| O. | | 1,01,427.87 | 1,01,427.87 | | |
| | 14,427.87 | 07.1.11 | 1 | C | |
| Additional Pro | vision of $₹14,427.8$ | 3/ lakh was require | ed to meet the expen | ses for payment to | |
| | D1 | | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub- | | · · 4 | | | |
| • | oduction Managem | | 1 (00 02 | | |
| | 1,349.28 341.65 | 1,090.93 | 1,690.93 | • | |
| | | 41 65 lokh was ma | de to meet the expe | ngag tayyarda Cran | |
| Production Manageme | | 41.05 lakii was iiia | de to meet me expe | lises towards Crop | |
| | lechanisation & Ag | riculture Entrepren | eurship | | |
| О. | 9,827.91 | _ | 12,239.46 | (-) 0.01 | |
| R. | 2,411.56 | , | • | , | |
| Enhancement of | | ,411.56 lakh was r | required to meet the | expenses towards | |
| popularisation of Agric | | | | • | |
| (93) 3851 - Samrud | ha Krushaka Yojan | ıa | | | |
| О. | 1,17,000.00 | 1,36,520.06 | 1,36,520.06 | •• | |
| R. | 19,520.06 | | | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditu | re | | | | |
| (94) 3851 - Samrud | ha Krushaka Yojan | ıa | | | |
| O. | 2,96,000.00 | 3,46,921.88 | 3,46,921.88 | | |
| R. | 50,921.88 | | | | |
| Additional Pro | vision of ₹70,441. | 94 lakh at SI. Nos | s. (93) & (94) above | e was required for | |
| payment to OSCSC Lt | | | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXI | | | | | |
| CENTRALLY SPON | | ES | District Sector | | |
| 113 - Agricultural Eng | _ | | | | |
| | ssion on Agricultur | | , - | | |
| 0. | 4,950.00 | 6,772.23 | 6,772.23 | | |
| R. | 1,822.23 | | | | |
| | | 222 | | | |

Grant No. - 23 Concld.

| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-------------------------|--------------------|---------------------|--------------------|--------------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 789 - Special Compone | nt Plan for Schedu | ıled Castes | | |
| (96) 3346 - Sub-Mis | sion on Agricultu | re Mechanisation | | |
| O. | 1,402.50 | 2,150.38 | 2,150.37 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | 747.88 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-I | Plan | | | |
| (97) 3346 - Sub-Mis | sion on Agricultu | re Mechanisation | | |
| O. | 1,897.50 | 2,913.25 | 2,913.25 | |
| R. | 1,015.75 | | | |
| Reasons for allo | mentation of prov | vision by ₹3 585 86 | lakh from SI Nos (| (95) to (97) above |

Reasons for augmentation of provision by ₹3,585.86 lakh from SI. Nos. (95) to (97) above have not been intimated (June 2025).

2402- Soil and Water Conservation

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

District Sector

102 - Soil Conservation

(98) 3344 - National Project on Agro Forestry

O. 200.40 250.20 250.20 . R. 49.80

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(99) 3344 - National Project on Agro Forestry

O. 56.78 70.89 70.89 ...
R. 14.11

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(100) 3344 - National Project on Agro Forestry

O. 76.82 95.91 95.91 ...
R. 19.09

Additional provision of $\gtrsim 83.00$ lakh from SI. Nos. (98) to (100) above was made to meet the expenses under the schemes.

Grant No. 24 - Expenditure relating to the Steel & Mines Department

Major Heads -

2853- Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

4216- Capital Outlay on Housing

| | | Total Grant or Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|----------------------|----------------|------------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 3,11,54,29 | 3,12,02,93 | 1,28,05,04 | (-)1,83,97,89 |
| Supplementary - | 48,64 | | | |
| Amount su | urrendered dur | ing the year (March | 2025) | 1,83,99,34 |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 1 | 1 | | (-)1 |
| Amount su | urrendered dur | ing the year (March | 2025) | 1 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - Amount su | | 1,44,83,50 ring the year (March | 6,52,99 | (-)1,38,30,51 1,38,30,50 |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Surrender of ₹18,399.34 lakh by the department, during March 2025 was in excess of the eventual saving of ₹18,397.89 lakh.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹18,397.89 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹48.64 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of the original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grants wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2853- Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

02- Regulation and Development of Mines

001 - Direction and Administration

(1) 0297 - Directorate of Mines

O. 2,442.42 1,933.87 1,933.81 (-) 0.06

R. (-) 508.55

| | Grant No 24 C | Contd. | |
|--|----------------------|-------------------------|-------------------------|
| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (2) 0482 - Field Administration | | | |
| O. 1,246.47 | 912.16 | 914.41 | (+) 2.25 |
| R. (-) 334.31 | | | |
| Out of the anticipated savin was surrendered mainly due to nor employees and delay in tender proce | n-filling up of vaca | nt posts, retirement | · |
| Reasons for balance saving | | well as final excess o | f ₹2.25 lakh at Sl. No. |
| (2) remained unexplained (June 202 | , | | |
| (3) 1910 - Central Enforcement I | | 621.00 | () 0 05 |
| O. 1,105.09 R. (-) 473.14 | 631.95 | 631.90 | (-) 0.05 |
| R. (-) 473.14 Reduction of provision by ₹ | F173 11 lakh was n | nade due to delay in t | recruitment process of |
| JMOs and less bills received. | 14/5.14 lakii was ii | lade due to delay iii i | recruitment process of |
| (4) 3413 - Directorate of Minor I | Mineral Sairat Sour | ce (MMS) | |
| O. 206.62 | 87.38 | 87.34 | (-) 0.04 |
| R. (-) 119.24 | | | |
| (5) 3761 - Field Administration (| of Minor Mineral | | |
| O. 553.06 | 376.37 | 376.34 | (-) 0.03 |
| R. (-) 176.69 | | | |
| Curtailment of provision by assigning any specific reasons (June | | 1. Nos. (4) & (5) abo | ove was made without |
| 004 - Research and Development | | | |
| (6) 1197 - Research | | | |
| O. 333.98 | 206.30 | 206.26 | (-) 0.04 |
| R. (-) 127.68 | | | |
| Surrender of provision by ₹ | 127.68 lakh was at | tributed to retiremen | t and transfer of some |
| employees. 102 - Mineral Exploration | | | |
| (7) 0750 - Intensive Mineral Exp | oloration and Asses | sment of Mineral Res | sources |
| O. 1,032.85 | 871.40 | 871.32 | (-) 0.08 |
| R. (-) 161.45 | | | () |
| Reasons for surrender of pro | ovision by ₹161.45 | lakh have not been fu | ırnished (June 2025). |
| (8) 0904 - Mineral Survey and E | xploration | | |
| O. 899.80 | 778.00 | 777.93 | (-) 0.07 |
| R. (-) 121.80 | | | |
| Out of the entisinated gazzin | ~ of ₹121 00 1alala | ₹25.70 lolab vyog gym | mandanad dua ta dalay |

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹121.80 lakh, ₹25.79 lakh was surrendered due to delay in tender process, delay in hiring of vehicles, less receipt and non-receipt of bills.

Reasons for balance saving of ₹96.01 lakh remained unexplained (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹in lakh) | |

02- Regulation and Development of Mines

001 - Direction and Administration

(9) 2832 - Integrated Mines Mineral and Management System

> 6,290.24 O.

3,168.66

3,168.64

(-) 0.02

R. (-) 3,121.58

Curtailment of provision by ₹3,121.58 lakh was attributed to non-submission of bills by service provider agencies.

004 - Research and Development

1197 - Research (10)

> O. 9,276.34

153.25

153.24

(-) 0.01

(-) 9,123.09

Reduction of provision by ₹9,123.09 lakh was made due to non-approval of the proposal for installation of Robo-based laboratory.

102 - Mineral Exploration

3115 - Mineral Exploration & Auction (11)

> 1,202.38 O. R. (-) 852.93

349.45

349.44

(-)0.01

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

3115 - Mineral Exploration & Auction (12)

> 1,130.00 O.

540.94

540.89

(-) 0.05

(-) 589.06 R.

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

3115 - Mineral Exploration & Auction (13)

> 2,252.00 O.

656.43

656.36

(-) 0.07

(-) 1,595.57

Surrender of provision by ₹3,037.56 lakh from SI. Nos. (11) to (13) above was assigned to non-conduct of mineral auction and non-finalisation of tender.

800 - Other Expenditure

(14)3413 - Directorate of Minor Mineral Sairat Source (MMS)

> O. 1,000.00

104.22

104.20

(-) 0.02

(-)895.78

Curtailment of provision by ₹895.78 lakh was attributed to non-submission of bills and delay in submission of bid for auction.

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

(15)1371 - Steel and Mines Department

> O. 1,074.87 S. 48.64 R. (-) 154.84

968.67 968.48 (-)0.19

Surrender of provision by ₹154.84 lakh was made due to non-receipt of bills, delay in submission of bills, non-filling up of vacant posts, non-availing of LTC and promotion of staffs.

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- Almost the entire available saving of ₹13,830.51 (₹13,830.50) lakh was surrendered during March 2025.
- Saving occurred under the following heads:-(ii)

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Office Buildings

051 - Construction

0182- Construction of Buildings (16)

> 7,056.34 O.

444.51

444.50

(-) 0.01

(-)6,611.83R.

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

0182- Construction of Buildings

1,910.67 O.

R. (-) 1,910.67

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(18)0182- Construction of Buildings

> 3,400.83 O.

> > (-) 3,305.40

95.43

95.43

R. 4216- Capital Outlay on Housing

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES **State Sector**

01- Government Residential Buildings

106 - General Pool Accommodation

(19)0182- Construction of Buildings

O. 655.66

113.06

113.05

(-) 0.01

Grant No. - 24 Concld.

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(20) 0182 - Construction of Buildings

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(21) 0182 - Construction of Buildings

O. 1,220.00 R. (-) 1,220.00

Reduction of provision by ₹10,459.83 lakh in respect of SI. Nos. (16), (18) & (19) and surrender of entire provision of ₹3,370.67 lakh at SI. Nos. (17), (20) & (21) above was mainly attributed to non-finalisation of project report in field offices and delay in submission of estimates for construction of office buildings.

Grant No. 25 - Expenditure relating to the Information & Public Relations Department

Major Heads -

2220- Information and Publicity

2235- Social Security and Welfare

2250- Other Social Services

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

| | | Total Grant or | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------------------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------|-------------|
| | | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 1,46,65,90 | 1,78,33,06 | 1,46,84,73 | (-)31,48,33 |
| Supplementary - | 31,67,16 | | | |
| Amount | surrendered du | ring the year (Marcl | n 2025) | 31,48,30 |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 2,00 | 2,00 | | (-)2,00 |
| Amount | surrendered du | ring the year (Marcl | n 2025) | 2,00 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 9,50,00 | 9,50,00 | 89,28 | (-)8,60,72 |
| Amount | surrendered du | ring the year (Marcl | n 2025) | 8,60,72 |
| NI 4 LO | 4 | | | |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹3,148.33 lakh, the department surrendered ₹3,148.30 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹3,148.33 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹3,167.16 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved excessive.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|--------------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | - | (3 · 1 11) | |

(₹ in lakh)

2220- Information and Publicity

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

60- Others

001 - Direction and Administration

(1) 0618 - Headquarters Organisation

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹703.94 lakh, ₹560.92 lakh was surrendered due to non-drawal of arrears, delay in submission of bills, non-receipt of bills and non-appointment of staff.

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|--------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ ! 1.1.L.) | |

(₹ in lakh)

Balance saving of ₹143.02 lakh was surrendered without assigning any reason (June 2025).

102 - Information Centres

(2) 1349 - State Information Centres

106 - Field Publicity

(3) 0321 - District Organisation

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹1,091.02 lakh in respect of SI. Nos. (2) & (3) above, ₹945.98 lakh was surrendered mainly due to non-sanction of arrear pay, non-hiring of vehicles, non-submission of bills, non-availing of tour programme and LTC and non-receipt of proposals for sanction.

Reasons for balance saving of ₹145.04 lakh have not been intimated (June 2025).

(4) 1456 - Television Extension

Anticipated saving of ₹18.16 lakh was surrendered after meeting the actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been communicated (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Films

105 - Production of films

(5) 1133 - Purchase of Odia Films

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹623.48 lakh, ₹273.48 lakh was surrendered due to non-completion of work by OCAC.

Specific reasons for balance saving of ₹350.00 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

60- Others

101 - Advertising and Visual Publicity

(6) 0058 - Audio Visual Publicity

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹118.49 lakh, ₹45.07 lakh was surrendered attributing to delay in tender process.

Reasons for balance saving of ₹73.42 lakh have not been communicated (June 2025). 106 - Field Publicity

1128 - Publicity Establishment **(7)**

> 152.78 O. (-) 74.25 R.

78.53

78.53

Curtailment of provision by ₹74.25 lakh was made due to non-placement of fund to NICSI.

2397 - Other Plan Schemes for Field Publicity (8)

> 437.50 O. (-) 99.40 R.

338.10

338.10

Reduction of provision by ₹99.40 lakh was made due to less conduct of exhibition by Dist. offices.

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

2397 - Other Plan schemes for Field Publicity

79.35 O. R. (-)79.35

2250- Other Social Services

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(10)1310 - Special Celebration

> 80.50 O. (-) 13.02

67.48

67.48

Withdrawal of entire provision of ₹79.35 lakh at SI. No. (9) and surrender of provision by ₹13.02 lakh at SI. No. (10) above was made without assigning any reason (June 2025).

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

0705 - Information and Public Relations Department (11)

> 1,055.91 O. (-) 329.65 R.

726.26

726.25

(-) 0.01

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹329.65 lakh, ₹255.19 lakh was surrendered due to non-drawal of salary, non-appointment of OSD and less use of departmental vehicles.

Specific reasons for balance saving of ₹74.46 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | Æ . 1 11) | |

(₹ in lakh)

(12) 1833 - Odisha Information Commission - Establishment

O. 770.52 S. 15.88 R. (-) 206.10 580.32 (+) 0.02

Reduction of provision by ₹206.10 lakh was mainly attributed to non-filling up of vacant posts, delay in finalisation of tenders and less number of High-court cases.

Notes and Comments - REVENUE(Charged)

- (i) The Entire available saving of ₹2.00 lakh was surrendered during March 2025.
- (ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(13) 0705 - Information and Public Relations Department

O. 2.00 R. (-) 2.00

Surrender of entire provision of ₹2.00 lakh was made due to non-occurrence of payment cases.

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- (i) The Entire available saving of ₹860.72 lakh was surrendered during March 2025.
- (ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (T. 1.11) | |

(₹ in lakh)

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Office Buildings

Grant No. - 25 Concld.

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (5 | |

(₹ in lakh)

051 - Construction

(14) 2196 - Construction of Building of Information & Public Relations Department

O. 950.00 R. (-) 860.72

89.28

89.28

Anticipated saving of ₹860.72 lakh was surrendered basing on actual requirement. Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been communicated (June 2025).

Grant No. 26 - Expenditure relating to the Excise Department

Major Heads -

2039- State Excise

2052- Secretariat-General Services

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

4216- Capital Outlay on Housing

| T | otal Grant or | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---|--|--|---|
| A | appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| 1,60,21,34 | 1,88,65,34 | 1,76,47,18 | (-)12,18,16 |
| 28,44,00 | | | |
| Amount surrendered during the year (March 2025) | | | |
| | | | |
| 70,00 | 70,00 | 30 | (-)69,70 |
| rendered during | g the year (March | 2025) | 69,70 |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| 80,00,00 | 80,00,00 | 49,63,61 | (-)30,36,39 |
| rendered during | g the year (March | 2025) | 30,36,37 |
| | 1,60,21,34 28,44,00 rendered during 70,00 rendered during 80,00,00 | 28,44,00 rendered during the year (March $70,00$ $70,00$ rendered during the year (March $80,00,00$ $80,00,00$ | Appropriation Expenditure (₹ in thousand) 1,60,21,34 1,88,65,34 28,44,00 rendered during the year (March 2025) 70,00 70,00 30 rendered during the year (March 2025) |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹1,218.16 lakh, the department surrendered ₹1,215.50 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹1,218.16 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹2,844.00 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved excessive.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2052- Secretariat-General Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(1) 0437 - Excise Department

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹162.89 lakh, ₹31.33 lakh was surrendered due to (i) dis-engagement of re-engaged employee (ii) non-occurrence of cases (iii) non-purchase of vehicles (iv) non-receipt of bills and (v) non-utilisation of fund.

Reasons for balance saving of ₹131.56 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Charged)

- (i) Entire available saving of ₹69.70 lakh was surrendered during March 2025.
- (ii) Saving occurred under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2039- State Excise

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

- 001 Direction and Administration
- (2) 0436 Excise Commissioner Establishment

Reasons for surrender of provision by ₹4.70 lakh have not been communicated (June 2025).

2052- Secretariat-General Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(3) 0437 - Excise Department

Surrender of entire provision of 65.00 lakh was made due to non-identification of beneficiaries for payment of compensation.

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹3,036.39 lakh, the department surrendered ₹3,036.37 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (7 in lakh) | |

(₹ in lakh)

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Office Buildings

051 - Construction

(4) 1938 - Construction/repair of office buildings

Grant No. - 26 Concld.

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) | |
|------------------------------------|------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|--|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for S | cheduled Castes | | | |
| (5) 1938 - Construction/repair of | office buildings | | | |
| O. 680.00 | 437.67 | 437.66 | (-) 0.01 | |
| R. (-) 242.33 | | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | | |
| (6) 1938 - Construction/repair of | office buildings | | | |
| O. 920.00 | 312.42 | 312.41 | (-) 0.01 | |
| R. (-) 607.58 | | | | |
| 4216- Capital Outlay on Housing | | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | Ξ | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | | |
| 01- Government Residential Buildi | ings | | | |
| 106 - General Pool Accommodation | 1 | | | |
| (7) 0182 - Construction of Buildi | ings | | | |
| O. 600.00 | 462.00 | 462.00 | •• | |
| R. (-) 138.00 | | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | | |
| (8) 0182 - Construction of Buildi | ings | | | |
| O. 230.00 | 177.10 | 177.10 | •• | |
| R. (-) 52.90 | | | | |

R. (-) 52.90 | Anticipated saving of ₹3,024.27 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (4) to (8) above was stated to have been surrendered due to non-accordance of Administrative Approval and non-handing over of site for construction.

Grant No. 27 - Expenditure relating to the Science & Technology Department (All Voted)

Major Heads -

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

3425- Other Scientific Research

| | <u> </u> | Saving (-) |
|------------------------|-----------------|------------|
| | (₹ in thousand) | |
| | | |
| | | |
| 0,22 1,21,87,8 | 1 1,18,86,26 | (-)3,01,55 |
| 7,59 | | |
| ed during the year (Ma | arch 2025) | 3,01,44 |
| • | 7,59 | |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- Against the available saving of ₹301.55 lakh, the department surrendered ₹301.44 lakh during March 2025.
- In view of the saving of ₹301.55 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹37.59 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grants wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

1260 - Science and Technology Department

3425- Other Scientific Research

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

60- Others

200 - Assistance to other Scientific Bodies

1067 - Popularisation of Science and Technology Programme (2)

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

Grant No. - 27 Concld.

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditur | Excess (+) e Saving (-) |
|--------------------------|------------------------|----------------------|----------------------------|
| | | (₹ in lal | kh) |
| (3) 1067 - Popularisat | ion of Science and Tec | hnology Programme | |
| O. | 60.00 | 23.59 23. | .59 |
| R. (| -) 36.41 | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Pl | an | | |
| (4) 1067 - Popularisat | ion of Science and Tec | hnology Programme | |
| O. | 82.00 | 31.92 | .91 (-) 0.01 |
| R. (| -) 50.08 | | |

Specific reasons for withdrawal of provision by ₹284.73 lakh at SI. Nos. (1) to (4) above have not been intimated (June 2025).

Grant No. 28 - Expenditure relating to the Rural Development Department

Major Heads -

2059- Public Works

2202- General Education

2215- Water Supply and Sanitation

2216- Housing

2230- Labour and Employment

3054- Roads and Bridges

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

4216- Capital Outlay on Housing

5054- Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges

| | | Total Grant or Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------------------|---------------------|---------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 20,76,03,00 | 20,77,03,92 | 19,77,22,99 | (-)99,80,93 |
| Supplementary - | 1,00,92 | | | |
| Amount | t surrendered duri | ng the year (March 2 | 025) | 99,79,20 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 73,79,50,00 | 77,91,50,00 | 63,65,42,96 | (-)14,26,07,04 |
| Supplementary - | 4,12,00,00 | | | |
| Amoun | t surrendered durin | ng the year (March 2 | 025) | 14,25,59,67 |
| Charged - | 1 | | | |
| Original - | 50,00 | 50,00 | | (-)50,00 |
| Amoun | t surrendered duri | ng the year (March 2 | 025) | 50,00 |
| Notes and Comme | 4~ | | | |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹9,980.93 lakh, the department surrendered ₹9,979.20 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹9,980.93 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹100.92 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2059- Public Works ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE 01- Office Buildings

01- Office Dunuings

051 - Construction

| | Gra | nt 140 20 Contu. | | |
|---|-------------------------|---------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (1) 0010 NC W | 7 1 0 4 41 | 1' 1 CTT 1 | CD | |
| (1) 0919 - Minor W O. | orks Grant at the 26.40 | disposal of Heads of 4.20 | of Department 4.20 | |
| R. | (-) 22.20 | 7.20 | 4.20 | •• |
| 053 - Maintenance and | | | | |
| | • | under Chief Engine | eer | |
| 0. | 15,126.29 | | | |
| S. | 5.44 | 12,841.88 | 12,841.87 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 2,289.85 | , | , | () |
| 80- General | () , | | | |
| 001 - Direction and A | dministration | | | |
| (3) 0453 - Executiv | e Engineer, Rural | l Works- Establishn | nent Charges | |
| 0. | 17,727.32 | | _ | |
| S. | 42.30 | 14,500.52 | 14,499.71 | (-) 0.81 |
| R. | (-) 3,269.10 | | | |
| (4) 1422 - Superint | ending Engineer, | Rural Works-Estab | lishment Charges | |
| O. | 1,627.91 | | | |
| S. | 6.00 | 1,259.06 | 1,259.05 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 374.85 | | | |
| 052 - Machinery and I | Equipment | | | |
| (5) 0851 - Mainten | ance and Repair | | | |
| О. | 905.23 | | | |
| S. | 4.00 | 628.45 | 628.45 | •• |
| R. | (-) 280.78 | | | |
| 2216- Housing | | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVI | | | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, MAINTENANCE EX | | AND | | |
| 05- General Pool Acc | ommodation | | | |
| 053 - Maintenance and | d Repairs | | | |
| (6) 0853 - Mainten | ance of Buildings | under Chief Engine | eer, Rural Works | |
| О. | 7,908.06 | 6,531.10 | 6,531.11 | (+) 0.01 |
| | (-) 1,376.96 | | | |
| Curtailment of basing on actual require | | 613.74 lakh from S | Sl. Nos. (1) to (6) a | bove was made |
| | | | 1 | 1 (Inn a 2025) |
| - | | - | been communicated | ı (June 2023). |
| | | disposal of Heads | or Department | |
| O. | 32.00 | •• | •• | |
| R. | (-) 32.00 | | | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|--------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (Ŧ:-, lalah) | |

(₹ in lakh)

Reasons for withdrawal of entire provision of ₹32.00 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

2230- Labour and Employment

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

03- Training

102 - Apprenticeship Training

(8) 0141 - Chief Engineer, Rural Works- Office Establishment

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(9) 1224 - Rural Development Department

Specific reasons for curtailment of provision by ₹253.16 lakh at Sl. Nos. (8) and (9) above have not been rendered (June 2025).

(iv) No expenditure was made in Revenue Section (Voted) under the head "Suspense". The nature and scope of transactions under the head "Suspense" and accounting procedure followed for the transactions have been explained in Note (v) under Grant No. 20-Expenditure relating to the Water Resources Department (Revenue Section). A summary of transactions accounted for under each unit of "Suspense" together with the opening and closing balances for 2024-2025 is given below:-

| Major Head of Su | spense | Opening Balance as on 1 April 2024 Debit (+) Credit (-) | Debit during the Year | Credit during the year | Closing Balance as on 31 March 2025 Debit (+) Credit (-) |
|--------------------|---------|--|-----------------------------|------------------------------|--|
| 1 | | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
| | | | (₹ in | lakh) | |
| 2059 – Public Worl | ks | | | | |
| Stock | | (-)4,249.51 | | | (-)4,249.51 |
| Miscellaneous | Work | 6,464.32 | | | 6,464.32 |
| Advance | | | | | |
| T | OTAL: | 2,214.81 | •• | •• | 2,214.81 |
| 2215 – Water Supp | oly and | | | | |
| Sanitation | | | | | |
| Stock | | 2,041.29 | | | 2,041.29 |
| Miscellaneous | Work | 648.86 | | | 648.86 |
| Advance | | | | | |
| Te | OTAL: | 1,904.96 | | | 1,904.96 |
| GRAND TO | OTAL: | 4,904.96 | | | 4,904.96 |
| | | | | | |

Notes and Comments - CAPITAL(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹1,42,607.04 lakh, the department surrendered ₹1,42,559.67 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹1,42,607.04 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹41,200.00 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

District Sector

01- Office Buildings

051 - Construction

(10) 2148 - Construction of Buildings-Rural Development Department

O. 4,050.00 2,292.12 2,292.12

R. (-) 1,757.88

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|--|---|------------------------|-------------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (11) 3399 - Re-construction/renov | ation of Government | Buildings | |
| affected by natural cal | amities | | |
| O. 150.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 150.00 | | | |
| Reduction of provision by | ₹1,757.88 lakh at S | 1. No. (10) was | based on actual |
| requirement. | | | 4.1 1.0 |
| Specific reasons for such less | | | |
| provision of ₹150.00 lakh at Sl. No. (789 - Special Component Plan for Sc. | | een intimated (Jun | e 2025). |
| (12) 2148 - Construction of Buildi | | ent Department | |
| O. 850.00 | 285.58 | 285.58 | |
| R. (-) 564.42 | | 263.36 | •• |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (13) 2148 - Construction of Buildi | ngs-Rural Developme | ent Department | |
| O. 1,150.00 | 527.42 | 527.42 | |
| R. (-) 622.58 | | 327.12 | •• |
| 4216- Capital Outlay on Housing | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | District Sector | |
| 01- Government Residential Buildin | αc | District Sector | |
| 106 - General Pool Accommodation | 53 | | |
| (14) 2148 - Construction of Buildi | ngg Pural Davalanma | ent Donortmont | |
| O. 1,800.00 | 719.93 | 719.93 | |
| R. (-) 1,080.07 | 717.73 | 717.73 | •• |
| Withdrawal of provision by | F 2 267 07 lakh in resi | nect of \$1 Nos (| 12) to (14) above |
| was based on actual requirement. | (2,207.07 lakii iii 10s _] | peet 01 51. 140s. (| 12) to (14) above |
| Specific reasons for such less | requirement have not | been communicat | ted (June 2025). |
| (15) 3399 - Re-construction/renov | - | | (|
| affected by natural cal | | C | |
| O. 100.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 100.00 | | | |
| Entire provision of ₹100.00 l | akh was withdrawn v | without assigning | any reason (June |
| 2025). | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Sci | | · D | |
| (16) 2148 - Construction of Buildi | , = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = | - | |
| O. 510.00 | 192.47 | 192.47 | •• |
| R. (-) 317.53 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | nga Dural Davalana | ont Donoutmant | |
| (17) 2148 - Construction of Buildi O. 690.00 | ngs-Rurai Developme 274.51 | 274.51 | |
| R. (-) 415.49 | 2/4.31 | 214.31 | •• |
| K. (-) 413.49 | | | |

| Grant | No - | 28 | Cor | hte |
|-------|------|----|----------|-----|
| THAIL | - NO | 20 | V . () I | |

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-------|-------------------|---------------------|---------------------|------------------------|-----------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | 3 () |
| 5054- | - Capital Outlay | on Roads and B | ridges | | |
| PRO | GRAMME EX | PENDITURE | | | |
| STAT | TE SECTOR SO | CHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 04- D | istrict and Other | r Roads | | | |
| 101 - | Bridges | | | | |
| (18) | 2161 - Rural I | nfrastructure Deve | elopment Fund (R | IDF) | |
| | O. | 24,000.00 | 11,057.19 | 11,057.19 | |
| | R. | (-) 12,942.81 | | | |
| | | | | a. (16) to (18) above | was surrendered |
| witho | ut assigning any | specific reason (J | une 2025). | | |
| (19) | | | _ | veirs across the state | |
| Prima | ary on small brid | ges resting on raft | foundation | | |
| | | 5,280.00 | 3,890.56 | 3,890.56 | |
| | R. | (-) 1,389.44 | | | |
| 337 - | Road Works | | | | |
| (20) | 0708 - Inform | ation, Education a | and Communication | n | |
| | O. | 2,600.00 | 1,010.43 | 1,010.43 | |
| | R. | (-) 1,589.57 | | | |
| (21) | 1230 - Rural F | Roads | | | |
| | O. | 1,29,140.01 | 94,562.27 | 94,516.26 | (-) 46.01 |
| | R. | (-) 34,577.74 | | | |
| (22) | 2161 - Rural I | nfrastructure Deve | elopment Fund (R | IDF) | |
| | O. | 59,200.00 | 48,089.11 | 48,089.10 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 11,110.89 | | | |
| (23) | 2373 - Miscell | laneous Works Ex | penditure for Roa | ds | |
| | O. | 1,849.93 | 1,623.48 | 1,623.48 | |
| | R. | (-) 226.45 | | | |
| 80- G | General | | | | |
| 789 - | Special Compon | ent Plan for Scheo | duled Castes | | |
| (24) | 2161 - Rural I | nfrastructure Deve | elopment Fund (R | IDF) | |
| | O. | 27,490.00 | 20,774.56 | 20,851.89 | (+) 77.33 |
| | R. | (-) 6,715.44 | | | |
| (25) | ` | , | of Check dams/B | • | |
| | | _ | on small bridges re | esting on raft | |
| | founda | i i | 001 42 | 001 42 | |
| | O. | 1,496.00 | 891.42 | 891.42 | •• |
| | R. | (-) 604.58 | | | |

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|--------|-------------------|----------------------|--------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | Grunt | (₹ in lakh) | Suving () |
| (26) | 2161 - Rural I | nfrastructure Deve | lopment Fund (RII | | |
| | O. | 36,310.00 | 20,040.72 | 20,040.73 | (+) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 16,269.28 | -, | ., | () |
| (27) | | (-28) Construction | of Check dams/Bri | dge-cum-weirs | |
| () | | the state Primary o | | | |
| | founda | i | | | |
| | O. | 2,024.00 | 644.52 | 644.52 | |
| | R. | (-) 1,379.48 | | | |
| | | | by ₹73,862.87 lak | th from Sl. Nos. (19 | 9) to (27) above |
| was b | ased on actual re | equirement. | | | |
| | Specific reason | ns for such less req | uirement have not | been furnished (Jur | ne 2025). |
| PRO | GRAMME EX | PENDITURE | | | |
| STAT | TE SECTOR SO | CHEMES | | District Sector | |
| 04- D | istrict and Othe | r Roads | | | |
| 789 - | Special Compor | ent Plan for Sched | uled Castes | | |
| (28) | 0906 - Minim | um Needs Program | nme -Constituency- | wise allocation | |
| | S. | 2,414.00 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 2,414.00 | | | |
| (29) | 2161 - Rural I | nfrastructure Deve | lopment Fund (RII | OF) | |
| | O. | 850.00 | 547.35 | 547.35 | |
| | R. | (-) 302.65 | | | |
| 796 - | Tribal Area Sub | · · | | | |
| (30) | 0906 - Minim | um Needs Program | nme -Constituency- | -wise allocation | |
| | S. | 3,266.00 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 3,266.00 | | | |
| 800 - | Other Expenditu | | | | |
| (31) | 0906 - Minim | um Needs Program | me -Constituency- | -wise allocation | |
| ` / | O. | 0.01 | • | | |
| | S. | 8,520.00 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 8,520.01 | | | |
| (32) | 2161 - Rural I | nfrastructure Deve | lopment Fund (RII | OF) | |
| () | O. | 3,000.00 | 1,484.47 | 1,484.47 | |
| | R. | (-) 1,515.53 | , | , - | |
| (33) | | laneous Works Exp | enditure for Road | S | |
| () | O. | 500.00 | 219.46 | 219.46 | |
| | | (-) 280.54 | | _1,,,, | |
| | | | provision by ₹2 00 | 98.72 lakh at Sl. No | s. (29). (32) and |
| (33) a | - | | | .01 lakh at Sl. Nos | |
| | | oon randarad (Juna | | | ()) (-)) |

(31) above have not been rendered (June 2025).

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|--|--|--|----------------------------------|--|--------------------------|
| DDA | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| _ | GRAMME EXI | PENDITURE ISORED SCHEM | MEC | District Sector | |
| | strict and Other | | TES | District Sector | |
| | Road Works | Rouus | | | |
| (34) | | n Mantri Gram Sa | dak Vojana | | |
| (34) | O. | 85,877.02 | dak 1 Ojana | | |
| | S. | 27,000.00 | 61,206.00 | 61,206.00 | |
| | | (-) 51,671.02 | 01,200.00 | 01,200.00 | •• |
| 789 - 9 | | ent Plan for Sched | huled Castes | | |
| (35) | | n Mantri Gram Sa | | | |
| (33) | O. | 34,724.98 | 23,226.00 | 23,226.00 | |
| | | (-) 11,498.98 | 23,220.00 | 23,220.00 | •• |
| 796 - 7 | г. Fribal Area Sub- | | | | |
| (36) | | n Mantri Gram Sa | dak Vojana | | |
| (30) | O. | 49,398.00 | 27,698.00 | 27,698.00 | |
| | R. | (-) 21,700.00 | 21,090.00 | 27,090.00 | •• |
| | | ` ' | .870.00 lakh in res | pect of Sl. Nos. (34 | 1) to (36) above |
| was ba | ased on actual re | | ,0,000 141111 111 140 | peer of St. 1 (S | .) (50) |
| | | - | uirement have not | been received (June | |
| | | | | | e 2025). |
| (iv) | = | | = | | |
| (iv) | The above savi | | et-off by excess und | der the following he | ads:- |
| (iv) | = | | = | der the following he Actual | Excess (+) |
| (iv) | The above savi | | et-off by excess und Total | der the following he Actual Expenditure | ads:- |
| | The above savi | ngs were partly se | Total Grant | der the following he Actual | Excess (+) |
| 5054- PROC | The above savi Head Capital Outlay GRAMME EXI | ngs were partly se on Roads and Bi PENDITURE | Total Grant | der the following he Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) |
| 5054- PROC | The above savi Head Capital Outlay GRAMME EXI E SECTOR SO | on Roads and Breenditure CHEMES | Total Grant | der the following he Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) |
| 5054- PROG STAT <i>04- Di</i> | The above savi Head Capital Outlay GRAMME EXI E SECTOR SC strict and Other | on Roads and Breenditure CHEMES | Total Grant | der the following he Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh) | Excess (+) |
| 5054- PROC STAT 04- Di. 101 - H | The above savi Head Capital Outlay GRAMME EXI E SECTOR SO Strict and Other Bridges | on Roads and Br PENDITURE CHEMES | Total Grant | der the following he Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh) | Excess (+) |
| 5054- PROG STAT <i>04- Di</i> | The above savi Head Capital Outlay GRAMME EXI E SECTOR SC strict and Other Bridges 0186 - Animal | on Roads and Boren PENDITURE CHEMES Roads Husbandry | Total Grant ridges | der the following he Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh) State Sector | Excess (+) |
| 5054- PROC STAT 04- Di. 101 - H | The above savi Head Capital Outlay GRAMME EXI E SECTOR SO Strict and Other Bridges 0186 - Animal O. | on Roads and Brenditure CHEMES · Roads Husbandry 95,400.00 | Total Grant | der the following he Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh) | Excess (+) |
| 5054- PROC STAT 04- Di: 101 - H (37) | The above savi Head Capital Outlay GRAMME EXI E SECTOR SC strict and Other Bridges 0186 - Animal O. R. | on Roads and Boren PENDITURE CHEMES Roads Husbandry | Total Grant ridges | der the following he Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh) State Sector | Excess (+) |
| 5054- PROC STAT 04- Di 101 - H (37) | The above savi Head Capital Outlay GRAMME EXI E SECTOR SC Strict and Other Bridges 0186 - Animal O. R. eneral | on Roads and Brenditure CHEMES Roads Husbandry 95,400.00 32,664.33 | Total Grant ridges | der the following he Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh) State Sector | Excess (+) |
| 5054- PROC STAT 04- Di. 101 - H (37) 80- Ge 789 - S | The above savi Head Capital Outlay GRAMME EXI E SECTOR SO Strict and Other Bridges 0186 - Animal O. R. Eneral Special Compon | on Roads and Brenditure CHEMES Roads Husbandry 95,400.00 32,664.33 ent Plan for Sched | Total Grant ridges | der the following he Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh) State Sector | Excess (+) |
| 5054- PROC STAT 04- Di 101 - H (37) | The above savi Head Capital Outlay GRAMME EXI E SECTOR SC Strict and Other Bridges 0186 - Animal O. R. eneral | on Roads and Brenditure CHEMES Roads Husbandry 95,400.00 32,664.33 ent Plan for Sched | Total Grant ridges | der the following he Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh) State Sector | Excess (+) |
| 5054- PROC STAT 04- Di. 101 - H (37) 80- Ge 789 - S | The above savi Head Capital Outlay GRAMME EXI E SECTOR SC Strict and Other Bridges 0186 - Animal O. R. Eneral Special Compon 0186 - Animal | on Roads and Brenditure CHEMES Roads Husbandry 95,400.00 32,664.33 ent Plan for Scheol | Total Grant ridges 1,28,064.33 | Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh) State Sector 1,28,064.33 | Excess (+) Saving (-) |

44,514.12

44,466.77

(-)47.35

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(39) 0186 - Animal Husbandry

O.

R.

36,570.00

7,944.12

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (Fin lakk) | |

(₹ in lakh)

Out of the additional provision of ₹52,521.45 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (37) to (39) above, ₹13,000.00 lakh was made to meet the expenditure for completion of the project work.

Reasons for balance provision of ₹39,521.45 lakh as well as final excess of ₹45.99 lakh at Sl. No. (38) and final saving of ₹47.35 lakh at Sl. No. (39) have not been furnished (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

District Sector

04- District and Other Roads

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(40) 1230 - Rural Roads

O. 2,550.00 3,465.02 3,465.02 R. 915.02

800 - Other Expenditure

(41) 1230 - Rural Roads

O. 9,000.00 11,344.85 11,344.85 . R. 2,344.85

Reasons for enhancement of provision by ₹3,259.87 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (40) and (41) above have not been communicated (June 2025).

(v) No expenditure was made under the head "Suspense" in the Capital Section (Voted). A summary of transactions under each sub-division of the head "Suspense" is given below:-

| Major Head of Suspense | Opening Balance as on 1 April 2024 Debit (+) Credit (-) | Debit during the Year | Credit during the year | Closing Balance as on 31 March 2025 Debit (+) Credit (-) | |
|---|---|--------------------------------|---------------------------------|--|--|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | |
| | (₹ in lakh) | | | | |
| 4702–Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation | | | | | |
| Purchases | (-)12.01 | | •• | (-)12.01 | |
| Stock | 49.94 | •• | •• | 49.94 | |
| Miscellaneous Advance | 85.59 | | •• | 85.59 | |
| Workshop Suspense | 1.58 | | | 1.58 | |
| TOTAL: | 125.10 | •• | •• | 125.10 | |

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Charged)

- (i) The eventual saving of ₹50.00 lakh was surrendered during March 2025.
- (ii) Saving occurred under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |

(₹ in lakh)

5054- Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

(₹ in lakh)

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

District Sector

04- District and Other Roads

800 - Other Expenditure

(42) 2373 - Miscellaneous Works Expenditure for Roads

O. 50.00 R. (-) 50.00

Entire provision of ₹50.00 lakh was surrendered basing on actual requirement. Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been intimated (June 2025).

Grant No. 29 - Expenditure relating to the Parliamentary Affairs Department

Major Heads -

2012- President, Vice-President/ Governor, Administrator of Union Territories

2013- Council of Ministers

2052- Secretariat-General Services

2202- General Education

4216- Capital Outlay on Housing

| 4210- Capital Outi | ay on Housing | <u> </u> | | |
|--------------------|----------------|---------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | Total Grant or Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | Appropriation | | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 56,35,92 | 56,35,97 | 28,84,38 | (-)27,51,59 |
| Supplementary - | 5 | | | ., |
| Amount s | surrendered du | ring the year (Marcl | n 2025) | 27,50,93 |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 23,67,89 | 23,67,94 | 20,85,75 | (-)2,82,19 |
| Supplementary - | 5 | | | |
| Amount s | surrendered du | ring the year (March | n 2025) | 2,87,28 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 5,00,00 | 5,00,00 | | (-)5,00,00 |
| Amount s | surrendered du | ring the year (Marcl | n 2025) | 5,00,00 |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

(i) Against the available saving of ₹2,751.59 lakh, the department surrendered ₹2,750.93 lakh during March 2025.

(ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total Actual | | Excess (+) |
|------|--------------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2013- Council of Ministers

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

101 - Salary of Ministers and Deputy Ministers

(1) 1245 - Salaries of Ministers and Deputy Ministers

Anticipated saving of ₹174.75 lakh was surrendered without assigning any specific reasons (June 2025).

108 - Tour Expenses

(2) 1466 - Tour Expenses of Ministers and Deputy Ministers

| Head | l | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-------------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|------------|
| | | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 800 - Other Expen | diture | | | |
| (3) 1012 - Othe | r Expenses | | | |
| O. | 2,533.42 | | | |
| S. | 0.04 | 605.06 | 605.02 | (-) 0.04 |
| R. | (-) 1,928.40 | | | |

2052- Secretariat-General Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(4) 1033 - Parliamentary Affairs Department

Withdrawal of provision by ₹2,576.18 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (2) to (4) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been intimated (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Charged)

- (i) Surrender of ₹287.28 lakh during March 2025 was in excess of the available saving of ₹282.19 lakh.
- (ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2012- President, Vice-President/ Governor, Administrator of Union Territories

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

03- Governor/Administrator of Union Territories

- 101 Emoluments and Allowances of the Governor/Administrator of Union Territories
- (5) 0364 Emoluments of the Governor
 - O. 45.50 38.50 38.50 R. (-) 7.00

102 - Discretionary Grants

(6) 1644 - Discretionary Grants at the disposal of Governor

O. 225.00 222.42 222.42 . R. (-) 2.58

| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-----------------------------|-------------------------|-------------------|-------------------------|-----------------------|
| | Appropriation Expenditu | | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 103 - Household Establish | | | | |
| (7) 0507 - Fixtures and | l Furniture | | | |
| О. | 5.30 | 0.81 | 0.81 | |
| R. (| -) 4.49 | | | |
| (8) 0851 - Maintenanc | e and Repa | air | | |
| O. | 16.95 | 6.63 | 6.61 | (-) 0.02 |
| R. (-) | 10.32 | | | |
| (9) 0903 - Military Sec | cretary or A | Aide-de-Camp - Of | fice Establishment | |
| O. | 650.42 | | | |
| S. | 0.01 | 433.64 | 433.62 | (-) 0.02 |
| R. (-) | 216.79 | | | |
| 105 - Medical Facilities | 1 | | | |
| (10) 0895 - Medical Es | stablishme | nt | | |
| О. | 205.53 | | | |
| S. | 0.02 | 187.45 | 187.41 | (-) 0.04 |
| R. (- | 18.10 | | | () |
| 108 - Tour Expenses | ' I | | | |
| (11) 1465 - Tour Expe | nses of Go | overnor | | |
| 0. | 40.00 | 1.51 | 6.78 | (+) 5.27 |
| R. (-` | 38.49 | | - · · · | () = != ! |
| ` ' | ı | ₹297.77 lakh in r | espect of SL Nos (5 | 5) to (11) above was |
| based on actual requirement | | (2) (| espect of Si. 1 (05. (c | , to (11) 400 to Was |
| 1 | | ee raquirament ac | wall as reasons for t | final excess of ₹5.27 |

Specific reasons for such less requirement as well as reasons for final excess of ₹5.27 lakh at Sl. No. (11) have not been intimated (June 2025).

800 - Other Expenditure

(12) 1012 - Other Expenses

O. 1.50 R. (-) 1.50

2052- Secretariat-General Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(13) 1033 - Parliamentary Affairs Department

O. 5.00 R. (-) 5.00

Entire provision of ₹6.50 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (12) and (13) above was surrendered basing on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been communicated (June 2025).

(iii) The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|--------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ ! 1-1-1.) | |

(₹ in lakh)

2012- President, Vice-President/ Governor, Administrator of Union Territories

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

03- Governor/Administrator of Union Territories

090 - Secretariat

(14) 0558 - Governor's Secretariat Establishment

Enhancement of provision by ₹10.51 lakh was made to meet the additional requirement for (i) implementation of projects under green initiative such as Solar Plants, purchase of Electric Vehicles, etc. and (ii) payment of HRA.

104 - Sumptuary Allowances

(15) 1012 - Other Expenses

O. 7.00 R. 5.43 12.43 12.43

Augmentation of provision by ₹5.43 lakh was made to meet the additional requirement for sumptuary expenses.

800 - Other Expenditure

(16) 0533 - Garden Establishment

O. 45.00 S. 0.01 R. 1.97

46.98

46.98

Reasons for enhancement of provision by ₹1.97 lakh have not been communicated (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Charged)

- (i) Entire available saving of ₹500.00 lakh was surrendered during March 2025.
- (ii) Saving occurred under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (T | |

(₹ in lakh)

4216- Capital Outlay on Housing PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

Grant No. - 29 Concld.

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (Ŧ:- lalah) | |

(₹ in lakh)

01- Government Residential Buildings

700 - Other Housing

(17) 0182 - Construction of Buildings

O. 500.00 R. (-) 500.00

Entire saving of ₹500.00 lakh was stated to have been surrendered after meeting the actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been intimated (June 2025).



Grant No. 30 - Expenditure relating to the Energy Department (All Voted)

Major Heads -

2045- Other Taxes and Duties on Commodities and Services

2801- Power

2810- New and Renewable Energy

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

4801- Capital Outlay on Power Projects

4810- Capital Outlay on New and Renewable Energy

6801- Loans for Power Projects

| | - | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|-------------------------|----------------------|-------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 2,37,09,24 | 3,40,39,48 | 2,78,82,12 | (-)61,57,36 |
| Supplementary - | 1,03,30,24 | | | |
| Amoun | t surrendered during | the year (March 2 | 2025) | 61,56,50 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 31,18,18,95 | 31,18,18,98 | 24,32,95,41 | (-)6,85,23,57 |
| Supplementary - | 3 | | | |
| Amoun | t surrendered during | the year (March 2 | 2025) | 6,85,23,56 |
| Notes and Commen | ts - | | | |
| | | | | |

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹6,157.36 lakh, the department surrendered ₹6,156.50 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹6,157.36 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹10,330.24 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved excessive.

(iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (¥ · 1 11) | |

(₹ in lakh)

2045- Other Taxes and Duties on Commodities and Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

103 - Collection Charges-Electricity Duty

(1) 3004 - Chief Engineer-Cum-Chief Electrical Inspector

| O. | 385.61 | | | |
|----|-----------|--------|--------|----------|
| S. | 18.00 | 355.74 | 355.66 | (-) 0.08 |
| R. | (-) 47.87 | | | |

(2) 3801 - Superintending Engineer-cum-Deputy Electrical Inspector Establishment

O. 1,156.09 S. 204.15 1,175.97 1,175.86 (-) 0.11 R. (-) 184.27

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (7 in lakh) | |

(₹ in lakh)

2801- Power

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

80- General

004 - Research and Development

(3) 1336 - Standard Testing Laboratory

O. 251.71 S. 23.39 R. (-) 75.44

Surrender of provision by ₹307.58 lakh from Sl. Nos. (1) to (3) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been intimated (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

05- Transmission and Distribution

800 - Other Expenditure

(4) 3856 – Mukhya Mantri Shakti Sanrakshana Abhijaan

O. 7,362.00 1,809.80 1,809.79 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 5,552.20

Reduction of provision by ₹5,552.20 lakh was stated to be due to disagreement of Works and Rural Development Department on implementation mechanism of the scheme.

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(5) 0254 - Department of Energy

O. 921.46 760.27 759.89 (-) 0.38 R. (-) 161.19

Specific reasons for withdrawal of provision by ₹161.19 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

(iv) No expenditure has been made in the Revenue Section (Voted) under the head "Suspense". The nature and scope of transactions under the head "Suspense" and the accounting procedure followed for the transactions have been explained in note (v) under Grant No. 20-Expenditure relating to the Water Resources Department (Revenue Section). A summary of transactions accounted for under each unit of "Suspense" together with the Opening and Closing balances for 2024-2025 is given below:-

| Major Head of Suspense | Opening Balance as on 1 April 2024 Debit (+) Credit (-) | Debit during the Year | Credit during the year | Closing Balance as on 31 March 2025 Debit (+) Credit (-) |
|------------------------|--|-----------------------------|------------------------------|---|
| \overline{I} | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |

(₹ in lakh)

| | | (> 111 | i iakii j | |
|--------------------|----------|---------|-----------|----------|
| 2801 - Power | | | | |
| Purchases | (-)39.30 | •• | | (-)39.30 |
| Stock | 40.08 | •• | | 40.08 |
| Miscellaneous Work | 18.31 | | | 18.31 |
| Advance | | | | |
| TOTAL | 19.09 | | | 19 09 |

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

(i) Almost the entire available saving ₹68,523.57 lakh (₹68,523.56 lakh) was surrendered by the department during March 2025.

(ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (T | |

(₹ in lakh)

20,300.00

4801- Capital Outlay on Power Projects

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Hydel Generation

190 - Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings

(6) 3855 - Odisha Akshaya Shakti Bikash Yojana

O. 11,000.00 R. (-) 11,000.00

Entire provision of ₹11,000.00 lakh was withdrawn attributing to non-approval of the project.

02- Thermal Power Generation

190 - Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings

(7) 1276 - Share Capital Investment

O. 30,300.00 20,300.00 R. (-) 10,000.00

Curtailment of provision by ₹10,000.00 lakh was made without assigning any reason (June 2025).

05- Transmission and Distribution

051 - Construction

(8) 3854 – Mukhya Mantri Shakti Bikash Yojana

O. 50,606.78 41,572.77 41,572.77 ...
R. (-) 9,034.01

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|--|-------------------|---------------------|--------------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| Out of the anticipated saving of | of ₹9,034.01 lakl | n, ₹870.00 lakh was | attributed to non- |
| execution of work. | | | |
| Reasons for the balance saving | | | ated (June 2025). |
| 190 - Investments in Public Sector and | | igs | |
| (9) 3854 – Mukhya Mantri Shakti B | ikash Yojana | | |
| O. 36,492.05 | | | |
| S. 0.02 | 22,261.50 | 22,261.50 | |
| R. (-) 14,230.57 | | | |
| Reasons for reduction of provi | sion by ₹14,230. | 57 lakh have not be | en intimated (June |
| 2025). | dulad Castas | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Sche | | | |
| (10) 2814 - Shifting of Transformers O. 300.00 | 5 | | |
| | •• | •• | •• |
| | Dilrach Vaiana | | |
| (11) 3854 – Mukhya Mantri Shakti I O. 32,850.00 | 26,500.00 | 26,500.00 | |
| O. 32,850.00 R. (-) 6,350.00 | 20,300.00 | 20,300.00 | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (12) 2814 - Shifting of Transformers | , | | |
| O. 300.00 | 5 | | |
| R. (-) 300.00 | •• | •• | •• |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |
| (13) 2814 - Shifting of Transformers | 2 | | |
| O. 4,00.00 | 9 | | |
| R. (-) 4,00.00 | •• | •• | •• |
| Surrender of entire provision | of ₹1 000 00 1ak | h at Sl. Nos. (10) | (12) and (13) and |
| curtailment of provision by ₹6,350.00 l | | | |
| of funds outside the Public Account. | | , | 1 8 |
| (14) 3854 – Mukhya Mantri Shakti I | Bikash Yojana | | |
| O. 3,000.02 | | | |
| R. (-) 3,000.02 | | | |
| Entire provision of ₹3,000.02 | lakh was withdr | awn as decided in | the EFC appraisal |
| meeting for augmentation under equity. | | | |
| 80- General | | | |
| 004 - Research and Development | | | |
| (15) 1336 - Standard Testing Labora | itory | | |
| O. 320.00 | 214.15 | 214.14 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 105.85 | | | |
| | | | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---|--------------------|------------------------|--------------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| Reduction of provision by ₹10: | 5.85 lakh was bas | sed on the actual co | ost of machineries |
| finalised in the open tender. | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | District Sector | |
| 05- Transmission and Distribution | 1.1.0 | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Sche | | | |
| (16) 3857 - Odisha Saharanchala Bid O. 150.00 | iyutikaran Yojana | | |
| O. 150.00 R. (-) 150.00 | •• | •• | •• |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (17) 3857 - Odisha Saharanchala Bio | lvutikaran Voiana | | |
| O. 150.00 | iyatikaran 1 ojana | | |
| R. (-) 150.00 | •• | | •• |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |
| (18) 3857 - Odisha Saharanchala Bio | lyutikaran Yojana | | |
| O. 200.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 200.00 | | | |
| Surrender of entire provision of | of ₹500.00 lakh fr | om Sl. Nos. (16) t | o (18) above was |
| stated to be due to non-receipt of requis | | , , | . , |
| 06- Rural Electrification | | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |
| (19) 3008 - Dindayal Upadhaya Gran | • | | |
| O. 5,600.00 | 2,832.00 | 2,832.00 | •• |
| R. (-) 2,768.00 | | | |
| Withdrawal of provision by ₹2 | ,768.00 lakh was | made without assig | gning any specific |
| reason (June 2025). | | | |
| 4810- Capital Outlay on New and Rei | newable Energy | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | Q1 1 Q 1 | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 102 - Solar | Dilrach Vaiana | | |
| (20) 3855 - Odisha Akshaya Shakti I O. 16,200.00 | 31kasn Yojana | | |
| R. (-) 16,200.00 | •• | •• | •• |
| 103 – Wind | | | |
| (21) 3855 - Odisha Akshaya Shakti I | Rikash Voiana | | |
| O. 3,100.00 | Jikasii Tojana | | |
| R. (-) 3,100.00 | | •• | •• |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Sche | duled Castes | | |
| (22) 3855 - Odisha Akshaya Shakti I | | | |
| O. 5,200.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 5,200.00 | - | | - |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| | | | |

Grant No. - 30 Concld.

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|-------------------------------------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (23) 3855 - Odisha Akshaya Shakti I | Bikash Yojana | | |
| O. 5,000.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 5,000.00 | | | |
| 6801- Loans for Power Projects | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 201 - Hydel Generation | | | |
| (24) 3855 - Odisha Akshaya Shakti I | Bikash Yojana | | |
| O. 10,000.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 10,000.00 | | | |
| Entire provision of `39,500.00 | | | e was withdrawn |

attributing to non-submission of proposal and non-approval of the project.

The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following head:-(iii)

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹! 1-1-l-) | |

(₹in lakh)

6801- Loans for Power Projects PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

202 - Thermal Power Generation

2143 - Repayment of HUDCO Loan availed by ORHDC

in different housing schemes

70,000.00 O.

S. 0.01 1,00,100.00 1,00,100.00

30,099.99 R.

Reasons for enhancement of provision by ₹30,099.99 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025)

No expenditure has been made in Capital Section (Voted) under the head "Suspense". A summary of transactions under each Sub-division of the head "Suspense" is given below:-

| Major Head of Suspense | Opening Balance as on 1 April 2024 Debit (+) Credit (-) | Debit during the Year | Credit during the year | Closing Balance as on 31 March 2025 Debit (+) Credit (-) |
|---------------------------|---|-----------------------------|------------------------------|--|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
| | | (₹ in | lakh) | |
| 4801 - Power | | | | |
| Purchases | (-)191.97 | | | (-)191.97 |
| Stock | 416.35 | | | 416.35 |
| Miscellaneous | 678.51 | | | 678.51 |
| Work Advance | | | | |
| TOTAL: | 902.89 | •• | •• | 902.89 |

Grant No. 31 - Expenditure relating to the Handlooms, Textiles & Handicrafts Department (All Voted)

Major Heads -

2851- Village and Small Industries

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

4216- Capital Outlay on Housing

4851- Capital Outlay on Village and Small Industries

6851- Loans for Village and Small Industries

6860- Loans for Consumer Industries

| | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------------------------|-------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 2,60,23,87 | 2,82,31,76 | 2,25,72,32 | (-)56,59,44 |
| Supplementary - | 22,07,89 | | | |
| Amount | surrendered durin | ng the year (March | 1 2025) | 56,57,91 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 42,00,95 | 42,00,95 | 40,00,00 | (-)2,00,95 |
| Amount | surrendered durin | ng the year (March | 1 2025) | 2,00,95 |
| Notes and Commo | ents - | | | |
| DEVENIUS | 10 | | | |

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹5,659.44 lakh, the department surrendered ₹5,657.91 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹5,659.44 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹2,207.89 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads: -

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2851- Village and Small Industries

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

001 - Direction and Administration

(1) 0313 - District Establishment- Directorate of Textiles

| | Gra | nt No 31 Co | ontd. | |
|--|-------------------|------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|
| Head | | Fotal Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| (2) 0(20 H 1 | | D: (11 | (₹ in lakh) | T 1 |
| | | | andicraft and Cottage | |
| O. | 338.56 | 240.90 | 240.89 | (-) 0.01 |
| ` | 97.66 | | | |
| (3) 0629 - Headquarte | | Director of Te | extiles | |
| О. | 543.85 | | | |
| S. | 25.00 | 501.61 | 501.28 | (-) 0.33 |
| ` | -) 67.24 | | | |
| 104 - Handicraft Industri | | | | |
| (4) 0010 - Administra | | | | () |
| 0. | 336.07 | 257.16 | 257.15 | (-) 0.01 |
| | -) 78.91 | | | |
| 107 - Sericulture Industri | | | | |
| (5) 0618 - Headquarte | <u> </u> | | | |
| O. | 94.45 | | | |
| S. | 1.30 | 68.34 | 68.34 | |
| | -) 27.41 | | | |
| (6) 2089 - Tassar and | ĭ | orm Seed Prod | luction | |
| О. | 199.86 | | | |
| S. | 1.00 | 174.59 | 174.38 | (-) 0.21 |
| | -) 26.27 | | | |
| Reduction of prov to be due to vacant posts, non-hiring of vehicles, le 800 - Other Expenditure | transfer of staff | f to other estab | lishment, non-sancti | |
| (7) 2349 - Watch & W | ard expenses of | OSHLDC & 1 | BTM | |
| 0. | 31.66 | | | |
| R. (- | | - | | |
| ` | ´ | of ₹31.66 lakl | n was made due to | the unit is under |
| liquidation process. | - | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPE | | | 74-4- C4 | |
| STATE SECTOR SCH | | 2 | State Sector | |
| 103 - Handloom Industrie | | 1 | | |
| (8) 1641 - Promotion | 1 | | 1 020 21 | () 0.01 |
| | ,387.76 | 1,030.22 | 1,030.21 | (-) 0.01 |
| * / | 357.54 | 7 | | |
| Curtailment of pi | rovision by (35) | 7.54 lakn was | made due to non-re | eceipt of proposal in |
| (9) 3139 - Incubation | i | | | |
| O. R. (- | 25.00 -) 25.00 | | | |

| Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|----------------------|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------|
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| _ | rision of ₹25.0 | 0 lakh was withdra | awn without assigning | ng any specific reason |
| (June 2025). | rlarramantui Dar | riotha Dynalian & V | missans Calegrata Vais | |
| (10) 3858 - Mul | , | 353.80 | arigara Sahayata Yoja 353.80 | ша |
| R. | | 333.60 | 333.60 | |
| | \ / | of provision by ₹3 | 00.26 lakh have not | been intimated (June |
| 2025). | i williarawar (| or provision by \3 | 00.20 lakii nave not | been intimated (same |
| 104 - Handicraft In | dustries | | | |
| (11) 1153 - Pro | motion of Hand | licraft Industries | | |
| O. | 1,376.67 | 1,097.70 | 1,097.70 | |
| R. | (-) 278.97 | | | |
| | * | • | vas attributed to not | n-receipt of proposal, |
| reduction of manpo | | • | | |
| ` / | iblishment of U | | | |
| O. | 235.00 | 199.55 | 199.55 | |
| R. | () | | | |
| _ | asons for surrer | nder of provision by | 35.45 lakh have no | t been furnished (June |
| 2025). | aatmiatima Pr To | ahmalaay Dayalam | mant for | |
| | astructure & 16 idicraft Industri | echnology Develop | Hent for | |
| | | ics | | |
| O. | 250.00 | | •• | |
| R. | () | :f ₹250 00 1.1.1 | | |
| Government of Ind | | 1011 01 1230.00 1aki | i was assigned to not | n-receipt of fund from |
| | | pili Applique Hub | | |
| | 575.00 | | | |
| R. | (-) 575.00 | | | |
| | ` ' | ristha Bunakar & Ka | arigara Sahayata Yoja | าทล |
| 0. | 142.84 | istina Ballanar et 11 | ingara Sanayata 1 oje | |
| R. | (-) 142.84 | | | |
| 107 - Sericulture In | | | | |
| (16) 1115 - Pro | motion of Seric | ulture Industries | | |
| 0. | 50.01 | | | •• |
| R. | (-) 50.01 | | | |
| (17) 3822 - Pro | motion of Karu | na Silk | | |
| 0. | 100.00 | | | |
| R. | (-) 100.00 | | | |
| 789 - Special Com | ponent Plan for | Scheduled Castes | | |
| (18) 3821 - Dev | elopment of Pi | pili Applique Hub | | |
| O. | 212.50 | | •• | |
| R. | (-) 212.50 | | | |
| | | | | |

| | | | 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | |
|-----------|--|----------------------|---|------------------------|
| | Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | <u> </u> |
| (19) | 3858 - Mukhyamantri Ba | aristha Bunakar & K | arigara Sahayata Yoja | na |
| | O. 216.19 | | | |
| | R. (-) 216.19 | * | | |
| 796 - | Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (20) | 3821 - Development of I | | | |
| | O. 275.00 | | •• | |
| | R. (-) 275.00 | | | |
| (21) | 3858 - Mukhyamantri Ba | | arigara Sahayata Yoja | na |
| | O. 254.43 | | | |
| | R. (-) 254.43 | | | |
| _4_4_1 | Withdrawal of entire pro | | | 14) to (21) above was |
| | to be due to non-implement | | e. | |
| | GRAMME EXPENDITU | JRE | D: 4: 40 4 | |
| | TE SECTOR SCHEMES | | District Sector | |
| | Handloom Industries | . 41 T., d., | | |
| (22) | 1641 - Promotion of Har O. 2,434.51 | i e | 1.015.00 | |
| | O. 2,434.51 R. (-) 518.61 | | 1,915.90 | •• |
| 104 - | Handicraft Industries | | | |
| (23) | 1153 - Promotion of Har | ndicraft Industries | | |
| (23) | O. 1,881.78 | 1 | 1,551.05 | |
| | R. (-) 330.73 | · | 1,551.05 | •• |
| 107 - | Sericulture Industries | I | | |
| (24) | 1115 - Promotion of Seri | iculture Industries | | |
| () | O. 400.15 | | 250.00 | |
| | R. (-) 150.15 | | | |
| a atrival | Curtailment of provision | by ₹999.49 lakh fro | om Sl. Nos. (22) to (24 | above was based on |
| actual | l requirement. | 1 | | (Inc. 2025) |
| (25) | Specific reasons for such | less requirement na | ve not been intimated | (June 2023). |
| (25) | 3363 - Silk Samagra O. 100.00 | . I | | |
| | R. (-) 100.00 | | •• | •• |
| | Entire provision of ₹100 | Į. | drawn attributing to r | on-receipt of Central |
| Assist | = | 0.00 iakii was willi | mawn amidumig to i | ion-receipt of Celluar |
| | Special Component Plan fo | or Scheduled Castes | | |
| (26) | 1115 - Promotion of Seri | | | |
| (20) | O. 59.85 | i e | | |
| | R. (-) 59.85 | | | •• |
| 796 - | Tribal Area Sub-Plan | 1 | | |
| | | | | |

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|---------------|----------------|-----------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | Grant | (₹ in lakh) | Saving (-) |
| (27) | 1115 Prom | otion of Seriou | lture Industries | (\ m mkn) | |
| (27) | | • | | 605 61 | |
| | O. | 905.00 | 605.61 | 605.61 | •• |
| | R. | (-) 299.39 | 1 0 | | (20) |
| 1 | | | | | at Sl. No. (26) and |
| | - | on by 1299.39 | lakh at Sl. No. (| 21) above have not | been furnished (June |
| 2025) (28) | 3363 - Silk S | Samaara | | | |
| (20) | 0. | 100.00 | | | |
| | | | | •• | |
| | R. | (-) 100.00 | C X 100 00 1 11 | 1 1 . | |
| /= a\ | | | n of ₹100.00 lakh v | was made due to non- | receipt of proposal. |
| (29) | 3540 - BOY | 1 | | | |
| | O. | 242.33 | 163.63 | 163.63 | |
| | R. | (-) 78.70 | | | |
| | Anticipated s | aving of ₹78.7 | 0 lakh was attribut | ed to non-receipt of p | roposal. |
| (30) | 3600 - BALI | A YOJANA | | | |
| | О. | 13.98 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 13.98 | | | |
| | Specific reas | ons for surrenc | ler of entire provis | ion of ₹13.98 lakh h | ave not been received |
| (June | 2025). | | 1 | | |
| Notes | and Commen | nts - | | | |
| | TAL(Voted) | | | | |
| (i) 2025. | Entire availal | ble saving of ₹ | 200.95 lakh was su | rrendered by the dep | artment during March |
| (ii) | Saving occur | red under the f | following heads:- | | |
| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
| | IIcau | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | Grant | (₹ in lakh) | Saving (-) |
| PRO | GRAMME E | ny on Public W XPENDITUR | | , | |
| STAT | TE SECTOR S | SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 60- O | ther Buildings | | | | |
| 051 - | Construction | | | | |
| (31) | 0182 - Const | truction of Buil | dings | | |
| | Ο. | 149.94 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 149.94 | | | |
| 4216- | Capital Outla | y on Housing | | | |
| | - | XPENDITUR | | | |
| | TE SECTOR S | | | State Sector | |
| | | sidential Build | inos | State Sector | |
| 01- O | overnment Nex | menna Dulla | uigs | | |

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

700 - Other Housing

(32) 0182 - Construction of Buildings

Reasons for withdrawal of entire provision of ₹199.94 lakh at Sl. Nos. (31) and (32) above have not been intimated (June 2025).

Grant No. 32 - Expenditure relating to the Tourism Department

Major Heads -

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

3452- Tourism

5452- Capital Outlay on Tourism

| | | Total Grant or Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------------------|----------------|---------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 3,22,66,22 | 3,72,66,22 | 3,37,16,54 | (-)35,49,68 |
| Supplementary - | 50,00,00 | | | |
| Amount | surrendered du | ring the year (Marcl | n 2025) | 35,53,65 |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 1,00 | 1,00 | 61 | (-)39 |
| Amount | surrendered du | ring the year (Marcl | n 2025) | 39 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 4,95,28,00 | 4,95,28,00 | 3,45,27,93 | (-)1,50,00,07 |
| Amount | surrendered du | ring the year (Marcl | n 2025) | 50,00,07 |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹3,549.68 lakh, the department surrendered ₹3,553.65 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹3,549.68 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹5,000.00 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved excessive.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

3452- Tourism

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

80- General

104 - Promotion and Publicity

(1) 1470 - Tourist Information and Publicity

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

80- General

104 - Promotion and Publicity

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

(2) 1470 - Tourist Information and Publicity

> O. 27,872.00 S. 5,000.00 R. (-) 3,481.97

29,390.03

29,390.01

(-) 0.02

Curtailment of provision by ₹3,558.50 lakh at Sl. Nos. (1) and (2) above was made without assigning any specific reason.

Reasons for final excess of ₹4.09 lakh at Sl. No. (1) have not been received (June 2025).

The above savings were partly counter balanced by excess under the following (iv) head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|--------------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (3 · 1 11) | |

(₹ in lakh)

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

1467 - Tourism Department (3)

> 446.20 O. 90.49 R.

536.69

536.64

(-) 0.05

Specific reasons for augmentation of provision by ₹90.49 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- Against the available saving of ₹15,000.07 lakh, the department surrendered ₹5,000.07 lakh only during March 2025.
- Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-(ii)

| | Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| Ī | | | (7 in lakh) | |

(₹ in lakh)

5452- Capital Outlay on Tourism

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Tourist Infrastructure

102 - Tourist Accommodation

1468 - Tourist Accommodation (4)

> O. 28,527.99 R. (-) 0.06

28,527.93

23,527.93

(-) 5,000.00

Grant No. - 32 Concld.

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(5) 1468 - Tourist Accommodation

O. 6,800.00 6,800.00 4,300.00 (-) 2,500.00

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(6) 1468 - Tourist Accommodation

O. 9,200.00 9,200.00 6,700.00 (-) 2,500.00

Reasons for final saving of ₹10,000.00 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (4) to (6) above have not been received (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRAL SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Tourist Infrastructure

102 - Tourist Accommodation

(7) 1468 - Tourist Accommodation

O. 5,000.00 R. (-) 5,000.00

Entire provision of ₹5,000.00 lakh was withdrawn attributing to non-release of fund by the Government of India.

Grant No. 33 - Expenditure relating to the Fisheries & Animal Resources Development Department

Major Heads -

2403- Animal Husbandry

2404- Dairy Development

2405- Fisheries

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

4403- Capital Outlay on Animal Husbandry

4404- Capital Outlay on Dairy Development

4405- Capital Outlay on Fisheries

| | | Total Grant or Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|---------------------------|---------------------|---------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | <u>.</u> | | | |
| Original - | 16,56,52,60 | 16,99,04,44 | 14,35,54,97 | (-)2,63,49,47 |
| Supplementary - | 42,51,84 | | | |
| Amount | t surrendered durin | g the year (March 202 | 5) | 1,91,65,46 |
| Charged - | <u>.</u> | | | |
| Original - | 5,01 | 5,01 | 3,90 | (-)1,11 |
| Amount | t surrendered durin | g the year (March 202 | 5) | 1,10 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | <u>.</u> | | | |
| Original - | 2,39,17,18 | 2,39,17,18 | 2,19,12,49 | (-)20,04,69 |
| Amount | t surrendered durin | g the year (March 202 | 5) | 6 |
| Notes and Comments | - | | | |

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹26,349.47 lakh, the department surrendered ₹19,165.46 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹26,349.47 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹4,251.84 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Token provision could have been obtained wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------------------------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 2403- Animal Husbandry | | | |

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

001 - Direction and Administration

(1) 0290 - Directorate

O. 1,662.09 1,333.98 1,333.90 (-) 0.08 R. (-) 328.11

| Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|--------------------------------|------------------|-----------------------------|---------------------------------------|--------------------------|
| ъ | 220 11 111 | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| | 328.11 lakh was | s surrendered mainl | y due to non-finalisa | ation of tender |
| process. (2) 0308 - District E | Establishment | | | |
| 0. | 10,623.02 | | | |
| S. | 725.08 | 10,182.17 | 10,181.52 | (-) 0.65 |
| R. | (-) 1,165.93 | ,, | | () |
| | \ / / | 3 lakh was surrender | red due to non-receip | t of requisition |
| from field offices. | | | • | - |
| PROGRAMME EXP | | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SC | | r 1,1 | State Sector | |
| 101 - Veterinary Service | | | ola (COMATA) | |
| (3) 3859 - Goal for 3 | 1,968.20 | Treatment of Anima 1,720.24 | | |
| R. | (-) 247.96 | 1,720.27 | 1,720.24 | •• |
| 789 - Special Compone | ` ' | duled Castes | | |
| (4) 3859 - Goal for 3 | Management and | Treatment of Anima | als (GOMATA) | |
| O. | 722.11 | 612.44 | 612.43 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 109.67 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub- | | | | |
| ` ' | | Treatment of Anima | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | |
| O. | 976.99 | 825.54 | 825.55 | (+) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 151.45 | G1 N (2) ((7) | 1 1 | 1 1 , |
| payment of contingenc | | | above was surrender | |
| PROGRAMME EXP | | non as per decision i | if the Erc meeting of | GOMATA. |
| CENTRALLY SPON | | MES | State Sector | |
| 101 - Veterinary Service | | | | |
| (6) 2966 - National | Livestock Health | and Diseases Contro | ol Programme | |
| O. | 3,287.94 | | | |
| S. | 0.01 | 627.07 | 627.07 | |
| R. | (-) 2,660.88 | | | |
| <u> </u> | <u>-</u> | | on actual requirement | |
| | | | een furnished (June 20 | 025). |
| • | | (National Livestock) | Mission) | |
| 0. | 3,321.14 | 272.04 | 272.02 | () 0 01 |
| S. | 0.01 | 273.94 | 273.93 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 3,047.21 | 21 Joleh **** | ia ta man malagas af | ntual ahana |
| (8) 3748 - NLM - Se | • | ZI Iakii was made du | ue to non-release of ce | mirai snare. |
| (a) 3746 - NEIVI - 36 | 12.00 | | | |
| S. | 0.01 | | | |
| R. | (-) 12.01 | •• | | |
| Ν. | (-) 12.01 | | | |

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|--------|----------------------|-------------------|-------------------------------|---------------------|-----------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| | | n of ₹12.01 lakh | was surrendered due to | non-sanction of fur | nds by Govt. of |
| India. | | | | | |
| (9) | 3749 - NLM - T | _ | I | | |
| | O. | 75.01 | 10.00 | 10.00 | |
| | S. | 0.01 | 10.00 | 10.00 | •• |
| (10) | R. | (-) 65.02 | | | |
| (10) | | i i | nt for Training, Awarene | ess | |
| | O. | 112.20 | 22.12 | 22.12 | |
| | S. | 0.01 | 22.13 | 22.13 | •• |
| (1.1) | R. | (-) 90.08 | | | |
| (11) | 3754 - Livestoo | 1 | 1 | | |
| | O. | 1,263.32 | 00.00 | 00.00 | |
| | S. | 0.01 | 80.00 | 80.00 | •• |
| | R. | (-) 1,183.33 | | (4.4) | |
| | - | _ | 3 lakh from Sl. Nos. (9) | to (11) above was s | urrendered due |
| | n-release of centra | | | | |
| | Administrative Ir | _ | | | |
| (12) | = | = - | ey (Other Component) | | |
| | О. | 10.54 | | | |
| | S. | 0.01 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 10.55 | | | |
| T 1' | | n of ₹10.55 lakh | was surrendered due to | non-sanction of fur | nds by Govt. of |
| India. | | ant Dian fan Cala | - dul - d Conton | | |
| | Special Compone | | | D | |
| (13) | | | Ith and Diseases Control | Programme | |
| | O. | 1,266.33 0.01 | 120 17 | 120 17 | |
| | S. | | 139.17 | 139.17 | •• |
| (14) | R. 3623 - Develor | (-) 1,127.17 | l ne (National Livestock N | Mission) | |
| (17) | O. | 1,273.09 | (National Livestock N | /11881011) | |
| | S. | 0.01 | 108.34 | 108.33 | (-) 0.01 |
| | 3. R. | (-) 1,164.76 | 100.34 | 100.33 | (-) 0.01 |
| (15) | | ed Sample Surve | l ev (Salarv) | | |
| (13) | O. | 110.36 | | | |
| | S. | 0.01 | 98.79 | 98.77 | (-) 0.02 |
| | R. | (-) 11.58 | 70.77 | 70.11 | () 0.02 |
| (16) | 3749 - NLM - ' | | I | | |
| () | O. | 28.75 | | | |
| | S. | 0.01 | 5.00 | 5.00 | |
| | R. | (-) 23.76 | 2.00 | 2.30 | |
| | 10 | () 23.70 | I | | |

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expanditura | Excess (+) |
|--------|---------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| (17) | 2752 I HDCD | ASCAD Grant | for Training, Awaren | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (17) | 0. | 43.01 | ioi Training, Awaren | CSS | |
| | S. | 0.01 | 4.89 | 4.89 | |
| | 3. R. | (-) 38.13 | 4.03 | 4.07 | •• |
| | | ` / | 365.40 lakh from Sl. | Nog (12) to (17) of | nova was mada |
| due to | o non-release of fu | | | 1105. (13) to (17) at | ove was made |
| (18) | 3754 - Livestoc | - | nara. | | |
| (10) | O. | 484.28 | | | |
| | S. | 0.01 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 484.29 | | •• | •• |
| | | · · · | was surrendered due | to non-release of Ce | entral matching |
| share | - | 1 01 (404.2) lakii | was surrendered due | to non release of ex | mutal matering |
| | Tribal Area Sub-l | Plan | | | |
| (19) | 2966 - National | Livestock Health | and Diseases Contro | l Programme | |
| | O. | 925.60 | | | |
| | S. | 0.01 | 72.10 | 72.10 | |
| | R. | (-) 853.51 | | | |
| (20) | 3623 - Develop | ment Programme | (National Livestock | Mission) | |
| | O. | 940.98 | | | |
| | S. | 0.01 | 201.07 | 201.07 | |
| | R. | (-) 739.92 | | | |
| (21) | 3749 - NLM - 7 | Trainings | | | |
| | O. | 21.25 | | | |
| | S. | 0.01 | 4.10 | 4.10 | |
| | R. | (-) 17.16 | | | |
| (22) | 3752 - LHDCP | i e | for Training, Awaren | ess | |
| | О. | 31.79 | | | |
| | S. | 0.01 | 2.53 | 2.52 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 29.27 | | | |
| | - | • | 2.86 lakh form Sl. No | s. (19) to (22) above | was attributed |
| | n-sanction of fund | • | a. | | |
| (23) | 3754 - Livestoc | • | | | |
| | O. | 357.94 | | | |
| | S. | 0.01 | | | |
| | R. | (-) 357.95 | | | |

R. (-) 357.95 | Entire provision of ₹357.95 lakh was surrendered due to non-release of matching share by Govt. of India.

2405- Fisheries

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

001 - Direction and Administration

0290 - Directorate (24)

> O. 1,830.40 S. 251.25 1,356.46 1,356.41 (-) 0.05R. (-)725.19

Anticipated saving of ₹725.19 lakh was surrendered due to non-finalisation of tender process.

109 - Extension and Training

1472 - Training (25)

> O. 147.59 S. 3.07 128.96 128.93 (-) 0.03R. (-) 21.70

Withdrawal of provision of ₹21.70 lakh was mainly attributed to non drawal of salary.

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

District Sector

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

3608 - Training and Capacity Building (26)

> O. 124.14 R. (-) 50.00

74.14

Reasons for withdrawal of provision by ₹50.00 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

(27)3740 - Mukhyamantri Maschyajibi Kalyan Yojana (MMKY)

74.14

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(28)3608 - Training and Capacity Building

> 169.56 O. 127.39 127.39 (-)42.17R.

3740 - Mukhyamantri Maschyajibi Kalyan Yojana (MMKY) (29)

> 4,413.53 O. S. 0.01 3,831.58 3,831.57 (-) 0.01R. (-) 581.96

Specific reasons for surrender of provision of ₹2,054.68 lakh from Sl. Nos. (27) to (29) above have not been furnished (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

District Sector

103 - Marine Fisheries

Total

Excess (+)

Actual

Head

| | | | | | LACCSS (1) |
|---------------|--|--|--|-----------------------|----------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (30) | 3601 - Pradhan N | Iantri Matsya Sam | pada Yojana (PMM | SY) | |
| | O. | 9,300.00 | 9,300.00 | 6,624.15 | (-) 2,675.85 |
| 789 - | Special Component | Plan for Schedule | ed Castes | | |
| (31) | 3601 - Pradhan N | Iantri Matsya Sam | pada Yojana (PMM | SY) | |
| | O. | 3,600.00 | 3,600.00 | 1,115.00 | (-) 2,485.00 |
| 796 - | Tribal Area Sub-Pl | an | | | |
| (32) | 3601 - Pradhan N | Iantri Matsya Sam | pada Yojana (PMM | SY) | |
| | O. | 2,100.00 | 2,100.00 | 493.71 | (-) 1,606.29 |
| | Reasons for final | saving of ₹6,767.1 | 4 lakh from SI. Nos | s. (30) to (32) above | have not been |
| | red (June 2025). | | | | |
| (iv) | The above saving | s were partly set-o | ff by excess under t | he following heads :- | - |
| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| | - Animal Husband | • | | | |
| | GRAMME EXPE | | 3 | Q Q | |
| | TRALLY SPONSO Veterinary Services | | | State Sector | |
| 101 - | vetermary services | s and Allilliai near | | | |
| (33) | • | | | uction | |
| (33) | 3750 - NLM - As | sistance for Qualit | ry Fodder seed Prod | uction | |
| (33) | 3750 - NLM - As O. | ssistance for Qualit | y Fodder seed Prod | | |
| (33) | 3750 - NLM - As O. S. | ssistance for Quality 12.01 0.01 | | uction 40.90 | |
| (33) | 3750 - NLM - As O. S. R. | 12.01 0.01 28.88 | y Fodder seed Prod 40.90 | | |
| | 3750 - NLM - As O. S. R. Administrative Invo | 12.01 0.01 28.88 | y Fodder seed Prod 40.90 istics | | |
| 113 - | 3750 - NLM - As O. S. R. Administrative Invo | 12.01 0.01 28.88 estigation and Stat | y Fodder seed Prod 40.90 istics | | |
| 113 - | 3750 - NLM - As O. S. R. Administrative Inventors and a second se | 12.01 0.01 28.88 estigation and Stat Sample Survey (S | y Fodder seed Prod 40.90 istics | | (-) 399.84 |
| 113 - | 3750 - NLM - As O. S. R. Administrative Inventor 3700 - Integrated O. | 12.01 0.01 28.88 estigation and Stat Sample Survey (\$287.88 | y Fodder seed Prod 40.90 istics talary) | 40.90 | (-) 399.84 |
| 113 - (34) | 3750 - NLM - As O. S. R. Administrative Inventor of the second of the se | estigation and Stat Sample Survey (S 287.88 0.01 535.39 | 40.90 stics salary) | 40.90 | (-) 399.84 |
| 113 - (34) | 3750 - NLM - As O. S. R. Administrative Inventor of the second of the se | 12.01 0.01 28.88 estigation and Stat Sample Survey (Sample Survey (Sample Sample | 40.90 stics salary) | 40.90 | (-) 399.84 |

Reasons for requirement of additional provision of ₹615.60 lakh from Sl. Nos. (33) to (35) as well as final saving of ₹399.84 lakh at Sl. No. (34) above have not been received (June 2025).

132.90

132.88

(-) 0.02

81.56

0.01

51.33

O. S.

R.

(v) No expenditure was made in the Revenue Section (Voted) under the head "Suspense". The nature and scope of transactions under the head "Suspense" and accounting procedure followed for the transactions have been explained in note-(v) under Grant No.20-Expenditure relating to the Water Resources Department (Revenue Section). A summary of transactions accounted for under each unit of Suspense together with the opening and closing balance for 2024-2025 is given below:-

| Major Head of Suspense | | Opening Balance as on 1 April 2024 Debit (+) Credit (-) | Debit during the Year | Credit during the year | Closing Balance as on 31 March 2025 Debit (+) Credit (-) |
|------------------------|---------------|---|-----------------------------|------------------------------|--|
| 1 | | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | | | |
| 2405- Fisheries | | | | | |
| Miscellaneous | Work | 1.99 | | •• | 1.99 |
| Advance | | | | | |
| | TOTAL: | 1.99 | •• | •• | 1.99 |

Notes and Comments - REVENUE(Charged)

- (i) Almost the entire available saving of ₹1.11 lakh (₹1.10 lakh) was surrendered during March 2025.
- (ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|----------------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(36) 0499 - Fisheries and Animal Resources Development Department

O. 5.00 3.91 3.90 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 1.09

Specific reasons for surrender of provision by ₹1.09 lakh have not been communicated (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹2,004.69 lakh, the department surrendered ₹0.06 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (T | |

(₹ in lakh)

4405- Capital Outlay on Fisheries

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

District Sector

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

(37) 3601 - Pradhan Mantri Matsya Sampada Yojana (PMMSY)

O. 1,750.00 1,750.00

.. (-) 1,750.00

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(38) 3601 - Pradhan Mantri Matsya Sampada Yojana (PMMSY)

1,050.00

866.66

(-) 183.34

Reasons for final saving of ₹1,933.34 lakh at SI. Nos. (37) and (38) above have not been furnished (June 2025).

Grant No. 34 - Expenditure relating to the Co-operation Department (All Voted)

Major Heads -

2015- Elections

2401- Crop Husbandry

2425- Co-operation

2435- Other Agricultural Programmes

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

4216- Capital Outlay on Housing

4425- Capital Outlay on Co-operation

4435- Capital Outlay on Other Agricultural Programmes

6425- Loans for Co-operation

| | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------------------|----------------------|-------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 18,56,12,95 | 19,18,22,13 | 17,54,08,69 | (-)1,64,13,44 |
| Supplementary - | 62,09,18 | | | |
| Amount | t surrendered during | the year (March 2 | 2025) | 1,63,96,70 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 3,60,00,10 | 3,70,00,10 | 2,40,19,99 | (-)1,29,80,11 |
| Supplementary - | 10,00,00 | | | |
| Δ mount | t surrendered during | the year (March ? | 2025) | 1 29 80 10 |

Amount surrendered during the year (March 2025)

1,29,80,10

The expenditure in the Grant, Revenue Section (Voted), does not include ₹14.33 lakh met out of advance from the Contingency Fund but recouped to the fund till the end of the year.

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- Against the available saving of ₹16,413.44 lakh, the department surrendered ₹16,396.70 lakh during March 2025.
- In view of the saving of ₹16,413.44 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹6,209.18 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-(iii)

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2015- Elections

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

| Grant No 34 Contd. | | | | |
|--|--|------------------------------|--|---|
| Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | <u> </u> |
| 800 - Other Expenditus | re | | , | |
| (1) 2794 - Odisha S | tate Co-operative | Election Commiss | ion | |
| О. | 365.78 | | | |
| S. | 4.75 | 127.17 | 127.14 | (-) 0.03 |
| R. | (-) 243.36 | | | • |
| Withdrawal of Advocate in Co-opera PACS/IAMPCS and (i 2425- Co-operation ADMINISTRATIVE ESTABLISHMENT, | ative Tribunal an ii) non-shifting of EXPENDITUR | d High Court, (ii) f office. | attributed to (i) no non-conduct of elec- | |
| MAINTENANCE EX 001 - Direction and Ad | KPENDITURE | | | |
| (2) 0625 - Headqua | rters Organisatior | n- Auditor General | of Co-op. Societies | |
| | ı | | | |
| O. | 231.65 | 201.77 | 201.78 | (+) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 29.88 | | ~ | |
| • | | n- Registrar, Co-op. | Societies | |
| 0. | 1,388.45 | 4.040.00 | 4.040.04 | () 0 00 |
| S. | 7.47 | 1,218.89 | 1,218.81 | (-) 0.08 |
| R. | (-) 177.03 | | | |
| 101 - Audit of Co-oper | | | | |
| (4) 0059 - Audit Es | | | | |
| О. | 4,977.89 | | | |
| S. | 26.00 | 4,298.43 | 4,298.44 | (+) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 705.46 | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXI | | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SC | CHEMES | \$ | State Sector | |
| 003 - Training | | | | |
| (5) 1492 - Training | | | | |
| О. | 650.00 | 566.80 | 566.80 | |
| R. | (-) 83.20 | | | |
| less requirement. | _ | | (2) to (5) above was | |
| - | | - | been communicated | (June 2025). |
| 107 - Assistance to Cre | | | , · | |
| (6) 0871 - Managen | ment Information | System and Compu | iterisation | |

O.

749.00 923.94 (-) 350.79 S. R.

1,322.15 1,322.15

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (7 in lakh) | |

4,850.00

Withdrawal of provision by ₹350.79 lakh was made due to non-receipt of proposal from Controlling Officers.

(7) 2053 - Infrastructure Development

Curtailment of provision by ₹8,650.00 lakh was made due to non-acceptance of proposals by Finance Department.

2310 - Financial Assistance (8)

Surrender of provision by ₹591.24 lakh was due to non-receipt of proposals from MARKFED.

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(9) 2053 - Infrastructure Development

Surrender of provision by ₹2,379.80 lakh was due to non-acceptance of proposal from Finance Department.

(10)2310 - Financial Assistance

Curtailment of provision by ₹167.51 lakh was due to non-receipt of proposal from MARKFED. 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

2053 - Infrastructure Development (11)

Anticipated saving of ₹1,937.20 lakh was due to non-acceptance of proposal by Finance Department.

(12)2310 - Financial Assistance

Provision of 226.64 lakh was surrendered due to non-receipt of proposal from MARKFED.

2435- Other Agricultural Programmes

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (F in lakh) | |

(₹ in lakh)

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

01- Marketing and Quality Control

102 - Grading and quality control facilities

(13) 0026 - Agmark State Grading

O. 65.01 S. 0.01 R. (-) 21.18 43.84 43.79 (-) 0.05

Anticipated saving of ₹21.18 lakh was surrendered basing on actual requirement. Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been furnished (June 2025).

(14) 0881 - Market Research Survey and Extension

O. 75.31 S. 0.01 R. (-) 39.97 35.35 35.32 (-) 0.03

Surrender of provision by ₹39.97 lakh was mainly due to non-posting of regular Director.

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(15) 0217 - Co-operation Department

| O. ¹ | 1,219.38 | | | |
|-----------------|------------|--------|--------|----------|
| S. | 2.50 | 950.83 | 950.80 | (-) 0.03 |
| R. | (-) 271.05 | | | |

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹271.05 lakh, ₹236.04 lakh was surrendered due to retirement of employees.

Specific reasons for balance saving of ₹35.01 lakh have not been intimated (June 2025). 092 - Other Offices

(16) 0218 - Co-operative Tr

0218 - Co-operative Tribunal
O. 158.16
R. (-) 78.52

Withdrawal of provision by ₹78.52 lakh was mainly due to vacancy of posts and non-receipt of claim.

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

(i) The department surrendered entire available saving of ₹12,980.11 lakh during March 2025.

(ii) Savings occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | _ | |

(₹ in lakh)

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|--|-------------------|------------------------|---------------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 01- Office Buildings | | | |
| 051 - Construction | | | |
| (17) 0182 - Construction of Buildings | 20.00 | 10.00 | () 0 01 |
| O. 1,200.00 R. (-) 1,180.00 | 20.00 | 19.99 | (-) 0.01 |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Schedu | led Castes | | |
| (18) 0182 - Construction of Buildings | ica Casics | | |
| O. 340.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 340.00 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (19) 0182 - Construction of Buildings | | | |
| O. 460.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 460.00 | | | |
| 4216- Capital Outlay on Housing | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 01- Government Residential Buildings | | | |
| 106 - General Pool Accommodation | | | |
| (20) 0182 - Construction of Buildings | | | |
| O. 600.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 600.00 | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Schedu | led Castes | | |
| (21) 0182 - Construction of Buildings | | | |
| O. 170.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 170.00 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (22) 0182 - Construction of Buildings | | | |
| O. 230.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 230.00 | •• | •• | •• |
| Curtailment of provision by₹1,180 |) 00 lakh at S1 1 | No. (17) and surrender | of entire provision |
| of ₹1,800.00 lakh from Sl. Nos. (18) to (2 | | | |
| of funds. | | ining and to loss alav | wife from diwiful |
| 4425- Capital Outlay on Co-operation | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | District Sector | |
| 107 - Investments in Credit Co-operatives | | | |
| (23) 2875 - Construction of Godowns | | | |
| O. 2,400.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 2,400.00 | •• | •• | •• |
| 13. (-) 2,700.00 | | | |

Grant No. - 34 Concld.

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|---------------------------------------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Sche | duled Castes | | |
| (24) 2875 - Construction of Godown | IS | | |
| O. 680.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 680.00 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (25) 2875 - Construction of Godown | ıs | | |
| O. 920.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 920.00 | | | |

Entire provision of 4,000.00 lakh from Sl. Nos. (23) to (25) above was surrendered due to non-acceptance of proposal by Finance Department.

6425- Loans for Co-operation

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

108 - Loans to Other Co-operatives

(26) 2980 - Corpus Fund for Odisha State Co-operative

Marketing Federation Ltd.

O. 10,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 R. (-) 6,000.00

Anticipated saving of ₹6,000.00 lakh was surrendered due to non-recoupment of revolving fund at the cut-off date by February 2025.

Grant No. 35 - Expenditure relating to the Public Enterprises Department (All Voted)

Major Heads -

2235- Social Security and Welfare

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

| | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-----------------|------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 11,54,42 | 11,68,42 | 10,92,91 | (-)75,51 |
| Supplementary - | 14,00 | | | |
| Amount s | surrendered durin | g the year (March | n 2025) | 75,41 |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹75.51 lakh, the department surrendered ₹75.41 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹75.51 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹14.00 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(1) 0255 - Department of Public Enterprises

Anticipated saving of ₹75.41 lakh was surrendered due to (i) non-drawal of salary, (ii) transfer and retirement of employees, (iii) non-availability of any claimant for TE, LTC and (iv) non-occurrence of legal & professional charges.

Grant No. 36 - Expenditure relating to the Department of Women & Child Development

Major Heads -

2059- Public Works

2235- Social Security and Welfare

2236- Nutrition

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

4235- Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare

| Total Grant or Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|---------------------------------|---|---|
| | (₹ in thousand) | |
| | | |
| | | |
| 1,62,54,68,43 | 1,42,08,18,77 | (-)20,46,49,66 |
| | | |
| ng the year (March | 2025) | 20,46,65,26 |
| | | |
| 1,00 | 15 | (-)85 |
| ng the year (March | 2025) | 85 |
| | | |
| | | |
| 1,56,23,00 | 1,07,96,26 | (-)48,26,74 |
| | | |
| ng the year (March | 2025) | 47,96,69 |
| | 1,62,54,68,43 Ing the year (March 1,00) Ing the year (March 1,56,23,00) | Appropriation Expenditure (₹ in thousand) 1,62,54,68,43 1,42,08,18,77 ang the year (March 2025) 1,00 15 ang the year (March 2025) |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Surrender of ₹2,04,665.26 lakh by the department during March 2025 was in excess of the eventual saving of ₹2,04,649.66 lakh.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹2,04,649.66 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹1,22,300.64 lakh

obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary.

(iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|--------------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (X • 1 11) | |

(₹ in lakh)

2235- Social Security and Welfare

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

02- Social Welfare

001 - Direction and Administration

(1) 0617 - Headquarters Establishment

| | Grant 110 50 C | UII CALL | | | |
|--|-----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|--|--|
| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) | | |
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) | | |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | | | |
| 103 - Women's Welfare | | | | | |
| (2) 1859 - Maintenance and repa | air of existing build | lings | | | |
| O. 33.00 | | | | | |
| R. (-) 33.00 | | | | | |
| Reduction of provision by ₹ | | ` / | - | | |
| of ₹33.00 lakh at SI. No. (2) about | ove was made with | nout assigning any | specific reason (June | | |
| 2025). | | | | | |
| 106 - Correctional Services | | | | | |
| (3) 1639 - Rehabilitation of Chil Juveniles in conflict with La | | nd protection of | | | |
| O. 142.96 | 60.30 | 60.26 | (-) 0.04 | | |
| R. (-) 82.66 | | | | | |
| 200 - Other Programmes | | | | | |
| (4) 0641 - Home Economic Trai | ning Centre | | | | |
| O. 199.44 | 93.90 | 93.75 | (-) 0.15 | | |
| R. (-) 105.54 | | | , | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITUR | | | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | | | |
| 02- Social Welfare | | | | | |
| 101 - Welfare of Handicapped | | | | | |
| (5) 2355 - State Council for Chil | ld Welfare | | | | |
| O. 35.00 | 14.00 | 14.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 21.00 | 10 | 100 | | | |
| 102 - Child Welfare | | | | | |
| (6) 2479 - State Commission for | · Protection of Chil | d Rights | | | |
| O. 91.23 | 59.58 | 59.58 | | | |
| R. (-) 31.65 | 37.30 | 37.30 | •• | | |
| 103 - Women's Welfare | | | | | |
| | · Woman | | | | |
| | | 205 27 | | | |
| O. 506.63 | 295.37 | 295.37 | •• | | |
| R. (-) 211.26 | | | | | |
| (8) 3713 - Women Helpline O. 22.50 | | | | | |
| R. (-) 22.50 | •• | •• | •• | | |
| (9) 3796 - State Support Centre | | | | | |
| O. 433.25 | | | | | |
| | | •• | •• | | |
| R. (-) 433.25 (10) 3797 - Jagruti | | | | | |
| O. 1,086.54 | | | | | |
| R. (-) 1,086.54 | •• | •• | •• | | |
| K. (-) 1,000.34 | | | | | |

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|--|----------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan | for Scheduled Castes | | |
| (11) 3797 - Jagruti | 1 | | |
| O. 314. | | 49.94 | |
| R. (-) 264. | 29 | | |
| (12) 3867 - Jashoda | | | () 0.01 |
| O. 1,414. | | 1,214.22 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 200. | 17 | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (13) 3797 - Jagruti | 1 | | |
| O. 425. | | •• | |
| R. (-) 425. | 14 | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | T.1 10 | | |
| (14) 0708E - (D-36) Inform | | | () 0.01 |
| O. 300. | | 244.84 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 55. | · · | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDIT | | D : G | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEME | 8 | District Sector | |
| 02- Social Welfare | | | |
| 102 - Child Welfare | 1 D | | |
| (15) 0851 - Maintenance an | i . | 21.00 | (+) 20 00 |
| O. 600. R. (-) 598. | | 31.99 | (+) 30.00 |
| | | | |
| (16) 3259 - State support to O. 78,838. | i . | | |
| | 01 60,135.71 | 60 125 51 | (-) 10.20 |
| | | 60,125.51 | (-) 10.20 |
| R. (-) 18,702. (17) 3448 - Supply of subsident | | | |
| O. 386. | • | 198.69 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 187. | | 170.07 | (-) 0.01 |
| (18) 3450 - State Support to | • | | |
| O. 877. | , | 672.16 | (-) 0.04 |
| R. (-) 205. | | 072.10 | (-) 0.04 |
| (19) 3629 - Kalika | 10 | | |
| O. 165. | 00 53.97 | 53.97 | |
| R. (-) 111. | | 33.71 | |
| (20) 3632 – Adivika & Ado | <u>.</u> | | |
| O. 1,029. | - | 889.36 | |
| R. (-) 139. | | 007.50 | •• |
| 10. () 13). | | | |

| | Head | l | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-------|---------------|--------------------|----------------------|--------------------|---------------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (21) | | | ooorna Pushti Yojai | | |
| | O. | 27,689.48 | 23,279.09 | 23,279.09 | •• |
| | R. | (-) 4,410.39 | | | |
| (22) | 3706 – Aar | na Kuni Pilaa | | | |
| | O. | 1,281.53 | 1,042.40 | 1,042.39 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 239.13 | | | |
| 789 - | Special Comp | ponent Plan for S | Scheduled Castes | | |
| (23) | 2678 - Con | ditional cash trai | nsfer for Pregnant V | Women | |
| | O. | 10,408.84 | 8,035.90 | 8,035.90 | |
| | R. | (-) 2,372.94 | | | |
| (24) | 3259 - Stat | e support to ICD | S | | |
| | O. | 24,586.11 | 18,047.71 | 18,047.71 | |
| | R. | (-) 6,538.40 | | | |
| (25) | 3692 - Mul | khyamantri Samp | ooorna Pushti Yojai | na (MSPY) | |
| | O. | 12,737.17 | 10,658.51 | 10,658.50 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 2,078.66 | | | |
| 796 - | Tribal Area S | Sub-Plan | | | |
| (26) | 3259 - Stat | e support to ICD | S | | |
| | O. | 31,415.57 | 26,325.38 | 26,325.37 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 5,090.19 | | | |
| (27) | 3692 - Mul | khyamantri Samp | ooorna Pushti Yojai | na (MSPY) | |
| | O. | 14,952.35 | 12,486.16 | 12,486.15 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 2,466.19 | | | |
| (28) | 3862 - Sub | hadra Yojana 🕺 | | | |
| | O. | 2,14,866.71 | | | |
| | S. | 27,506.16 | 2,17,734.46 | 2,17,734.46 | |
| | R. | (-) 24,638.41 | | | |
| | Specific res | scone for Curtail | ment of provision | by ₹68 750 67 lakh | from \$1 Nos (3) to |

Specific reasons for Curtailment of provision by ₹68,750.67 lakh from Sl. Nos. (3) to (7), (11), (12), (14) to (28) and withdrawal of entire provision of ₹1,967.43 lakh form Sl. Nos. (8) to (10) and (13) above as well as reasons for final excess of ₹30.00 lakh at SI. No. (15) have not been intimated (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES State Sector

02- Social Welfare

102 - Child Welfare

(29) 3742 - Mission Vatsalya - Child Helpline
O. 1,500.01 477.33 477.33

R. (-) 1,022.68

| Head | | | | | |
|--|-------|------------------------------|----------------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|
| (₹ in lakh) (30) 3746 - Mission Vatsalya - Swachhata Action Plan (SAP) O. 137.00 101.63 101.62 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 35.37 Anticipated saving of ₹1,058.05 lakh was attributed to less receipt of central share. (31) 3863 - Care and Protection for victims of POCSO O. 180.00 | | Head | Total | | ` ' |
| (30) 3746 - Mission Vatsalya - Swachhata Action Plan (SAP) O. 137.00 101.63 101.62 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 35.37 Anticipated saving of ₹1,058.05 lakh was attributed to less receipt of central share. (31) 3863 - Care and Protection for victims of POCSO O. 180.00 | | | Grant | | Saving (-) |
| O. 137.00 101.63 101.62 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 35.37 Anticipated saving of ₹1,058.05 lakh was attributed to less receipt of central share. (31) 3863 - Care and Protection for victims of POCSO O. 180.00 | (30) | 37/16 - Mission Vatsalva - 9 | Swachhata Action P | , | |
| R. (-) 35.37 Anticipated saving of ₹1,058.05 lakh was attributed to less receipt of central share. (31) 3863 - Care and Protection for victims of POCSO O. 180.00 R. (-) 180.00 Surrender of entire provision of ₹180.00 lakh from Sl. Nos. (29) to (30) above was stated to be due to non-receipt of central share. (32) 3864 - Aanganwadi Scrviccs (General) O. 46,146.70 39,273.01 39,273.01 R. (-) 6,873.69 (33) 3865 - POSHAN Abhiyaan O. 17,722.72 7,954.20 7,954.20 R. (-) 9,768.52 103 - Women's Welfare (34) 3340 - Pradhan Mantri Matru Vandana Yojana O. 9,225.01 7,247.82 7,247.81 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 1,977.19 (35) 3656 - One Stop Centre (SAMBAL) O. 730.61 S. 412.25 818.63 818.62 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 324.23 (36) 3657 - Women Helpline (SAMBAL) O. 27.62 S. 27.58 27.60 27.60 R. (-) 27.60 (37) 3667 - Shakti Sadan (SAMARTHYA) O. 1,925.17 S. 1,925.13 723.25 723.25 R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from Sl. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 R. (-) 731.35 (39) 9620 - Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | (30) | | | , , | (₋) 0 01 |
| Anticipated saving of ₹1,058.05 lakh was attributed to less receipt of central share. 3863 - Care and Protection for victims of POCSO | | | | 101.02 | (-) 0.01 |
| 3863 - Care and Protection for victims of POCSO O. 180.00 R. (-) 180.00 Surrender of entire provision of ₹180.00 lakh from Sl. Nos. (29) to (30) above was stated to be due to non-receipt of central share. (32) 3864 - Aanganwadi Services (General) O. 46,146.70 39,273.01 39,273.01 R. (-) 6,873.69 (33) 3865 - POSHAN Abhiyaan O. 17,722.72 7,954.20 7,954.20 R. (-) 9,768.52 103 - Women's Welfare (34) 3340 - Pradhan Mantri Matru Vandana Yojana O. 9,225.01 7,247.82 7,247.81 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 1,977.19 (35) 3656 - One Stop Centre (SAMBAL) O. 730.61 S. 412.25 818.63 818.62 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 324.23 (36) 3657 - Women Helpline (SAMBAL) O. 27.62 S. 27.58 27.60 27.60 (37) 3667 - Shakti Sadan (SAMARTHYA) O. 1,925.17 R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from Sl. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 R. (-) 731.35 (39) 9620 - Beti Bachao Beti Padhao | | | | uted to less receipt o | f central share. |
| R. (-) 180.00 Surrender of entire provision of ₹180.00 lakh from Sl. Nos. (29) to (30) above was stated to be due to non-receipt of central share. (32) 3864 - Aanganwadi Services (General) O. 46,146.70 39,273.01 39,273.01 R. (-) 6,873.69 (33) 3865 - POSHAN Abhiyaan O. 17,722.72 7,954.20 7,954.20 R. (-) 9,768.52 103 - Women's Welfare (34) 3340 - Pradhan Mantri Matru Vandana Yojana O. 9,225.01 7,247.82 7,247.81 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 1,977.19 (35) 3656 - One Stop Centre (SAMBAL) O. 730.61 S. 412.25 818.63 818.62 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 324.23 (36) 3657 - Women Helpline (SAMBAL) O. 27.62 S. 27.58 27.60 27.60 R. (-) 27.60 (37) 3667 - Shakti Sadan (SAMARTHYA) O. 1,925.17 S. 1,925.13 723.25 723.25 R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from Sl. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 R. (-) 731.35 (39) 9620 - Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | (31) | | | | |
| Surrender of entire provision of ₹180.00 lakh from Sl. Nos. (29) to (30) above was stated to be due to non-receipt of central share. (32) 3864 - Aanganwadi Services (General) O. 46,146.70 39,273.01 39,273.01 R. (-) 6,873.69 (33) 3865 - POSHAN Abhiyaan O. 17,722.72 7,954.20 7,954.20 R. (-) 9,768.52 103 - Women's Welfare (34) 3340 - Pradhan Mantri Matru Vandana Yojana O. 9,225.01 7,247.82 7,247.81 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 1,977.19 (35) 3656 - One Stop Centre (SAMBAL) O. 730.61 S. 412.25 818.63 818.62 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 324.23 (36) 3657 - Women Helpline (SAMBAL) O. 27.62 S. 27.58 27.60 27.60 R. (-) 27.60 (37) 3667 - Shakti Sadan (SAMARTHYA) O. 1,925.17 S. 1,925.13 723.25 723.25 R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from Sl. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 | | O. 180.00 | | | |
| stated to be due to non-receipt of central share. (32) 3864 - Aanganwadi Services (General) 0. 46,146.70 39,273.01 39,273.01 (33) 3865 - POSHAN Abhiyaan 0. 17,722.72 7,954.20 7,954.20 (34) 3840 - Pradhan Mantri Matru Vandana Yojana 0. 9,225.01 7,247.82 7,247.81 (-) 0.01 (35) 3656 - One Stop Centre (SAMBAL) 0. 730.61 818.63 818.62 (-) 0.01 (36) 3657 - Women Helpline (SAMBAL) 0. 27.62 818.63 818.62 (-) 0.01 (37) 3667 - Shakti Sadan (SAMARTHYA) 0. 1,925.17 8. 1,925.13 723.25 723.25 (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) 0. 485.62 (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) 0. 485.62 (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) (39) 9620 - Beti Bachao Beti Padhao (39) 9 | | R. (-) 180.00 | | | |
| 3864 - Aanganwadi Services (General) | | | | from Sl. Nos. (29) | to (30) above was |
| O. 46,146.70 39,273.01 39,273.01 R. (-) 6,873.69 (33) 3865 - POSHAN Abhiyaan O. 17,722.72 7,954.20 7,954.20 R. (-) 9,768.52 7,954.20 7,954.20 103 - Women's Welfare (34) 3340 - Pradhan Mantri Matru Vandana Yojana O. 9,225.01 7,247.82 7,247.81 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 1,977.19 (35) 3656 - One Stop Centre (SAMBAL) O. 730.61 S. 412.25 818.63 818.62 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 324.23 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 324.23 S. 27.58 27.60 27.60 R. (-) 27.60 (37) 3667 - Shakti Sadan (SAMBATHYA) O. 1,925.17 S. 1,925.13 723.25 723.25 R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from SI. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 S. 245.73 R. (-) 731.35 (39) 9620 - Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | | | | | |
| R. (-) 6,873.69 (33) 3865 - POSHAN Abhiyaan O. 17,722.72 7,954.20 7,954.20 R. (-) 9,768.52 103 - Women's Welfare (34) 3340 - Pradhan Mantri Matru Vandana Yojana O. 9,225.01 7,247.82 7,247.81 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 1,977.19 (35) 3656 - One Stop Centre (SAMBAL) O. 730.61 S. 412.25 818.63 818.62 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 324.23 (36) 3657 - Women Helpline (SAMBAL) O. 27.62 S. 27.58 27.60 27.60 (37) 3667 - Shakti Sadan (SAMARTHYA) O. 1,925.17 S. 1,925.13 723.25 723.25 R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from SI. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 S. 245.73 R. (-) 73.35 (39) 9620 - Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | (32) | | | 20.252.01 | |
| (33) 3865 - POSHAN Abhiyaan O. 17,722.72 7,954.20 7,954.20 R. (-) 9,768.52 103 - Women's Welfare (34) 3340 - Pradhan Mantri Matru Vandana Yojana O. 9,225.01 7,247.82 7,247.81 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 1,977.19 (35) 3656 - One Stop Centre (SAMBAL) O. 730.61 S. 412.25 818.63 818.62 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 324.23 (36) 3657 - Women Helpline (SAMBAL) O. 27.62 S. 27.58 27.60 27.60 R. (-) 27.60 (37) 3667 - Shakti Sadan (SAMARTHYA) O. 1,925.17 S. 1,925.13 723.25 723.25 R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from SI. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 488.62 S. 245.73 | | | | 39,273.01 | •• |
| O. 17,722.72 7,954.20 7,954.20 R. (-) 9,768.52 103 - Women's Welfare (34) 3340 - Pradhan Mantri Matru Vandana Yojana O. 9,225.01 7,247.82 7,247.81 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 1,977.19 (35) 3656 - One Stop Centre (SAMBAL) O. 730.61 S. 412.25 818.63 818.62 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 324.23 (36) 3657 - Women Helpline (SAMBAL) O. 27.62 S. 27.58 27.60 27.60 R. (-) 27.60 (37) 3667 - Shakti Sadan (SAMARTHYA) O. 1,925.17 S. 1,925.13 723.25 723.25 R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from SI. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 R. (-) 731.35 (39) 9620 - Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | (22) | · | | | |
| R. (-) 9,768.52 103 - Women's Welfare (34) | (33) | • | | 7.054.20 | |
| 103 - Women's Welfare (34) 3340 - Pradhan Mantri Matru Vandana Yojana O. 9,225.01 7,247.82 7,247.81 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 1,977.19 (35) 3656 - One Stop Centre (SAMBAL) O. 730.61 S. 412.25 818.63 818.62 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 324.23 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 324.23 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 27.62 S. 27.58 27.60 27.60 R. (-) 27.60 (-) 0.01 3667 - Shakti Sadan (SAMARTHYA) O. 1,925.17 S. 1,925.13 723.25 723.25 R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from SI. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 R. (-) 731.35 (-) 375.01 | | | | 7,954.20 | |
| (34) 3340 - Pradhan Mantri Matru Vandana Yojana O. 9,225.01 | 102 | · | | | |
| O. 9,225.01 7,247.82 | | | ···· X7 ··· 1 ··· · X7 · · · · · | | |
| R. (-) 1,977.19 (35) 3656 - One Stop Centre (SAMBAL) O. 730.61 S. 412.25 818.63 818.62 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 324.23 (36) 3657 - Women Helpline (SAMBAL) O. 27.62 S. 27.58 27.60 27.60 (37) 3667 - Shakti Sadan (SAMARTHYA) O. 1,925.17 S. 1,925.13 723.25 723.25 R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from SI. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 S. 245.73 R. (-) 731.35 (39) 9620 - Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | (34) | i i | • | | () 0 01 |
| (35) 3656 - One Stop Centre (SAMBAL) O. 730.61 S. 412.25 818.63 818.62 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 324.23 (36) 3657 - Women Helpline (SAMBAL) O. 27.62 S. 27.58 27.60 27.60 (37) 3667 - Shakti Sadan (SAMARTHYA) O. 1,925.17 S. 1,925.13 723.25 723.25 R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from SI. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 R. (-) 731.35 (39) 9620 - Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | | , | 1,241.82 | 7,247.81 | (-) 0.01 |
| O. 730.61 S. 412.25 818.63 818.62 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 324.23 (36) 3657 - Women Helpline (SAMBAL) O. 27.62 S. 27.58 27.60 27.60 R. (-) 27.60 (37) 3667 - Shakti Sadan (SAMARTHYA) O. 1,925.17 S. 1,925.13 723.25 723.25 R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from SI. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 (39) 9620 - Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | (25) | · · | AMDAI) | | |
| S. 412.25 818.63 818.62 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 324.23 (36) 3657 - Women Helpline (SAMBAL) O. 27.62 S. 27.58 27.60 27.60 R. (-) 27.60 (37) 3667 - Shakti Sadan (SAMARTHYA) O. 1,925.17 S. 1,925.13 723.25 723.25 R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from SI. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 R. (-) 731.35 (39) 9620 - Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | (33) | | AMBAL) | | |
| R. (-) 324.23 (36) 3657 - Women Helpline (SAMBAL) O. 27.62 S. 27.58 27.60 27.60 (37) 3667 - Shakti Sadan (SAMARTHYA) O. 1,925.17 S. 1,925.13 723.25 723.25 R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from SI. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 R. (-) 731.35 (39) 9620 - Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | | | 818 63 | 818 62 | () 0.01 |
| (36) 3657 - Women Helpline (SAMBAL) O. 27.62 S. 27.58 S. 27.58 R. (-) 27.60 (37) 3667 - Shakti Sadan (SAMARTHYA) O. 1,925.17 S. 1,925.13 R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from SI. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 R. (-) 731.35 (39) 9620 - Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | | | 010.03 | 010.02 | (-) 0.01 |
| O. 27.62 S. 27.58 27.60 27.60 R. (-) 27.60 (37) 3667 - Shakti Sadan (SAMARTHYA) O. 1,925.17 S. 1,925.13 723.25 723.25 R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from SI. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 R. (-) 731.35 (39) 9620 - Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | (36) | | AMRAI) | | |
| S. 27.58 27.60 27.60 R. (-) 27.60 (37) 3667 - Shakti Sadan (SAMARTHYA) O. 1,925.17 S. 1,925.13 723.25 723.25 R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from SI. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 R. (-) 731.35 (39) 9620 - Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | (30) | | AWDAL) | | |
| R. (-) 27.60 (37) 3667 - Shakti Sadan (SAMARTHYA) O. 1,925.17 S. 1,925.13 723.25 723.25 R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from SI. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 R. (-) 731.35 (39) 9620 - Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | | | 27.60 | 27.60 | |
| (37) 3667 - Shakti Sadan (SAMARTHYA) O. 1,925.17 S. 1,925.13 723.25 723.25 R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from SI. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 R. (-) 731.35 (39) 9620 - Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | | | 27.00 | 27.00 | •• |
| O. 1,925.17 S. 1,925.13 723.25 723.25 R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from SI. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 | (37) | | ARTHYA) | | |
| S. 1,925.13 723.25 723.25 R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from SI. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 R. (-) 731.35 (39) 9620 - Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | (37) | ` , | | | |
| R. (-) 3,127.05 Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from SI. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 R. (-) 731.35 (39) 9620 - Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | | | 723.25 | 723.25 | |
| Reduction of provision by ₹22,098.28 lakh from SI. Nos. (32) to (37) above was stated to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 R. (-) 731.35 (39) 9620 - Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | | , | , 20,20 | , 20,20 | |
| to be due to less receipt of central share. (38) 3668 - State Hub for Empowerment of Women (SAMARTHYA) O. 485.62 S. 245.73 R. (-) 731.35 (39) 9620 - Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | | | ₹22,098.28 lakh fro | m SI. Nos. (32) to (3 | 7) above was stated |
| O. 485.62 S. 245.73 S. 245.73 S. 45.62 S. 245.73 S. 45.73 S. 45.7 | to be | - | | | , |
| S. 245.73 (39) 9620 – Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | (38) | 3668 - State Hub for Empo | werment of Women | (SAMARTHYA) | |
| R. (-) 731.35 (39) 9620 – Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | | O. 485.62 | | | |
| (39) 9620 – Beti Bachao Beti Padhao O. 375.01 | | S. 245.73 | | | |
| O. 375.01 | | R. (-) 731.35 | | | |
| | (39) | | adhao | | |
| R. (-) 375.01 | | | | | |
| | | R. (-) 375.01 | | | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---|----------------------|------------------------|--------------------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| 700 Carall Carana and Dian fa | C -1 1-1 - 1 C4 | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for | | 700 | |
| (40) 3863 - Care and Protectio | i e | CSO | |
| O. 51.00 | | •• | |
| R. (-) 51.00 | Į. | ald from CI Nos | (20) to (40) along the |
| Withdrawal of entire prov made due to non-receipt of centr | | | |
| SNA SPARSH. | ar share and non-cic | arance of fund by | dovi. of mala unough |
| (41) 3864 - Aanganwadi Servi | ces (General) | | |
| O. 13,074.90 | . ` | 9,030.69 | (-) 0.02 |
| R. (-) 4,044.19 | • | 7,030.07 | (-) 0.02 |
| (42) 3865 - POSHAN Abhiyaa | l l | | |
| O. 5,021.45 | i e | 2,253.69 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 2,767.75 | · · | 2,223.03 | () 0.01 |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | l | | |
| (43) 3863 - Care and Protectio | n for victims of POC | CSO | |
| O. 69.00 | i e | | |
| R. (-) 69.00 | | | |
| (44) 3864 - Aanganwadi Servi | ces (General) | | |
| O. 17,689.57 | 14,428.39 | 14,428.38 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 3,261.18 | | | |
| (45) 3865 - POSHAN Abhiyaa | an | | |
| O. 6,793.71 | 3,049.12 | 3,049.11 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 3,744.59 | | | |
| Curtailment of provision | | | |
| surrender of entire provision of \$ | | o. (43) above was s | stated to be due to less |
| receipt and non-receipt of central | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITU | | | |
| CENTRALLY SPONSORED S | CHEMES | District Sector | |
| 02- Social Welfare | | | |
| 102 - Child Welfare | | | |
| (46) 3603 - Social Security Ins | | | |
| O. 676.29 | | | |
| R. (-) 676.29 | l l | | |
| (47) 3671 - Palna (SAMARTE O. 1,675.02 | | | |
| R. (-) 1,675.02 | | •• | •• |
| K. (-) 1,0/3.02 | | | |

Withdrawal of entire provision of ₹2,351.31 lakh at SI. Nos. (46) & (47) above was attributed to non-approval of APIP and non-receipt of central assistance.

2236- Nutrition

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (F in lakh) | |

(₹ in lakh)

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

02- Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages

001 - Direction and Administration

(48)0481 - Feeding Programme

971.97 O. 450.92 450.85 (-) 0.07R. (-) 521.05

Specific reasons for anticipated saving of ₹521.05 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

District Sector

02- Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages

101 - Special Nutrition Programmes

3516 - Scheme for Adolescent Girls (49)

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

3516 - Scheme for Adolescent Girls (50)

3560 - Supplementary nutrition programme (Sakshyam (51)

anganwadi and POSHAN 2.0)

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

3516 - Scheme for Adolescent Girls (52)

3560 - Supplementary nutrition programme (Sakshyam (53)anganwadi and POSHAN 2.0)

Curtailment of provision by ₹9,617.58 lakh from SI. Nos. (49) to (53) above was assigned to less receipt of central share.

The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following heads:-(ii)

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|------------------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (T • • • • • • | |

(₹ in lakh)

2235- Social Security and Welfare

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

02- Social Welfare

102 - Child Welfare

(54) 3104 - Information & E-Governance

O. 250.00 S. 0.01 R. 44.10 294.11 294.10 (-) 0.01

Reasons for augmentation of provision by ₹44.10 lakh have not been received (June 2025).

(55) 3259 - State support to ICDS

O. 871.51 1,459.07 1,455.64 (-) 3.43 R. 587.56

Additional provision of ₹587.56 lakh was required for payment of HRA and to meet the cost of egg for SNP and SAG scheme.

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(56) 3867 - Jashoda

O. 1,913.60 2,187.84 2,187.83 (-) 0.01 R. 274.24

800 - Other Expenditure

(57) 0103 - Campaigning, Seminars and Sports

O. 20.00 S. 0.01 40.00 40.00 R. 19.99

Enhancement of provision by ₹294.23 lakh at SI. Nos. (56) & (57) above remained unexplained (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹4,826.74 lakh, the department surrendered ₹4,796.69 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹4,826.74 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹701.26 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |

(₹ in lakh)

4235- Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|--|------------------|------------------------|--------------------------|
| 02- Social Welfare | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 102 - Child Welfare | | | |
| (58) 2632 - Construction of CDPO | building | | |
| O. 0.01 | ounding | | |
| S. 400.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 400.01 | •• | •• | |
| Surrender of provision by ₹40 | 0.01 lakh was n | nade due to non-con | nmencement of work |
| by the agency. | 0.01 1 | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | District Sector | |
| 02- Social Welfare | | | |
| 102 - Child Welfare | | | |
| (59) 1916 - Construction of Buildin | ng for Anganwac | li Centres | |
| O. 1,560.00 | 389.60 | 389.59 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 1,170.40 | | | • |
| Withdrawal of Provision by | ₹1,170.40 lakh | n was made due to | non-finalisation of |
| decision for taking up of the work. | | | |
| (60) 3707 - Construction of HETC | Building | | |
| O. 900.00 | 584.58 | 584.57 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 315.42 | | | |
| Anticipated saving of ₹315.42 | lakh was attribu | ted to non-commenc | ement of work. |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Sch | eduled Castes | | |
| (61) 1916 - Construction of Buildin | ng for Anganwac | li Centres | |
| O. 442.00 | 110.39 | 110.38 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 331.61 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (62) 1916 - Construction of Buildin | ng for Anganwac | li Centres | |
| O. 598.00 | 149.35 | 149.34 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 448.65 | | | |
| Curtailment of provision by ₹7 | | | pove was stated to be |
| due to non-taking up decision for com | mencement of w | ork. | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCH | EMES | State Sector | |
| 02- Social Welfare | | | |
| J | | | |
| 102 - Child Welfare | | | |
| · · | - | | |
| 102 - Child Welfare(63) 3745 - Mission Vatsalya - Cre | - | | (-) 0.01 |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

103 - Women's Welfare

(64) 3670 - Shakhi Niwas (SAMARTHYA)

O. 0.02 S. 301.26 R. (-) 259.61

Reduction of provision by ₹2,130.56 lakh at SI. Nos. (63) & (64) above was assigned to less receipt of central share.

Grant No. 37 - Expenditure relating to the Electronics & Information Technology Department (All Voted)

Major Heads -

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

2852- Industries

3425- Other Scientific Research

| | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|---|------------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 5,08,71,17 | 7,61,17,55 | 7,60,58,78 | (-)58,77 |
| Supplementary - | 2,52,46,38 | | | |
| Amount surrendered during the year (March 2025) | | | | 58,70 |
| Notes and Comme | ents – | | | |

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹58.77 lakh, the department surrendered ₹58.70 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹58.77 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹25,246.38 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved excessive.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (T | |

(₹ in lakh)

2852- Industries

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

07- Telecommunication and Electronic Industries

202 - Electronics

(1) 0498 - Financial Support for closure of Sick Public Sector Electronic Units

O. 45.00 R. (-) 45.00

(2) 3454 - Construction of Innovation tower at BBSR by STPI

O. 1,000.00 800.00 800.00 R. (-) 200.00

Specific reasons for withdrawal of entire provision of ₹45.00 lakh at Sl. No. (1) and reduction of provision by ₹200.00 lakh at Sl. No. (2) above have not been furnished (June 2025).



Grant No. 38 - Expenditure relating to the Higher Education Department (All Voted)

Major Heads -

2202- General Education

2204- Sports and Youth Services

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

4202- Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

6202- Loans for Education, Sports, Art and Culture

| | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------------------|---------------------|--------------------|-----------------|---------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 33,97,32,57 | 36,88,95,76 | 33,06,99,59 | (-)3,81,96,17 |
| Supplementary - | 2,91,63,19 | | | |
| Amount | t surrendered durin | ng the year (March | 1 2025) | 3,81,81,83 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 80,50,01 | 93,50,01 | 63,08,93 | (-)30,41,08 |
| Supplementary - | 13,00,00 | | | |
| Amount | surrendered durin | g the year (March | 2025) | 30,21,57 |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹38,196.17 lakh, the department surrendered ₹38,181.83 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹38,196.17 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹29,163.19 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2202- General Education

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

03- University and Higher Education

102 - Assistance to Universities

(1) 1900 - Revenshaw University

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|--------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (Ŧ in lalık) | |

(₹ in lakh)

Reduction of provision by ₹582.71 lakh was made due to less amount claimed by the university for the 2nd quarter.

(2) 2204 - Ramadevi Womens University

2,516.29

2,516.29

Curtailment of provision by ₹1,538.00 lakh was made without assigning any specific reason (June 2025).

(3) 3498 - Madhusudan Law University

575.00

575.00

Surrender of provision by ₹75.00 lakh was attributed to less amount requisitioned by the university.

(4) 3763 - Vikram Deb University

80.30

80.30

Reduction of provision by ₹219.70 lakh was made without assigning any reason (June 2025).

103 - Government Colleges and Institutes

(5) 0550 - Government Sanskrit Colleges

130.65

130.63

(-) 0.02

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹60.61 lakh, ₹10.36 lakh was stated to have been surrendered due to less requirements by the colleges and less claim of RCM.

Reasons for balance saving of ₹50.25 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

03- University and Higher Education

102 - Assistance to Universities

(6) 3111 - Strengthening of Higher Education in Odisha (World Bank) - EAP

.. ..

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹1,657.70 lakh, 871.77 lakh was surrendered due to closure of world bank funded OHEPEE programme.

Balance saving of ₹785.93 lakh was surrendered without assigning any reason (June 2025).

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-------|--------------|-------------------|-----------------|------------------------|----------------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (7) | 3362 - Odish | a University Res | earch and Innov | ation | |
| | Incentivizat | ion Plan | | | |
| | O. | 132.00 | 25.00 | 25.00 | •• |
| | R. | (-) 107.00 | | | |
| (8) | 3793 - Chief | Minister Researc | h Innovation an | d Fellowship Prograi | mme |
| | O. | 3,540.00 | 877.77 | 877.77 | |
| | R. | (-) 2,662.23 | | | |
| | Out of the a | nticipated saving | of ₹2,769.23 la | kh in respect of SI. N | os. (7) & (8) above, |
| ₹508 | | | | er of applications re | |
| scher | mes. | | | | |

Balance saving of ₹2,260.48 lakh was surrendered without assigning any specific reason (June 2025).

- 103 Government Colleges and Institutes
- (9) 0549 Government General Colleges

Specific reasons for anticipated saving of ₹557.74 lakh have not been communicated (June 2025).

(10) 0555 - Government Training College

Withdrawal of provision by ₹25.36 lakh was made due to non-appointment of guest faculties.

(11) 3111 - Strengthening of Higher Education in Odisha (World Bank) - EAP

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹2,264.43 lakh, ₹150.35 lakh was surrendered attributing to closure of world bank funded OHEPEE programme.

Specific reasons for balance saving of ₹2114.08 lakh have not been rendered (June 2025).

- 104 Assistance to Non-Government Colleges and Institutes
- (12) 0973 Non-Government Colleges

Curtailment of provision by ₹600.19 lakh was attributed to non-approval of guidelines for appointment of guest faculty.

| | Grant No 38 Con | itu. | |
|--|----------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
| 11cuu | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | ~ u ···· s () |
| (13) 3111 - Strengthening of H | igher Education in O | , | - EAP |
| O. 5,677.62 | 1,473.66 | 1,473.65 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 4,203.96 | | | . , |
| Reduction of provision by | y ₹4,203.96 lakh was | s made due to clos | ure of world bank |
| funded OHEPEE programme. | | | |
| 107 - Scholarships | | | |
| (14) 1009 - Other Educational | | | |
| O. 1,560.81 | 1,382.86 | 1,382.84 | (-) 0.02 |
| R. (-) 177.95 | | | |
| Out of the anticipated say | _ | , ₹83.89 lakh was s | surrendered due to |
| less number of applications receiv Reasons for balance saving | | not been furnished | (Juna 2025) |
| 112 - Institutes of Higher Learning | - | not been furnished | (June 2023). |
| (15) 0559 - Odisha State Higher | | | |
| O. 564.00 | 205.02 | 205.02 | |
| R. (-) 358.98 | 203.02 | 203.02 | •• |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for | Scheduled Castes | | |
| (16) 0549 - Government Gener | | | |
| O. 540.64 | 5 511-8-5 | | |
| S. 260.00 | 669.84 | 669.84 | |
| R. (-) 130.80 | | | - |
| Reduction of provision by | ₹489.78 lakh in resp | ect of SI. Nos. (15) | & (16) above was |
| made based on the actual requiren | <u>-</u> | , | , |
| Specific reasons for such le | <u> </u> | not been intimated | (June 2025). |
| (17) 0973 - Non-Government (| Colleges | | |
| O. 428.25 | | | |
| S. 100.00 | 356.95 | 356.95 | |
| R. (-) 171.30 | | | |
| Anticipated saving of ₹17 | | | ndered due to non- |
| approval of guidelines for appoint | | | |
| (18) 3869 - Godabarisha Vidya | = | | |
| O. 925.02 | 601.50 | 601.50 | |
| R. (-) 323.52 | | | |
| Curtailment of provision | by ₹323.52 lakh was | s made without ass | signing any reason |
| (June 2025). | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | ~ 44 | | |
| (19) 0973 - Non-Government (| Colleges | | |
| O. 571.26 | 412 === | | |
| S. 100.00 | 442.75 | 442.75 | |
| R. (-) 228.51 | | | |

| | Grant No 38 C | ontd. | |
|---|------------------------------|-------------------------|-----------------------|
| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| Surrender of provision b guidelines for appointment of gues | • | was mainly due t | to non-approval of |
| (20) 3869 - Godabarisha Vidyar O. 1,233.90 R. (-) 441.00 | rthi Protsahana Yo 792.90 | | |
| Withdrawal of provision by | √₹441.00 lakh wa | s attributed to less nu | imber of applicants. |
| 80- General | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for | | | |
| (21) 3870 - Ama Gaurav Ama (| College | | |
| O. 170.40 | | | |
| R. (-) 170.40 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | ~ 44 | | |
| (22) 3870 - Ama Gaurav Ama (| College | | |
| O. 227.60 | •• | •• | •• |
| R. (-) 227.60 | 6200 00 1 11 | 4 CL N. (21) 0 (6 | 20) 1 |
| Surrender of entire provision due to less receipt of proposals. | on of 398.00 lakh | at S1. Nos. (21) & (2 | 22) above was made |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |
| (23) 3870 - Ama Gaurav Ama (| - | | |
| O. 602.00 | 300.00 | 319.50 | (+) 19.50 |
| R. (-) 302.00 | | | |
| Reasons for anticipated sav ₹19.50 lakh have not been received | | kh as well as reason | s for final excess of |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITUR | E | | |
| CENTRALLY SPONSORED SO | CHEMES | State Sector | |
| 03- University and Higher Educat | tion | | |
| 112 - Institutes of Higher Learning | | | |
| (24) 2939 - Rashtriya Uchchata | | | |
| O. 9,279.09 | 2,117.05 | 2,117.05 | |
| R. (-) 7,162.04 | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for | | | |
| (25) 2939 - Rashtriya Uchchata | | | |
| O. 2,648.30 | 459.10 | 459.10 | |
| R. (-) 2,189.20 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | o1 11 1 11 1 | (DIIIG :) | |
| (26) 2939 - Rashtriya Uchchata | • | * | |
| O. 3,532.61 | 280.52 | 280.52 | |
| R. (-) 3,252.09 | | | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (7 in lakh) | |

(₹ in lakh)

Curtailment of provision by ₹12,603.33 lakh from SI. Nos. (24) to (26) above was made due to non-receipt of central assistance.

2204- Sports and Youth Services

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

102 - Youth Welfare Programmes for Students

(27) 0948 - N.C.C.

(28) 0964 - National Service Scheme

Reasons for anticipated saving of ₹1,884.57 lakh at SI. Nos. (27) & (28) above as well as reasons for final saving of ₹15.04 lakh at SI. No. (27) have not been communicated (June 2025).

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(29) 0636 - Higher Education Department

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹781.26 lakh, ₹586.02 lakh was surrendered attributing to higher estimation of pay provision in view of ongoing recruitment, drawal of pre-revised HRA, non-finalisation of decretal dues for court cases, disengagement of OSD staff and less availing of LTC.

Specific reasons for balance saving of ₹195.24 lakh have not been rendered (June 2025).

092 - Other Offices

(30) 1267 - Selection Board

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹37.44 lakh, ₹15.80 lakh was surrendered due to discontinuance of re-engagements and non-receipt requisitions from the establishment and non-availing of LTC.

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (7 in lakh) | |

(₹ in lakh)

Balance saving of ₹21.64 lakh was surrendered without assigning any reason (June 2025).

(iv) The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (T. 1.11) | |

(₹ in lakh)

2202- General Education

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

03- University and Higher Education

102 - Assistance to Universities

(31) 2053 - Infrastructure Development

Augmentation of provision by ₹2,000.00 lakh was made without assigning any reason (June 2025).

80- General

800 - Other Expenditure

(32) 0708 - Information, Education and Communication

Enhancement of provision by ₹51.90 lakh was made to meet the pending bills charges, salaries of Social Media Consultants and miscellaneous expenses of social media Cell.

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES State Sector

03- University and Higher Education

112 - Institutes of Higher Learning

(33) 3893 - MMER grants

2204- Sports and Youth Services

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

102 - Youth Welfare Programmes for Students

(34) 2865 - Youth Red Cross

Reasons for additional requirement of ₹47.15 lakh in respect of SI. Nos. (33) & (34) above have not been received (June 2025).

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (7 in lakh) | |

(₹ in lakh)

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

092 - Other Offices

(35) 0354 - Educational Tribunal

O. 99.91 S. 47.00 R. 17.82

Augmentation of provision by ₹17.82 lakh was made to meet the arrear dues and to meet the fuelling& repairing cost of vehicle.

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹3,041.08 lakh, the department surrendered ₹3,021.57 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹3,041.08 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹1,300.00 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | |

(₹ in lakh)

4202- Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- General Education

203 - University and Higher Education

(36) 0190 - Construction

Anticipated saving of ₹1,493.98 lakh was stated to have been surrendered without assigning any specific reason (June 2025).

(37) 1192 - Repair, Renovation and Restoration

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

Curtailment of provision by ₹225.84 lakh was attributed to less receipt of proposals from field offices and institutions.

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(38) 0190 - Construction

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(39) 0190 - Construction

Withdrawal of provision by ₹1,301.74 lakh in respect of SI. Nos. (38) & (39) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been given (June 2025).

Grant No. 39 - Expenditure relating to the Skill Development & Technical Education Department

Major Heads -

2203- Technical Education

2230- Labour, Employment and Skill Development

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

4202- Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

4250- Capital Outlay on Other Social Services

| 4230- Capitai Out | iay on Other S | ociai Services | | |
|---|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------|---------------|
| | | Total Grant or | Actual | Excess (+) |
| | | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 8,70,41,88 | 10,27,46,92 | 7,92,77,08 | (-)2,34,69,84 |
| Supplementary - | 1,57,05,04 | | | |
| Amount surrendered during the year (March 2025) | | | 2,34,64,51 | |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 5,00 | 5,00 | | (-)5,00 |
| Amount | surrendered du | ring the year (March | n 2025) | 5,00 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 7,12,29,15 | 8,18,29,15 | 5,92,88,88 | (-)2,25,40,27 |
| Supplementary - | 1,06,00,00 | | | |
| Amount | summandanad du | ring the year (Marel | 2025) | 2 25 40 24 |

Amount surrendered during the year (March 2025)

2,25,40,24

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹23,469.84 lakh, the department surrendered ₹23,464.51lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹23,469.84 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹15,705.04 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2203- Technical Education

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

003 - Training

(1) 0951 - National Apprenticeship Training

O. 144.00

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2230- Labour, Employment and Skill Development

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

02- Employment Service

001 - Direction and Administration

(2) 0618 - Head Quarter Organisation

O. 344.84 S. 7.79 280.45

R. (-) 72.18

004 - Research, Survey and Statistics

(3) 0367 - Employment Market Information

O. 105.61 S. 91.19 R. (-) 20.86

280.15

(-)0.30

Reasons for surrender of anticipated saving of ₹237.04 lakh at SI. Nos. (1) to (3) above have not been intimated (June 2025).

800 - Other Expenditure

(4) 1544 - Vocational Guidance

O. 130.85 | 59.53 | 59.49 (-) 0.04 R. (-) 71.32

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹71.32 lakh, ₹68.73 lakh was surrendered due to vacancy of post.

Reasons for balance saving of ₹2.59 lakh have not been communicated (June 2025).

03- Training

003 - Training of Craftsmen and Supervisors

(5) 2709 - Industrial Training Institutes

O. 10,121.03 S. 1,939.04 R. (-) 1,787.38 10,272.69 10,271.63 (-) 1.06

Reasons for curtailment of provision by ₹1,787.38 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

02- Employment Service

789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(6) 3828 - CM- Aspire

O. 18.00 R. (-) 18.00

| Grant | No | 20 | Can | 4.4 |
|---------|------|------|------|------|
| (trant | INO. | 99 (| t on | FAL. |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---------------------------------------|-------------------|---------------------------|----------------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | <u> </u> |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (7) 3828 - CM- Aspire | | | |
| O. 23.00 | •• | | |
| R. (-) 23.00 | | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |
| (8) 3828 - CM- Aspire | | | |
| O. 3,059.00 | •• | | |
| R. (-) 3,059.00 | | | |
| Entire provision of ₹3,100 | | • | to (8) above was |
| surrendered without assigning any re- | eason (June 2025 | 5). | |
| 03- Training | | | |
| 003 - Training of Craftsmen and Sup | pervisors | | |
| (9) 3830 - Integrated Programme | for Improvemen | nt of ITIs | |
| O. 2,987.61 | 1,860.35 | 1,859.90 | (-) 0.45 |
| R. (-) 1,127.26 | | | |
| (10) 3894 - Establishment of CoE | E in Joint Collab | oration with Tata | |
| Technology Limited | | | |
| S. 7,342.02 | •• | •• | |
| R. (-) 7,342.02 | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for So | cheduled Castes | | |
| (11) 3830 - Integrated Programm | - | | |
| O. 550.78 | 460.02 | 459.99 | (-) 0.03 |
| R. (-) 90.76 | | | |
| (12) 3894 - Establishment of CoE | E in Joint Collab | oration with Tata | |
| Technology Limited | | | |
| S. 2,340.00 | •• | | |
| R. (-) 2,340.00 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (13) 3830 - Integrated Programme | - | | |
| O. 731.64 | 647.25 | 647.22 | (-) 0.03 |
| R. (-) 84.39 | | | |
| (14) 3894 - Establishment of CoE | E in Joint Collab | oration with Tata | |
| Technology Limited | | | |
| S. 2,990.00 | •• | •• | |
| R. (-) 2,990.00 | 1 202 11 1 1 1 | GT 31 (0) (11) (12) | |
| Reduction of provision by ₹ | 1,302.41 lakh at | : SI. Nos. (9), (11), (13 | i) and withdrawal of |

Reduction of provision by \$1,302.41 lakh at SI. Nos. (9), (11), (13) and withdrawal of entire provision of \$12,672.02 lakh at SI. Nos. (10), (12), (14) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been intimated (June 2025)

| Grant No 39 Contd. | | | | | |
|---|---------------------|------------------------|------------------------|--|--|
| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) | | |
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) | | |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | 0 () | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITUI | RE | | | | |
| CENTRALLY SPONSORED S | CHEMES | State Sector | | | |
| 03- Training | | | | | |
| 003 - Training of Craftsmen and S | - | | | | |
| (15) 3544 - Skills Strengthenin | g for Industrial V | alue Enhancement (ST | RIVE) | | |
| O. 1,140.38 | | | | | |
| R. (-) 1,140.38 | | | | | |
| Out of the entire saving of of the scheme as per DTE&T, Cur | | | endered due to closure | | |
| Reasons for balance saving | g of ₹988.01 lakh | have not been furnishe | ed (June 2025). | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for | Scheduled Castes | S | | | |
| (16) 3544 - Skills Strengthenin | g for Industrial V | alue Enhancement (ST | RIVE) | | |
| O. 325.47 | | | •• | | |
| R. (-) 325.47 | | | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | | | |
| (17) 3544 - Skills Strengthenin | ng for Industrial V | alue Enhancement (ST | RIVE) | | |
| O. 434.15 R. (-) 434.15 | | | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITU | DF | | | | |
| CENTRALLY SPONSORED S | | District Sector | | | |
| 02- Employment Service | CHEWLS | District Sector | | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | | | |
| (18) 3543 - Establishment of N | Model Career Cent | re at District | | | |
| Employment Offic | | | | | |
| O. 363.98 | | | | | |
| R. (-) 363.98 | | | | | |
| 2251- Secretariat-Social Service | s | | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEND | ITURE | | | | |
| ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATI | | | | | |
| MAINTENANCE EXPENDITU | JRE | | | | |
| 090 - Secretariat | | | | | |
| (19) 2766 - Skill Development | & Technical Edu | cation Department | | | |
| O. 1,100.24 | | | | | |
| S. 11.50 | 665.6 | 8 665.59 | (-) 0.09 | | |
| R. (-) 446.06 | | | | | |

Reasons for surrender of entire provision of ₹1,123.60 lakh in respect of SI. Nos. (16) to (18) above and withdrawal of provision by ₹446.06 lakh at SI. No. (19) have not been furnished (June 2025).

The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following heads:-(iv)

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2230- Labour and Employment

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

03- Training

003 - Training of Craftsmen and Supervisors

2783 - Establishment of Project management unit at DTE&T Odisha

O. 100.00 R.

146.00

46.00

Additional provision of ₹46.00 lakh was required to support PMU, SPIU, SAMC and payment of stipend to orphan students.

146.00

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

State Sector

03- Training

003 - Training of Craftsmen and Supervisors

3392 - SANKALP Project-World Bank (EAP) (21)

> 226.18 O. R. 152.37

378.55 378.55

Augmentation of provision by ₹152.37 lakh was made to meet the expenses for the implementation of the SANKALP scheme.

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Charged)

- The eventual saving of ₹5.00 lakh was surrendered during March 2025. (i)
- Saving occurred under the following head:-(ii)

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

2766 - Skill Development & Technical Education Department (22)

> O. 4.99 R. (-)4.99

Entire provision of ₹4.99 lakh was surrendered basing on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been communicated (June 2025)

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹22,540.27 lakh, the department surrendered ₹22,540.24 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹22,540.27 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹10,600.00 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) | |
|---|--------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|----|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | | |
| 4059- Capital Outlay on Public V | | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITUR | E | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | | |
| 01- Office Buildings | | | | |
| 051 - Construction | | | | |
| (23) 0182 - Construction of Buil | _ | 64.00 | | |
| O. 118.00 | 64.90 | 64.90 | | •• |
| R. (-) 53.10 | 3.1.1.1.0 | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for S | | | | |
| (24) 0182 - Construction of Buil | ldings | | | |
| O. 36.00 | | | | •• |
| R. (-) 36.00 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | | |
| | ldinas | | | |
| (25) 0182 - Construction of Buil O. 46.00 | idiligs | | | |
| R. (-) 46.00 | | •• | | •• |
| 4202- Capital Outlay on Education | on Snorts Art an | d Cultura | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITUR | - | | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | L | State Sector | | |
| 02- Technical Education | | State Sector | | |
| 105 - Engineering/Technical College | ges and Institutes | | | |
| (26) 3826 - Transformation of V Technology (VSSU | eer Surendra Sai U | University of | | |
| O. 5,015.11 R. (-) 5,015.11 | | | | •• |
| (27) 3827 - Transformation of C Research (OUTR), H | | of Technology and | | |
| O. 5,900.00 R. (-) 5,900.00 | | | | •• |

Grant No. - 39 Concld.

| Head | I | Total | Actual | Excess (+) | |
|---------------------|--------------------------------------|-----------------|-------------------|------------|----|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) | |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | | |
| 789 - Special Com | ponent Plan for So | cheduled Castes | } | | |
| * / | nsformation of Ve hnology (VSSUT) | | University of | | |
| O. | 2,201.22 (-) 2,201.22 | | | | |
| (29) 3827 - Tra | ` ′ | | of Technology and | | |
| O. | 1,800.00 (-) 1,800.00 | | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area S | ` ' | | | | |
| * / | nsformation of Ve hnology (VSSUT) | | University of | | |
| | 5,012.67 (-) 5,012.67 | | | | |
| (31) 3827 - Tra | ` ' | <u> </u> | of Technology and | | |
| O. R. | 2,300.00 (-) 2,300.00 | | | | •• |

Reduction of provision by ₹53.10 lakh at SI. No. (23) and withdrawal of entire provision of ₹22,311.00 lakh from SI. Nos. (24) to (31) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been furnished (June 2025).

Grant No. 40 - Expenditure relating to the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Department (All Voted)

Major Heads -

2250- Other Social Services

2851- Village and Small Industries

2875- Other Industries

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

3453- Foreign Trade and Export Promotion

4851- Capital Outlay on Village and Small Industries

6851- Loans for Village and Small Industries

6885- Other Loans to Industries and Minerals

| | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | <u>.</u> | | | |
| Original - | 4,87,47,70 | 4,87,64,13 | 2,90,61,04 | (-)1,97,03,09 |
| Supplementary - | 16,43 | | | |
| Amount | surrendered durin | g the year (March | 2025) | 1,96,04,61 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | <u>.</u> | | | |
| Original - | 2,60,00,03 | 2,60,00,03 | 2,20,00,00 | (-)40,00,03 |
| Amount | surrendered durin | g the year (March | 2025) | 40,00,03 |
| Notes and Comme | 4 | | | |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹19,703.09 lakh, the department surrendered ₹19,604.61 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹19,703.09 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹16.43 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2851- Village and Small Industries

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

001 - Direction and Administration

(1) 0317 - District Industries Centre

| | Grant No 40 C | ontu. | |
|------------------------------------|--|-----------------------|-------------------------|
| Head | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (2) 0627 - Headquarters Or | <u> </u> | Industries | |
| O. 1,401. | | | () 0 0 0 |
| | 40 1,166.97 | 1,166.88 | (-) 0.09 |
| R. (-) 240. | ļ. | | |
| (3) 2334 - Grants /Assistan | i . | Medium Industries | |
| O. 20. | | •• | •• |
| R. (-) 20. | | | |
| 105 - Khadi and Village Indus | | | |
| (4) 1005 - Odisha Khadi ar | , , | | () |
| O. 786. | | 661.43 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 125. | 54 | | |
| 106 - Coir Industries | | | |
| (5) 0263 - Development of | i i | 10.65 | () 0 0 4 |
| O. 35. | | 12.65 | (-) 0.04 |
| R. (-) 22. | · · | | |
| 200 - Other Village Industries | | 0.00 | |
| (6) 0398 - Establishment of | | officers under | |
| Directorate of Industrie | 1 | | |
| O. 2,140. | | 1.004.46 | () 0 4 5 |
| | 01 1,804.91 | 1,804.46 | (-) 0.45 |
| R. (-) 340. | | | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDI | | G G | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEME | as a second seco | State Sector | |
| 102 - Small Scale Industries | 10 | .• | |
| (7) 0708 - Information, Edu | | | |
| O. 200. | | 83.88 | |
| R. (-) 116. | ļ. | 2.01.34 | (4) |
| <u> </u> | on by ₹1,466.35 lakh ii | n respect of Sl. Nos | s. (1) to (7) above was |
| based on actual requirement. | ch less requirement hav | ve not heen received | (Juna 2025) |
| (8) 2329 - Subsidies for Sn | | e not occir received | (June 2023). |
| O. 4,500. | • | 1,930.60 | |
| R. (-) 2,569. | | 1,930.00 | |
| | 40 withdrawal of provis | ion by ₹2.560.40 | lakh have not been |
| communicated (June 2025). | windiawai of provis | 1011 by \2,309.40 | iakii iiave iiot ueell |
| ` ' | mant Programma | | |
| (9) 3021 - MSME Develop O. 700. | | 250.00 | |
| | | 230.00 | •• |
| R. (-) 450. | 00 | | |

| Head Total Actual Exce | ` ' |
|---|------------|
| Grant Expenditure Savin | ıg (-) |
| (₹ in lakh) | |
| (10) 3113 - Promotion of MSME | |
| O. 375.01 37.50 37.50 | •• |
| R. (-) 337.51 | 1 (10) |
| Surrender of anticipated saving of ₹787.51 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. ((9 |) and (10) |
| above was made basing on actual requirement. Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been communicated (June | 2025) |
| (11) 3833 - Development of e-Commerce Platform for MSMEs | . 2023). |
| O. 1,320.00 | |
| R. (-) 1,320.00 | •• |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes | |
| (12) 3833 - Development of e-Commerce Platform for MSMEs | |
| O. 374.00 | |
| R. (-) 374.00 | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | |
| (13) 3833 - Development of e-Commerce Platform for MSMEs | |
| O. 506.00 | •• |
| R. (-) 506.00 | |
| Entire saving of ₹2,200.00 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (11) to (13) a | bove was |
| surrendered without assigning any specific reason (June 2025). | |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES District Sector | |
| 102 - Small Scale Industries | |
| (14) 2067 - Micro and Small Enterprises Cluster Development Programme | |
| O. 4,300.38 1,800.38 1,800.38 | •• |
| R. (-) 2,500.00 | |
| (15) 2329 - Subsidies for Small Scale Industries | |
| O. 2,500.01 1,472.62 1,472.62 | •• |
| R. (-) 1,027.39 | |
| (16) 2334 - Grants/Assistance for Micro, Small & Medium Industries | () 0 01 |
| O. 4,400.04 3,904.72 3,904.71 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 495.32 | |
| (17) 3021 - MSME Development Programme | |
| O. 100.02 6.32 6.32 | •• |
| R. (-) 93.70 | |
| (18) 3113 - Promotion of MSME | () 0 01 |
| O. 1,260.00 905.98 905.97 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 354.02 | |
| (19) 3832 - Raising and Accelerating MSME Performance (RAMP) | |
| O. 450.00 70.00 70.00 | |
| R. (-) 380.00 | |

| | Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|----------|---|-------------------------|------------------------|----------------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (20) | 3875 - Chief Minister's So | | ement of Interest | |
| | to MSMEs (CM-S | RIM) | | |
| | O. 7,999.61 | 2,663.81 | 2,663.81 | |
| | R. (-) 5,335.80 | | | |
| 105 - I | Khadi and Village Industrie | S | | |
| (21) | 1005 - Odisha Khadi and | Village Industries Bo | oard | |
| | O. 1,193.26 | 914.99 | 914.99 | |
| | R. (-) 278.27 | | | |
| 789 - \$ | Special Component Plan for | r Scheduled Castes | | |
| (22) | 2334 - Grants / Assistance | e for Micro, Small & | Medium Industries | |
| | O. 100.00 | 50.00 | 50.00 | |
| | R. (-) 50.00 | | | |
| | Reduction of provision by | | n respect of Sl. Nos. | (14) to (22) above |
| was m | ade without assigning any i | reason (June 2025). | | |
| (23) | 3113 - Promotion of MSN | ИE | | |
| | O. 80.00 | | | |
| | R. (-) 80.00 | | | |
| (24) | 3832 - Raising and Accel | erating MSME Perfo | rmance (RAMP) | |
| | O. 127.50 | | | |
| | R. (-) 127.50 | | | |
| | Reasons for surrender of e | • | 07.50 lakh in respect | of Sl. Nos. (23) and |
| (24) at | pove have not been received | d (June 2025). | | |
| 796 - 7 | Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (25) | 2334 - Grants / Assistance | i · | | |
| | O. 200.00 | 100.00 | 100.00 | |
| | R. (-) 100.00 | | | |
| | Surrender of anticipated | l saving of ₹100.0 | 00 lakh was made | basing on actua |
| require | | lagg raguiramant hav | a nat haan randarad (| Juna 2025) |
| (26) | Specific reasons for such 1 3113 - Promotion of MSM | - | e not been tendered (. | Julie 2023). |
| (26) | O. 160.00 | | | |
| | R. (-) 160.00 | •• | •• | • |
| (27) | 3832 - Raising and Accel | l erating MSME Perfo | ormance (RAMP) | |
| (21) | O. 172.50 | | | |
| | R. (-) 172.50 | | •• | · |
| | Surrender of entire provis | ion of ₹332.50 lakh i | in respect of Sl. Nos. | (26) and (27) above |
| was m | ade due to non-receipt of p | | - | |

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

District Sector

102 - Small Scale Industries

Grant No. - 40 Contd. Head **Total** Actual Excess (+) Saving (-) Grant **Expenditure** (₹ in lakh) 3546 - PM Formalization of Micro Food Processing Enterprises PM-FME (28)4,000.01 3,052.22 O. 2,912.56 (-) 139.66 (-) 947.79 R. 3453- Foreign Trade and Export Promotion PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE **State Sector** STATE SECTOR SCHEMES 106 - Administration of Export Promotion Schemes 2227 - Export Promotion and Publicity (29)O. 125.02 103.89 103.89 R. (-) 21.13 3831 - VGF for Containerised Cargo Shipping through Paradip Port (30)300.00 242.73 (-) 57.27 R. 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes 3831 - VGF for Containerised Cargo Shipping through Paradip Port (31)O. 85.00 R. (-)85.00796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan (32)3831 - VGF for Containerised Cargo Shipping through Paradip Port 115.00 O. R. (-)115.00PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE STATE SECTOR SCHEMES **District Sector** 106 - Administration of Export Promotion Schemes (33)1820 - Upgradation of Testing Laboratories O. 156.00 0.98 0.97 (-) 0.01R. (-)155.02Anticipated saving of ₹1,381.21 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (28) to (33) above was surrendered without assigning any specific reason. Reasons for final saving of ₹139.66 lakh at Sl. No. (28) have not been communicated (June 2025). 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan 1820 - Upgradation of Testing Laboratories (34)

Reasons for surrender of entire provision of ₹31.00 lakh have not been intimated (June 2025).

O.

R.

31.00 (-) 31.00

Grant No. - 40 Concld.

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- (i) Entire available saving of ₹4,000.03 lakh was surrendered by the department during March 2025.
- (ii) Saving occurred under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

4851- Capital Outlay on Village and Small Industries

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

102 - Small Scale Industries

(35) 3113 - Promotion of MSME

O. 15,000.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 R. (-) 4,000.00

Anticipated saving of ₹4,000.00 lakh was surrendered basing on actual requirement. Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been communicated (June 2025).

Grant No. 41 - Expenditure relating to the Department of Social Security & Empowerment of Persons with Disability (All Voted)

Major Heads -

2235- Social Security and Welfare

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

| | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------------------|-------------|-------------|-----------------|---------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 77,09,81,17 | 81,09,36,89 | 74,86,55,08 | (-)6,22,81,81 |
| Supplementary - | 3,99,55,72 | | | |

Amount surrendered during the year (March 2025)

6,22,78,60

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹62,281.81 lakh, the department surrendered ₹62,278.60 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹62,281.81 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹39,955.72 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grant wherever necessary.
- (iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| | Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| , | | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2235- Social Security and Welfare

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

02- Social Welfare

001 - Direction and Administration

(1) 0482 - Field Administration

Anticipated saving of ₹530.53 lakh was surrendered basing on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement as well as reasons for final saving of ₹2.18 lakh have not been intimated (June 2025).

101 - Welfare of Handicapped

(2) 1548 - Voluntary Organisation for maintenance of physically handicapped and mentally retarded children

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expanditure | Excess (+) |
|---------------------|-----------|------------------|---------------------|----------------------------|-------------------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure (₹ in lakh) | Saving (-) |
| Anti (June 2025) | _ | saving of ₹812.2 | 27 lakh was surre | | ing any specific reason |
| · · | | n Disability Reh | abilitation Service | es | |
| (0) | O. | 180.00 | | | |
| | S. | 151.63 | 246.36 | 246.33 | (-) 0.03 |
| | R. | (-) 85.27 | | | |
| Surr | ender of | ` ' | ng of ₹85.27 lakh | was mainly based on | actual requirement. |
| | | | | e not been communica | |
| | | XPENDITURE | | | |
| STATE SE | CTOR S | SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 02- Social) | Welfare | | | | |
| 101 - Welfa | = | ndicapped | | | |
| (4) 1548 | - Volunt | tary Organisatio | n for maintenance | of physically | |
| | | and mentally re | | | |
| | O. | 80.00 | 64.67 | 64.66 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 15.33 | | | |
| Red | uction of | f provision by | ₹15.33 lakh was | made without assign | ning any reason (June |
| 2025). | | | | | |
| (5) 2388 | | i | or welfare of hand | icapped | |
| | O. | 2,000.00 | | | |
| | S. | 1,500.00 | 1,548.32 | 1,548.31 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 1,951.68 | | | |
| | _ | ed, Infirm and I | Destitute | | |
| (6) 0642 | | for Aged | 4 = 00 0 = | 4 = 00 0 = | |
| | О. | 5,622.00 | 1,700.95 | 1,700.95 | |
| 000 01 | | (-) 3,921.05 | | | |
| 800 - Other | - | | 1.0 | | |
| (7) 0103 | | nigning, Semina | | 522 40 | |
| | О. | 1,000.00 | 533.48 | 533.48 | •• |
| (0) 0700 | R. | (-) 466.52 | F1 - 10 | | |
| (8) 0708 | ` | | Education and Co | | () 0.01 |
| | О. | 1,000.00 | 507.05 | 507.04 | (-) 0.01 |
| (0) 2212 | R. | (-) 492.95 | 6.1 D: | 1. CD | |
| | | _ | entation of the Rig | gnts of Persons | |
| With | | ties (RPD) Act. | 65.15 | CP 1 C | () 0.01 |
| | O. | 400.00 | 67.17 | 67.16 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 332.83 | | | |

R. (-) 332.83 | 60- Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes

| | Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|--------|-------------------------------|------------------------|-------------------------|----------------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| | Pensions under Social Secur | ity Schemes | | |
| (10) | 2851 - Winter Allowance | | | |
| | O. 17,323.00 | 13,576.85 | 13,576.85 | |
| | R. (-) 3,746.15 | | | |
| (11) | 3104 - Information & E-G | overnance | | |
| | O. 100.00 | 58.52 | 58.51 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. (-) 41.48 | | | |
| (12) | 3132 - Programmes and A | ctivities for Senior C | Citizens | |
| | O. 450.00 | 155.76 | 155.75 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. (-) 294.24 | | | |
| (13) | 3703 - Sweekruti | | | |
| | O. 273.55 | | | |
| | R. (-) 273.55 | | | |
| (14) | 3704 - Sahaya | | | |
| ` / | O. 1,677.44 | | •• | •• |
| | R. (-) 1,677.44 | | | |
| 789 - | Special Component Plan for | Scheduled Castes | | |
| (15) | 2851 - Winter Allowance | | | |
| (-) | O. 4,813.20 | 3,846.78 | 3,846.77 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. (-) 966.42 | - 7 0 | <i>y-</i> | () - 1 - 1 |
| 796 - | Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (16) | 2851 - Winter Allowance | | | |
| (-) | O. 6,555.50 | 5,204.46 | 5,204.46 | |
| | R. (-) 1,351.04 | 2,20 | - ,- • • • • | |
| | Anticipated saving of ₹1 | 5.515.35 lakh in re | espect of Sl. Nos (5 | 5) to (16) above was |
| surrer | idered basing on actual requi | | | (10) 40010 1145 |
| | Specific reasons for such le | | e not been received (Ju | ine 2025). |
| PRO | GRAMME EXPENDITUE | - | ` | · |
| STAT | TE SECTOR SCHEMES | | District Sector | |
| | ocial Welfare | | | |
| | Welfare of Handicapped | | | |
| (17) | 1309 - Special Appliances | | | |
| • | O. 120.00 | | | |
| | R. (-) 120.00 | | | |
| | Reasons for surrender en | tire provision of ₹1 | 20.00 lakh have not | been intimated (June |
| 2025) | | | | |
| (18) | 2388 - Other Plan Scheme | s for welfare of hand | dicapped | |
| | O. 200.00 | | | |
| | S. 150.00 | 241.42 | 241.41 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. (-) 108.58 | | | |
| | ' | | | |

| Grant | No | 11 | Contd |
|--------|-----|----|--------|
| CTrant | 1NO | 41 | Conta. |

| | Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-------------------------|--|---|------------------------------|---------------------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| | Curtailment of provision | by ₹108.58 lakh wa | as made based on act | tual requirement. |
| | Specific reasons for such | = | ave not been commu | nicated (June 2025). |
| (19) | 2892 - Women Hostel fo | 1 | | |
| | O. 100.00 | | | |
| | R. (-) 100.00 | l . | | |
| *** | Reduction of provision l | oy ₹100.00 lakh w | as attributed to non | -receipt of provision fro |
| | en Hostels. | | | |
| 200 - ((20) | Other Programmes 1179 - Rehabilitation of | Curad Lapracy Dati | onts | |
| (20) | O. 100.00 | | CIIIS | |
| | S. 106.00 | | 9 62.69 | |
| | R. (-) 143.31 | 02.0 | 02.07 | |
| | Surrender of anticipated | 」 d_saving_of ₹143 | 3.31 lakh was witl | ndrawn basing on actu |
| require | _ | a saving of the | TOT TOTAL | narawn sasing on assa |
| • | Specific reasons for such | less requirement ha | ave not been intimate | ed (June 2025). |
| 789 - 9 | Special Component Plan for | - | | (|
| (21) | 1309 - Special Appliance | | | |
| ` / | O. 34.00 | I | | |
| | D () 24.00 | | | |
| | R. (-) 34.00 | | | |
| | R. (-) 34.00 Curtailment of entire pro | l . | lakh was made due | to non-receipt of Centr |
| Assist | Curtailment of entire pro | l . | lakh was made due | to non-receipt of Centr |
| Assist | Curtailment of entire pro | ovision of ₹34.00 | | - |
| | Curtailment of entire proance. | ovision of ₹34.00 | | - |
| | Curtailment of entire proance. 2893 - Incentive for marr O. 340.00 S. 176.29 | riage between PWE | s and Normal perso | - |
| (22) | Curtailment of entire propance. 2893 - Incentive for marr O. 340.00 S. 176.29 R. (-) 82.90 | riage between PWE | s and Normal perso | - |
| (22) 796 - 7 | Curtailment of entire proance. 2893 - Incentive for marr O. 340.00 S. 176.29 R. (-) 82.90 Tribal Area Sub-Plan | riage between PWE | s and Normal perso | - |
| (22) 796 - 7 | Curtailment of entire proance. 2893 - Incentive for mark O. 340.00 S. 176.29 R. (-) 82.90 Cribal Area Sub-Plan 1309 - Special Appliance | riage between PWI 433.39 | s and Normal perso | - |
| (22) | Curtailment of entire proance. 2893 - Incentive for marr O. 340.00 S. 176.29 R. (-) 82.90 Tribal Area Sub-Plan 1309 - Special Appliance O. 46.00 | riage between PWI 433.39 | s and Normal perso | - |
| (22) 796 - 7 (23) | Curtailment of entire proance. 2893 - Incentive for mark O. 340.00 S. 176.29 R. (-) 82.90 Tribal Area Sub-Plan 1309 - Special Appliance O. 46.00 R. (-) 46.00 | ovision of ₹34.00 riage between PWI 433.39 | Os and Normal person 433.39 | n |
| (22) 796 - 7 (23) | Curtailment of entire proance. 2893 - Incentive for marr O. 340.00 S. 176.29 R. (-) 82.90 Tribal Area Sub-Plan 1309 - Special Appliance O. 46.00 R. (-) 46.00 2893 - Incentive for marr | riage between PWE 433.39 es iriage between PWE | Os and Normal person 433.39 | n |
| (22) 796 - 7 | Curtailment of entire proance. 2893 - Incentive for mark O. 340.00 S. 176.29 R. (-) 82.90 Tribal Area Sub-Plan 1309 - Special Appliance O. 46.00 R. (-) 46.00 2893 - Incentive for mark O. 460.00 | riage between PWE 433.39 es riage between PWE | Os and Normal person 433.39 | n |
| (22) 796 - 7 (23) | Curtailment of entire proance. 2893 - Incentive for marr O. 340.00 S. 176.29 R. (-) 82.90 Tribal Area Sub-Plan 1309 - Special Appliance O. 46.00 R. (-) 46.00 2893 - Incentive for marr | riage between PWE 433.39 es riage between PWE 590.8 | Os and Normal person 433.39 | n |

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

State Sector

02- Social Welfare

101 - Welfare of Handicapped

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---|-------------------|------------------------|------------------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (25) 3071 - Implementation of Per | rsons with Disab | ilities Act - 1995 | |
| O. 1,000.00 | •• | •• | •• |
| R. (-) 1,000.00 | | | |
| 200 - Other Programmes | | | |
| (26) 3398 - National Action Plan | for Drug Deman | d Reduction (NAPDD | R) |
| O. 210.01 | | | |
| R. (-) 210.01 | | | |
| Withdrawal of entire provisi attributed to non-receipt of Central A | | l lakh at Sl. Nos. (2 | 5) and (26) above was |
| (27) 3654 - Atal Vayo Abhyuday | Yojana | | |
| O. 1,052.01 | 126.42 | 126.42 | |
| R. (-) 925.59 | | | |
| Reduction of provision by Government of India. | ₹925.59 lakh w | vas made due to not | n-receipt of fund from |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Sc | heduled Castes | | |
| (28) 3398 - National Action Plan | | d Reduction (NAPDD | R) |
| O. 59.51 | | | <i>y</i> |
| R. (-) 59.51 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan | | | |
| (29) 3398 - National Action Plan | for Drug Deman | d Reduction (NAPDD | R) |
| O. 80.51 | | •• | •• |
| R. (-) 80.51 | | | |
| Surrender of entire provision | of ₹140.02 lakh | at Sl. No. (28) and (| 29) above was assigned |
| to non-receipt of Central Assistance. | | | , |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE | | | |
| CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCH | EMES | District Sector | |
| 03- National Social Assistance Prog | ramme | | |
| 101 - National Old Age Pension Scho | eme | | |
| (30) 2432 - Indira Gandhi Nationa | al Disable Pensic | on Scheme | |
| O. 13,174.27 | 10,370.04 | 10,370.03 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 2,804.23 | | | |
| 102 - National Family Benefit Schem | ne | | |
| (31) 3258 - National Family Bene | fit Scheme | | |
| O. 3,052.56 | 1,898.11 | 1,898.11 | |
| R. (-) 1,154.45 | | | |
| 789 - Special Component Plan for Sc | heduled Castes | | |
| (32) 2432 - Indira Gandhi Nationa | al Disable Pensic | on Scheme | |
| O. 3,732.71 | 2,938.20 | 2,938.19 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 794.51 | | | |
| ' | | | |

Grant No. - 41 Concld.

| | Head | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|-------|----------------|------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (33) | 3258 - Natio | onal Family Bene | efit Scheme | | |
| | O. | 864.90 | 537.80 | 537.80 | •• |
| | R. | (-) 327.10 | | | |
| 796 - | Tribal Area Su | ıb-Plan | | | |
| (34) | 2432 - Indira | a Gandhi Nation | al Disable Pension | Scheme | |
| | O. | 5,050.13 | 3,975.22 | 3,975.21 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | (-) 1,074.91 | | | |
| (35) | 3258 - Natio | onal Family Bend | efit Scheme | | |
| | O. | 1,170.16 | 727.61 | 727.61 | |
| | R. | (-) 442.55 | | | |

Anticipated saving of ₹6,597.75 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (30) to (35) above was surrendered due to non-receipt of Central Assistance.

3451- Secretariat-Economic Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(36) 3094 - Social Security & Empowerment of Persons with Disability Department

Curtailment of provision by ₹184.26 lakh was mainly based on actual requirement. Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been intimated (June 2025).

Grant No. 42 - Expenditure relating to the Disaster Management (All Voted)

Major Heads -

2052- Secretariat-General Services

2245- Relief on account of Natural Calamities

| | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|-----------------|--------------------|-----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | Grant | (₹ in thousand) | Saving (-) |
| REVENUE - | | | ((In thousand) | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 86,69,18,83 | 86,74,18,83 | 37,99,06,30 | (-)48,75,12,53 |
| Supplementary - | 5,00,00 | | | |
| Amount s | surrendered during | the year (March | n 2025) | 48,75,12,31 |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹4,87,512.53 lakh, the department surrendered ₹4,87,512.31 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹4,87,512.53 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹500.00 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved unnecessary. The expenditure did not come even up to the level of original provision. Supplementary provision could have been restricted to token grants wherever necessary.

(iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads: -

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2052- Secretariat-General Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

091 - Attached Offices

(1) 1329 - Special Relief Establishment.

State Sector

2245- Relief on account of Natural Calamities

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRAL SECTOR SCHEMES

80- General

800 - Other Expenditure

(2) 3655 - Other Disaster Management Programmes

O. 103.41 85.14 85.14 R. (-) 18.27

DISASTER RESPONSE FUNDS

STATE DISASTER RESPONSE FUND

01- Drought

800 - Other Expenditure

| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-------------------------------|-------------------|--------------------|-------------------------|-------------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure (₹ in lokb) | Saving (-) |
| (3) 1021 - Other R | elief Maggurag | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (3) 1021 - Other K | 4,000.05 | | | |
| R. | (-) 4,000.05 | •• | •• | •• |
| 02- Floods, Cyclones | | | | |
| 101 - Gratuitous Relie | | | | |
| (4) 0922 - Miscella | | | | |
| 0. | 4,989.91 | 2,655.15 | 2,655.14 | (-) 0.01 |
| | (-) 2,334.76 | 2,033.13 | 2,033.14 | (-) 0.01 |
| (5) 1018 - Other Ite | * * | | | |
| (<i>3</i>) 1018 - Other III | 400.01 | 218.90 | 218.90 | |
| | (-) 181.11 | 210.90 | 210.90 | •• |
| 104 - Supply of Fodde | | | | |
| (6) 0481 - Feeding | | | | |
| 0. | 100.01 | | | |
| R. | (-) 100.01 | •• | •• | •• |
| 109 - Repairs and rest | ` ′ | ed water sunnly | drainage and sewer | age works |
| = | Renovation and R | | , aramage and sewer | uge works |
| 0. | 300.00 | 2.10 | 2.10 | |
| R. | (-) 297.90 | 2.10 | 2.10 | •• |
| 112 - Evacuation of p | | | | |
| (8) 1021 - Other R | - | | | |
| 0. | 2,600.01 | 4.10 | 4.10 | |
| | (-) 2,595.91 | 1.10 | 1.10 | •• |
| 113 - Assistance for re | ` ′ | ion of Houses | | |
| | Renovation and R | | | |
| 0. | • | 1,375.96 | 1,375.95 | (-) 0.01 |
| | (-) 1,824.06 | 1,0,00 | 1,0 , 0.,0 | () 0.01 |
| 115 - Assistance to Fa | | nd/silt/salinity f | rom lands | |
| (10) 2802 - Subsid | | in Summing 1 | - CILL IWILLOW | |
| 0. | 500.01 | 37.32 | 37.31 | (-) 0.01 |
| | (-) 462.69 | 57.52 | 27.31 | () 0.01 |
| 117 - Assistance to Fa | • • | se of livestock | | |
| | ance to Farmers/F | | ans etc. | |
| 0. | 450.00 | 93.14 | 93.14 | |
| | (-) 356.86 | 72.11 | 75.11 | |
| 118 - Assistance for R | | ent of damaged | boats and equipment | t for fishing |
| (12) 2802 - Subsid | | | - 3 equipment | |
| 0. | 200.00 | 0.76 | 0.76 | |
| R. | (-) 199.24 | 0.70 | 0.70 | •• |
| 17. | () 100.27 | | | |

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---|------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------|
| Heau | Grant | Expenditure Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | Grant | (₹ in lakh) | Saving () |
| 119 - Assistance to Artisans for Repairs/ | Replacement | , | Equipment |
| (13) 2796 - Assistance to Farmers/Fis | - | _ | -1···F |
| O. 200.00 | 0.90 | 0.90 | |
| R. (-) 199.10 | 0.50 | 0.50 | •• |
| 122 - Repairs and restoration of damage | d Irrigation an | nd flood control works | |
| (14) 1192 - Repair, Renovation and R | _ | d Hood Collifor Works | |
| O. 500.03 | 33.30 | 33.29 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 466.73 | 33.30 | 33.27 | () 0.01 |
| Reduction of provision by ₹10,2. | 33 20 lakh at 9 | S1 Nos (1) (2) (4) (| (5) & (7) to (14) and |
| withdrawal of entire provision of ₹4,10 | 00.06 lakh at | Sl. Nos. (3) & (6) a | bove was attributed |
| without assigning any specific reason (Ju | | 51. 1 (6). (5) 66 (6) th | oove was amnounce |
| 80- General | / | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |
| (15) 0836 - Lump Provision for Othe | r Works | | |
| O. 1,32,718.82 | | 1,706.70 | |
| | 1,700.70 | 1,700.70 | •• |
| R. (-) 1,31,012.12 Out of the anticipated saving of \$\frac{3}{3}\$ | ₹ 1 21 012 12 1 | alch ₹60,060,00 lalch | was stated to be due |
| to non-occurrence of national calamities | | akii, (09,909.99 lakii | was stated to be due |
| | |) 1a1da harra wak haaw | |
| Specific reasons for balance savi 2025). | ing 101,042.13 | 3 lakn nave not been (| communicated (June |
| <i>'</i> | Eva 4 | | |
| (16) 3523 - State Disaster Mitigation | | 11 524 22 | () 0 01 |
| O. 1,24,188.00 | 11,524.24 | 11,524.23 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. (-) 1,12,663.76 | | | |
| DISASTER RESPONSE FUNDS | ELIM | | |
| NATIONAL DISASTER RESPONSE | FUND | | |
| 05- State Disaster Response Fund | •. • | | P 1 |
| 101 - Transfers to Reserve Funds and Do | = | = | onse Fund |
| (17) 2673 - Contribution to State Disa | aster Response | e Fund | |
| O. 1,26,940.00 | •• | •• | •• |
| R. (-) 1,26,940.00 | | | |
| 08- State Disaster Mitigation Fund | | | |
| 101 - Disaster Mitigation | | | |
| (18) 3523 - State Disaster Mitigation | Fund | | |
| O. 15,460.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 15,460.00 | | | |
| 80- General | | | |
| 800 - Other Expenditure | | | |

335

| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-------|--|-------------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|----------------------|
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| (10) | 1100 7 11 5= | | 0 37 | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (19) | | expenditure met | from National | Calamity | |
| | ٥ | ency Fund | | | |
| | 0. | 1,26,940.31 | •• | | |
| (20) | · · |) 1,26,940.31 | T 1 | | |
| (20) | | saster Mitigation | n Fund | | |
| | О. | 15,460.00 | •• | •• | |
| | | (-) 15,460.00 | 10 ((2 7 (1 11 | (16) 1 | |
| **** | _ | - | | | withdrawal of entire |
| - | sion of <i>12,84,800</i> pecific reason (Ju | | Nos. (17) to (20) |)) above was attribut | ed without assigning |
| • • | ` | · · | act off by over | ya yandan tha fallayying | s haada |
| (iv) | | iigs were partiy s | | ss under the following | |
| | Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
| | | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| 2245 | · Relief on accou | nt of Natural C | alamities | (₹ in lakh) | |
| | ASTER RESPON | | aiaiiities | | |
| | ΓE DISASTER F | | ND | | |
| 02- F | loods, Cyclones e | etc. | | | |
| 106 - | Repairs and resto | _ | | ridges | |
| (21) | - | Renovation and | | | |
| | О. | 2,600.01 | 19,588.65 | 19,588.63 | (-) 0.02 |
| 107 | R. | 16,988.64 | 1.0 | 000 D 111 | |
| | | | | t Office Buildings | |
| (22) | 0. | Renovation and 1,500.06 | 4,474.50 | 4,474.50 | |
| | R. | · | 4,4/4.30 | 4,474.30 | •• |
| 114 - | Assistance to Far | 2,974.44 mers for purcha | se of Agricultu | ral innuts | |
| (23) | 2802 - Subsidy | | se of rigitedita | rai inputs | |
| (23) | O. | 5,000.06 | 35,195.59 | 35,195.58 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | 30,195.53 | 33,173.37 | 33,173.30 | () 0.01 |
| 800 - | Other Expenditur | | | | |
| (24) | - | Search and Reso | cue Measure | | |
| (~ 1) | O. | 50.01 | 293.77 | 293.76 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | 243.76 | 273.11 | 273.10 | () 0.01 |
| (25) | 1018 - Other It | Į. | | | |
| (20) | 0. | 25,310.10 | 28,897.87 | 28,897.86 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | 3,587.77 | _0,007.07 | _0,077.00 | () 0.01 |
| (26) | 1021 - Other R | ı | | | |
| (20) | O. | 520.09 | 1,147.50 | 1,147.49 | (-) 0.01 |
| | R. | 627.41 | 1,117.50 | 1,11//1/ | () 0.01 |
| | IX. | 027.71 | | | |

Additional provision of ₹54,617.55 lakh from Sl. Nos. (21) to (26) above was required to meet the expenditure towards cyclone DANA and to provide input subsidy to farmers affected by cyclonic rain.

(I) Odisha Famine Relief Fund: -

The fund was constituted under the Odisha Famine Fund Regulation,1937 as amended by Odisha Famine Relief (Amendment) Act, 1974. The balance in the fund can be extended only on (a) relief on famine in the state, (b) relief to distress caused by serious drought, flood, fire, cyclone, earthquake or other serious natural calamities in the State and (c) construction or repair of embankments after serious flood. When the balance in the fund exceeds₹100 crore, the excess may be utilised for (i) execution of protective irrigation works and other works, if and when required, for prevention of famine in the state, (ii) other Capital Expenditure subject to certain restrictions laid down in the act, (iii) grant of loans to cultivators, (iv) commutation of pensions and (v) grant of loans to institutions/undertakings to advance loans for building fireproof houses in the villages which are often affected by fire. There was no contribution to the fund, and no expenditure was also made from the fund during the year 2024-25. The balance at the credit of the fund as on 31 March 2025 was ₹394.26 lakh. An account of transactions connected with the fund is given in Statement No.21 of the Finance Accounts 2024-25.

(II) State Disaster Response Fund (SDRF): -

Section 48(1) (a) of the Disaster Management Act, 2005 provides for constitution of the State Disaster Response Fund (SDRF). The Thirteenth Finance commission in Chapter XI of their report have recommended for constitution of a State Disaster Relief Fund and the manner of contribution thereto and expenditure therefrom. The said recommendation has been accepted by Government of India, Ministry of Home Affairs. Government of India in their letter No.32-3/2010-NDM-1 dated the 28 September 2010 have issued the general guidelines on Constitution and Administration of the State Disaster Response Fund and investment therefrom "based on the provisions of Section 48 (1)(a) of the Disaster Management Act, 2005 and recommendations of the Thirteenth Finance Commission in its report relating to the disaster relief for 2010-15". It is intended for financing natural disaster relief assistance i.e. for providing immediate relief to the victims of cyclone, drought, flood, earthquake, fire, hailstorm, tsunami, landslide, avalanche, cloud burst and pest attack. Seventy five percent of the amount of the scheme is contributed by the Central Government in the shape of non-plan grant. The balance part of 25 percent is contributed by State Government. The same ratio is continuing to be maintained during the year 2024-25.

The grant received from the Central Government is initially credited under the head of account"1601- Grants-in-aid from Central Government-07-Finance Commission Grants- 104-Grants-in-Aid for State Disaster Response Fund". Similarly, the grant received from the Central Government from National Disaster Response Fund in a year is credited to the Major Head "1601-Grants-in-aid from Central Government-08-Other Transfer/Grants to States/Union Territories with Legislatures-106-Grants towards contribution to National Disaster Response Fund(NDRF). The total contribution including the State Government share is transferred to the fund under the head of account "8121- General and Other Reserve Funds -122- State Disaster Response Fund after making provision for this purpose in Grant No.42-under the head of account "2245-Relief on account of Natural Calamities-05-State Disaster Response Fund- 101-Transfer to Reserve Funds". Expenditure on relief assistance is initially debited against the provision in this grant and an equal amount is transferred from the fund and adjusted as "901-Deduct-amount met from State Disaster Response Fund under the head 2245-Relief on Account of Natural Calamities-05-State Disaster Response Fund "before the close of the accounts of the year. During the financial year 2024-25, a sum of ₹2,04,091.60 lakh has been credited to "8121-General and Other Reserve Funds-122-SDRF" by giving debit to Demand No-42 under the Major head:2245-Relief on account of Natural Calamities- 05 - State Disaster Response Fund-101-Transfer to Reserve Funds and Deposit Accounts-SDRF". The details of the amount credited is given below:

| (i) | State's Contribution to SDRF | ₹49,520.00 | Lakh |
|-------|-------------------------------|--------------|------|
| (ii) | Centre's Contribution to SDRF | ₹1,48,560.00 | Lakh |
| (iii) | Interest from Investment | ₹13,265.62 | Lakh |
| (iv) | State's Contribution to NDRF | ₹1,503.00 | lakh |
| (v) | Centre's Contribution to NDRF | ₹4,508.60 | lakh |
| | TOTAL: | 2,17,357.22 | Lakh |

At the end of the year 2024-25, a sum of ₹85,340.78lakh has been debited to the fund under the major head "8121-General and Other Reserve Fund-122-SDRF" by giving deduct debit to "Demand No.42-2245-Relief on account of Natural Calamities-05-SDRF-901-Deduct Amount met from SDRF-State Fund for Disaster Relief"

Grant No. 43 - Expenditure relating to the Odia Language, Literature and Culture Department

Major Heads -

2202- General Education

2205- Art and Culture

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

| 1057 Capital Outi | ay on I ablic | T OT IIS | | | |
|---|---|---------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|--|
| | | Total Grant or Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) | |
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | | |
| REVENUE - | | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | | |
| Original - | 4,04,82,41 | 5,37,77,79 | 4,71,30,37 | (-)66,47,42 | |
| Supplementary - | 1,32,95,38 | | | | |
| Amount | surrendered du | ring the year (Marcl | n 2025) | 66,46,48 | |
| Charged - | | | | | |
| Original - | 2 | 2 | | (-)2 | |
| Amount | Amount surrendered during the year (March 2025) | | | | |
| CAPITAL - | | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | | |
| Original - | 15,00,00 | 85,00,00 | 65,91,02 | (-)19,08,98 | |
| Supplementary - | 70,00,00 | | | | |
| Amount surrendered during the year (March 2025) | | | | 19,08,97 | |
| Notes and Commen | nts – | , | · | | |

REVENUE(Voted)

- (i) Against the available saving of ₹6,647.42 lakh, the department surrendered ₹6,646.48 lakh during March 2025
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹6,647.42 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹13,295.38 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved excessive.

(iii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads: -

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2202- General Education

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

05- Language Development

102 - Promotion of Modern Indian Languages and Literature

(1) 3140 - Promotion of Odia Language

O. 178.85 R. (-) 128.85 50.00

50.00

Reduction of provision by ₹128.85 lakh was attributed to non-receipt of proposal from the university.

2205- Art and Culture

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

001 - Direction and Administration

(2) 0291 - Directorate of Culture

Anticipated saving of ₹72.84 lakh was surrendered mainly due to objection of bill by treasury and retirement of staff.

101 - Fine Arts Education

(3) 0044 - Art and Craft College, Bhubaneswar

(4) 0046 - Arts and Crafts College, Khalikote

102 - Promotion of Arts and Culture

(5) 1155 – Rabindra Mandap and Kala Mandap

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹92.49 lakh, ₹16.98 lakh from SI. Nos. (3) to (5) above was attributed to non-receipt of bill, late receipt of bill, less receipt of application for stipend and vacancy of guest faculty post.

Specific reasons for balance saving of ₹75.51lakh have not been received (June 2025).

103 - Archaeology

(6) 0177 - Conservation Establishment

Curtailment of provision by ₹28.52 lakh was made due to non-commencement of work. 105 - Public Libraries

(7) 0320 - District Libraries

Specific reasons for anticipated saving of ₹61.83 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

Grant No. - 43 Contd.

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---|---------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| (9) 1256 Ctata I il. | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (8) 1356 - State Library | | | |
| O. 370.73 S. 12.50 | 338.36 | 220.20 | () 0 00 |
| R. (-) 44.87 | 330.30 | 338.28 | (-) 0.08 |
| Withdrawal of provision of | ₹11 87 lakh was ne | ortly (₹10.28 lakh) w | es made due to non |
| finalisation of tender, non-receipt of | | | |
| Specific reasons for balance | | | |
| 107 - Museums | 5aving 01 (25.5) i | ikii nave not been me | imated (June 2023). |
| (9) 1357 - State Museum and Re | search | | |
| O. 375.03 | | | |
| S. 68.00 | 385.51 | 385.47 | (-) 0.04 |
| R. (-) 57.52 | | | () |
| PROGRAMME EXPENDITURI | Ξ | | |
| STATE SECTOR SCHEMES | | State Sector | |
| 001 - Direction and Administration | | | |
| (10) 2921 - Project Management | Unit(PMU) and C | apacity Building | |
| O. 49.13 | 24.44 | 24.44 | |
| R. (-) 24.69 | | | |
| Surrender of provision by ₹ | 82.21 lakh at SI. N | os. (9) & (10) above | was based on actual |
| requirement. | | | |
| Specific reasons for such les | = | not been intimated (| June 2025). |
| 102 - Promotion of Arts and Culture | | | |
| (11) 1612 - Establishment of Kal | lamandap | | |
| O. 0.01 | | | |
| S. 3,025.00 | | | |
| R. (-) 3,025.01 | | | |
| 103 - Archaeology | 1 , | | |
| (12) 0177 - Conservation Establi | shment | | |
| O. 1,500.02 | | •• | •• |
| R. (-) 1,500.02 | on of ₹4.525.02.10 | olch at Cl. Mag. (11) | & (12) above wee |
| Surrender of entire provision attributed to non-occurrence of remon-commencement of work. 105 - Public Libraries | | | ` / |

Reasons for withdrawal of provision by ₹10.07 lakh have not been given (June 2025). 107 - Museums

34.05

34.01

(-) 0.04

1356 - State Library

44.12

(-) 10.07

O.

R.

(13)

Grant No. - 43 Contd.

| Head | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|-----------------------|-----------------|-------------------|------------------------|------------|
| | | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| (14) 1357 - State M | Iuseum and Re | esearch | | |
| O. | 1,107.00 | | | |
| S. | 1,093.00 | 1,779.62 | 1,779.60 | (-) 0.02 |
| R. | (-) 420.38 | | | |
| (15) 1844 - Renova | ation of Labora | atory and Conserv | ation of Palm | |
| Leaf M | Ionuments | | | |
| O. | 50.00 | | | |
| S. | 100.00 | 105.12 | 105.12 | |
| R. | (-) 44.88 | | | |
| PROGRAMME EX | PENDITURE | 2 | | |
| STATE SECTOR SO | CHEMES | | District Sector | |
| 102 - Promotion of Ar | rts and Culture | ; | | |
| (16) 0320 - District | t Libraries | | | |
| O. | 100.00 | 9.91 | 9.91 | |
| R. | (-) 90.09 | | | |

Reduction of provision by ₹555.35 lakh from Sl. Nos. (14) to (16) above was attributed to non-completion of work and non-receipt of proposal from district offices.

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(17) 0227 - Culture Department

O. 819.28 503.72 R. (-) 315.56 503.65 (-) 0.07

Specific reasons for withdrawal of provision by ₹315.56 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

(iv) The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2205- Art and Culture

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

001 - Direction and Administration

(18) 0306 - District Cultural Centre

Grant No. - 43 Concld.

Enhancement of provision by ₹32.61 lakh was made for payment of salary.

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- (i) Almost the entire available saving of ₹1,908.98 (₹1,908.97 lakh) was surrendered by the department during March 2025.
- (ii) In view of the saving of ₹1,908.98 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹7,000.00 lakh obtained in November 2024 proved excessive.
- (iii) Saving occurred under the following head: -

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

60- Other Buildings

051 - Construction

(19) 0182 - Construction of Buildings

Withdrawal of provision by ₹1,908.97 lakh was made without assigning any reason (June 2025).

Grant No. 44 - Expenditure relating to the Mission Shakti Department (All Voted)

Major

Heads -

2235- Social Security and Welfare

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

2501- Special Programmes for Rural Development

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

| | | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------------------|-----------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | Grant | (₹ in thousand) | Saving (-) |
| | | | (\ III tilousanu) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Voted - | _ | | | |
| Original - | 23,44,72,00 | 23,44,72,00 | 15,92,98,66 | (-)7,51,73,34 |
| Amou | ınt surrendered durir | ng the year (March | n 2025) | 7,51,73,17 |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Voted - | | | | |
| Original - | 4,16,80,00 | 4,16,80,00 | 68,92 | (-)4,16,11,08 |
| Amou | ınt surrendered durir | ng the year (March | n 2025) | 4,16,11,07 |
| Notes and Com | ments – | | | |

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Voted)

- Against the available saving of ₹75,173.34 lakh, the department surrendered ₹75,173.17 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads: -

| Не | ad | Total Grant | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|-------------------------|----------------------|-----------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------|
| PROGRAMM STATE SECTO | | | (₹ in lakh) State Sector | |
| 02- Social Welf | | | | |
| | ission Shakti Progra | mme | | |
| O. | 70,729.20 | 35,954.42 | 35,954.39 | (-) 0.03 |
| R. | (-) 34,774.78 | | | |
| 789 - Special Co | omponent Plan for S | cheduled Castes | | |
| (2) 3451 - M | ission Shakti Progra | mme | | |
| O. | 20,039.94 | 10,585.66 | 10,585.63 | (-) 0.03 |
| R. | (-) 9,454.28 | | | |
| 796 - Tribal Are | a Sub-Plan | | | |
| (3) 3451 - M | ission Shakti Progra | mme | | |
| O. | 27,112.86 | 13,614.51 | 13,614.50 | (-) 0.01 |
| R. | (-) 13,498.35 | | | |

Grant No. - 44 Contd.

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

Anticipated saving of ₹57,727.41 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (1) to (3) above was surrendered basing on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been communicated (June 2025).

2251- Secretariat-Social Services

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

090 - Secretariat

(4) 3567 - Department of Mission Shakti

O. 400.00 352.72 352.65 (-) 0.07 R. (-) 47.28

2501- Special Programmes for Rural Development

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

CENTRALLY SPONSORED SCHEMES

District Sector

06- Self Employment Programmes

102 - National Rural Livelihood Mission

(5) 3528 - National Rural Economic Transformation Project (NRETP)

Withdrawal of provision by ₹909.61 lakh at Sl. Nos. (4) and (5) above was based on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been intimated (June 2025).

(6) 3529 - Start-up Village Entrepreneurship Programme (SVEP)

O. 5,158.00 333.34 333.33 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 4,824.66

(7) 3530 - Mahila Kisan Sashaktikaran Pariyojana (MKSP)

O. 4,756.00 999.44 999.43 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 3,756.56

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹8,581.22 lakh at Sl. Nos. (6) and (7) above, ₹1,996.72 lakh was surrendered due to less approval of MoRD.

Reasons for balance saving of ₹6,584.50 lakh have not been communicated (June 2025). 789 - Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(8) 2950 - National Rural Livelihood Mission

O. 17,924.40 15,451.15 15,451.14 (-) 0.01 R. (-) 2,473.25

Specific reasons for curtailment of provision by ₹2,473.25 lakh have not been intimated (June 2025).

Grant No. - 44 Concld.

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

(9) 3530 - Mahila Kisan Sashaktikaran Pariyojana (MKSP)

> O. 1,476.00

310.30

310.30

R. (-) 1,165.70

Withdrawal of provision by ₹1,165.70 lakh was partly (₹309.20 lakh) attributed due to less approval by MoRD.

Reasons for balance saving of ₹856.50 lakh have not been furnished (June 2025).

796 - Tribal Area Sub-Plan

(10)2950 - National Rural Livelihood Mission

> O. 23,899.20

21,140.12

21,140.12

(-) 2,759.08 R.

Specific reasons for anticipated saving of ₹2,759.08 lakh have not been given (June 2025).

(11)3530 - Mahila Kisan Sashaktikaran Pariyojana (MKSP)

> 1,968.00 O.

411.10

411.10

R. (-) 1,556.90

Out of the anticipated saving of ₹1,556.90 lakh, ₹414.90 lakh was stated to be due to less approval of MoRD.

Reasons for the balance saving of ₹1,142.00 lakh have not been communicated (June 2025).

Notes and Comments -

CAPITAL(Voted)

- Against the available saving of ₹41,611.08 lakh, the department surrendered ₹41,611.07 lakh during March 2025.
- (ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following head: -

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|-------|-------------|------------|
| | Grant | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

4059- Capital Outlay on Public Works

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

STATE SECTOR SCHEMES

State Sector

01- Office Buildings

051 - Construction

0182 - Construction of Buildings (12)

> 41,680.00 O.

68.93

68.92

(-) 0.01

(-)41,611.07

Withdrawal of provision by ₹41,611.07 lakh was based on actual requirement. Specific reasons for such less requirement have not been communicated (June 2025).

Appropriation - Expenditure relating to the Appropriation for Reduction or Avoidance of Debt (All Charged)

Major

Heads -

2048- Appropriation for Reduction or Avoidance of Debt

| Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|---------------|-----------------|------------|
| Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | (₹ in thousand) | |

REVENUE -

REVENUE(Charged)

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|----------------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

2048- Appropriation for Reduction or Avoidance of Debt

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE DEBT SERVICING EXPENDITURE

101 - Sinking Funds

(1) 1202 - Reserve Funds

. 11,749.89 (+) 11,749.89 (1,17,49,89,200)

Expenditure of ₹11,749.89 lakh has not been included in the Appropriation Act, 2024. Reasons for the unauthorised expenditure have not been furnished. The expenditure without budget provision needs regularisation.

Appropriation - Expenditure relating to the Interest Payment (All Charged)

Major

Heads -

2049- Interest Payment

| | | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------------------|-------------|---------------|-----------------|---------------|
| | | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| REVENUE - | | | | |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 55,00,00,00 | 55,00,00,00 | 52,81,37,61 | (-)2,18,62,39 |

Amount surrendered during the year (March 2025)

2,18,62,37

Notes and Comments -

REVENUE(Charged)

(i) Against the available saving of ₹21,862.39 lakh, ₹21,862.37 lakh was surrendered during March 2025.

(ii) Substantial saving occurred under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|--------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (# in Inlah) | |

(₹ in lakh)

2049- Interest Payments

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

DEBT SERVICING EXPENDITURE

01- Interest on Internal Debt

101 - Interest on Market Loans

(1) 0754 - Interest Payment on Market Loans

O. 1,38,336.53 | 1,34,492.64 1,22,185.00 (-) 12,307.64 R. (-) 3,843.89

Anticipated saving of ₹3,843.89 lakh was surrendered basing on actual requirement.

Specific reasons for such less requirement as well as reasons for final saving of ₹12,307.64 lakh have not been intimated (June 2025).

123 - Interest on Special Securities issued to National Small Savings Fund (NSSF)

of Central Government by State Government

(2) 0755 - Interest Payment on Other Loans

O. 45,500.00 45,260.91 45,260.91 ...
R. (-) 239.09

305 - Management of Debt

(3) 0229 - Charges for Debt Management

O. 1,000.00 741.05 741.05 .

R. (-) 258.95

03- Interest on Small Savings, Provident Funds etc.

104 - Interest on State Provident Funds

(4) 0753 - Interest on Unfunded Debt

O. 1,91,200.01 1,83,065.03 1,73,694.99 (-) 9,370.04 R. (-) 8,134.98

Appropriation - Interest Payment (All Charged) Contd.

| | • | | |
|--|-----------------------|------------------------|--|
| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | _ | (₹ in lakh) | |
| Reasons for anticipated sa | | - | . , . , |
| surrendered without assigning any Sl. No. (4) have not been received | | reasons for final sav | $\frac{1}{1}$ ing of $\frac{7}{3}$, $\frac{3}{0}$.04 lakh at |
| ` ' | , | | |
| 117 - Interest on Defined Contrib | | ne | |
| (5) 1908 - Defined Contribution | on Pension Scheme | | |
| O. 500.00 | | | •• |
| R. (-) 500.00 | 00 1 11 | 1 1 1/1 / | · · · · · · |
| Entire provision of ₹500. (June 2025). | 00 lakh was surrend | iered without assign | ing any specific reason |
| 04- Interest on Loans and Advan | ices from Central G | overnment | |
| 101 - Interest on Loans for State/ | Union Territory Plan | Schemes | |
| (6) 0086 - Block Loans for Sta | ite Plan Schemes | | |
| O. 4,000.00 | 1,435.50 | 1,435.50 | |
| R. (-) 2,564.50 | | | |
| Reduction of provision by | y ₹2,564.50 lakh wa | s made without assi | gning any reason (June |
| 2025). | | | |
| (7) 1977 - External Debt | | | |
| O. 13,270.70 | 9,050.87 | 8,970.80 | (-) 80.07 |
| R. (-) 4,219.83 | | | |
| Curtailment of provision by | - | | • |
| Specific reasons for such | less requirement as v | well as final saving o | f ₹80.07 lakh have not |
| been intimated (June 2025). | | | |
| 104 - Interest on Loans for Non-F | | | |
| (8) 0828 - Loans for Non-Plan | | | |
| O. 160.00 | 55.88 | 55.88 | •• |
| R. (-) 104.12 | | | |
| Anticipated saving of ₹10 | 4.12 lakh was surrer | idered without assign | ning any specific reason |
| (June 2025). | 4.4 . 4.4 . | 0 | |
| 109 - Interest on State Plan Loans recommendations of 12th F | | | |
| (9) 0179 - Consolidated Loans | | | |
| O. 3,000.00 | 2,698.52 | | (-) 2,698.52 |
| R. (-) 301.48 | 2,070.32 | •• | () 2,000.02 |
| 112 - Interest on other Loans for | State/Union Territor | y (with Legislature) S | Schemes |
| (10) 0755 - Interest Payment of | | (| |
| O. 152.72 | 150.00 | | (-) 150.00 |
| R. (-) 2.72 | 120.00 | | () 12 0.00 |
| Curtailment of provision | by ₹304.20 lakh at S | Sl. Nos. (9) and (10) | above was made as ner |
| actual requirement. | | (-) (-0) | P |
| = | | | |

Appropriation - Interest Payment (All Charged) Concld.

| Head | Total Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------|------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

Specific reasons for such less requirement as well as reasons for final saving of ₹2,848.52 lakh have not been rendered (June 2025).

05- Interest on Reserve Funds

105 - Interest on General and other Reserve Funds

(11) 1202 - Reserve Funds

O. 9.01 R. (-) 4.07

4.94 4.94

Reduction of provision by ₹4.07 lakh was made without assigning any reason (June 2025).

(iii) The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following heads:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (T | |

(₹ in lakh)

2049- Interest Payments

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

DEBT SERVICING EXPENDITURE

01- Interest on Internal Debt

200 - Interest on Other Internal Debts

(12) 0752 - Interest on Internal Loans

O. 1,40,205.00

1,39,207.48

1,60,885.12

(+) 21,677.64

R. (-) 997.52

04- Interest on Loans and Advances from Central Government

112 - Interest on other Loans for State/Union Territory (with Legislature) Schemes

(13) 1977 - External Debt

O. 12,665.99

11,974.81

14,903.43

(+) 2,928.62

R. (-) 691.18

Specific reasons for enhancement of provision by ₹22,917.56 lakh in respect of Sl. Nos. (12) and (13) above have not been received (June 2025).

Appropriation - Expenditure relating to the Internal Debt of the State Government (All Charged)

Major

Heads -

6003- Internal Debt of the State Government

| | | Total Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------------------|----------------------|---------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 1,69,21,56,00 | 1,69,21,56,00 | 1,65,09,32,15 | (-)4,12,23,85 |
| Amo | ount surrendered dur | ing the year (March | n 2025) | 4,12,23,86 |
| Notes and Co | mments - | | | |

CAPITAL(Charged)

- (i) Surrender of `41,223.86 lakh by the department during March 2025 was in excess of the eventual saving of `41,223.85 lakh.
- (ii) Saving occurred under the following heads:-

(-) 41,065.86

R.

| Hea | nd | Total Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|------------------|--------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| 6003- Internal D | Debt of the State | Government | | |
| ADMINISTRA | TIVE EXPEND | DITURE | | |
| DEBT SERVIC | ING EXPENDI | TURE | | |
| 101 - Market Loa | ans | | | |
| (1) 1231 - Lo | ans not bearing | Interest | | |
| O. | 1,1.14 | 2.00 | 2.00 | |
| R. | (-) 129.14 | | | |
| 104 - Loans from | n General Insurai | nce Corporation of In | ndia | |
| (2) 1195 - Lo | an | | | |
| О. | 59.84 | 35.84 | 35.84 | |
| R. | (-) 24.00 | | | |
| 109 - Loans from | other Institution | ns | | |
| (3) 1195 - Lo | ans | | | |
| O. | 10,06,902.36 | 9,65,836.50 | 9,65,836.50 | |

Curtailment of provision by ₹41,219.00 lakh from Sl. Nos. (1) to (3) above was made without assigning any specific reason (June 2025).

351

Appropriation - Expenditure relating to the Loans and Advances from the Central Government (All Charged)

Major Heads -

| | | Total Appropriation | Actual Expenditure | Excess (+) Saving (-) |
|---|--|---|------------------------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | (₹ in thousand) | |
| CAPITAL - | | | | |
| Charged - | | | | |
| Original - | 41,70,00,00 | 41,70,00,00 | 8,41,53,64 | (-)33,28,46,36 |
| Amo | unt surrendered du | ring the year (Marc | h 2025) | 33,28,46,33 |
| Notes and Con | | | | |
| CAPITAL(Ch | 0 , | | | |
| | | | 6.36 lakh, the depa | rtment surrendered |
| | kh during March 2 | | | |
| (ii) Substan | tial saving occurred | d under the following | ng heads:- | |
| Н | ead | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
| | | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | | (₹ in lakh) | |
| ADMINISTR | ATIVE EXPEND | | | |
| DEBT SERVI | ATIVE EXPEND CING EXPENDIT State/ Union Territ | | | |
| ADMINISTR DEBT SERVI 02- Loans for S | ATIVE EXPEND CING EXPENDIT State/ Union Territ ans | ΓURE | | |
| ADMINISTR DEBT SERVICE 02- Loans for S 101 - Block Los (1) 1195 - I | ATIVE EXPEND CING EXPENDIT State/ Union Territ ans Joans | TURE Fory Plan Schemes | 9,560.08 | |
| ADMINISTR DEBT SERVICE 02- Loans for S 101 - Block Los (1) 1195 - I | ATIVE EXPEND CING EXPENDIT State/ Union Territ ans Joans | TURE Fory Plan Schemes | 9,560.08 | - |
| ADMINISTR DEBT SERVICE 02- Loans for S 101 - Block Loc (1) 1195 - I O. R. 105 - State Plan Recomme | ATIVE EXPENDICATION EXPENDITE State / Union Territans Loans 9,604.38 (-) 44.30 In Loans Consolidate endations of 12th Figure 2.25 | FURE fory Plan Schemes 9,560.08 | | |
| ADMINISTR DEBT SERVIO 02- Loans for S 101 - Block Loa (1) 1195 - L O. R. 105 - State Plan Recomme | ATIVE EXPENDENCING EXPENDITE State/ Union Territ ans coans 9,604.38 (-) 44.30 a Loans Consolidat | FURE Fory Plan Schemes 9,560.08 ed in terms of | | |
| ADMINISTR DEBT SERVICE 02- Loans for S 101 - Block Loc (1) 1195 - I O. R. 105 - State Plan Recomme (2) 0179 - C | ATIVE EXPENDICATION EXPENDITE State / Union Territans Loans 9,604.38 (-) 44.30 In Loans Consolidate endations of 12th Fronsolidated Loans 1,107.90 | FURE Fory Plan Schemes 9,560.08 ed in terms of | | |
| ADMINISTR DEBT SERVICE 02- Loans for S 101 - Block Lock (1) 1195 - I O. R. 105 - State Plan Recomme (2) 0179 - C O. R. | ATIVE EXPENDENCE CING EXPENDENCE CING EXPENDENCE CING EXPENDENCE CINC CINC CINC CINC CINC CINC CINC | FURE Fory Plan Schemes 9,560.08 ed in terms of | | |
| ADMINISTR DEBT SERVICE 02- Loans for S 101 - Block Lock (1) 1195 - I O. R. 105 - State Plan Recomme (2) 0179 - C O. R. | ATIVE EXPENDENCING EXPENDITION CING EXPENDITION TErritans Joans 9,604.38 (-) 44.30 1 Loans Consolidate endations of 12th Fronsolidated Loans 1,107.90 (-) 1,107.90 In section of States/Union | FURE Fory Plan Schemes 9,560.08 ed in terms of inance Commission | | |
| ADMINISTR DEBT SERVICE 02- Loans for S 101 - Block Loans (1) | ATIVE EXPENDENCING EXPENDITION CING EXPENDITION TErritans Joans 9,604.38 (-) 44.30 1 Loans Consolidate endations of 12th Fronsolidated Loans 1,107.90 (-) 1,107.90 In section of States/Union | FURE Fory Plan Schemes 9,560.08 ed in terms of inance Commission | | |
| ADMINISTR DEBT SERVIG 02- Loans for S 101 - Block Loa (1) 1195 - L O. R. 105 - State Plan Recomme (2) 0179 - C O. R. 09- Other Loan 101 - Block Loa | ATIVE EXPENDENT CING EXPENDITE State/ Union Territans Loans 9,604.38 (-) 44.30 In Loans Consolidate Endations of 12th Fronsolidated Loans 1,107.90 (-) 1,107.90 In States/Union ans | FURE Fory Plan Schemes 9,560.08 ed in terms of inance Commission Territory with Leg | | (-) 14,395.49 |
| ADMINISTR DEBT SERVICE 02- Loans for S 101 - Block Loans (1) 1195 - I O. R. 105 - State Plan Recomme (2) 0179 - C O. R. 09- Other Loan 101 - Block Loan (3) 0432 - B | ATIVE EXPENDENCING EXPENDENCING EXPENDENCIAL | FURE Fory Plan Schemes 9,560.08 ed in terms of inance Commission Territory with Leg | gislature Schemes | (-) 14,395.49 |
| ADMINISTR DEBT SERVICE 02- Loans for S 101 - Block Loa (1) 1195 - I O. R. 105 - State Plan Recomme (2) 0179 - C O. R. 09- Other Loan 101 - Block Loa (3) 0432 - B O. R. (4) 3476 - B | ATIVE EXPENDENCE CING EXPENDENCE CING EXPENDENCE CING EXPENDENCE CINC EXPENDEN | FURE Fory Plan Schemes 9,560.08 ed in terms of inance Commission Territory with Leg | gislature Schemes 33,983.39 | (-) 14,395.4 |
| ADMINISTR DEBT SERVICE 02- Loans for S 101 - Block Loa (1) 1195 - I O. R. 105 - State Plan Recomme (2) 0179 - C O. R. 09- Other Loan 101 - Block Loa (3) 0432 - B O. R. (4) 3476 - B | ATIVE EXPENDENCE CING EXPENDENCE CING EXPENDENCE CING EXPENDENCE CINC EXPENDEN | FURE fory Plan Schemes 9,560.08 ed in terms of inance Commission Territory with Leg 48,378.88 from Central Gove | gislature Schemes 33,983.39 | (-) 14,395.49 |

Appropriation - Loans and Advances from the Central Government (All Charged) Concld.

Specific reasons for surrender of provision by $\$ 26,342.92 lakh at Sl. Nos. (1), (3) and withdrawal of entire provision of $\$ 3,01,107.90 lakh at Sl. Nos. (2) and (4) as well as reasons for final saving of $\$ 14,395.49 lakh at Sl. No. (4) above have not been furnished (June 2025).

(iii) The above savings were partly set-off by excess under the following head:-

| Head | Total | Actual | Excess (+) |
|------|---------------|-------------|------------|
| | Appropriation | Expenditure | Saving (-) |
| | | (₹ in lakh) | |

6004- Loans and Advances from the Central Government ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE DEBT SERVICING EXPENDITURE

02- Loans for State/Union Territory Plan Schemes

101 - Block Loans

(5) 0432 - Back to Back Loans

O. 31,441.59 26,046.97 40,441.69 (+) 14,394.72 R. (-) 5,394.62

Enhancement of provision by ₹9,000.10 lakh remained un-explained (June 2025).

APPENDICES

APPENDIX-I

Statement showing the estimated and actual recoveries by Grants and Appropriations (Referred

The following table shows by grants and appropriation the actuals of

Number and name of grant or appropriation

Budget estimate

| | | Reveni | |
|-----|--|-------------|-------------|
| | 1 | 2 | 3 |
| | | (₹ i | n thousand) |
| 1 | Expenditure relating to the Home Department | 60,12,00 | |
| 2 | Expenditure relating to the General Administration and Public Grievance Department | | |
| 3 | Expenditure relating to the Revenue and Disaster | | |
| | Management Department | •• | •• |
| 4 | Expenditure relating to the Law Department | •• | •• |
| 5 | Expenditure relating to the Finance Department | 8,00,00,00 | 3,70,00,00 |
| 6 | Expenditure relating to the Commerce Department | | |
| 7 | Expenditure relating to the Works Department | | 5,00,00,00 |
| 8 | Expenditure relating to the Odisha Legislative | | |
| | Assembly | •• | •• |
| 9 | Expenditure relating to the Food Supplies and Consumer Welfare Department | 20,00,00,00 | |
| 10 | Expenditure relating to the School and Mass | | |
| | Education Department | •• | •• |
| 11 | Expenditure relating to the Scheduled Tribes & | | |
| | Scheduled Castes Development, Minorities & | •• | |
| | Backward Classes Welfare Department | | |
| 12 | Expenditure relating to the Health and Family | | |
| | Welfare Department | •• | •• |
| 13 | Expenditure relating to the Housing and Urban | 12,74,87 | |
| | Development Department | 12,7 1,07 | •• |
| 14 | Expenditure relating to the Labour & Employees' | | |
| 1.5 | State Insurance Department | | |
| 15 | Expenditure relating to the Sports & Youth | | |
| 1.0 | Services Department | | |
| 16 | Expenditure relating to the Planning and | | |
| 17 | Convergence Department Expanditure relating to the Penchayati Pai and | | |
| 1 / | Expenditure relating to the Panchayati Raj and Drinking Water Department | 7,50,00,00 | |
| 19 | Expenditure relating to the Industries Department | | 60,00,00 |
| 20 | Expenditure relating to the Water Resources | | 00,00,00 |
| 20 | Department | 6,90,55 | •• |
| 21 | Expenditure relating to the Transport Department | •• | |
| 22 | Expenditure relating to the Forest, Environment | 12 07 04 56 | |
| | and Climate Change Department | 12,87,84,56 | •• |
| 23 | Expenditure relating to the Department of | | 2,50,00,00 |
| | Agriculture and Farmers' Empowerment | •• | 4,50,00,00 |

APPENDIX-I

which have been adjusted in the accounts in reduction of expenditure. to Page-xii)

recoveries adjusted in the accounts as reduction of expenditure. Actuals compared with budget estimate

Actuals

| /saving(-) | excess(+) | | Actual |
|-----------------|----------------|------------|-------------|
| Capital | Revenue | Capital | Revenue |
| 7 | 6 | 5 | 4 |
| (₹ in thousand) | | | (₹ in thous |
| (+)6,28,13 | (+)2,65,90,72 | 6,28,13 | 3,26,02,72 |
| | (+)28,18,74 | | 28,18,74 |
| | (+)1,75,06 | | 1,75,06 |
| | (+)58,21 | | 58,21 |
| (-)3,70,00,00 | (-)2,92,20,41 | •• | 5,07,79,59 |
| | (+)3,80 | •• | 3,80 |
| (+)40,19 | (+)81,23 | 5,00,40,19 | 81,23 |
| | (+)40,07 | | 40,07 |
| (+)15,00 | (-)19,96,59,30 | 15,00 | 3,40,70 |
| | (+)1,08,41,44 | | 1,08,41,44 |
| | (+)7,64,40 | | 7,64,40 |
| | (+)25,74,02 | | 25,74,02 |
| | (-)12,51,66 | | 23,21 |
| | (+)36,38 | | 36,38 |
| | (+)56,65,83 | | 56,65,83 |
| | (+)23,86,23 | | 23,86,23 |
| | (-)5,53,20,24 | | 1,96,79,76 |
| | | 60,00,00 | |
| (+)3,14,62 | (+)3,37,57 | 3,14,62 | 10,28,12 |
| | (+)27,51 | | 27,51 |
| | (-)2,66,34,08 | | 10,21,50,48 |
| (-)2,50,00,00 | (+)39,94,15 | | 39,94,15 |
| | | | |

APPENDIX-I

Statement showing the estimated and actual recoveries by Grants and Appropriations (Referred

The following table shows by grants and appropriation the actuals of

Number and name of grant or appropriation

Budget estimate

| | | Reven | ue Capital |
|----|---|-------------|--------------|
| | 1 | 2 | 3 |
| | | (₹ i | in thousand) |
| 24 | Expenditure relating to the Steel & Mines | | |
| | Department | •• | •• |
| 25 | Expenditure relating to the Information & Public | | |
| | Relations Department | •• | •• |
| 26 | Expenditure relating to the Excise Department | | •• |
| 28 | Expenditure relating to the Rural Development | | |
| | Department | | |
| 29 | Expenditure relating to the Parliamentary Affairs | | |
| | Department | •• | •• |
| 30 | Expenditure relating to the Energy Department | | |
| 31 | Expenditure relating to the Handlooms, Textiles & | | 40.00.00 |
| | Handicrafts Department | | 40,00,00 |
| 32 | Expenditure relating to the Tourism Department | | |
| 33 | Expenditure relating to the Fisheries & Animal | | |
| | Resources Development Department | | •• |
| 34 | Expenditure relating to the Co-operation | | 1 00 00 00 |
| | Department | | 1,00,00,00 |
| 36 | Expenditure relating to the Department of Women | | |
| | & Child Development | •• | •• |
| 37 | Expenditure relating to the Electronics & | | |
| | Information Technology Department | | •• |
| 38 | Expenditure relating to the Higher Education | | |
| | Department | | •• |
| 39 | Expenditure relating to the Skill Development & | | |
| | Technical Education Department | •• | •• |
| 40 | Expenditure relating to the Micro, Small & | | |
| | Medium Enterprises Department | | •• |
| 41 | Expenditure relating to the Department of Social | | |
| | Security & Empowerment of Persons with | | •• |
| 40 | Disability | | |
| 42 | Expenditure relating to the Disaster Management | 46,46,68,03 | •• |
| 43 | Expenditure relating to the Odia Language, | | |
| | Literature and Culture Department | ••• | |
| | Total | 95,64,30,01 | 13,20,00,00 |

APPENDIX-I

which have been adjusted in the accounts in reduction of expenditure. to Page-xii)

recoveries adjusted in the accounts as reduction of expenditure.

Actuals Actuals compared with budget estimate excess(+)/saving(-) Revenue Capital Revenue Capital 4 6 5 7 (₹ in thousand) (₹ in thousand) 59,37 (+)59,378,16,85 (+)8,16,859,45 (+)9,452,95 (+)2,954,59 (+)4,5916,02,30 (+)16,02,3013,21,26 (+)13,21,26(-)40,00,0031 (+)311,94,00,23 1,47,30,00 (+)1,94,00,23(+)1,47,30,003,73,30 43,51 (+)3,73,30(-)99,56,4920,94,59 11,50 (+)20,94,59(+)11,502,83,16 (+)2,83,168,95,94 (+)8,95,947,99 (+)7,991,90,71 (+)1,90,7131,28,46 (+)31,28,4612,11,38,89 (-)34,35,29,1465,43 (+)65,4338,74,67,43* 7,17,82,95 (-)56,89,62,58(-)6,02,17,05

^{*}Includes an amount of TRs.97 and TRs.13 as Revenue Charged booked under Grant No. 01 and Grant No. 29 respectively.

APPENDIX-II

Suspense Transaction (Grant No.20-Expenditure relating to the Water Resources Department)

Reference Note (v) at page 184 and Note (v) at page 204

| Suspense Head | Opening Balance on 1 April 2023 | Debit during the year | Credit during the year | Closing Balance on 31 March 2024 |
|---------------------------------|---------------------------------------|--------------------------|------------------------|--|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) |
| REVENUE | | | | |
| 2059-Public Work | KS | | | |
| Purchase | (-)27.32 | | | (-)27.32 |
| Stock | 6.93 | | | 6.93 |
| Miscellaneous Works Advances | 5.31 | | | 5.31 |
| Total:- | (-)15.08 | | | (-)15.08 |
| 2700-Major Irriga | ation | | | |
| Stock | 5.77 | | | 5.77 |
| Miscellaneous Works Advances | 18.09 | | | 18.09 |
| Total:- | 23.86 | | | 23.86 |
| 2701-Medium Irri | igation | | | |
| Purchase | (-)25.09 | •• | | (-)25.09 |
| Stock | 190.48 | | | 190.48 |
| Miscellaneous Works Advances | 610.77 | | | 610.77 |
| Workshop Suspense | 34.23 | | | 34.23 |
| Total:- | 810.39 | | | 810.39 |
| 2702-Minor Irriga | ation | | | |
| Stock | 165.96 | | | 165.96 |
| Miscellaneous Works Advances | 2961.97 | | | 2961.97 |
| Total:- | 3127.93 | | | 3127.93 |
| 2711-Flood Contr | ol and Drainage | | , | |
| Purchase | (-)303.88 | | | (-)303.88 |
| Stock | 478.54 | | | 478.54 |
| Miscellaneous Works Advances | 487.56 | | | 487.56 |
| Total:- | 662.22 | •• | | 662.22 |

APPENDIX-II- Concld.

| Suspense Head | Opening Balance on 1 April 2024 | Debit during the year | Credit during the year | Closing Balance on 31 March 2025 | | | |
|---------------------------------|---------------------------------------|--------------------------|---------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | | | |
| | | | | (₹ in lakh) | | | |
| 2801-Power | T | | T | | | | |
| Stock | 44.81 | | | 44.81 | | | |
| Miscellaneous Works Advances | (-)8.79 | | | (-)8.79 | | | |
| Total: | 36.02 | | | 36.02 | | | |
| CAPITAL | | | | | | | |
| 4700-Capital Out | lay on Major Irri | gation | | | | | |
| Stock | (-)9.22 | | | (-)9.22 | | | |
| Miscellaneous Works Advances | (-)1685.5 | | | (-)1685.5 | | | |
| Total: | -1694.72 | | | (-)1694.72 | | | |
| 4701-Capital Out | tlay on Medium Ir | rigation | | , , | | | |
| Purchase | (-)2046.1 | | | (-)2046.1 | | | |
| Stock | 6386.75 | | | 6386.75 | | | |
| Miscellaneous Works Advances | 7571.72 | | | 7571.72 | | | |
| Workshop Suspense | 371.19 | | | 371.19 | | | |
| Total: | 12283.56 | | | 12283.56 | | | |
| 4702-Capital Out | lay on Minor Irri | gation | | | | | |
| Miscellaneous Works Advances | (-)68.56 | | | (-)68.56 | | | |
| Total: | (-)68.56 | | | (-)68.56 | | | |
| 4711-Capital Out | tlay on Flood Cont | trol Projects | | | | | |
| Purchase | (-)74.71 | | | (-)74.71 | | | |
| Stock | 274.27 | | | 274.27 | | | |
| Miscellaneous Works Advances | 170.85 | | | 170.85 | | | |
| Total: | 370.41 | | | 370.41 | | | |
| | 4801-Capital Outlay on Power Projects | | | | | | |
| Miscellaneous Works Advances | (-)6.00 | | | (-)6.00 | | | |
| Total: | (-)6.00 | | | (-)6.00 | | | |

Minus balance is under investigation



© COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA www.cag.gov.in

https://cag.gov.in/ae/odisha/en